Santa Ana Unified School District
Board of Education

Board Meeting Agenda

Tuesday, June 12, 2018
6:00 p.m.

Board Room
1601 E. Chestnut Avenue
Santa Ana

Rigo Rodriguez, Ph.D. Valerie Amezcua Alfonso Alvarez, Ed.D.
Vice President President Clerk

Cecilia “Ceci” Iglesias Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D. John Palacio
Member Secretary / Member
Superintendent

If special assistance is needed to participate in the Board meeting, please contact the
Superintendent’s office, at (714) 558-5512. Please call prior to the meeting to allow for
reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting, per the Americans with
Disabilities Act, Title II.

Mission Statement
We assure well-rounded learning experiences, which prepare our studentsfor successin college and career.
We engage, inspire, and challenge all of our students to become productive citizens, ethical leaders, and
positive contributors to our community, country and a global society.




BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING INFORMATION

Role of the Board

The Governing Board is elected by the community to provide leadership and citizen oversight of the District’s
schools. The Board works with the Superintendent to fulfill its major role, including:

1. Setting adirection for the District.

2. Providing abasic organizational structure for the SAUSD by establishing policies.

3. Ensuring accountability.

4. Providing community leadership on behalf of the District and public education.

Agenda Items provided to the Board of Education that include the description of items of business to be
considered by the Board for approval at Board Meetings. These items contain recommendations; the Board
may exercise action they believeis best for the SAUSD.

Board M eeting Documentation

Any and al supporting materials are made available to the public by the Public Communication Office. They
may be reached from 8:00 am. —4:30 p.m. at (714) 558-5555.

Public Comments at Board M eetings

The agenda shall provide members of the public the opportunity to address the Board regarding agenda items
before or during the Board's consideration of the item. The agenda aso provides members of the public an
opportunity to testify at regular meetings on matters which are not on the agenda but which are within the
subject matter jurisdiction of the Board.

Individual speakers are allowed three minutes to address the Board on agenda or nonagenda items. The Board
may limit the total time for public input on each item to 20 minutes. With the Board’'s consent, the Board
President may increase or decrease the time allowed for public presentation, depending on the topic and the
number of persons wishing to be heard. The Board President may take a poll of speakers for or against a
particular issue and may ask that additional persons speak only if they have something new to add.

The Board urges that complaints and derogatory remarks against a District employee be made in writing on
forms available in the Office of the Superintendent. This alows the District and the Board to examine more
carefully the complaint and to initiate the appropriate investigation.

Persons wishing to address the Board on an item on the agenda or an item of business in the Board' s jurisdiction
are requested to complete a card. This card is to be submitted to the Recording Secretary. The Request to
Address the Board of Education cards are located on the table in the foyer.

Televised M eeting Schedule

The Regular Board of Education meetings are broadcast live on the second and fourth Tuesdays of each month
on Channel 31. The meeting is replayed on Tuesdays at 6:00 p.m. and Saturdays at 3:00 p.m., following the
Board of Education meeting.

Agenda and Minutes on District Website at http://www.sausd.us



http://www.sausd.us

BOARD OF EDUCATION SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT TUESDAY
REGULAR MEETING 1601 EAST CHESTNUT AVENUE JUNE 12, 2018

SANTA ANA, CA 92701

AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER

4:30 P.M. RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION

A.

See Closed Session Agenda below for matters to be considered at thistime.

With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to Paragraphs (2) to
(5) of Subdivision (D) (E) of Government Code Section 54956.9:

ANTICIPATED LITIGATION: Three Potential Cases

With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to Government
Code Section 54957:

PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT: Principal Heroes Elementary; Principal Santiago Elementary

PUBLIC EMPLOY EE DISCIPLINE/DISMISSAL/RELEASE/REASSIGNMENT

With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to Government
Code Section 54957.6:

CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR: SASPOA, CWA
Bargaining Units
Mark A. McKinney,
District Negotiator
UNREPRESENT EMPLOQOY EES: Certificated and Classified Management

The Board may exercise discretion to adjourn to Closed Session at any time during this meeting to instruct its
representati ves regarding negotiations with represented and unrepresented employees.

RECONVENE REGULAR MEETING AND REPORT ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION THAT IS
REQUIRED TO BE REPORTED OUT AT THIS MEETING.

RECONVENE REGULAR MEETING
6:00 P.M. MEETING



PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

STUDENT PRESENTATION

Willard Turnaround Arts

FIVE MINUTE RECESS

RECONVENE TO REGULAR BOARD MEETING

SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS (Pursuant to Government Code 54954.3)

Individuals or groups may make presentations or bring matters to the Board's attention that is within the Board's
subject matter jurisdiction. Individual speakers are allowed three minutes to address the Board on agenda or non-
agendaitems.

1.0 APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR

11

1.2

13

14

15

16

1.7

18

1.9

Approva of Regular Board Meeting Minutes - May 22, 2018 and Special Board Meeting
Minutes - June 2, 2018

Acceptance of Giftsin Accordance with Board Policy (BP) 3290 - Gifts, Grants, and Bequests
Approva of Migrant Education District Service Agreement for 2018-19 School Y ear

Adoption of Signing Naturally Student Textbook/Workbook, Level 2: Units 13-17 (Course:
American Sign Language 3)

Approva of Agreement with EDL Squared for Summer 2018
Approva of Head Start Self-Assessment Corrective Action Plan for 2017-18 Program Y ear

Acceptance of Quality Rating and Improvement System Block Grant No. 46077 for 2017-2018
Program Y ear

Approva of Extended Field Trip(s) in Accordance with Board Policy (BP) 6153 — School-
Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 — Extended School-Sponsored
Trips

Ratification of Master Contracts and/or Individual Service Agreements with Nonpublic
Schools and Agencies for Students with Disabilities for 2017-18 School Y ear



1.10

111

112

1.13

1.14

1.15

Approva of Payment and Reimbursement of Costs Incurred for Student with Disabilities for
2017-18 School Year

Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of all Purchase Orders, for the Period of
May 9, 2018 through May 22, 2018

Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrants Issued Over $25,000 for the Period of May
9, 2018 through May 22, 2018

Authorization to Renew License Agreement With Orange County Head Start, Inc. for
Relocatable Buildings at Martin Elementary School

Ratification of Emergency Purchase Order to Repair Damaged Building at Pupil Support
Services

Approva of Personnel Calendar Including the Transition of Specific Staff Members with such
Topicsas. Hiring, Promotions, Transfers, Resignations, Retirements, and Leaves

Items removed from Consent Calendar for discussion and separate action:

PRESENTATIONS

PUBLIC

District Wellness Center

Local Control Accountability Plan and 2018-19 Proposed Budget

HEARING

Public Disclosure of Tentative Agreement with California School Employees Association,
Chapter 41

Local Control Accountability Plan

Specia Education Annual Budget and Service Plans for 2018-19 School Y ear

2018-19 Proposed Budget

REGULAR AGENDA - ACTION ITEMS

2.0

3.0

Ratification of Tentative Agreement with California School Employees Association (CSEA)
for 2017-18 and 2018-19 School Y ears

Adoption of Special Education Annual Budget and Service Plans for 2018-19 School Y ear



4.0

5.0

6.0

7.0

8.0

9.0

10.0

11.0

Adoption of Resolution No. 17/18 -3241 - Authorization of Amendment 04 to California State
Preschool Contract CSPP-7357 for 2017-18 Program Y ear

Adoption of Resolution No. 17/18 — 3243, Supporting Assembly Bill 2808: Full and Fair
Funding for Public Education

Adoption of Resolution No. 17/18-3244 — Order of Biennial Trustee Election and
Specifications of the Election Order

Acceptance of Career Technical Education Incentive Grant for 2018-19 School Y ear
Authorization to Award Purchase Orders for the Purchase of Custodial Supplies

Authorization to Award a Contract for the Purchase and Implementation of a Facilities Use
Management Program and Services

Approva of Longevity Increase for Principas and Assistant Principals

Board Policy (BP) 5131.62 Tobacco (Revised: For Adoption)

NEW AND REVISION OF EXISTING BOARD POLICIES — FIRST READING / NO ACTION
REQUIRED

Board Policy (BP) 5121 — Grades/Evaluation of Student Academic Performance (Revised: For
First Reading)

Board Policy (BP) 6112 — Student School Day (Revised: First Reading)

BOARD REPORTS

ADJOURNMENT

FUTURE MEETING - The next Regular Meeting of the Board of Education will be held on Tuesday,
June 26, 2018, at 6:00 p.m.




1.1

Minutes Book Page 735
Santa Ana Unified School District
1601 E. Chestnut Avenue
Santa Ana, California 92701

MINUTES

BOARD MEETING
SANTA ANA BOARD OF EDUCATION

May 22, 2018
CALL TO ORDER
Board President Amezcua called the meeting to order at 4:43 p.m. Other members in
attendance were Dr. Rodriguez, Ms. Iglesias, and Mr. Palacio.
CLOSED SESSION PRESENTATIONS

Ms. Amezcua asked those wishing to address the Board in matters pertaining to
Closed Session to step to the lectern.

There were no individuals wishing to address the Board.

RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION

The Regular Board meeting recessed at 4:45 p.m. to consider student matters,
anticipated litigation, existing litigation, personnel matters, and negotiations.

Dr. Alvarez arrived at 5:28 p.m.

RECONVENE OPEN MEETING
The Board meeting reconvened at 6:50 p.m.

Cabinet members present were Dr. Phillips, Dr. Heatley, Dr. Jimenez, Mr. McKinney,
Dr. Allen, Dr. Helguera, Dr. Llamas, Mr. Roychowdhury, and Mr. Williams.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Analuisa Garcia, 5t grade student at Garfield Elementary School, led the Pledge
of Allegiance.

REPORT OF ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION

By a vote of 5-0, the Board took action to approve the settlement authority as discussed
in Closed Session to Alliance of Schools for Cooperative Insurance Programs (ASCIP) -
Claim No. EMP 1603129.

Motion: Ms. Amezcua Second: Dr. Rodriguez

Vote: Ayes: Ms. Amezcua, Dr. Rodriguez, Dr. Alvarez, Ms. Iglesias, and Mr. Palacio



Minutes Book Page 736 Board of Education
Minutes
May 22, 2018
STUDENT PRESENTATIONS
Santa Ana High School Choir
The Santa Ana High School Choir gave thanks to the Board for their support with
songs from their performance at New York’s Carnegie Hall.

RECOGNITIONS / ACKNOWLEDGMENTS

Recognition of Advancement Via Individual Determination Standout Scholarship Awardees

The following students were recognized as AVID’s Eighth Grade Standouts: Anabel
Marcial, Melody Lopez, Jesse Mata, Cantel Palomino, Betsai Tapia, Jennifer Perez,
Christo Hernandez, Vanessa Martinez, Alan Palma, Angie Lopez, Maria Castaneda. The
following students were recognized as AVID’s Scholarship Awardees: Cynthia Delgado,
Alondra Castro, Theresa Carrasco, Richard Cervantes, Ruby Juarez, Alexander Martinez,
Rosalia Martinez, Sergio Pineda, Julissa Prieto, Judit Ramirez, Estefany Rodriguez,
Cristina Valladares, Elizabeth Alvarado, Berenice Cortez Monica Gonzalez, Miguel
Marquez, Rosario Molina Valente, Destinee Rodriguez, Celine Oezkan, Anayeli Flores,
Cristian Araujo, Amy Alavez, Eva Martinez, Yonathan Hernandez, Annie Tran, and Dafne
Mercedes Estrada Popoca.

Certificated Employee of the Month for May 2018, David Vance

David Vance, Teacher at the Adult Transition Program was recognized as the
Certificated Employee of the Month for May 2018.

Classified Employee of the Month for May 2018, Sophia Trevino

Sophia Trevino, Autism Paraprofessional at Mitchell Child Development Center was
recognized as the Classified Employee of the Month for May 2018.

SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT

Superintendent Phillips opened her report with acknowledgement of the Top 100
Scholars and the Perfect Attendance Car Giveaway and gave special thanks to Bruce
Hamlin, owner of Guaranty Chevrolet for donating a new 2018 Chevy Sonic to Brandon
Palacio, a 15-year old freshman at Santa Ana High School. She congratulated Middle
College and Segerstrom High Schools, MacArthur Fundamental Intermediate School, and
Greenville Fundamental, Thorpe Fundamental, and Muir Fundamental elementary schools for
being selected as the 2017-2018 California Honor Roll presented by Educational Results
Partnership (ERP) and the Campaign for Business and Education Excellence (CBEE). She
mentioned that Wilson Elementary School celebrated reading 100 million words this school
year, and to celebrate this significant achievement, students were treated to a barbecue
lunch prepared by Nutrition Services and a DJ Dance Party. Dr. Phillips congratulated
Miguel Marquez, a senior at Middle College High School, for being selected the Boys and
Girls Club Youth of the Year. Superintendent stated that this year, 191 of SAUSD’s

graduating seniors will be attending UCI in the fall. She recognized Jeanette McMahon
of Godinez Fundamental High School as she was recently selected one of five Outstanding
Teachers of America by the Carlston Family Foundation. She mentioned the Classified

Employees of the Year and the Educators of the Year, the Retirement and Longevity
Recognition for Employees, and the Annual Parent of the Year ceremonies. She mentioned
upcoming ribbon cuttings, the Santa Ana High School new kitchen on June 11, 2018, the
Lathrop District Parent Wellness Center on June 15, the Roosevelt/Walker Community
Center on June 25, and the brand new two-story building at Valley High School on August
20. Superintendent closed her report with a spotlight video of Monroe Elementary.



Board of Education Minutes Book Page 737
Minutes
May 22, 2018

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS

Nancy Flores, Yadira Vasquez, Marlene Zazuetta, Deboborah Lomeh, Phyllis Sakamoto,
Angela Zendejas, Tatianna Zazuetta, Jeff Watts, and Greg Coombs addressed the Board
related to a personnel matter. Rob Thompson addressed the Board related to facilities.
Brandi Augenstein addressed the Board related to Prom Specialist stipend. Jesus
Montoya addressed the Board to a personnel matter. Sandra Pena Sarmiento addressed
the Board to supporting the arts. David Carbajal and Isaac Castillo addressed the
Board related to housing and homelessness issues. Margarita Gonzalez and Nadia Perez
addressed the Board with safety concerns.

The following items removed from the Consent Calendar for discussion and separate
action:

1.6 Approval of Student Expulsions for Violation of California Education Code
Sections 48900, 48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 48915(c) According
to Board Policy 5144.1

1.8 Approval of Memorandum of Understanding with Fullerton School District to
Participate in the 2018 Summer Speech and Debate Camp

1.10 Approval of Agreement with Padres Unidos - “School Readiness/Parents As
Teacher” Summer Program

1.13 Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrants Issued Over $25,000 for
the Period of April 25, 2018 through May 22, 2018

1.20 Approval of Personnel Calendar Including the Transition of Specific Staff

Members with such Topics as: Hiring, Promotions, Transfers, Resignations,
Retirements, and Leaves

Moved by Dr. Alvarez, seconded by Dr. Rodriguez, and carried 5-0, to approve the
remaining items on the Consent Calendar as follows:

1.0 APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR

1.1 Approval of Regular Board Meeting Minutes - May 22, 2018 and Special Board
Meeting Minutes - May 15, 2018

1.2 Orange County Department of Education Third Quarterly Report on Williams
Settlement Legislation for 2017-18 Fiscal Year

1.3 Approval of School Board to Attend California School Board Association's
2018 Leadership Institute July 13-14, 2018 in Sacramento, California

1.4 Approval of Board Vice President Rodriguez’s Attendance to the 2018 Summer
Institute for Teachers July 25-27, 2018 and July 30-31, 2018 in Pasadena,
California

1.5 Approval of Board President Amezcua and Board Member Iglesias to Attend
the Harvard Graduate School of Education - Professional Education / Family

Engagement Education July 23-26, 2018 in Cambridge, Massachusetts

1.7 Approval of Extended Field Trip(s) in Accordance with Board Policy (BP)
6153 - School- Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 -
Extended School-Sponsored Trips



Minutes Book Page 738 Board of Education
Minutes
April 24, 2018

1.9 Approval of Memorandum of Understanding with the California Institute of
Technology and Jet Propulsion Laboratory for June 4 through July 27, 2018

1.11 Acceptance of SunPower Corporation Grant Funding for 2018-19 School Year

1.12 Approval of Agreement with Atkinson, Andelson, Loya, Ruud & Romo for 2018-
19 Fiscal Year

1.14 Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of all Purchase Orders,
for the Period of April 25, 2018 through May 22, 2018

1.15 Approval of School Meal Support to Santa Ana Nonpublic Schools through
the National School Lunch Program in the 2018-19 School Year

1.16 Approval of Rejection of Government Code §910 and $§910.2 Claim Against Santa
Ana Unified School District - File Number: 1704762 RV

1.17 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 2 - Fitness Equipment
Installation at Various School Sites

1.18 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 1 - Roosevelt/Walker
Joint-Use Community Center

1.19 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 1 - Classroom
Buildings at Valley High School

Items removed from Consent Calendar for discussion and separate action:

1.6 Approval of Student Expulsions for Violation of California Education Code
Sections 48900, 48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 48915(c) According
to Board Policy 5144.1

Moved by Dr. Rodriguez, seconded by Ms. Amezcua, and carried 5-0, to approve
the Student Expulsions for Violation of California Education Code Sections
48900, 48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 48915(c) According to Board
Policy 5144.1; with the amendment of Student Number 366106 - the recommendation
from a one calendar year expulsion to an expulsion of two semesters, and to
suspend the enforcement for the fall semester 2018-2019 school year. Student
will be permitted to return to a District program/school on a probationary
status during that time period. It was further moved that Student Number
366106 be assigned a rehabilitation plan consisting of successful completion
of Orange County Bar Stop Short of addiction as a condition for her readmission
pursuant to California Education Code 48916 and the Rules and Regulations of
the Santa Ana Unified School District.

1.8 Approval of Memorandum of Understanding with Fullerton School District to
Participate in the 2018 Summer Speech and Debate Camp

Moved by Mr. Palacio, seconded by Dr. Alvarez, and carried 5-0, to approve
the memorandum of understanding with Fullerton School District to participate
in the 2018 Summer Speech and Debate Camp.

1.10 Approval of Agreement with Padres Unidos - “School Readiness/Parents As
Teacher” Summer Program

Moved by Ms. Amezcua, seconded by Dr. Alvarez, and carried 4-1, Ms. Iglesias
dissenting, to approve the agreement with Padres Unidos - “School
Readiness/Parents As Teacher” summer program.



Board of Education Minutes Book Page 739
Minutes
May 22, 2018

1.13 Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrants Issued Over $25,000 for
the Period of April 25, 2018 through May 22, 2018

Moved by Mr. Palacio, seconded by Dr. Rodriguez, and carried 3-1-0, Ms.
Iglesias dissenting and Dr. Alvarez out of room, to ratify the Expenditure
Summary Report and Detailed Warrant Listing Report of all payments over $25,000
for the period of April 25, 2018 through May 8, 2018.

1.20 Approval of Personnel Calendar Including the Transition of Specific Staff
Members with such Topics as: Hiring, Promotions, Transfers, Resignations,
Retirements, and Leaves

Moved by Ms. Amezcua, seconded by Dr. Rodriguez, and carried 4-1, Ms. Iglesias
dissenting, to approve the Personnel Calendar including the transition of
specific staff members with such topics as: hiring, promotions, transfers,
resignations, retirements, and leaves; with the amendment of pulling all the
Nutrition Services Assistant and Food Service Supervisor Reassignments
(Classified Personnel Calendar page 4 and page 5).

PRESENTATIONS

Foster Youth Services and McKinney-Vento Program

The Board was presented with an overview of services provided to foster youth
and the McKinney-Vento program by Heidi Cisneros, Executive Director, Pupil Support
Services.

Early Childhood Education Update

Item Pulled; to be presented at the June 12, 2018 Board Meeting

REGULAR AGENDA - ACTION ITEMS

2.0 Ratification of Agreement with Child Care Careers
Moved by Dr. Rodriguez, seconded by Dr. Alvarez, and carried 3-1-0, Ms.
Iglesias dissenting and Mr. Palacio out of room, to ratify the agreement with
Child Care Careers.

3.0 Adoption of High School Advanced Placement Calculus Textbook

Moved by Dr. Rodriguez, seconded by Ms. Amezcua, and carried 4-0, Mr. Palacio
out of room, to adopt the high school Advanced Placement Calculus textbook.

4.0 Adoption of High School Math Analysis Textbook

Moved by Ms. Amezcua, seconded by Dr. Rodriguez, and carried 5-0, to adopt
the high school Math Analysis textbook.

5.0 Approval of Recommendation for 28-Day Review of Statistics as the Advanced
Placement Statistics Textbook

Moved by Dr. Alvarez, seconded by Dr. Rodriguez, and carried 5-0, to approve
the recommendation for 28-Day review of Statistics as the Advanced Placement
Statistics Textbook.



Minutes Book Page 740

NEW AND REVISION OF EXISTING BOARD POLICIES

Board Policy (BP) 5131.62 Tobacco

Board of Education

Minutes
April 24, 2018

Approval to Invest Other Postemployment Benefit Funds in California Public
Employees’ Retirement System (CalPERS) Managed by California

Employers’
Retiree Benefit Trust (CERBT) Plan

Moved by Ms. Amezcua, seconded by Dr. Rodriguez, and carried 4-0, Dr.
Rodriguez out of room,

to approve the Investment of Other Postemployment
Benefit Funds in California Public Employees’

Retirement System (CalPERS)
Managed by California Employers’

Retiree Benefit Trust (CERBT) Plan.
Authorization to Award a Contract for Vending Services

Moved by Mr. Palacio,

seconded by Ms. Amezcua, Iglesias
dissenting and Dr.

Rodriguez out of room, to authorize staff to award a
contract to Continental Vending for vending services.

and carried 3-1-0, Ms.

Authorization to Award

a Contract to Balfour Beatty Construction for
Construction Management

Services for the Portable-to-Permanent (P2P)
Classroom Building at Muir Fundamental Elementary School

Moved by Mr. Palacio, seconded by Ms. Amezcua, and carried 3-1-0, Ms. Iglesias
dissenting and Dr. Rodriguez out of room, to authorize staff to award a
contract to Balfour Beatty Construction for construction management services
for the Portable to Permanent (P2P)

Classroom Building Project at Muir
Fundamental Elementary School.

Approval of Agreement with Lentz Morrissey Architecture for Architectural
Services for

the Reconfiguration and Rerouting of the Drop off at Villa
Fundamental Intermediate School

Moved by Mr.Palacio,

seconded by Ms. Amezcua, and carried 4-1, Ms. Iglesias
dissenting,

to approve the agreement with Lentz Morrissey Architecture for
architectural services for Villa Fundamental Intermediate School Drop Off.

Approval of New Job Description: Coordinator of Early College/FLEX Programs

Moved by Ms. Amezcua, seconded by Dr. Rodriguez, and carried 4-1, Ms. Iglesias
dissenting, to approve the new Jjob description:

Coordinator of Early
College/FLEX Programs.

Approval of New Job Description: Commercial Driver
Moved by Ms. Amezcua,

seconded by Mr. Palacio,
dissenting,

and carried 4-1, Ms.
to approve the new job description:

Iglesias
Commercial Driver.

FIRST READING / NO ACTION REQUIRED

(Revised: First Reading)

RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION

litigation, personnel matters,

Regular Board meeting recessed at 10:10 p.m. to

consider anticipated
and negotiations.



Board of Education Minutes Book Page 741
Minutes

May 22, 2018

RECONVENE OPEN MEETING

The Board meeting reconvened at 11:56 p.m.

BOARD REPORTS

Dr. Rodriguez: Requested a meeting with Monroe, Edison, Esqueda and Washington
elementary schools related to enrollment issues.

Ms. Amezcua: Asked staff to look into immunizations offered at Palmdale Unified.

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business to come before the Board, the Board meeting
adjourned in memory of Rameses “Ramsey” O. Aguinaga and James E. Kalogris by President
Amezcua at 12:09 a.m.

The next Regular Meeting of the Board of Education is Tuesday, June 12, 2018,
at 6:00 p.m.

ATTEST:

Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D.
Secretary
Santa Ana Board of Education



Board of Education

Minutes Book Page 742

Minutes

May 22,

20¥8

§321n083Y UMWY ‘Juapudjuriadng 3)8I20ssY ‘AUUNIA] 'V BN

ale) pID|610T ‘L€ Ao jusunueda(] yosadg 1s13ojoyred BIOIY “13J9BY0g

- 810z ‘g 1s08ny aden8ue]

pue yoaadg
a1e) PIIUD|610T ‘1€ A uosiim Jayoea ], BIEg ‘ouniejy

- 810C ‘01 1sndny
S)JauS JNOYPIA PUE Ag JNOYIA - (310w 10 sAep Anp [7) SHAVIT
IT Areuoneqoi 01 wau wolj|g1oz ‘L1 [HdY epanbsg Jpyaea sing ‘efedoua] sakay]
SNLV.LS NI HONVHD
810T ‘6T sunf 1180) 194283, [SEYIA “BiejeQ)y
810T °1 sunf BLIDIS Iayoea], aMs[ne ‘ojnued
810z ‘1 aung SUY FUIULIOLIS Ioysea], Asweq] ‘zaumrey
P [ensip

810T ‘[ sunf uosipg Joyoea] UcIelg ‘tosIe]
810Z ‘1 suny Amua)y Iayoea], ueLlg ‘surureyy
(AVA LSV NO NOLLOTWN0D) 81-L107 SINTWTILLTY
810Z ‘1€ AeN uoneonpy [eroadg| isiesdg ureidoi unsn(g ‘ysmquioy
810 ‘1 aunf uoj3umyse Jayoea], SJOOIN “IaAIR]
81-LT0T SNOILLVNODISTY
SLNANWINOD HLVA 49 ALIS NOLLISOd HINVN LSV'T

8107 ‘77 ABJA - BunadJy pavog

AVANATVD TINNOSHAd GALVIIIILIIAD

ABPUIE)) [2UHosia g



$904n0say urwny yuapuAiuLrIdng 2Jerossy LIUUNIA] °V JIB]]

Minutes Book Page 743

yel A3[Usy ‘qooef-uag
epanbsg Aqny ‘uederreqg
Uappe o B[[e1eqaH ISV
uojdurysem A1) “TPUAWISLIY
Iy BURHH ‘ZaICA]Y
usappe,.jo 98 ‘rezuew[y
uoiduryse BIUWY ‘BleMN[YY
utep BqLE] ‘Iedy

SYFHO VAL (AST) YVIA TOOHDS AIANALXA HAINIANS

yoe1l|81-L10Z ZauIpon [oB0)) JUBISISSY Jadoo)) ‘eoeq (1,

81-L10T LIOdS ONIRIJS

lojasuno)) peaIlg1-L10z ZIARYD) 10[asUnoy) ny) “Hed

81-L107 ANIJILS

810T ‘S Aey UOSIPBIY RENREENE 1oy 9504

LNTNWAOTINITT HLINOW-6£ 10 NOLLVIIdIXT

ame]) piYD|610Z ‘1€ AeN BISIA JUOIA Ioypoea] B[210RI0) ‘Zayoueg
- 810T ‘01 1sn3ny

S)JIUIY INOYIAA pue A& INOYIAA - (340wt 10 sAep Anp [7) HAVAT 61-8107 AAANIDSTH

SLNANWINOD JLVA Jd4H ALIS NOILLISOd HINVN LSV

Board of Education

Minutes
May 22, 2018

8107 ‘7T ABJAl - SulAIIA pleog
JBpPUE)) [JUHOSI ]

AVANITVYD TINNOSHHd AHLVIOIALLYAD



Minutes

Board of Education
May 22, 2018

Minutes Book Page 744

§32.1N0§3Yy UBMINY] “puapuldjuliadng 3)e120ssy ‘AUUNIIA] *V HIBA]

UappeonN BU2IOT “aydear)

UlIey B2IpUY ‘BJ0D)

AaleA 02S10URY,] ‘Zau10))

Jin Aue(q ‘zayo))

NoBQ3[PPES uen|[ ‘selanuo))

uolSUIYSE A\ 0]ansuQ)) ‘se1anuo))

BUY Blueg 3jeyory ‘sulfjo)

_[RYMA AT “HIDpd0)

JaBurual] OJIOpPV ‘sajuaryt)

uoneonpy [e1adg plaeq ‘oy)

epanbsyg epuaig ‘oury)

I U3[[V ‘SSAIpIIYD

usppeJInN uuef ‘Aawre))

usppeJon ueijeuof ‘uospIe)

uolBuIyse A\ BPUBLIY ‘A31UB))

JIRYMA BS[g ‘oydeure)

yel BOYsor ‘stare))

Amua) sauref ‘epoe))

[IPYIUN uazey] ‘jauysng

uappeJoN A1y ‘syoo1g

Ipuruay epur] ‘diysuayue[g

U suuy ‘oNelg

sureigorg Inouadg ‘alung
uonIsuB1 ],

wonsiodag 11i[ “19812g

(panupuo)) SYAHIVIAL (AST) HVAA TOOHOIS GAANILXT YAWNNS

SLNIININOD CRALIQE L ALIS NOLLISOd HIANVN LSVT

HVANITVYO TANNOSHAd QALVOIALLATD

8107 ‘77 AEJAl - BUNAIJ\ pavog

JEPUI[E) [SUUOSII]



Board of Education

Minutes
May 22,

Minutes Book Page 745

2018

§221N059Y UeWN ‘JUIPUINULIFANG 3RIOSSY ‘AdUUPIA 'V YIEAl

Z2Uu1pon) uaydalg ‘a[apay
uojduysem y1aqezi|g ‘[eAinbsy
I ipd “epanbsyg
Uappe o]y eyiqe], ‘rauldsy
surergoid eipne[) ‘ejopurdsy
uonisuer]
uolFuryse donoe,
BAISUDIA eI ‘Bfjiuadsy
Aarep 31[sa]
‘zon3upoy-opuozijy
[[SYMNA d1[s97 *3p[ezid
urJejpy BaIpuy ‘selfy
uolsuIyse 2a11sa(] ‘o
unejy I1eD) “I9][nuruapiy
IMN esI'T ‘mojyg
Ia8urusy BULIRIA] ‘pIempy
IPFutualy JuLLI0)) ‘uem(]
Iy [e1sA1) ‘odunuo(g
VAON 9jAeH ‘puourei(y
BUY BjURS RIWIWE ], ‘ID[IAJ(]
e 3[02IN ‘Y3
Z3ARYD) IeasQ) ‘opedjaQq
UTLRIA] BSSLIBJA ‘U097 3
Uappe.JoN BULSLYD) ‘Shny

uonednpy [eoadg

201V “Tejjan)

(panunuo)) SYAHOVAIL (ASH) ¥VIAA TOOHDS AAANTLXH HAINIANS

SINTNINOD

4LVd ‘ddd

ALIS

NOILLISOd

HINVN LSV'T

AVANATVO TINNOSHHd AALVOIALLAAD

8107 ‘7T AeJA] - U pisog

IBPUI|E)) [QUU0SId]



Board of Education

Minutes Book Page 746

Minutes

201

May 22,

§301M053Y] Hewny ‘yudpudjurradng 3je10SSY ‘AIUUNOIA 'V HACIA]

e HTe “Jojuny
uonesnpq [eoadg rumeyS ‘saySny
1_PYNN ApuIy ‘susany
YeL B3IpUY ‘|[aMOH
Iafuiuay uaa[yey ‘ueyljooy
yel HoT “43[joH
UneA] atueyda)g ‘Zapuelloy
K3[eA 12q0Y ‘Zopuewal]
epanbsy eUR(] ‘O[[190ULIaH
119y Aaspur ‘ssey
[13YONA EPIMOY ‘BUURH
euy elueg uesng ‘siuei|
JInp auuRd[ ‘NaIRY
uoigurysep [SNUBA ‘ZaLlanng)
epanbsyg 0AB)SND) “BLIINL)
USPPE.ION Kaoelg ‘mo1da1n
UappeIoN uApe) ‘103210
epanbsg BLIR[A ‘Za[eZUON)
JoeqaIppES Iaydoisuiy)) ‘sajezuor)
nnpy BpURI{ ‘Sa]BZUOL)

yeL uyor ‘grorern)
unIep 03s1o1RI,] “BIDIED)
A3[TeA Haqoy ‘uopieqen
UBN NUBR “sa101{
Uappe o wry ‘zopuetLa,j

(panunuo)) SYAHO VAL (ASHD) AVAX TOOHDS AAANTLXT YAWINNS

SLNIININOD

ALVA "A4d

ALIS

NOILLISOd

HINVN LSV’

AVANATVD TINNOSHAd AALVIOIALLAAD

8107 ‘77 AeJAl - Bunaay] paeog

Jpud|e)) [AUU0SIIJ



Board of Education

Minutes
May 22,

Minutes Book Page 747

2018

§321n053Yy uvwWnf ‘yuspudjuriadng 3)w120s5Y LIUUINIA "V JIBAI

ULIBIA (PRQEZIIH “AounIBIN

USPPEJIA 3[jaTUe(] ‘Sure

AajeA Aueqo X ‘Zaupue

uappe.JoiN audy ‘Zaunrep

UneN BUBI[N[ ‘ZIUTLRIA

YeL SI_YIUA ‘P[eUOIB

uappe.oN [oTue( ‘1amor]

uappe o s ‘zado]

uo)Juryse BUMRA ‘Sna

Iy BUOY ‘U]

BUY BjURg jueIn 237

usppeJoN uAre(q ‘99

uappeJoN OSBRI ‘SOjeAy-[ea]

uoneonpy [eoadg A\ ‘uossre]

ye], BIQ3(] ‘pisuldnry

YeL 1[1e3] ‘sonnoy

yeL 3LUED) ‘SIUSWA[D-INYoY]

I uosI[y ‘Aauury

sures3o1 Us3[y1e)) ‘Apauusy]
uonIsuel ],

usppe.oN anbija8uy ‘suear

yeL 250y ‘Ofjiureres

ZauIpon SIXaly ‘sapiaoder

unrep U0y Uas131qaguj|

usappeJol QI[sa] ‘suyMINH

(panuyuo)) SYAHIVIL (XSH) YVAA TOOHIS GAANALXT YAWINNS

SINIINWINOD CRALCREK 4.LIS NOILLISOd HIAVN LSV'1

VANITVD TANNOSY AL AALVOMLLAAD

8107 ‘7T ABIAl - Bunaay pieog

Jepua[e)) [FUU0SIdJ



Board of Education

Minutes Book Page 748

Minutes

May 22, 2018

§321N053Y wewWny ‘JuapuduLIIdng JeI0ssY ‘AINUDIA] *V HIEA

surergold olpueld|y ‘zouny
uonisuer]
[IPYMA SIZUSYIBA ‘UR[ON
swre1gold I3[A], “UOSS[IN
uonisuel],
Ia8uruoy Apuk) “99T-uaAn3N
unJey Joyleay ‘ustumanN
np uny ‘uospPN
AT Aoupoy “1aideN
USPPEJON A1 ‘Aydmpy
[1BYIUA S ‘SHION
Amua) ua2pIey)) ‘sa[RIO
BUY BIURG 19An3N “a100]N
Amua)) Ang) ‘LpwoTuoy
yelL BULIRY] ‘SUOAN
[RYaNA BULIQRS ‘OUBIUOIA]
AdIreA alnf ‘Biaquiojy
Amua) oUIMET “TYON
Amus) ISpUBXa[Y “SapLINOIISHIA
USpPPpeIOA BUAR(] ‘epueIIjA
[IPYINIA BlAeys ‘ezopuay
uojuryse YouIRq “UOYBAOIN
Amua) BPUBUIY ‘[[SUUOIN
ye]l, BSAIAY ] ‘OPIAZY-BIRIA]
uojguIyse eIONT ‘BIRIA

(panunuo)) SYAHOVAL (ASH) AVAA TOOHIS CIANTLXHT HAWIANS

SLINAWINOO

JLVA 493

A.LIS

NOILLISOd

AINVN LSVT

AVANTTVO TANNOSHAd AALVIIALLYAD

8107 ‘7T ABJAl - Supeay paeog

Jdgpuzje’) [pUuuostag



Minutes Book Page 749

Board of Education

Minutes
May 22,

2018

$321NM053Yy UBWR] ‘YU puuLIAdnG 2)e1208SY ‘AIUnrydIA] 'V JIE

Iaguruay BABA ‘oY
123uria enuA)) ‘Kesurey
[_YANA 109§ ‘Zanurey
[RPYMIN AajAel] Zammurey
J9BQa{ppes [PHqeD Zarurey
Jorga|ppes eydeuy ‘xeymdley
[[PYNTA 03SI]] ‘01a)uMmO
113NN aupsuy) ‘Apang
11SYNIA Zl[euy ‘oping
surer3o1 BULLRY ‘[[2puod
ucnisuel],
uoiduryse ATeRIN ‘a2U0]
UPPBIIA A[eBepy ‘aouog
IButuay BSSI[aJA] ‘SUDa]
uoneonpy [enadg o[IedueIn) ‘U]
Ja3utuay joxe)) ‘1sojad
WIoNSIagag arueydalg “po9g
133uiuay 31992 ‘eliped
AN uef ‘JIIAIQ
uojBuIyse A BIPUESSE) ‘SOISANUQ)
UappeJIN L3, ‘U3s|O
swei3o1g aueys ‘uss|Q
uonIsuel ],
epanbsy ejUy ‘seAljQ
AJBqaippeg sswref ‘[[2Uu0),0

(panunuo)) SHAHOVAL (AST) ¥VAX TOOHIS AIANALXH HAWINNS

SLNHIWINOD

CARLIQrEC

4LIS

NOILISOd

HINVN LSV']

AVANITVO TINNOSYHEd QALYIIILLIAAD

810Z ‘77 AeJAl - Bunady] pavog

JEpUI[E)) [PUU0SIdJ



Board of Education

Minutes Book Page 750

Minutes

May 22,

201m

§32.10S2Y UBWNY ‘YUspusjuiIadng 9181085y ‘LIUUMIIA *V HIBIA]

Uappe.IoN I9JA], “sIam0Ig
uonesnpy [eadg ugof ‘ol
wonsIages srueydag “1aLou[ao)g

yeL SIIPYANA ‘i

A3[[eA ayerq “iprug

RFuusy Bpduy ‘uBWIS[S
Io3utuayg eupeLy ‘vosdwig
UIppeION UaLE(] ‘Dlesewiys

M u1qoy ‘noog

uoneanpy [eroads unsLy Zynyog
Amyua) SBIOYDIN “IOYSUS[YIS
wonsi1agag e[neq ‘[eaopuesg
134NN SLrewre(] ‘[eAopueg

yel, UMBYS ‘UOSIIPLURS

uoneonpy [eroadg elkey “Zauounlf Zayosueg
[3YoNN aunwzef ‘oped|eg

[[RPYMNN BUITIA] “ZInY

epanbsy [ned ‘orqnyj

BIIY B)Ueg [Q0[ ‘Blaquasoy
Amus) BIpBN ‘S9[BsOy

I Aoel], »m.mowolﬁ

wonsiddag uopuerq ‘s1agoy
Ia3undy eSOy ‘uoaury
epanbsyy OpUas0Y] ‘BISLIDL SaAY

UneN H2qOY ‘Sakay

(panuyuo)) QYTHOVAL (ASH) AVIA TOOHIS AAANTLXT HAWINS

SLNANIAOD

ALVA “AdH

ALIS

NOILISOd

HINVN LSV'T

VANTTVO TINNOSYHAd AALVIOIALLAAD

810Z ‘77 ACIA] - SUNIIA] pavog

dgpusje’) [oUuosta g



Board of Education

Minutes

Minutes Book Page 751

oL

May 22, 2018

§302M053Y UBmINY ‘yudpuduriadng 2)e100ssy ‘Louunip v JIe]

UapPEJON BUWY ‘olpnurez
Jdutuay aney WBum
Amua)y vIney ‘anIm
}OBg3[PPES BIOLIRd “MRNUS A\

1M Yea ‘uosyI[Ia M

joeqappes BIQI(J ‘Ss1lopm
zZauipoen MIYNEBA ‘spem

epanbsyg aS[US( ‘JourBpy
uo)3uIyse uarey ‘aoe[[eA\

Ny 1193 ‘geissem

1NN ey ‘eA1dreadelip

194N 2RY3HA “S[[BA

UL WISqeZI|] ‘SOUIAOpTRA

[PUSNIA auuoa x ‘e3uein)

JOSLID U0 BURLIPY ‘1a)on],
uonesnpd [eoadg esIT ‘Guoni],
[[BYIMNAN esI] ‘uel],

unJep ansof ‘sallo]

epanbsy JJOIIN “IPAIB]
uappeJoN emed ‘moure]
uoneonpy [e1ddg ppog
‘oqus[OYIN-0ABUIR ],

usppeoN 27 ‘uosuemg
Ut ATIRL ‘|32Lng

epanbsy uouueys ‘e[nzzens
(ppnuyuo)) SYHHOVAL (ASHA) AVAX TOOHIS AAANILXT YAWNNS
SINHIWINOD JLVA "d41 ALIS| NOLLISOd] HIWVN LSV']T

AVANATVO TINNOSYHd AALVIIILLATD

8107 ‘ZT APJA] - SUDIIIN pleog

ABPUIE) [PUUOSIdJ



Minutes

May 22, 20;3

Board of Education

$321n0s3Y uewIny ‘yudpuduriadng ajerdossy ‘LOUUrS[dA vV YIeN
19eQU0 ) Fumunuo)) o4,08!810z ‘g 1sn3ny sunreda yosadg 1s13o[oyieg alny ‘12100
aden3ue
pue yosadg
1enue)) Jumunuo) 945°3c/g10z ‘9 1sN3ny yusunaeda(q yosadg 1s130[0yieg UIN ‘puog]
odengue]
pue yoasdg
enuo) Sumunuo)) 9,08|(8107 ‘g 1sndny Amus) Iayoea] Aasur ‘zanbrolog
10enU0) BuInunuo)) 9408|8107 ‘g 1Sndny Z3UuIpon) Iayoea, weFoN “yserg

61-8107 LOVUILNOD TVILUVd

10BIUOD 9408 01 94509 Wwoi|g10z ‘g 1sn3ny BUY BIURS Jayoea ] | ooy ‘seiroy | -zanFupoy
10BIIUOI 94,9 0} 2408 WoIf[g10Z § 1Snany Amua) Jayoea] auuea ‘ysneqapoy]
19B1UO0D 94,001 01 %0 WoLI|8 107 ‘g 1Sn3ny Juowal,] Iayoea] ony ], ‘usdngN
JORIIUOD 94001 01 %09 Wolf|g 107 ‘g 1sSn3ny JUOWAI] Iayoea] uuyg ‘0o
19BNUOD 94,(0 0 %0f WOL]|]107 ‘g 1sn3ny BUY BJUES Iayoses] BIYJUAD) ‘UUBLLIDL]
19BU0D 24001 0} %09 woli|g10z ‘g 1snSny 11249500 Jayoea], Amepy ‘doyuiog
61-8107 HLONA'T LOVILNOD NI IONVHD
Iy UUAT ‘PoM7Z
sweIdold BSOY ‘ajerez

UoIIsuBRI
yel el ‘eouez

(panunuo)) SYTHIVAL (ASHA) YVAA TOOHDS AAANTLXT dANNAS

S.ILNHININOD ALVA AdH ALIS NOILISOd HINVN .LSV'T

Minutes Book Page 752

8107 ‘7T ABIAl - BUnIA pleoyg
depuafe)) PUUOSId

AVANATVYO TINNOSHHd AALVIIALLAAD



Board of Education

Minutes
May 22,

Minutes Book Page 753

4%

2018

§30.n0s3y ucwny ‘yuapudjurradng 9)e0ssy ‘AAUUDPA "V YL

1eRUo)) Sumunuo)) %08|810z ‘g 1sndny ZauIpon Iatora], e[ne  “IS[TA 019N
19enU0)) SUMUnuo)) %08|810z ‘g 1snany BUY B)URS Iayoea], BUB(] ‘UANnIN
1PENUOY) FUIMUNUO)) %40+|8107 ‘g 1snSny uonesnpy Jayoea] ApIaquiry ‘ojoSmpy
AR Y
10ETUQ)) BUIRUNUC)) 2,098 107 g Isnany waunreda(q ysaadg 1s13oj0yiegd uB[ ‘DISUAZI[BIA
a8en3ue]
pue yoaadg
enuo)) Sumunuo)) 9,08|810¢ ‘g 1sn3ny Sy SUILLIOLID] Iaydes] u23[1q ‘epaep
pUe TUISTA
eLU0) Bumunuo)) °%08|810z ‘g 1sndny mawdopaasg 1siferoadg UAQOY “IJJasnin) 93]
HJelg/uononnsuy mnjnoluny
umjnotuny Z1-3
1oequo)) Fumunuo)) %,09|810z7 ‘g 1sndny yusuneda(y yoaadg 1s13oroed eme] ‘[jos1a8u]
agen3ue]
pue yssadg
1venuo) Fumunu) %408[810¢ ‘8 Isndny Jauneda(] yasadg 1s1dojotped B[4 ‘PYSTH
afen3ue]
pue yosadg
19enuo)) 3uIunuoy) %0s{8107 ‘g 1Isnany waunteds(] yoasdg 1si8ojoyred auury ‘“IaujaH
aden3ue
pue yoaadg
wenUo)) FumUnuoy) 9409|8107 ‘g 1sndny woaunredaq yosadg 1s13o[oyied uoIeys ‘esdor,]
o8enFue]
pue yosadg
(panuyuo’) 61-8107 LOVIINOD TVILIVI
SLNIININOD CARLIRCE LIS NOILLISOd HINVN LSV'T

8102 ‘77 AeJAl - U pleog

HAVANATVD TINNOSHAd AALVIOIALLYAD

IEpud[e)) [PUU0SIdJ



Board of Education

Minutes Book Page 754

Minutes

May 22,

20x8
a5

$3240059Y UBWINY] ‘JudpuNuLIddng 91813085y ‘ASUNDNIA 'V HIBIAT

19BU0D) %0+|8 107 g 1SN8NY IaATe) BETREEYE Asomig “s|[IS
120U0D) %098 107 °g 15NNy IaAze)) Joyoea] yereg ‘weisy
61-8107 LOVIAINOD ATIAVHS
1enuo)) Sumunuol) v,0F|8107 g 1sndny Z3UuIpon) Ddea ISJIUUS[ ‘IO X
10B1UOD) FUINUNIUOY) %0+ (8107 ‘g 1Sn3ny 195U ULIOT] Idyoeay Ioydoysiy) ‘sunpep
19RIUCY) SUINUNUOY) %46/ 8107 ‘9 1SNSny CERTRNETY 1S130[0YdAS suuezng ‘ueulreadg
[eo180[0y24s
19eNUOY) BUIMUNU0)) %0F|8107 °§ Isnany atwdojaAa( pIiyd asmpN sApe[D) ‘Yuwg
ERNUO)) Sumunuo)) o406|8107 ‘9 1sndny CERTINETS 1s1dojoydhsd uesng ‘uoydg
Tem3o[oyo4sd
enuo) Fununuo)) %0980z ‘9 1sn3ny EEDITEIY s180[0y24sq Bs1] ‘uedy]
[eo130[oyd4s g
RNUO) FUMUNUo.) o40+|8107 ‘g ISnSny Juaunteda( ysaadg 1s130101ped Aaunug ‘ueky
adengue]
pue yosadg
1oR1UOY) BUMUNUO)) %6/ (8107 ‘9 1sn8ny SADIAIAG 1s130[0Yd24Sd IBJNO[IN ‘TUBAZIY
[e2s130joyaAsg
1veQUO)) Sunupuo)) °4,09(8107 ‘g 1Isndny Jusunreda(q yosadg 1s13ojoqieg BULRRY ‘AInoig
38gn3ue]
pue yosadg
1Penuo)) Sumunuo)) %06|810Z ‘g 1sndny yusunredaqg yoaadg 1sidojoyied B202q3Y] ‘aueii()
adenduey
pue yoadadg
(panoyuo)) 61-810Z LOVIINOD TVLLIAVI
SINHWIWOD HLVA 'd4d ALIS NOILISOd HINVN LSVl

8107 ‘T ABIAl - BuydIN preog

AVANATVO TINNOSYHAd AALVIIAILIHAD

IBPUI[R)) [dUN0SIIJ




Board of Education

Minutes
May 22,

Minutes Book Page 755

143

2018

§32.1N053)] ULWNY ‘Juspudjuriadng 3310085y ‘AUUNPA 'V IR

1PenUO)) %05 810 ‘g 1snSny I Iayoea, UOSI[[V ‘U0Auay]
10enuo)) 9405|8107 ‘g 1sndny I Jayoea], Jojuuaf ‘uuewdey
10BIUOD) %08[810T ‘8 Isndny 133U 19oea] B[[e[NT OUpPSIM
18HU0Y) %0Z|8107 ‘g 1sndny I3UIUaH layoea] 3[AYDIN “Yoomydg
1RNU0D) 9%06|810T ‘8 ISnSny Jaguruag] FELREEY] eue[ ‘Aewrx]
108U %06|810Z ‘8 sndny .Gmchm agoed] uune] ‘preurerg
19BUOY) 9%,09(810T ‘8 1sn3ny a][1AU22ID) layoea] Aserf ‘uoung
19B1UO)) %0pI8 10T ‘g 1snany S[[TAUS2IN) 1ayoea], [[OYDIN ‘e3ney
10e1U0)) %05[810Z °8 1snSny juotalg 1a]ae3], e ‘uosyI[[o M
19BIU0Y) 2%406(810Z ‘8 1SN3ny JUOWIDI] Jaysea] Aury “jenop
10BNU0D) %0Z|810T ‘8 ISnBny epanbsy 13083, elnf ‘e[jid
109enuo)) %08[810Z ‘g 1sn3ny epanbsy Iayoea], Iaqury ‘1aqiafiapaT
10enU0D) %0Z/8107 ‘8 1snBny epanbsg Wy 19ydes] uAjore)) “YoLapaiy]
1ornuO) 240818107 ‘g 1sndny epanbsyg Jayoea], IQJIUUS[ ‘Seuapre))
19B1UOY) %09(810C g 1sndny J2A0OF] Iayaea], JUUBRA[ ‘NINORY
PEOUCD 2401|8107 g 1SnENnY I9A00H 12yoea], €SI “IoWID A\ -Opul[en)
(panuyuo)) 61-8107 LOVIINOD AAVHS

SLNIININOD 41Vd 9431 H4LIS NOILLISOd JIANVN LSV'T

8107 ‘7T KB\l - SUPIs\ paeog

AVANATYD TINNOSHAd QHLVOIILLAAD

JBpUI[B)) [PUUOSIdJ



Board of Education

Minutes Book Page 756

Minutes
May 22, 2048

$921N053Y urwing ‘yuapudjulsadng 3erd0ssy ‘ASUUNDAL *V NIEA]

19B1U0)) 9%4,0€|810T ‘g ISnany Iaqrem Jayaea], uaIey| ‘ureury
10BIU0)) %0.[810T °8 1snSny 1B M _yaea], Bpualg ‘|[e)
enUo)) %,08[8107 ‘g 1SN3nyY FES T Iayoea] BSSAV ‘A
10B0U0D) %0Z/810Z °8 1snany DYEM Iaoea], euljose)) ‘djueweisng
10BIUOD) %05|810T °8 Isndny adioyy, 1ayqoea], suuampey ‘a[qels
180U %05{810T °§ Isnany adioy], 134de3 L ULIBJA “Ureuni{
19e0U0)) %05[810T 8 1Sn3ny yeL 1ayoea], UIA-N[ "US L
19BRUO) %,05[810C °8 1sndny yeL 19yoea], BULIEY WS
RRUOY) %05[810T ‘1 AInf uonesnpy [epadg| Isienadg weiSolg uBysJ\ ‘SI[[0X
10B1U0D) %05|810T ‘1 AInf uoneonpy [eroadg| 1sierdadg uersold aunNsLIYY) “Uj[y
1981U0)) 9%4,09/8107 ‘g 1sn8ny 1[9A3500Y FEDNREEYE U32{[0)) “UBULIAYS
19e9uU0)) 240|810z g 1snSny J[2A3500Y Jayoea], auel(] ‘Iad1aquua]
1enuo)) °%05/810Z g 1sNENY 11243500y Iayoea] anauuef ‘jreH
19BNUO)) %0S|810T ‘8 IS0FnY 13A3800Y Iaoea], BSSI|IIA ‘43010
eNUO)) %06|8107 ‘g 1snSny Ip Jayoea], Jaqury ‘susqag
1980U07) %406[810Z °8 ISNBNY InAL Jayoea], £30m1§ ‘Uamoy
(panunuo)) 61-8107 LOVUINOD AMUVHS

SINIININOD ALVA "Jdd ALIS NOILLISOd HINVN LSV']

8107 ‘TT AN - Sunaay pieog

YVANTTVO TINNOSHAd AALVOIALLYAD

JBpUd[e)) [AUU0SII



§32.1N0S3Y UsmWNY ‘yuapuajuriddng 2e0SSY ‘AuundA 'V YIEN

Minutes Book Page 757

1enuo)) 940¢|8107 ‘g 1Isndny uoj3uIyse RENREEY | JuUUed[ “TRUIyISZIary|

1RnU0)) %0L|8107 ‘8 Isndny uo)unysep\ Jayses], Aaspur ‘suwaa(

(panunuo)) 61-8107 LOVIINOD AMAVHS

SINIININOD J1Lvd ‘941 ALIS NOILISOd HINVN LSV'T

Board of Education

Minutes
May 22, 2018

8107 ‘7T AR - SULAIA| pasog
lepuaje’) [duuosIdJ

HVANATVO TINNOSHIAd AALVIIALLYIAD



Board of Education

Minutes Book Page 758

Minutes

May 22,

20rs

$§32.1n053y UeWNE “UdpudjulIddng 3)e1208sy “LUUNIA *V HIBAl

[BUOSID] g10¢C ‘¥l 2ung ZIARYD UBIDILD3 [ adUepInm Isale)) JUIBLIOT “0[0ANY
- 810 ‘11 aunf
[euosIad 8107 ‘T AN 04 124ora ], [o0Yydsal] BUY ‘elIeq]
- 810T ‘Lz ludy
[BUOSIa] 8107 ‘81 AN Jaale)) JUBISISSY SIDIAIIG UOTILIINN BlIURN[ “UD[[IND)
- 810 ‘0l Aepy
Aed noynp - (sdep np oz 0 §) SIONASIV
10T ‘b AB]N owﬂm::mm 1018UIpIO0)) G BUIFIY ‘U0SIITI,]
810T ‘vz |udy swiesdord dI 100Yydg 12y vy SaIpuy ‘zei(]
[ooyag Iy
8102 ‘vz [udy “nsuf [endsop] SSINYN [BUOIIEIOA PasUadI] weuly ‘odenues o]
-WOR A3 [es}]
810T ‘T AeIN suresdol | d1 [00YoS 12y suuse) ‘1yudy
[ooyog 1y
SNOLLYNOISTI
8107 ‘s sung ZAABYD UBIDIULO3 |, 22UBpING) 12ale)) auIRLIO] ‘o[oANYy
S10Z° 1€ AeN BISIA IUOJA] ap1y sdayoea] NOTRWA ‘9OMmoYy
SINAWTIILLANA
SINAWINOD ALVA A4 ALIS NOLLISOd AINVN LSV'T

8107 ‘7T A=Al - Sunaay parvog

AVANTTVD TANNOSTHAd AIIJISSVTIO

JIEBPUIIE)) [QUUOSIIJ



Minutes Book Page 759

Board of Educaticn

Minutes
May 22,

2018

§22.INn0$3y Urwny ‘yuapudjuliadng 3e0sSY ‘ASUUDPI 'V HIBA]

- 810T ‘v1 Ay

1/91 daig/apein 8107 ‘sz [udy surergoid dI [00Y2S 1YY [20f ‘Zajezuog)
[oOoyag Yy
LNANNODISSY TVYNOLLIaAAVy
3 8107 ‘paunf| sadlAIdg Buip|ing uelpoisny)y “If PIRYDIY ‘SaIey
+ 1/€7 dargyepern
1/01 daig/opelny 810T ‘91 AeN 404 IPIV SJaydea |, BIP{g “Zo[ezUOD
1/91 daig/opeiqy 810T ‘0¢ [Hdy sweidold dI [00Y2S 13y BOLIT] “Z3[EZUOD)
[ooyog 1YY
‘ma 810Z ‘€T AeN| s201A10G Fuip|ing uerpoISn)) uoleygs ‘1adse|n
+ 1/£2 darg/opein
1/91 daig/apein 8107 ‘¢ ke sweidold dl [00YdS 1Yy SIX3[V “1eqoasy
[00YdS 1YY
SINAN.INIOddV AYVYNOLLVIOUd
8107 ‘17 ABIN| SOAS 29104 [00YIS I9DL]JO 291[0d |00y 121y ‘uakndN

AAVAT AAV.LITIN
[euO0SIa] 8107 ‘11 AeN Le)) "SI "A9S "ISSY "Nsu] OIBA[Y ‘ZaunpN
- 810T ‘71 Atenuey
Aud nop - (aaout 10 sAep Anp [7) TAVIT
SINTIWWOD ALVA "A4d ALIS NOILISOd AINVN LSV'T

8107 ‘7T A - SUlIIN pavog

AVANATVI TANNOSU AL AHAIJISSYTID

JEpude)) [QUUOSII]



Board of Education

Minutes Book Page 760

Minutes

May 22, 201®

$32.1n083y UvwWny ‘yudapudjuriadng 2)e120sSY ‘AIUUNIIA] °V HIBIN]

I + Z/FE
daig/ape1n 01 ig
+ 9/¥¢ daig/epein
"09§ 1SSV JYJO

[ooyog Wwol]

2107 ‘€T AN

SSd

uenduYda | Suueay [dng

eIpne[) ‘eqedjeany

ya
+ 9/67 darg/apein
o1 11a
+ 9/€7 da1g/apeiny
ueIpoIsnyy wWol,j

810C ‘€T Aey

SaVIAIRG Bulp|ing

UEIpOISN)) pea "121u]

[atueq Ziny

9/1€ 01 9/8C
da1g/ape1n 121D
JUN0JIY 1§ Wor,]

810T ‘€T AeNl

1daqq Sununosoy

UBIIUYID ], JUN0IDY

[ned ‘Zua]

7/ce dag/apein
0 $/$T

daig/apern 21D
UMOoIIY WOl

810Z ‘I aunf

1da(q [jo1heg

UBIDIUYDA |, [[01AR]

0100y ‘ouemguy

/9t
dag/apeIn 01
9/0¢ da1g/aprin
[ DVAH wo1g

810T ‘€T A

$921AIDS Juip(ing

I1 OVAH

1[Y3N OSUOTY

SLNHIINIOddY TYNOLLOWOYd

SINAAINOD

JLVA "J43

A.LIS

NOLLISOd

HIVN LSV

810Z ‘7T AeIN - SUNIIN pitog

AVANATVOI TINNOSHA dAIRISSYIO

Igpud|e)) [QUUO0SI ]




Board of Education

Minutes Book Page 761

Minutes
May 22,

2018

§32.1n053Y uewny ‘yuapudjuriadng 3e0SSY ‘AIUUNDIA YV BN

1/61 da1g/apeIn
"p dg dSS woty

aite| 8107 ‘1€ AeJA]| S221n0S2Y ueWINy UBIDIUYIY| S|enuapal)) pear] AN ‘BleT
+ 9/v¢ dag/epeIn - 810Z ‘1 AeN
/L7 da1g/aprin 8107 ‘1€ AeN| sao1a1ag uonnnN “Jau] 10s1atadng ad1Alag poo] BUMEBYS “10SO
- 810T °1 Ao
el Aoy ¢zg 8107 ‘S Aey sureidoig 10jRUIPI00Y)) IS Bauelg ‘32u0 ZeIl(g
- 810T ‘6 AeIN 100425 12y
¢/0€ do1g/apeIn 810T ‘6z 2unf| saoialag Fuipjing [1 JaYI0A\ 9UBUDIUIRIA U7 ‘ezuele))
- 810T ‘1 AeN
SLININNDISSY AYVHOJINIL
U[OdUL] WOl 810Z ‘L AN Id3uiuay ‘Wd[ ueIpoIsn)) Ue[] a310y ‘sony
JUBISUR] WOL] 810C ‘€z (udv ujosur Japiacid "nsuj [00Y9dSg 12YY BOIUOJA ‘ZopnuLag
SINHIWNDISSYVHY
I/ve 810Z ‘LT [udy Aimuoa) [euoissajoidered wsnny y1eqezi[g ‘sauo],
da1g/apeIn) o}

9/1 £ da1g/apein 8107 ‘€T AeN| dag Sununossy UueIoIuyda | unoxy Aduep ‘010G
01 9/8¢
daig/ape1n xiap
JUN0JIDY "I1§ Wol,]

(uonenunuo)) SINFIANLNIOJAY TYNOLLOWOUd

SINHWINOD ALVA J4d ALIS NOILLISOd HWVN LSV’

8107 ‘7T LBl - Bupdd preog

AVANATYD TINNOSYAd AAIIISSVTIO

IBPUI[E)) [JUUOSID ]



Board of Education

Minutes Book Page 762

Minutes

May 22,

2018

$321N052Y uewWnY “Yudpudurdng 2)BIN0SSY “AUUNNIA 'V HICA

1921330 991od [00Ydg

pieAsaein 8102 ‘0€ sunf| 'soAg ad1j04 00D SN ‘Zayoueg

+ I/pdOv - 810T ‘€1 [1dy
dag/epern

TVLINTYAAA41d LAIHS

1/1€ daig/apeln 8107 ‘1 A_JA]} S921A19G UOTIIINN SH Josiaiadng 2914195 poo,] 1aue[ “0SOSIA
- 810C ‘8T Yo

£/8¢7 daig/apeiny 8107 ‘v ABJ]| S991Alag Buip[ing "W UBIPOISNY) JUE[] [onwieg “edop
- 8107 ‘sz [udy

/17 de15/0prIn) 810C ‘1€ ARJA]| S22IAlaG UONIINN uaINy BIRG ‘0I2UI0Y

- 810T ‘L1 1dy uondNPOIJ PeaT] SAdIAING UOHLINN

/ST [PA9] 810T ‘1€ Aejy| sed1alag uonINN loe1ad() sasialag pooy Jo I8N UuojAY ‘epezan()
- 10T ‘1 AeN

el A0y 67§ 8107 ‘1€ AN swreidot JojeUIp100)) IS ueiy ‘urey

- 810C ‘L AeIN [o0Yog 1YY
gl 8107 ‘¥ AeN| saowalag Suipjing ueipoIsSny) pea] Suiaoy A108210 ‘0s2qQ
+ 1/87 do1g/apeIn - 810 ‘sz [wdy :

7/0F da1g/apeIn 810T ‘1€ AvJA]| S201A12G uonLNN 1osiatadng pat,] 291A13G pooy oplesly] “01vIN
- 810T ‘1 Aoy

g 8107 ‘ST Av]N| soad1AI9g Buipjing ueipoisny) pea] 3uIA0y uosi1an) ‘zado]
+ 6/8Z darg/apein - 8107 ‘v1 A

1/6¢ darg/apelny 810T ‘S1 Aey ENEIN SH ueipoisn) jueid BSOY “[[oWO]
- 810T ‘11 Aey

(voyenuyue)) SINFINDISSY AUVIOJNAL

SINANWINOD ALV ‘444 ALIS NOLLISOd AWVN LSV'T

8107 ‘7T AR\ - SunIIA paeog

AVANITYD TINNOSHHd QAIJISSVID

JEpUd[E)) [QUUO0SId ]



Board of Education

Minutes
May 22,

Minutes Book Page 763

2018

$32.1n083y urwny ‘yuapudzuriddng 3)e0ssSYy ‘LIUUIMIIA] "V NIBIA]

#0828 810 ‘¥l A Amuay [or0)) [[2Q100] 1SSy [23Uy ‘0|10

£V'TTS 8107 ‘I Yd1ey Amua) Yoeoy) |[eqiayseq 1SSy [atue(] ‘saIewofe

€r'zes|  810T ‘Tl Arenugay Aimua) yoroy j[eqiayseq 1SSy 1e3py ‘safelo]y epalQ

€ ZTs| L10T ‘C1 IPDQUIDAON Amua)) [oB0Y) 13200 1SSy [90[ ‘ozZueA eIZUnjA}

S AN 810T ‘TI Aenaga,] Amua) oro) yoel] “1sSy Jeas) ‘uelop

S AN 8107 ‘T Arenaga Ammuan [oro)) SIUUI | 1SSV SaIpuy ‘Zapueulay

€H'ees 810Z ‘71 Arenagqa] Amua) yoro) yoel] 1SSy S0[ ‘BlOIRD)

€pges| 8107 ‘71 Arenuqay Aimua) yoeo) [[eq4ajjoA 1SSy 3N1PA X “SAIO[ ]

€yeTs| 8107 ‘71 Atenugay Amua) 1980)) {[EqIayseq 1SSy I SIn ‘zei(

v0'8T$ 810T ‘1 Ae]N Amua) YoB0) [Bq100,] 155V I SnSaf “zei(]

EPCT$]  810T ‘TI Alenugay Amua) YoB0)) [Bq100] 1SSV Apuey] ‘122017

Erzcs| 8107 21 Arenigay Aimuap 4oro)) [[BqYOS 1SSy uimpy ‘olawio))

$0'8C$ 810T ‘vI A6 Ainyuay Yor0)) [[8Q100,] 1SSy aouale|) ‘oue|y

€7'7Cs| 810 ‘21 Aenugay Zaulpogny 280 [[2qYOS 1SSV Arer) ‘operealy
LSI'TVIDHIS DLLATHLY

1/07 daig/opeln 810¢ 0€ [udy Y931 BIPIA ATeIqI] aIUIE[ ‘SN
ALNLLLSENS

1/91 Quﬁw\uﬁm._o 810C J \nﬂ—z Eobm.uvmvm I9pIAOL] "ISSY "IISU] _uw=< ,Nu:oﬁmm
1/91 Quam\ovmﬂo 8107 ,GN __..Hn_< BUY BIUEG 19pIAOL] 1SSV “HsU] mcu_mﬁmwz hoc_Eo_ﬁ&
[/91 Qoum\uﬁﬁo 8102 @N __.ﬂn_< Eobm.u..uwum 1SPIAGE] "1SSY “115U] hv_£m< .mumucu_Z
1/91 da15/9peID 810 ‘8 Az usppeJoly 19pIADI 1SSV "1ISU] BUI[3PY ‘SI[IAY
SINAWINIOddY A TINOH

SLNIWINOD ALVA "AdH A.LIS NOILISOd AVN LSVT

8107 ‘TT A¥IA - BUl paeog

AVANATVD TANNOSHAd AAILISSVIO

IEpUI[e)) [JUUOSII]



Board of Education

Minutes Book Page 764

Minutes

May 22,

2038

$22.n059y uvwny ‘yuapuajuriadng 23e10ssy A OUUINIA 'V HIB

cyzes| 810z ‘71 Arenuqa Amua) yoeo ) Yol I1ssy|  [anues ‘oFenueg eide]

epzes| 810z ‘71 Arenaqay Anua) yoro)) [[eqaseq 1SSV Auoyyuy ‘Znioejueg

£v'7ecs|  810T ‘Tl Ateniqay Anjua)) oeo] [[eqyos 1SSy 80[ ‘OpId[ES

$0'87$ 8107 ‘vl AeIN Amua) yaeo)) [[2q100,] 1SSV 201S0.J,] “Ixony

£b'TTS|  810T ‘TI Aenuga Amua) 980D [[eqAR[OA ISSY Teur ‘sefoy

+0'8CS 810T ‘1 e ASEQ3[PPES YOEOD) [[BqI00.] 1SS UBL)BUO[ ‘SIA3Y

e zesl  g107 ST Arenagay Amua) yoro)) SIUI | ISy ouaqoy ‘Zanwey
(uonenunuo)) LSITVIDAS DLLITHLY

SINANINOD ALVA "d4H 4LIS NOLLISOd JINVN LSV1

8107 ‘77 AvIAl - Bupaay pieog

AVANATVYD TANNOSH AL AIIJISSYID

JIEpPUI[B)) [JUU0SII ]



Bc?ard of Education Minutes Book Page 765
Minutes

N2, 2018

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

COORDINATOR OF EARLY COLLEGE / FLEX PROGRAMS

JOB SUMMARY:

Under direction of the site principal, provide leadership in the development and implementation of
the Early College/FLEX programs. The Coordinator of Early College/FLEX programs manages the
roles of the general program administration and communication.

REPRESENTATIVE DUTIES:
The duties listed below are intended only as illustrations of various types of work that may be
performed. The omission of specific statements of duties does not exclude them from the positions

if the work is similar, related or a logical assignment to this class.

e Attend Early College/FLEX programs trainings, meetings, and professional development
opportunities. E

e Oversee the student selection process. E

¢ Ensure that candidates meet program and examination requirements and fulfill Early
College/FLEX requirements. E

e Ensure that textbooks, resources and facilities are available according to the needs of the
Early College/FLEX programs. E

e Ensure that all Early College/FLEX programs staff have access to relevant
publications and updated resource materials and are fully informed of current program
content and subject requirements.

e Interview and hire Early College/FLEX programs staff as néeded to stay Early College/FLEX
compliant. E

e Ensure that all Early College/FLEX regulations set forth by Santa Ana College are followed,
and other colleges as needed. E

¢ Coordinate administration of the final examinations, ensuring that all conditions for
conducting examinations are met. E

o Analyze overall Early College/FLEX programs results and oversee the analysis of
individual department results. E

Page 1 of 4



Minutes Book Page 766 Board of Education

COORDINATOR OF EARLY COLLEGE / FLEX PROGRAMS (CONTINUED) T zg’fin;g::

REPRESENTATIVE DUTIES: (continued)

e Oversee, observe, support, and evaluate Early College/FLEX programs staff. E

e Organize regular staff meetings for review of student progress and discussion of appropriate
strategies to ensure best performance. E

Work with the Early College/FLEX programs staff to establish an internal calendar of
deadlines in order to spread the student and staff workload over the two years and to guarantee
completion of all Early College/FLEX programs requirements. E

e Ensure that all deadlines are met for registration, testing, and assessment. E
e Delegate coordination of project-based learning activities. E

® Lead professional development for Early College/FLLEX programs teachers through meetings,
workshops and coaching. E

¢ Ensure that all Early College/FLEX programs staff are informed of and adhere to Early
College and XQ regulations. E

e Ensure that accurate student records are maintained. E
e Ensure that Early College credits are distributed to students upon completion of classes. E

e Coordinate with the Higher Education Coordinator and Counselors to provide information and
guidance about further studies, careers and scholarship opportunities, making sure that students
obtain the appropriate references and that transcripts are forwarded to universities. E

e Enforce policies for Assessment, Academic Honesty, Language, and Special Educational
Needs. E

¢ Maintain regular communication with all Early College/FLEX programs stakeholders
(students, teachers, parents, high school administrators, etc.). E

* Serve as Early College/FLEX programs advocate for all stakeholders (students,
teachers, parents, high school administrators, etc.). E

» Inform parents of the rules and regulations of Early College/FLEX programs. E

e Contribute to the marketing of the programs within and outside the school. E

Page 2 of 4



Br?ard of Education Minutes Book Page 767
coQRPINATQR,OF EARLY COLLEGE / FLEX PROGRAMS (CONTINUED)

REPRESENTATIVE DUTIES: (continued)

» Keep copies of all correspondence with Santa Ana College and XQ Organization including
forms, documents, and reports. E :

¢ Gather and utilize Early College/FLEX programs data for program evaluation. E

» Oversee school Early College/FLEX programs budget for student fees, training,
technology and supplies. E

® Perform related duties similar to the above in scope and impact as required.

KNOWLEDGE AND ABILITIES:

Knowledge of:
e Principles and practices of Early College/FLEX programs.

Principles and methods of research.
e Federal, state, and local laws, codes, and regulations affecting assigned work area.
» Basic report preparation
® Educational Codes and District policies and procedures.
¢ General administration requirements of the Early College/FLEX programs.

Ability to:
¢ Interpret, apply, explain and reach sound decisions within the scope of
authority in accordance with Educational Codes, and District policies and
procedures.
Prepare, maintain, and submit clear concise reports.
Organize, set priorities, take initiative, and exercise sound independent
judgement within the areas of responsibility.
Operate office equipment, including computers and software applications.
Communicate clearly and effectively, orally and in writing.
Deal with sensitive and difficult situations.
Make public presentations.
Establish and maintain effective working relationships with administrators
and staff, schoo! site administrators, teachers and staff, external district
representatives and others encountered in the course of work.
¢ Administer the Early College/FLEX programs budget and teacher
professional development.
* Must demonstrate attendance sufficient to complete the duties of the position
as required.

Page 3 of 4



Minutes Book Page 768 Board of Education

COORDINATOR OF EARLY COLLEGE / FLEX PROGRAMS (CONTINUED) o 2’;’“‘;;52

EDUCATION AND EXPERIENCE:

Any combination of experience and training that would likely provide the required knowledge and
abilities is qualifying.

Experience:
Bachelor’s degree.

Master’s degree preferred.
Three years of responsible program leadership or administrative related experience.
At least two years teaching experience or related experience.

LICENSES AND OTHER REQUIREMENTS:

e Valid California Teaching Credential.
¢ Valid Administrative Credential.
¢ Valid California Driver’s License.

WORKING CONDITIONS:

Environment:
e School and office environment.
e Driving a vehicle to conduct work.
¢ Maintain flexible work hours, including evenings and weekends

Physical Abilities:
e Hearing and speaking accurately to exchange information in person or on the telephone.

e Seeing to read a variety of materials and drive a vehicle.

e Dexterity of hands and fingers to operate a computer keyboard.

¢ Bending at the waist, kneeling or crouching.

e Sitting, standing, or walking for extended periods of time.

e Lifting or moving objects, normally not exceeding thirty (30) pounds.

Reasonable accommodation may be made to enable a person with a disability to perform the essential
functions of the job pursuant to the formal Interactive Process.

Board Approved: 5/23/18
Page 4 of 4



Br?ard of Education Minutes Book Page 769

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
COMMERCIAL DRIVER

JOB SUMMARY:

Under the direction of the Manager of Transportation, perform skills associated with
loading/unloading and driving a tractor-trailer and/or a bus. Responsible for transporting
equipment or goods from one place to another using heavy equipment or tractor-trailer trucks.

REPRESENTATIVE DUTIES:

e Work independently as an experienced Commercial Driver. E
e Must be able to maneuver in and out of tight quarters while maintaining public safety. E

¢ Must follow all safety regulations and standards regarding size, weight, and break periods. E

e Responsible for receiving the load, loading and unloading the truck, parking in appropriate
docks, tracking mileage, and documenting schedules, and driver manifests. E

e Drive a tractor-trailer. E

e Perform Pre and Post trip vehicle inspections as required by The Department of
Transportation (DOT). E

e Knowledge to inspect the engine compartment: leaks, hoses, o0il, coolant, fluids, and belts. E
o Perform the duties of properly connecting and disconnecting the trailer. E
e Perform basic mechanical repairs. E

¢ Perform work in accordance with and maintaining equipment as required by the California
Highway Patrol and Vehicle Code. E

¢ Maintains a clean and orderly vehicle. E

¢ Ensures that safety steps are followed at all times, use proper safety equipment and keep
all unauthorized personnel out of the truck. E

e Maintain a current Commercial License. E

e Maintain driver logs for Santa Ana Unified School District and working for an outside
company, must adhere to FMCSA regulations. E

» Performs other related duties as assigned.

Page 1 of 3



Minutes Book Page 770 Board of Education
COMMERCIAL DRIVER (CONTINUED) Minutes
May 22, 2018

KNOWLEDGE AND ABILITIES:

Knowledge of:
* Hours-of-Service Rules. (Comply with the combined hours may not exceed 11

¢ hours, and must be after 10 consecutive hours off duty.)

* Hours-of-Service Rules. (Comply with the combined hours may not exceed 11
hours, and must be after 10 consecutive hours off duty.)

¢ Traffic and safety laws as they apply to the operation of vehicles.

e Lifting techniques.

e Principles to secure a loaded truck.

* Basic math.

* Preventive maintenance of automotive vehicles.
Multiple counties including Orange, Los Angeles, and San Diego.

Ability to:
¢ Relate well to personnel in and outside the District.

» Perform minor truck maintenance.

* Understand and follow oral and written directions.
e Lift heavy objects.

e Meet schedules and time lines.

¢ Load, unload, and carry heavy objects.

e Operate a truck skillfully and safely.

¢ Verify quantities for accurate count.

¢ Oral and written communications skills.

» Establish and maintain effective working relationships with others.
e Plan routes and meet delivery schedules.

e Perform the essential functions of the job.

EDUCATION AND EXPERIENCE:

Any combination equivalent to: graduation from high school and sufficient training and experience
to demonstrate the knowledge and abilities listed above.

LICENSES AND OTHER REQUIREMENTS:

» Valid California Motor Vehicle Operator’s License, Class II.

¢ Valid California commercial driver’s license with passenger and air brake endorsements.

e Valid unrestricted California Special Driver Certificate for school bus operation.

e Current First Aid Certificate issued by the American Red Cross, or pass equivalent tests
given by the California Highway Patrol.

s Valid Medial Card.

Page 2 of 3



Board of Education

GQNNEREE?L DRIVER (CONTINUED)

May 22, 2

Minutes Book Page 771

WORKING CONDITIONS:

Environment:

Varied weather conditions.

Moderate exposure to dust and chemicals.

Employees may be required to wear protective appare! including goggles, face
protection, work boots, masks and uniforms.

Driving a vehicle to conduct work.

Physical Abilities:

Sit and stand for long periods of time, bend at the waist, kneel or crouch, stoop,
reach, get down on your knees, perform work in tight spaces resulting in being on
your knees in a trailer or building.

Read small print and repair vehicles with small hard to see spaces (which may be
corrected)
Dexterity of hands and fingers to operate assigned equipment.

Seeing to inspect vehicles and deliveries.

Hearing and speaking accurately to exchange information.

Subject to Post accident and Random Drug and Alcohol testing.

Lifting, carrying, pushing or pulling heavy objects normally not exceeding eighty
(80) pounds.

HAZARDS:

Work around combustion engines, harsh and toxic chemicals, and substances.
Heavy lifting.

Driving in dense populated cities, driving in heavy traffic and narrow streets.
Driving a tractor trailer.

Driving a vehicle during adverse weather conditions.

Traffic hazards.

Will automatically be enrolled in the Department of Motor Vehicles Pull Program
for any 2 point violation.

Reasonable accommodation may be made to enable a person with a disability to perform the
essential functions of the job pursuant to the formal Interactive Process.

Board Approved: 5/22/18

Page 3 of 3



Minutes Book Page 772 Board of Education
Minutes
May 22, 2018



Minutes Book Page 773
Santa Ana Unified School District
1601 E. Chestnut Avenue
Santa Ana, California 92701

MINUTES

SPECIAL BOARD MEETING
SANTA ANA BOARD OF EDUCATION

June 2, 2018
CALL TO ORDER
Board President Amezcua called the meeting to order at 9:04 p.m. Other members in

attendance were Dr. Rodriguez and Mr. Palacio.

Cabinet members present were Dr. Phillips, Dr. Heatley, Dr. Jimenez, Mr. McKinney,
Dr. Allen, Dr. Helguera, Dr. Llamas, Mr. Roychowdhury, and Mr. Williams.
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Board President Amezcua led the Pledge of Allegiance.

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS

Dr. Philips asked those wishing to address the Board in matters pertaining to the
Special Board meeting to step to the lectern.

There were no individuals wishing to address the Board.

Dr. Alvarez and Ms. Iglesias arrived at 9:08 a.m.

PRESENTATIONS

System of Support: Projected Staffing / Board Priorities

Superintendent Phillips opened the meeting then turned it over to Dr. Jimenez,
Deputy Superintendent, Educational Services. Dr. Allen, Assistant Superintendent,
Teaching and Learning, and Dr. Llamas, Assistant Superintendent, School Performance
and Culture presented the Board with a comprehensive overview of the vision for system
alignment and transformation.

BREAK
The Board took a brief break at 10:49 a.m.
Dr. Heatley left meeting at 10:50 a.m.

The Special Board meeting reconvened at 10:56 a.m.

Mr. Roychowdhury continues with the presentation by providing the Board with
detailed SAUSD financials and budget assumptions. After further discussion, questions,
answers, and requests, the presentation ended to allow the Board to meet for Closed
Session matters.



Minutes Book Page 774 Board of Education

Minutes
June 2, 2018

RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION

The Special Board meeting recessed at 1:22 p.m. to consider anticipated litigation,
personnel matters, and negotiations.

RECONVENE OPEN MEETING

The Board meeting reconvened at 4:39 p.m.

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business to come before the Board, the Board meeting
adjourned by President Amezcua at 4:39 p.m.

The next Regular Meeting of the Board of Education is Tuesday, June 12, 2018,
at 6:00 p.m.

ATTEST:

Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D.
Secretary

Santa Ana Board of Education



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET

June 12, 2018

Board Meeting

1.2

TITLE: Acceptance of Gifts in Accordance with Board Policy (BP) 3290 — Gifts,

Grants, and Bequests

ITEM: Consent

SUBMITTED BY: Alfonso Jimenez, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Educational Services

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board acceptance of
gifts, grants, and bequests on behalf of school sites and the
District. For purposes determining the estimated value of gift,
the District does not perform an appraisal or other such
valuation, rather simply reports the value of the gift as provided
by the donor.

RATIONALE:

The Board may accept any bequest or gift of money or property
on behalf of the District. While greatly appreciating suitable
donations, the Board discourages any gifts which may directly

or indirectly impair its commitment to provide equal educational opportunities for all District
students. The Board shall carefully evaluate any conditions or restrictions imposed by the donor
in light of District philosophy and operations. If the Board believes the District will be unable to
fully satisfy the donor’s conditions, the gift shall not be accepted. Gift books and instructional
materials shall be accepted only if they meet District criteria. At the Superintendent or designee’s

discretion, a gift may be used at a particular school.

LCAP Goal 3.10: “Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations and

processes.”

FUNDING:

No Fiscal Impact

RECOMMENDATION:

ITEM SUMMARY:

o If the value of a gift exceeds
$500, the Superintendent
shall bring the nature of the
gift, with a specific
recommendation, to the
Board of Education for
approval. The gifts under
this item are all valued at
more than $500.

e Total donated: $5,155

e 2017-18 total donations to-
date: $463,778.75

Accept gifts in accordance with Board Policy (BP) 3290 — Gifts, Grants, and Bequests

AJ:mo



SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
GIFTS RECOMMENDED FOR ACCEPTANCE —June 12, 2018

School/Department: Gift: Amount: Donor: Used For:
SAUSD $5,000 | Schools First Federal Educators of the
Credit Union Year & Classified
School Employees
of the Year
Reception
Elementary Music H. Landau $155 | Dr. Alan Barbour Band and orchestra
Department Wood Clarinet (value 1218 Berkshire Lane programs
in hard case, determined by | Newport Beach 92660
assorted sheet owner)
music, and

practice books

June 12, 2018 $5,155
Donations
2017-18 Total Donations $463,778.75

For purposes of determining the estimated value of a gift, the District does not perform an appraisal or
other such valuation, rather simply reports the value of the gift as provided by the donor.

AJ:mo



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET

June 12, 2018

Board Meeting

TITLE: Approval of Migrant Education District Service Agreement for 2018-

19 School Year

ITEM: Consent

SUBMITTED BY: Alfonso Jimenez, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Educational Services

1.3

PREPARED BY: Nuria Solis, Director, English Learner Programs and Student

Achievement

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval
for Migrant Education District Service Agreement (DSA)
for the 2018-19 school year. The DSA reflects the services
and available Migrant Education budget for the school
year.

RATIONALE:

SAUSD is a Migrant Education (ME) reimbursed district and required to submit a District Service
Agreement to the Migrant Education Program (MEP), Region IX. The purpose of the MEP is to
provide supplemental support services to ensure ME students receive full and appropriate
opportunities to meet the same challenging state academic content and literacy standards, meet
graduation requirements and attain college and career readiness standards through a coordinated
and streamlined manner. These additional academic and supports help ameliorate the educational

ITEM SUMMARY:

e United States Code sections
6396(b) and 6394 [c][1][A]
require districts participating in
the Migrant Education Program
to submit a DSA that articulates
the identified needs, actions and
funding allocations to support
qualifying MEP students.

disruptions and other factors that result from repeated moves and interrupted schooling.

The advocacy and outreach activities provided for migratory students and their families, includes
providing ME students and their families avenues to gain access to district as well as external

agency education, health, nutrition, and social services.
FUNDING:

Revenue Title | Part C: $543,685.00

RECOMMENDATION:

Approve the Migrant Education District Service Agreement for 2018-19 School Year.

AJ:NS:mo



District Service Agreement 2018-19

Migrant Education

Sub grantee Name:

Total Grant Amount Requested:

Santa Ana Unified School District

Region IX $ 499,722
School Readiness Grant Amount:
$ 43,963

Local Educational Agency (LEA) Name: LEA CDS Number:

LEA Address:
1601 E. Chestnut Ave.

City:
Santa Ana

LEA Address:
1601 E. Chestnut Ave.

Contact Person: Nuria Solis

Title: Director, English Learner Programs

Telephone: (714) 558-5612 Fax: (714) 558-5612 Telephone: (714) 558-5612
Regular School Year (3060): | $336,805
Summer/intersession (3061): | $4,374
School Readiness Regular (3110) | $31,060
School Readiness Summer (3110) | $104,692
Identification & Recruitment (3060): | $28,697
Parent Advisory Council (3060): | $15,810
Other Education, Health, Nutrition and Social Services (3060): $22,247
Indirect Cost: | $38,495 Indirect Cost: | $ 38,495
Total Budget: | $543,685

project/program for local participation and assistance.

CERTIFICATION: | hereby certify that all applicable state and federal rules and regulations will be observed to
the best of my knowledge, that the information contained in this application is correct and complete; that the
Parent Advisory Council has had active involvement in the planning, development and review of this
application, and that the assurances are accepted as the basic conditions in the operation of this

Printed Name of Superintendent or Designee
-~ Alfonso Jimenez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent

Telephone Number

/44-558-5523

Date

Nuria Solis

Printed N#e of igra%u@n Program Director
YA/ C

Telephone Number
(714) 558-5855

.
ignee Signature

Ming/P(Wirectof or

Date

s/t[zolg

Printed Name &f Parent Advisory Council-Represéntative

Marie Elena Suarez

Telephone Number
(714) 558-7197

Par%visow Council Representative Signature Date
s fleNaG  SUale 5 /9 /2014
Once completed, a digitdl file ahd one hard copy (with origifial signature) of the DSA 2017—18 are subriitted tohe N

migrant region.

California Department of Education
Agreement

2017-18 District Service




1.4

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET
June 12, 2018

Board Meeting

TITLE: Adoption of Signing Naturally Student Textbook/Workbook, Level 2:
Units 13-17 (Course: American Sign Language 3)

ITEM: Consent

SUBMITTED BY: Daniel Allen, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, Teaching and Learning

PREPARED BY:  Nuria Solis, Director, English Learner Programs and Student
Achievement

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: ITEM SUMMARY -

e Board adoption of the
Signing Naturally Level 2
textbook

e 28-day review occurred
from April 25 through
June 4, 2018 at
Segerstrom High School

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board adoption of the
American Sign Language level 2 textbook Units 13-17 for High
School Students (ASL). The Signing Naturally Level 2: Units
13-17 has gone through the selection, adoption, and 28-day
review process at Segerstrom High School. The adoption of
Signing Naturally Student textbook was Board approved at the
June 27, 2017, meeting.

RATIONALE:

The purpose of American Sign Language 3 is to build upon the receptive and expressive skills
taught in ASL1 and ASL2. This third year of ASL will expand students’ capacity to understand
the language and communicate effectively. The course will increase accuracy in finger spellings
and allow for recognition and demonstration of more sophisticated grammatical features of ASL.
It will also incorporate activities which support the control of vocabulary, reading, and writing in
“gloss,” critical thinking, and cultural competency.

The specific goals and skills to be learned and developed will:

e increase opportunities for high school students to meet A-G requirements, and

e improve students’ ability to communicate fluently, using more complex skills, and interacting
in a wide variety of situations, both socially and in the work place.

LCAP Goal 2.5: “Ensure equitable access to the core instructional program, including Visual
and Performing Arts (VAPA), world language and physical education courses.”
FUNDING:

General Fund: $2,351.57



RECOMMENDATION:

Adopt the Signing Naturally Student Textbook/Workbook, Level 2: Units 13-17 (Course:
American Sign Language 3)

DA:NS:mo



DEPT/COURSE RECOMMENDED TEXTBOOK TYPE OF ADOPTION

American Sign Language 3  Signing Naturally student Basic
for High school students textbook/workbook, Level 2: Units 13-
17

Authors: Ella Mae Lentz/Ken
Mikos/Cheri Smith

Dawn Sign Press

6130 Nancy Ridge Drive
San Diego, CA 92121-3223
ISBN#9781581212211



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET
June 12, 2018

Board Meeting

TITLE: Approval of Agreement with EDL Squared for Summer 2018

ITEM: Consent

SUBMITTED BY: Daniel Allen, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, Teaching and
Learning

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board | e Services for the 2018 summer
approval of the agreement with EDL Squared for the speech and debate program.
2018 summer speech and debate program. o Agreement will provide

RATIONALE: o Terms of agreement June 13

EDL Squared will provide students:

This pr

ITEM SUMMARY:

coaching to approximately 520
students’ grades 4" through 11"

through August 12, 2018

EDL Squared will provide college coaches from California, Illinois, Kentucky, Virginia,
Texas, and Minnesota to coach students. The coaches from the best speech and debate
colleges in the nation and students will be placed on coaches’ radar for potential
scholarships in the future.

The services provided will expand the students’ vocabulary and give them the tools to
express themselves like young professionals. Bringing college coaches to the District
guarantees that the students will get an opportunity to be recruited on a national level.
With this program, we begin to break the cycle of poverty by offering our students the
tools and the educational connections that open doors for them in the future.

Students will explore the educational career development necessary to advance
themselves according to their area of specialization in their own career objective
comprising of speech, acting, and debate.

Students will be coached by college coaches and have one on one interviews explaining
what universities look for in a speech and debate student and the different scholarship
opportunities available to them.

Students will be exposed to college techniques and practices in speech and debate.

ogram will be implemented at Santa Ana High School for the 2018 summer enrichment

program for a period of six weeks. This agreement will provide services to approximately 520
students’ grades 4™ through 11,

LCAP Goal 1.1: “Provide equitable student access to a rigorous, standards-based, instructional
program that include, but is not limited to high-quality instruction, instructional materials,

academ

ic supports, and technology-based resources.”

1.5



FUNDING:

Title I: $190,000

RECOMMENDATION:

Approve the agreement with EDL Squared for Summer 2018.

DA:mo



Independent Contractor Agreement

This AGREEMENT is hereby entered into between the Santa Ana Unified School District,
hereinafter referred to as “DISTRICT,” and (EDL Squared, 16830 Ventura Blvd, Ste 343,
Encino, CA 91436) hereinafter referred to as “CONTRACTOR.”

WHEREAS, DISTRICT is authorized by Section 53060 of the California Government
Code to contract with and employ any persons for the furnishing of special services and advice in
financial, economic, accounting, engineering, legal or administrative matters, if such persons are
specially trained and experienced and competent to perform the special services required,;
WHEREAS, DISTRICT is in need of such special services and advice; and WHEREAS,
CONTRACTOR is specially trained and experienced and competent to perform the special

services required by the DISTRICT, and such services are needed on a limited basis;

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows:
1. Services to be provided by CONTRACTOR: Administrative and operational support specific

to the coaches conducting the Speech & Debate Summer Enrichment Program. Involvement will

include:

Coaches’ Salaries: We will secure coaches and pay for the coaches’ salaries to conduct the
program.
Coaches’ Travel Arrangements: We will arrange and cover travel costs for coaches coming in

from out of area.

Services will be for the upcoming speech camp, July 2-July 27, which will host at most 520
students and provide 80 coaches. Administrative and operational support will occur during the
last three weeks of the program and will be conducted with the approval of any and all SAUSD

requirements.

Step 1 — Discuss & Finalize Coaching Requirements
. We will meet with SAUSD key personnel to discuss, understand, and finalize any

requirements for coaches per SAUSD guidelines.

1|Page
REV 15.16



. We will create agreements outlining criteria for the camp as well as SAUSD
requirements.
. We will send out contracts and agreements to potential coaches as identified by
SAUSD personnel securing their services for the camp.
Step 2 — Arrange Travel & Accommodations

. We will gather all personal travel information for coaches to begin arrange for travel.
. We will arrange travel (airfare, lodging, and ground transportation) for out-of- area
coaches.

Step 3 — Arrange Travel & Accommodations
. We will bring in coaches for the speech and debate enrichment program including
local and out of area coaches.
. The coaches will teach and coach students for the speech and debate enrichment
program.
Step 4 — Payment & Review
. We will ensure payment to all coaches participating in the program.
. We will follow-up and review the overall effectiveness of the program from a

logistical standpoint with SAUSD personnel.

Services shall be provided by (Name of specific individual, if required).

2. Term: CONTRACTOR shall commence providing services under this AGREEMENT on
6/13/2018 and will diligently perform as required and complete performance by 8/12/2018.

3. Compensation: DISTRICT agrees to pay the CONTRACTOR for services satisfactorily
rendered pursuant to this AGREEMENT a total fee not to exceed One Hundred Ninety Thousand
Dollars ($190,000).

4. Expenses: DISTRICT shall not be liable to CONTRACTOR for any costs or expenses paid or
incurred by CONTRACTOR in performing services for DISTRICT, except as follows: N/A.

2|Page
REV 15.16



5. Independent Contractor: CONTRACTOR, in the performance of this AGREEMENT, shall
be and act as an independent contractor. CONTRACTOR understands and agrees that he/she and

all of his/her employees shall not be considered officers, employees or agents of the DISTRICT,
and are not entitled to benefits of any kind or nature normally provided employees of the
DISTRICT and/or to which DISTRICT’s employees are normally entitled, including, but not
limited to, State Unemployment Compensation or Workers’ Compensation. CONTRACTOR
assumes the full responsibility for the acts and/or omissions of his/her employees or agents as
they relate to the services to be provided under this AGREEMENT. CONTRACTOR shall
assume full responsibility for payment of all federal, state and local taxes or contributions,
including unemployment insurance, social security and income taxes with respect to
CONTRACTOR’s employees.

6. Materials: CONTRACTOR shall furnish, at its own expense, all labor, materials,
equipment, supplies and other items necessary to complete the services to be provided pursuant
to this AGREEMENT, except as follows: N/A.

CONTRACTOR’s services will be performed, findings obtained, reports and recommendations
prepared in accordance with generally and currently accepted principles and practices of his/her
profession.

7. Invoices: CONTRACTOR will submit monthly invoices to the DISTRICT within 30 days of
the services being rendered. The DISTRICT will only reimburse CONTRACTOR for approved
services as outlined in section 1, Services to be provided by CONTRACTOR at the cost outlined

in section 3, Compensation.

8. Originality of Services: CONTRACTOR agrees that all technologies, formulae, procedures,

processes, methods, writings, ideas, dialogue, compositions, recordings, teleplays, and/or video
productions prepared for, written for, submitted to the DISTRICT and/or used in connection with
this AGREEMENT, shall be wholly original to CONTRACTOR and shall not be copied in
whole or in part from any other source, except that submitted to CONTRACTOR by DISTRICT

as a basis for such services.

3|Page
REV 15.16



9. Copyright/Trademark/Patent: CONTRACTOR understands and agrees that all matters
produced under this AGREEMENT shall become the property of DISTRICT and cannot be used
without DISTRICT’s express written permission. DISTRICT shall have all right, title and

interest in said matters, including the right to secure and maintain the copyright, trademark
and/or patent of said matter in the name of the DISTRICT. CONTRACTOR consents to use of
CONTRACTOR’s name in conjunction with the sale, use, performance and distribution of the

matters, for any purpose and in any medium.

10. Conflict of Interest: CONTRACTOR represents and warrants the following:

(@) No Current or Prior Conflict of Interest. That CONTRACTOR has no business,
professional, personal, or other interest, including, but not limited to, the representation of other
clients, that would conflict in any manner or degree with the performance of its obligations under
this AGREEMENT.

(b) Notice of Potential Conflict. If any such actual or potential conflict of interest arises under
this AGREEMENT, CONTRACTOR shall immediately inform the DISTRICT in writing of

such conflict.

(c) Termination for Material Conflict. If, in the reasonable judgment of the DISTRICT, such
conflict poses a material conflict to and with the performance of CONTRACTOR's obligations
under this AGREEMENT, then the DISTRICT may terminate the AGREEMENT immediately
upon written notice to CONTRACTOR; such termination of the AGREEMENT shall be
effective upon the receipt of such notice by CONTRACTOR.

11. Termination: DISTRICT may, at any time, with or without reason, terminate this
AGREEMENT and compensate CONTRACTOR only for services satisfactorily rendered to the
date of termination. Written notice by DISTRICT shall be sufficient to stop further performance
of services by CONTRACTOR. Notice shall be deemed given when received by the
CONTRACTOR or no later than three days after the day of mailing, whichever is sooner.

DISTRICT may terminate this AGREEMENT upon giving of written notice of intention
to terminate for cause. Cause shall include: (a) material violation of this AGREEMENT by the
CONTRACTOR,; or (b) any act by CONTRACTOR exposing the DISTRICT to liability to

4|Page
REV 15.16



others for personal injury or property damage; or () CONTRACTOR is adjudged a bankrupt,
CONTRACTOR makes a general assignment for the benefit of creditors or a receiver is
appointed on account of CONTRACTOR’s insolvency. Written notice by DISTRICT shall
contain the reasons for such intention to terminate and unless within TEN (10) days after service
of such notice the condition or violation shall cease, or satisfactory arrangements for the
correction thereof be made, this AGREEMENT shall upon the expiration of the TEN (10) days
cease and terminate. In the event of such termination, the DISTRICT may secure the required
services from another contractor. If the cost to the DISTRICT exceeds the cost of providing the
service pursuant to this AGREEMENT, the excess cost shall be charges to and collected from the
CONTRACTOR. The foregoing provisions are in addition to and not a limitation of any other
rights or remedies available to DISTRICT. Written notice by DISTRICT shall be deemed given
when received by the other party, or no later than three days after the day of mailing, whichever

is sooner.

12. Hold Harmless: CONTRACTOR agrees to and does hereby indemnify, hold

harmless and defend the DISTRICT and its governing board, officers, employees and agents

from every claim or demand made and every liability, loss, damage or expense, of any nature
whatsoever, which may be incurred by reason of:

(a) Liability for damages for: (1) death or bodily injury to person; (2) injury

to, loss or theft of property; or (3) any other loss, damage or expense arising out of (1) or
(2) above, sustained by the CONTRACTOR or any person, firm or corporation employed
by the CONTRACTOR, either directly or by independent contract, upon or in connection
with the services called for in this AGREEMENT, however caused, except for liability
for damages referred to above which result from the negligence or willful misconduct of
the DISTRICT or its officers, employees or agents.

(b) Any injury to or death of any person(s), including the DISTRICT’s officers,
employees and agents, or damage to or loss of any property caused by any act, neglect,
default, or omission of the CONTRACTOR, or any person, firm or corporation employed
by the CONTRACTOR, either directly or by independent contract, arising out of, or in
any way connected with, the services covered by this AGREEMENT, whether said injury

5|Page
REV 15.16



or damage occurs either on or off DISTRICT’s property, except for liability for damages
which result from the sole negligence or willful misconduct of the DISTRICT or its
officers, employees or agents.

(c) Any liability for damages which may arise from the furnishing or use of any
copyrighted or uncopyrighted matter or patented or unpatented invention under this
AGREEMENT.

13. Insurance: Pursuant to Section 10, CONTRACTOR agrees to carry a comprehensive
general and automobile liability insurance with limits of ONE MILLION Dollars ($1,000,000)
per occurrence combined single limit for bodily injury and property damage in a form mutually
acceptable to both parties to protect CONTRACTOR and DISTRICT against liability or claims
of liability which may arise out of this AGREEMENT. CONTRACTOR shall provide
DISTRICT with certificates of insurance evidencing all coverages and endorsements required
hereunder including a thirty (30) day written notice of cancellation or reduction in coverage.
CONTRACTOR agrees to name DISTRICT and its governing board, officers, agents and

employees as additional insureds under said policy.

14. Assignment: The obligations of the CONTRACTOR pursuant to this AGREEMENT shall
not be assigned by the CONTRACTOR.

15. Compliance With Applicable Laws: The services completed herein must meet the approval

of the DISTRICT and shall be subject to the DISTRICT’s general right of inspection to secure
the satisfactory completion thereof. CONTRACTOR agrees to comply with all federal, state and
local laws, rules, regulations and ordinances that are now or may in the future become applicable
to CONTRACTOR, CONTRACTOR’s business, equipment and personnel engaged in services
covered by this AGREEMENT or accruing out of the performance of such services.

16. Permits/Licenses: CONTRACTOR and all CONTRACTOR’s employees or agents shall

secure and maintain in force such permits and licenses as are required by law in connection with
the furnishing of services pursuant to this AGREEMENT.

6|Page
REV 15.16



17. Employment With Public Agency:. CONTRACTOR, if an employee of another public

agency, agrees that CONTRACTOR will not receive salary or remuneration, other than vacation

pay, as an employee of another public agency for the actual time in which services are actually
being performed pursuant to this AGREEMENT.

18. Entire Agreement/Amendment: This AGREEMENT and any exhibits attached hereto

constitute the entire agreement among the parties to it and supersedes any prior or

contemporaneous understanding or agreement with respect to the services contemplated, and

may be amended only by a written amendment executed by both parties to the AGREEMENT.

19. Nondiscrimination: CONTRACTOR agrees that it will not engage in unlawful

discrimination in employment of persons because of race, ethnicity, religion, nationality,

disability, gender, marital status or age of such persons.

20. Non Waiver: The failure of DISTRICT or CONTRACTOR to seek redress for violation of,
or to insist upon, the strict performance of any term or condition of this AGREEMENT, shall not
be deemed a waiver by that party of such term or condition, or prevent a subsequent similar act

from again constituting a violation of such term or condition.

21. Notice: All notices or demands to be given under this AGREEMENT by either party to the
other, shall be in writing and given either by: (a) personal service or (b) by U.S. Mail, mailed
either by registered or certified mail, return receipt requested, with postage prepaid. Service shall
be considered given when received if personally served or if mailed on the third day after deposit
in any U.S. Post Office. The address to which notices or demands may be given by either party
may be changed by written notice given in accordance with the notice provisions of this section.
At the date of this AGREEMENT, the addresses of the parties are as follows:

DISTRICT: CONTRACTOR:

Santa Ana Unified School District EDL Squared

1601 E. Chestnut Ave 16830 Ventura Blvd, Ste 343
Santa Ana, CA 92701 Encino, CA 91436

7|Page
REV 15.16



22. Severability: If any term, condition or provision of this AGREEMENT is held by a court of
competent jurisdiction to be invalid, void, or unenforceable, the remaining provisions will
nevertheless continue in full force and effect, and shall not be affected, impaired or invalidated in

any way.

23. Attorney Fees/Costs: Should litigation be necessary to enforce any terms or provisions of

this AGREEMENT, then each party shall bear its own litigation and collection expenses, witness

fees, court costs, and attorneys’ fees.

24. Governing Law: The terms and conditions of this AGREEMENT shall be governed by the
laws of the State of California with venue in Orange County, California. This AGREEMENT is

made in and shall be performed in Orange County, California.

25. Exhibits: This AGREEMENT incorporates by this reference, any exhibits, which are

attached hereto and incorporated herein.

8|Page
REV 15.16



THIS AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO THIS 13™ DAY OF JUNE, 2018.

DISTRICT: CONTRACTOR:
B B Ose Qothscvety
Signature J  Sighature

Manoj Roychowdhury Joe Jotkowitz

Printed Name Printed Name

Assistant Superintendent, Business

Services President
Title Title
4/30/18
Signed Date Signed Date

* Risk Manager will review all insurance requirements for the District.

REV 15.16

9|Page



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET
June 12, 2018

Board Meeting

TITLE: Approval of Head Start Self-Assessment Corrective Action Plan for
2017-18 Program Year

ITEM: Consent
SUBMITTED BY: Daniel Allen, E.D., Assistant Superintendent, Teaching and Learning
PREPARED BY:  Charlotte Ervin, Coordinator, Head Start

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: ITEM SUMMARY::

Head Start Self-Assessment Correction
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board |Action Plan for the 2017-18 program year
approval of the Head Start Self-Assessment
Corrective Action Plan for 2017-18 program year,
which complies with the Federal regulations of the Performance Standards and Head Start Act.
The regulations state that the Self-Assessment Corrective Action Plan and findings must be
approved annually by the Board of Education. The self-assessment reviews all program areas for
compliance in the following areas: education, health, safety, nutrition, family and community
partnerships, program design and management, and eligibility, recruitment, selection,
enrollment, and attendance (ERSEA).

RATIONALE:

Each year the Head Start program completes a self-assessment and a corrective action plan must
be developed. This self-assessment is a review of all program areas and is different from the
review completed by the Grantee of the Orange County Head Start which monitors for
compliance and quality. It is a self review that ensures that the program is in compliance with
Federal regulations of the Head Start Act and Performance Standards.

LCAP Goal 3: “All students and staff will work in a healthy, safe, and secure environment that
supports learning.”
FUNDING:

No Fiscal Impact

RECOMMENDATION:

Approve the Head Start Self-Assessment Corrective Action Plan for the 2017-2018 program
year.

DA:CE:mo



SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT-HEAD START
ANNUAL PROGRAM SELF-ASSESSMENT CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN 2017-18

Program Design & Management REVIEWER(S): Charlotte S. Ervin, Diana Colwell

HS/EHS Area of Concern or Non-Compliance Corrective Action Plan Person(s) | Completion | Validation of
Regulation Responsible | Target Date |  Completion
Citation No.

1302.93 In review of the personnel files, there | Quarterly  file  reviews | Head Start Hune 13, June 1, 2018
were staff members did not have all | will be conducted by the Coordinator | 2018 Human
necessary immunizations as required by | Coordinator to ensure that all _FlgesolLJ_rces;Sh t
California Community Care licensing. | staff files are up to date and Irac Ing Shee
Title 22. Also, there was an employee | the tracking sheet updated. [Szaen
that did not receive bloodborne pathogens Recoras.
training. All staff will be required to Child Abuse

provide certificates of Ceren o
There was no evidence that staff had | completion for CCL online Completion
competed the required Child Abuse | Child Abuse Training.
Training from Community Care Licensing | Annually staff will complete
(CCL) which was required as of March | the training and certificates
30,2018. will be placed in their file. The

Head Start secretary will

ensure that they are completed.

Training will be provided on

Bloodborne pathogens twice a

year.

HS Act.642 Governance — There was no evidence that | The community assessment Head Start | June 30, Training
the community assessment information | results will be provided to the Coordinator | 2018 Agenda  and
was shared with the governing bodies. Policy Committee and the Sign In Sheet

Board.

Policy Committee Approved May 23, 2018
SAUSD Board Approve June 12, 2018




Mental Health

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT-HEAD START
ANNUAL PROGRAM SELF-ASSESSMENT CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN 2017-18

REVIEWER(S): Charlotte Ervin, Martha Alarcon

HS/EHS Area of Concern or Non-Compliance Corrective Action Plan Person(s) Completion| Validation ot
R_egt_JIatlon Responsible | Target Date| Completion
Citation No.
1302.45 Mental Health there were three referrals | The Mental Health consultant | Head Start June 3U,  [June 30,2013
at the Broadway site that did not have | will provide services in a | COOrdinator, | 2018 g_?ordlnator
timely follow up. timely manner. Within one S re

. i Review
week of receiving referrals, she CEZgord;rlator o:;
will make contact with the D_ucgi_ll_?_n, an
teacher and staff at the 1SabIfIties

designated sited to begin iequr_t .
services’.  All  documentation CIeTkImS B

will be noted in the child’s file.
The Head Start Coordinator will
meet with the MH Consultant to
discuss children’s progress.

Policy Committee Approved May 23, 2018
SAUSD Board Approve June 12, 2018




SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT-HEAD START
ANNUAL PROGRAM SELF-ASSESSMENT CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN 2017-18

Nutrition/Health REVIEWER(S): Martha Alarcon, Gladys Smith

HS/EHS Area of Concern or Non-Compliance Corrective Action Plan Person(s) Completion| Validation of
Regulation Responsible | Target Date| Completion
Citation No. &
Brief Description
1302.46 Children that needed medical and dental | The Child Plus database will | Head Start [ July 1, July 1, 2018
treatment was not identified and tracked | be set up at the beginning of | Coordinator | 2018 Child Plus
in Child Plus. Child Plus system was | each year to identify and track | Nurse Ongoing | data notes
not utilized to track expired physicals | expired physical and dental | Community and reports
and dentals exams. exams. The  senior | WWorkers

administration clerk, nurse, and
community worker will contact
families prior to the expiration
date and request a new exam.

Policy Committee Approved May 23, 2018
SAUSD Board Approve June 12, 2018




SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT-HEAD START
ANNUAL PROGRAM SELF-ASSESSMENT CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN 2017-18

Education = REVIEWER(S): Paul Salazar, Margret Fausto, and Gabriela Arrellanes
HS/EHS Area of Concern or Non-Compliance Corrective Action Plan Person(s) Completion | Validation of
Regulation Responsible | Target Date | Completion
Citation No. &
Brief Description
1304.16 CLASS — The agency score in Classroom | The program will continue to | Assistant June 30, June 30, 2018
Organization (5.8) was below the Head work with  staff to increase | Coordinator | 2018 Training  Sign
Start contract. A score of six is needed. | scores in Classroom | of Education in Sheets
The program does not have staff to Organization.  Each teaching | and Ongoing
oversee CLASS and build a cadre of staff will develop a Quality | Disabilities Agency
mentors to support teaching staff. Improvement  Plan  (QIP). Staff Quality
Mentor coaches will provide Improvement
staff with training and Plans (QIP)

technical assistance based on
the QIP. Hire an Early Learning
Specialist to train mentor and
coach staff to increase scores.

Policy Committee Approved May 23, 2018
SAUSD Board Approve June 12, 2018




SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT-HEAD START
ANNUAL PROGRAM SELF-ASSESSMENT CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN 2017-18

Education
(continued)

1302.32
1302.33

Classrooms need more pictures,
puzzles, and books reflecting different
cultures.

Outdoor Experiences: More
manipulative toys and books are needed
to provide a variety of experiences
during outside time.

Developmental Screening:

Parent concerns on the ASQ and ASQ
SE developmental screening were not
addressed in a timely manner.

Materials reflecting cultures
will be added to the classroom
as well as manipulatives and
books to the outside
environment.

The ECER Checklist will be
completed within the first 45
day of school by all teaching
staff. Based on the results of the
ECERS and the High Scope
Program Quality Assessment
(PQA) Materials  will  be
purchased for the Classroom.
Assistant  Coordinator  will
monitor to ensure that all
concerns are addressed on the
developmental screening.

Assistant
Coordinator
of Education
and
Disabilities

August 13,
2018

Ongoing

June 30, 2018
Coordinator
Tracking Sheet

Policy Committee Approved May 23, 2018
SAUSD Board Approve June 12, 2018




SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT-HEAD START
ANNUAL PROGRAM SELF-ASSESSMENT CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN 2017-18

Disabilities =~ REVIEWER(S): Charlotte S. Ervin
HS/EHS Area of Concern or Non-Compliance Corrective Action Plan Person(s) Completio Validation of
Regulation Responsible n Completion
Citation No. & Target
Brief Date
Description
1303.75 Children were referred to the SAUSD | Head Start will collaborate | Assistant June June 30, 2018
Child Find; however, there was not a | with ~ SAUSD  Special | Coordinatorof | 30,2018 | Coordinator
consistent system for tracking whether Education — Child Find to E(_juca_tl_o_n and onaoin D'Sab.'“t'es
services were provided and children develop a system for tracking D'Sff‘b'l'“es o Traclgng B
were assessed. referrals and  services Senlqr_ . Meeting Sign
provided to families. The new | Administration IniSheet
procedure will be written and Clerk
staff will be trained.

Policy Committee Approved May 23, 2018
SAUSD Board Approve June 12, 2018




Eligibility, Recruitment, Selection, Enrollment & Attendance

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT-HEAD START

ANNUAL PROGRAM SELF-ASSESSMENT CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN 2017-18

REVIEWER(S): Charlotte S. Ervin, Camha Bui

RHS/IIHE!S Area of Concern or Non-Compliance Corrective Action Plan Person(s) Completion Validation of
Cit;t?gnal\:g.n 2 Responsible Target Date (.(‘,Brz?tg;etlon
Brief
Description
PS 1302. 12 Enrollment Applications were missing | All applications will be | Head Start June 30, 2018| June 30, 2018
information including race and ethnicity. | thoroughly reviewed by the | Coordinator X\{[?grll(clignce
There was no Self-Declaration provided | Head Start coordinator and Ongoing Reports
for two parent families where parents | community workers to | Community Staff Meeting
were not working. ensure  accuracy and | workers Notes
thoroughness of
information on the
application. Incomplete
application will be
returned.
1302. 60 Program did not meet 10% of | Coordinator Assistant | Head Start August 13, | Child Plus Report
enrollment for children with disabilities. | Coordinator, and | Coordinator 2018 Recruitment Plan
At the time of the assessment there were | community workers will | Community
53 children enrolled  with a certified | recruit at organizations that | Workers Ongoing

IEP.
enrolled.

There must be 55 children

serve children with
disabilities as well as
collaborate with the school
district to identify families
that would be eligible for
Head Start services.

Policy Committee Approved May 23, 2018
SAUSD Board Approve June 12, 2018




SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT-HEAD START

ANNUAL PROGRAM SELF-ASSESSMENT CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN 2017-18

Family and Community Partnership REVIEWER(S): Daicy Cruz, Lizet Ruelas, and Adriana Jimenez
HS/EHS Area of Concern or Non-Compliance Corrective Action Plan Person(s) Completion Validation of
Regulation Responsible Target Date Completion
Citation No. & (Date)
Brief
Description
PS 1302. 52 At one of the centers, 10 % of the Coordinator will continue to | Community June 30, 2018 | June 30, 2018
files reviewed had incomplete Family work with the Community | Worker St X\ﬁ}:ﬁ%nce
Partnership Agreements (FPA). Worker to ensure that FPA’s | HS Coordinator Reports

are completed. A report will
be completed weekly on the
status. Coordinator  will
review child plus weekly.

Staff Meeting
Notes

Policy Committee Approved May 23, 2018
SAUSD Board Approve June 12, 2018




AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET

June 12, 2018

Board Meeting

1.7

TITLE: Acceptance of Quality Rating and Improvement System Block Grant No.

46077 for 2017-2018 Program Year

ITEM: Consent

SUBMITTED BY: Daniel Allen, Ed.D, Assistant Superintendent, Teaching and Learning

PREPARED BY:  Keely Orlando, Director, Early Childhood Education

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board acceptance of
the Quality Rating and Improvement System (QRIS) Block
Grant No. 46077 for the 2017-2018 program year.

RATIONALE:

The QRIS Block Grant will provide funding for quality
improvements, staff development and materials for Early
Childhood Education classrooms districtwide. The QRIS Block
Grant will also provide funding for mental health services
accessible to all students. The application for this grant was
submitted in April 2018. QRIS Block Grant funds will roll over
to the next fiscal year.

LCAP Goal 1.1: “Provide equitable access to rigorous, standards-based instructional programs that
includes, but is not limited to, high quality instruction, instructional materials, academic support

and technology-based resources.”

FUNDING:

Revenue California Department of Education: $222,000

RECOMMENDATION:

ITEM SUMMARY:

e The QRIS Block grant
will provide funding for
quality improvements,
staff development and
materials for Early
Childhood Education
classrooms

e The QRIS Block grant
will provide funding for
mental health services to
all students

e The application for this
grant was submitted in
April 2018

Accept the Quality Rating and Improvement System Block Grant No. 46077 for the 2017-2018

program year.

AJ:KO:mo



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

AGREEMENT NUMBER 46077
SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
CALIFORNIZ STATE PRESCHOOL PROGRAM (CSSP)
QUALITY RATING AND IMPROVEMENT SYSTEM (QRIS) BLOCK GRANT
SERVICE AGREEMENT

This AGREEMENT is hereby entered intc this 1st day of July,
2017, by and between the Orange County Superintendent of Schools,
200 Kalmus Drive, Costa Mesa, California 92626, hereinafter
referred to as SUPERINTENDENT, and Santa Ana Unified School
District, 1601 East Chestnut Street, Santa Ana, California 92701,
hereinafter referred to as DISTRICT. SUPERINTENDENT and DISTRICT
shall be collectively referred to as the Parties.

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, SUPERINTENDENT has entered into an AGREEMENT with
the State of California, hereinafter referred to as STATE, which is
administered by the California Department of Education for the
administration of the California State Preschool Program Quality
Rating and Improvement System Block Grant, for the Early Education
and Support Services, hereinafter referred to as PROGRAM; and

WHEREAS, SUPERINTENDENT has been awarded grant funds from the
California Department Education to conduct the Quality Rating and
Improvement System (QRIS) for continuous quality improvement of
early education programs based on a tiered rating structure with
progressively higher quality standards for each tier that provides
supports and incentives for programs, teachers, and administrators
to reach higher 1levels of guality, monitors and evaluates the

impacts on child outcomes, and disseminates information to parents

and the public about program quality; and

Page 1




10

11

12

13

14

i5

16

17

i8

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

WHEREAS, SUPERINTENDENT will serve as the Lead Education
Agency and Fiscal Agent for the State funds received under the
2017/2018 cCalifornia State Preschool Program {(CSPP) Quality Rating
and Improvement System (QRIS) Block Grant;

WHEREAS, the Quality Rating and Improvement System Block
Grant requires SUPERINTENDENT to allocate a portion of the grant
funds to California State Preschool Program (CSPP) grant contract
holders; and

WHEREAS, DISTRICT is specially trained, experienced and
competent to perform the services required and is agreeable to the
rendering of such services according to the terms and conditions
hereinafter set forth;

NOW, THEREFORE, the Parties hereby agree as follows:

1.0 TERM. The term of this AGREEMENT shall commence on July 1,
2017, and terminate on June 30, 2018, subject to earlier
termination as set forth in this AGREEMENT, provided, however,
DISTRICT shall be obligated to perform such duties as would
normally extend beyond this term including, but not limited to,
obligations with respect to indemnification, audits, reporting, and
accounting.

2.0 SCOPE OF WORK. SUPERINTENDENT hereby engages DISTRICT as an

independent contractor to perform the described work upon the terms
and conditions hereinafter set forth. DISTRICT shall meet all of
the contractual requirements listed herein and shall provide all
labor, materials, supplies, and equipment necessary to fully

perform all responsibilities required by this AGREEMENT and

Page 2




10

i1

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

specifically described in Exhibit “A”, QRIS Block Grant 2017-18
Orange County Local Block Grant Application, which is attached
hereto and incorporated herein by this reference to this AGREEMENT.

3.0 ALLOCATION OF FUNDS.

A. SUPERINTENDENT agrees to pay DISTRICT a total maximum
obligation not to exceed Two hundred twenty-two thousand dollars
($222,000.00). Payment of the total dollar amount shall be made in
advance upon receipt of a fully executed AGREEMENT. Payment shall
be mailed to: Rancho Santiago Community College District, 2323
North Broadway Avenue, Santa Ana, California 92706, or at such
other place as DISTRICT may designate in writing. DISTRICT shall be
responsible for ensuring that DISTRICT shall adhere to the
guidelines as mandated by the FY 2017-18 California Department of
Education Attendance and Fiscal Reporting and Reimbursement
Procedures for Child Development Contracts for the fiscal vyears
after Fiscal Year 2017-2018 until the grant funds described in this
AGREEMENT are completely spent.

B. Expenditures by DISTRICT shall be made pursuant to the
guridelines as described in the FY 2017-18 California Department of
Education Attendance and Fiscal Reporting and Reimbursement
Procedures for Child Development Contracts, which shall be
referenced herein to this AGREEMENT.

C. The California Department of Education shall provide to
DISTRICT a copy of the California Department of Education’'s CDFS
8501 Form, which is attached as Exhibit “B” and referenced herein,

to complete and return to the California Department of Education.

Page 3




10

11

iz

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

DISTRICT shall submit a copy of Page 4 of the completed CDFS 8501
Form within ten (10) business days from the date of mailing to the
California Department of Education to SUPERINTENDENT'S designated
representative. DISTRICT shall submit a copy of Page 4 of the CDFS
8501 Form regarding Supplemental funds, for each quarterly period
from October 1, 2017 to June 30, 2018, to SUPERINTENDENT'S
designated representative:

Shannon Anderson

Senior Project Accountant

Orange County Department of Education

P. 0. Box 9050

Costa Mesa, California 92628-9050

Telephone: (714)966-4074
Email: sanderson@ocde.us

D. DISTRICT shall complete the CSPP QRIS Block Grant
Reporting Form 3, which is attached as Exhibit *“C* and referenced
herein, for each 2™ and 4% quarter period from July 1, 2017 to
June 30, 2018. Report all expenditures in each of the relevant
categories. In any of the columns where expenses are entered in the
column marked “QTHER”, specify the specific item within the “Other®
column. Expenditures for Fiscal Year 2017/2018 Block Grant funds
and any Fiscal Year 2014/2015 and/or Fiscal Year 2015/2016 and/or
Fiscal Year 2016/2017 Block Grant funds that have rolled over to
Fiscal Year 2017/2018 should be included. DISTRICT shall submit
copies of CSPP QRIS Block Grant Reporting Form 3 to
SUPERINTENDENT'S designated representative:

1117
177/

vy

Page 4




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

iB

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Shannon Anderson

Senior Project Accountant

Orange County Department of Education
P. 0. Box 9050

Costa Mesa, California 92628-9050
Telephone: (714)966-4074

Email: sanderson@ocde.us

E. 1If the California Department of Education does notf reguest
the return of any unspent grant award monies paid to the DISTRICT,
expenditures by DISTRICT shall be made pursuant to the guidelines
as described in the California Department of Education, Attendance
and Fiscal Reporting and Reimbursement Procedures for Child
Development Contracts, as referenced herein to this AGREEMENT.
DISTRICT shall continue to report funds that roll over to
subsequent fiscal vyears as they are spent, utilizing the Block
Grant reporting requirements as described in this AGREEMENT or
until such time as the QRIS Preschool Block Grant is discontinued
by the California Department of Education.

F. All billings to SUPERINTENDENT shall be supported, at
DISTRICT'S facility, by source documentation including, but not
limited to, ledgers, journal, invoices, receipts, receiving
records, and records of services provided.

G. DISTRICT shall not c¢laim reimbursement for services
provided beyond the expiration and/or termination of this
AGREEMENT.

H. The obligation of SUPERINTENDENT under this AGREEMENT is
contingent upon the availability of funds furnished by the State of

California Department of Education. In the event that such funding

is terminated or reduced, this AGREEMENT may be terminated, and

Page 5




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

i9

20

21

22

23

24

25

SUPERINTENDENT'S fiscal obligations hereunder shall be limited to a
pro-rated amount of funding actually received by the SUPERINTENDENT
under the grant. SUPERINTENDENT shall provide DISTRICT written
notification of such termination. Notice shall be deemed given
when received by the DISTRICT or no later than three (3) days after
the day of mailing, whichever is sooner.

4.0 INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR. DISTRICT, in the performance of this

AGREEMENT, is and at all times to be an independent contractor and
shall be wholly responsible for the mammner in which the services
required by the terms of this AGREEMENT are performed. Nothing
herein contained shall be construed as creating the relationship of
employer and employee, or principal and agent, between
SUPERINTENDENT and DISTRICT. DISTRICT assumes the responsibility
for the acts of its employees or agents as they relate tc the
services to be provided. DISTRICT, its officers, agents and
employees, shall not be entitled to any rights, and/or privileges
of SUPERINTENDENT'S employees and shall not be considered in any
manner to be SUPERINTENDENT'S employvees.

5.0 AUDIT AND RECORD RETENTION.

5.1 DISTRICT shall maintain books, records, documents, and
other evidence, accounting procedures and practices, sufficient to
properly reflect all direct and indirect costs of whatever nature
claimed to have been incurred in the performance of this AGREEMENT,
including any matching costs and expenses. The foregoing

constitutes “records” for the purpose of this provision.

Page 6




10

11

iz2

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

5.2 DISTRICT agrees to maintain and preserve such records for
five (5) vyears after the termination of the AGREEMENT. DISTRICT
agrees to permit the SUPERINTENDENT, the California Department of
Education or any duly authorized representative, to have access to,
examine or audit any pertinent books, documents, papers and records
related to this AGREEMENT and to allow interviews of any employees
who might reasonably have information related to such records or
for a longer period as is required by applicable statute or by any
other provision of this AGREEMENT,

5.3 DISTRICT agrees to comply with any reasonable reguest
for access to its records related to this AGREEMENT and such
records shall be made available for examination and audit by any
duly authorized representative of SUPERINTENDENT and/or
California Department of Education. DISTRICT shall allow interviews
of any employee(s) who might reasonably have information related to
such records.

6.0 COPYRIGHT/TRADEMARK/PATENT. DISTRICT understands and agrees

that all matters produced under this AGREEMENT shall become the
property of SUPERINTENDENT and cannot be used without
SUPERINTENDENT'S express written permission. SUPERINTENDENT shall
have all right, title and interest in said matters, including the
right to secure and maintain the copyright, trademark and/or patent
of said matter in the name of the SUPERINTENDENT.

7.0 HOLD HARMLESS.

7.1 SUPERINTENDENT hereby agrees to indemnify, defend, and

hold harmless DISTRICT, its Governing Board, officers, agents, and

Page 7




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

employees from liability and claims of liability for bodily injury,
personal injury, sickness, disease, or death of any person or
persons, or damage to any property, real persconal, tangible or
intangible, arising out of the negligent acts or omissions of
employees, agents or officers of SUPERINTENDENT or the Orange
County Board of Education during the period of this AGREEMENT.

7.2 DISTRICT herby agrees to indemnify, defend, and hold

harmless SUPERINTENDENT, the Orange County Board of Education, and
its officers, agents, and employees from liability and claims of
liability for bodily injury, personal injury, sickness, disease, or
death of any person or persons, or damage to any property, real,
personal, tangible or intangible, arising out of the negligent acts
or omissions of employees, agents or officers of DISTRICT during
the period of this AGREEMENT.
8.0 INSURANCE. Each party shall maintain its own comprehensive
insurance coverage to protect the Parties against 1liability or
claims of liability which may arise out of this AGREEMENT. Each
party will provide a copy of its certificate of insurance
evidencing all coverages and endorsements upon written regquest of
the other party.

9.0 NON-DISCRIMINATION.

9.1 SUPERINTENDENT and DISTRICT agree that they will not
engage in unlawful discrimination because of race, color, religious
creed, national origin, physical or mental handicap, disability,
age, sex or status as a disabled veteran or veteran of the Vietnam

era of such persons.

Page 8




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

9.2 SUPERINTENDENT and DISTRICT shall comply with all
provision of and furnish all information and reports required by
the federal rules, regulations, and relevant orders governing Equal
Employment Opportunity.

10.0 APPLICABLE LAW. SUPERINTENDENT and DISTRICT agree to comply

with all federal, state and local laws, rules and regulations and
ordinances that are now or may result in the future become
applicable to SUPERINTENDENT or DISTRICT'S business, eguipment and
personnel engaged in operations covered by this AGREEMENT or
occurring out of the performance of such operations.

11.0 ASSIGNMENT. DISTRICT shall not subcontract or assign the
performance of any of the services in this AGREEMENT without prior
written approval of the SUPERINTENDENT.

12.0 TOBACCO USE POLICY. In the interest of public health, the

SUPERINTENDENT provides a tobacco-free environment. Smoking or the
use of any tobacco products are prohibited in buildings and
vehicles, and on any property owned, leased or contracted for by
the SUPERINTENDENT pursuant to SUPERINTENDENT Policy 400.15.
Failure to abide with conditions of this policy could result in the
termination of this AGREEMENT.

13.0 TERMINATION. This AGREEMENT may be terminated by

SUPERINTENDENT or DISTRICT with or without cause, upon the giving
of thirty (30) days prior written notice to the other party.
Written notice shall be deemed given when received by the other
party or no later than three (3) calendar days after the day of

mailing, whichever is sooner.

Page 9




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

14.0 NOTICES. All notices or demands to be given under this
AGREEMENT by either party to the other shall be in writing and
given either by: i) Personal service, or ii) U.S. Mail, mailed
either by registered or certified mail, return receipt requested,
with postage prepaid. Service shall be considered given when
received if personally served or, if mailed, on the third (3rd) day
after deposit in any U.S. Post Office. The address to which
notices or demands may be given by either party may be changed by
written notice given in accordance with the notice provisions of
this section. At the date of this AGREEMENT the addresses of the
parties are as follows:
DISTRICT: Santa Ana Unified School District
1601 East Chestnut Avenue

Santa Ana, California 92701
Attn:

SUPERINTENDENT : Orange County Superintendent of Schools
200 Kalmus Drive
P.0O. Box 9050
Costa Mesa, California 92628-9050
Attn: Patricia McCaughey

15.0 SEVERABILITY. If any term, condition or provision of this

AGREEMENT is held by a court of competent Jjurisdiction to be
invalid, wvoid, or unenforceable, the remaining provisions will
nevertheless continue in full force and effect, and shall not be
affected, impaired or invalidated in any way.

16.0 ALTERATION OF TERMS. This AGREEMENT, together with any

exhibits attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference,
fully expresses all understanding of SUPERINTENDENT and DISTRICT
with respect to the subject matter of this AGREEMENT and shall

constitute the total AGREEMENT between the Parties for these

Page 10




i0

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

purposes. No addition to, or alteration of, the terms of this
AGREEMENT, whether written or verbal, shall be valid unless made in
writing and formally executed and approved by SUPERINTENDENT and
DISTRICT.

17.0 AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE. The individuals signing this AGREEMENT

warrant that they are authorized to do so, and further, that they
are authorized to make the promises in this AGREEMENT on behalf of
the respective Parties. The Parties understand and agree that a
breach of this warranty shall constitute a breach of the AGREEMENT
and shall entitle the non-breaching party to all appropriate legal
and equitable remedies against the breaching party.

18.0 GOVERNING LAW. The terms and conditions of this AGREEMENT

shall be governed by the laws of the State of California with venue
in Orange County, California.

19.0 ENTIRE AGREEMENT/AMENDMENT. This AGREEMENT and any exhibits

attached hereto constitute the entire agreement among the Parties
to it and supersedes any prior or contemporaneous understanding or
agreement with respect to the services contemplated, and may be
amended only by a written amendment executed by both Parties to the
AGREEMENT.

1177

1777

e

177/

1177

Page 11




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto set their hands.

DISTRICT: SANTA ANA UNIFIED
SCHOOL DISTRICT

BY:

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE

PRINT NAME:

TITLE:

DATE:

ORANGE Y SUPERINTENDENT
OF SCHOPES

. Sl Wt

AUTHORIZED SI&NATURE

PRINT NAME: Patricia McCaughey

TITLE: Administrator

DATE: April 24, 2018

SAUSD(46077)-District Agreement-QRIS Block Grant-State Grant-FY 2017-2018

Z1P4

Page 12




1.8

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET
June 12, 2018

Board Meeting

TITLE: Approval of Extended Field Trip(s) in Accordance with Board Policy
(BP) 6153 — School-Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation
(AR) 6153.1 — Extended School-Sponsored Trips

ITEM: Consent
SUBMITTED BY: Sonia R. Llamas, Ed.D., L.C.S.W., Assistant Superintendent, K-12
School Performance and Culture

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: ITEM SUMMARY:

. . . o 3 field trips for approval
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of | Schools requesting: Santa Ana,

extended field trip(s) for the school(s) listed. An extended Segerstrom, and Valley
school-sponsored trip requires the approval of the Board of | , 13'students in total

Education. A trip is considered to be an extended school - | o 5 certificated and 0 classified

sponsored trip when it takes students beyond neighboring Ehaperonesintotal_

counties or is over night. (At least 1 certificated staff
member is assigned to each
field trip per BP)

RATIONALE: e $10.885 total cost of field trips

The Board recognizes that school-sponsored trips are important components of student development.
In addition to supplementing and enriching classroom learning experiences, such trips encourage
new interests among students, make them more aware of community resources, and help students
relate school experiences to the outside world. The Board believes that careful planning can greatly
enhance the value and safety of such trips. All trips involving out-of-state or overnight travel shall
require prior approval of the Board. Approval is contingent upon national and international safety
and security at the time of the trip.

Board Policy (BP) 6153 and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 require a parent waiver for
school-sponsored trips. Trained staff will be employed by the hosting organization and will provide
24-hour supervision to the students. Parents have given permission for students to attend the trip
under this provision. No eligible student will be denied the opportunity to attend.

FUNDING:

Various Funding Sources

RECOMMENDATION:

Approve the extended field trip(s) in accordance with Board Policy (BP) 6153 — School-Sponsored
Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 — Extended School-Sponsored Trips.

SL:sz



SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT - EXTENDED FIELD TRIPS

RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL - June 12, 2018
Date: Schools/Location: Funding and Student (s): | Staff and
Cost: Chaperone:
May 30-June 3, 2018 Segerstrom High $585.00 per 2 2
(Wednesday - Sunday) School student (s)
CIF State Track & (cost paid by
Ratification Field Meet CIF)
Buchanan High School
Clovis, CA
June 10-15, 2018 Valley High School $1,475.00 per 3 2
(Sunday - Friday) Cooking Up Change student (s)
U.S. Department of (cost paid by
Ratification Education CTE, High
Washington D.C. School, Inc.,
& Site
Discretionary)
June 18-23, 2018 Santa Ana High $130.00 per 8 1

(Monday - Saturday)

School

NJROTC Leadership
Academy

Camp Pendleton
Marine Corps. Base,
CA

student (s)
(cost paid by
NJROTC &
parent of
students)

Funding and costs for participation in educational activities related to
field trips are in compliance with the ACLU settlement.




Agenda Item Backup Sheet

ITEM: Request of extended field trip for Segerstrom High School
student athletes to compete in the CIF State Track and Field Meet
at Buchanan High School Stadium in Clovis, California on May
30-June 3, 2018.

OVERVIEW: Segerstrom High School is requesting their student athletes to
compete in the CIF State Track and Field Meet in Clovis,
California.

RATIONALE: Segerstrom High School has two athletes who have qualified to

compete in the CIF State Track and Field Meet in Clovis, CA.

PARTICIPANTS: 2 students and 2 chaperones (2 certificated)
COSTS: $585.00 per student - To include travel, lodging, and meals
*EUNDING: Cost paid by CIF funds

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the request of the extended field trip for Segerstrom
High School student athletes to compete in the CIF State Track
and Field Meet at Buchanan High School Stadium in Clovis,
California on May 30-June 3, 2018.

* EC 35330 No student shall be prevented from making a trip because of a lack of sufficient funds.
No trip shall be authorized if any student would be excluded from participation because
of a lack of sufficient funds.



Agenda Item Backup Sheet

ITEM: Request of extended field trip for Valley High School students to
compete in the 2018 Cooking Up Change Competition at the U.S.
House of Representatives in Washington D.C. The trip will be
on June 10-15, 2018.

OVERVIEW: Valley High School is requesting approval for their students to
compete in the 2018 Cooking Up Change Competition in
Washington D.C.

RATIONALE: One team of three students will be part of a Culinary Arts
competition to create a lunch menu entrée and side dish that can
be cooked in a high school cafeteria. Students will use their
critical thinking skills, problem-solving skills, and interpersonal
skills during the event. In addition, students will have an
opportunity to give an impactful input during a Congressional
briefing on school lunches.

PARTICIPANTS: 3 students and 2 chaperones (2 certificated)

COSTS: $1,475.00 per student - To include lodging, meals, and auto

*EUNDING: Cost paid by CTE, High School, Inc., and Site Discretionary
funds

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the request of the extended field trip for Valley High
School students to compete in the 2018 Cooking Up Change
Competition at the U.S. House of Representatives in Washington
D.C. on June 10-15, 2018.

* EC 35330 No student shall be prevented from making a trip because of a lack of
sufficient funds. No trip shall be authorized if any student would be
excluded from participation because of a lack of sufficient funds.



OVERVIEW:

RATIONALE:

PARTICIPANTS:

COSTS:

*EUNDING:

RECOMMENDATION:

Agenda Item Backup Sheet

Request of extended field trip for Santa Ana High School’s
NJROTC cadets to participate in the NJROTC Leadership
Academy at Camp Talega on the Camp Pendleton Marine Corps.
Base, CA. The trip will be on June 18-23, 2018.

Santa Ana High School is requesting approval for their NJROTC
cadets to participate in the NJROTC Leadership Academy in
Orange, CA.

Leadership Academy is designed for top cadets who will return
to the unit in leadership positions. They will be tested on their
physical and mental abilities. They will also be instructed in
practical leadership, advanced military drill, orienteering, service
etiquette, self-awareness, and NJROTC academic subject areas.
The cadets will receive training in order to become leaders within
the NJROTC program and for their future after high school.

8 students and 1 chaperones (1 certificated)

$130.00 per student - To include lodging, meals, and transportation

Cost paid by NJROTC and parents of students

Approve the request of the extended field trip for Santa Ana High
School’s NJROTC cadets to participate in the NJROTC
Leadership Academy at the Camp Pendleton Marine Corps.
Base, CA on June 18-23, 2018.

* EC 35330 No student shall be prevented from making a trip because of a lack of
sufficient funds. No trip shall be authorized if any student would be
excluded from participation because of a lack of sufficient funds.



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET
June 12, 2018

Board Meeting

TITLE: Ratification of Master Contracts and/or Individual Service
Agreements with Nonpublic Schools and Agencies for Students with
Disabilities for 2017-18 School Year

1.9

ITEM: Consent

SUBMITTED BY: Mayra Helguera, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, Special
Education/SELPA

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: ITEM SUMMARY::

: . _ L « Ten students with disabilities
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board ratification will be served per students’

of Individualized Education Program (IEP) services for ten | |Eps.

students with disabilities. .
« Vendors are certified

nonpublic schools and

RATIONALE: agencies which serve
students with disabilities per

The District is required to provide appropriate education, at no | Students’ IEPs.

cost to parents, for all students with disabilities who reside
within the District in accordance with their IEPs.

Student #338230 is a 9™ grade student who was previously attending Century High School. Due
to significant behavioral concerns, the IEP team recommended non-public school placement.
The student began attending Beacon Day School on April 11, 2018. Student #348779 is a 10%"
grade student who previously attended Godinez Fundamental High School. Due to the student’s
deteriorating social-emotional functioning, non-public school placement was recommended by
the IEP team. The student began attending Rossier Park Junior/High School on April 24, 2018.
Student #354818 is a 12" grade student who was previously attending KIDA (non-public
school). KIDA closed down in December of 2017 and the student was receiving Home/Hospital
Instruction pending availability at a non-public school that could meet his needs. On May 1,
2018, student began attending school at Port View Preparatory (non-public school). Student
#358864 is a 9" grade student previously attending Godinez Fundamental School. Due to
significant maladaptive behaviors, student began attending Olive Crest Academy (non-public
school) via IEP team recommendation on March 28, 2018.

Student #400634 is a 5 grade student previously attending Martin Elementary School. Due to
significant maladaptive behaviors, the IEP team recommended a change of placement to a non-
public school. Student began attending Del Sol School on May 3, 2018. Student #408531 is an
8" grade student previously attending McFadden Intermediate School. Due to a significant
decline in her social-emotional functioning, the IEP team recommended that she receive
intensive therapeutic treatment within a residential treatment center. Student began attending



Devereux (League City) in Texas on April 30, 2018. Student #414268 is a 5" grade student
previously attending Adams Elementary School. Due to significant emotional/behavioral
challenges, the IEP recommended a change of placement to a non-public school. Student began
attending Olive Crest Academy on March 28, 2018. Student #420732 is a 4™ grade student
previously attending Adams Elementary School. Due to significant maladaptive behaviors,
including physical aggression, parents consented to non-public school after several IEP
meetings. Student began attending Del Sol School on April 16, 2018. Student #428953 is a 3
grade student attending Del Sol School. Student was previously attending Del Sol School on a
modified schedule. At her 30-day IEP meeting, the IEP assessed her needs and determined that
the student was able to attend school full time, therefore more services minutes were added.
Student #434464 is a 2" grade student previously attending Adams Elementary School. Due to
significant maladaptive behaviors, the IEP team recommended a change in placement to a non-
public school. The student began attending Olive Crest Academy on May 9, 2018.

These students require services that address academic, behavioral, social-emotional, and other
unique needs as identified in student’s IEP. If a program is not available, necessary contract
services are required through a certified nonpublic school/agency.

LCAP Goal 2.2: “Support learning opportunities for current special education students as
provided in their Individualized Education Programs (IEPS).”

FUNDING:

Special Education: Not to exceed $165,126
RECOMMENDATION:

Ratify the master contracts and/or individual service agreements with nonpublic schools and
agencies for students with disabilities for the 2017-18 school year.

MH:HC:bg:cvl



Master Contracts and/or Individual Service Agreements with Nonpublic Schools and
Agencies for Students with Disabilities for 2017-18 School Year

Board Meeting: June 12, 2018

Student ID# Amount Master Contract and Individual Service
Agreement for Nonpublic School/Agency
338230 $21,831 | Beacon Day School
348779 $8,752 | Rossier Park High School
354818 $14,200 | Port View Preparatory
358864 $14,167 | Olive Crest Academy
400634 $9,876 | Del Sol School
408531 $38,138 | Devereux - Texas
414268 $13,542 | Olive Crest Academy
420732 $14,484 | Del Sol School
428953 $17,856 | Del Sol School
434464 $12,280 | Olive Crest Academy




AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET
June 12, 2018

Board Meeting

TITLE: Approval of Payment and Reimbursement of Costs Incurred for
Student with Disabilities for 2017-18 School Year

ITEM: Consent
SUBMITTED BY: Mayra Helguera, Ed. D., Assistant Superintendent, Special
Education/SELPA

PREPARED BY: Darek Jaronczyk, Director, Special Education

1.10

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: ITEM SUMMARY:

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board | Payment of legal fees, parent

approval of payment and reimbursement of costs | reimbursement and compensatory
incurred by parents  of  one  student  with | €ducation services per settlement
disabilities.  The Individuals with Disabilities | @greement for 1 student with disabilities
Education Act and its amendments (IDEA and | by licensed schools, providers, and/or
IDEIA) provide due process rights to parents of | a@gencies.

students with disabilities that afford them the option
of submitting claims to the California Office of Administrative Hearings (OAH). Parents most
often state that school districts have not met the free and appropriate public education (FAPE)
standard as provided in the law, i.e. that the student has not made adequate educational progress.
This formal claim results in alternative dispute resolution sessions that involve a due process
hearing officer provided by OAH. To work cooperatively with parents and to avoid costly and
adversarial due process hearings that include legal representation, school districts work diligently
toward settlement of these legal claims. As provided in other civil rights legislation, this claim
provides for reimbursement of parent’s legal fees.

RATIONALE:
The parties on the attached list participated in a resolution session and mediation following the
filing of a due process hearing and agreed to resolve the dispute by reimbursing those applicable

for costs incurred.

LCAP Goal 2.2: Support learning opportunities for current special education students as
provided in their Individualized Education Programs (IEPS).

FUNDING:

Special Education: Not to Exceed $9,000



RECOMMENDATION:

Approve the payment and reimbursement of costs incurred for student with disabilities for the
2017-18 school year.

MH:DJ:cvl



Payment and Reimbursement of Costs Incurred for Student with Disabilities
for 2017-18 School Year

Board Meeting: June 12, 2018

Student ID#:

Amount:

Expenditure:

Payee:

302366

$9,000

Educational Services

Licensed schools,
providers, and/or agencies
for prospective
compensatory education




AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET
June 12, 2018

Board Meeting

TITLE: Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of all Purchase
Orders, for the Period of May 9, 2018 through May 22, 2018

ITEM: Consent
SUBMITTED BY: Manoj Roychowdhury, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services
PREPARED BY:  Jonathan Geiszler, Director, Purchasing and Stores

1.11

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: ITEM SUMMARY -

e Snapshot of purchase orders

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board ratification ;
of the Purchase Order Summary Report and Detailed | !SSued between May 9, 2018
Purchase Order Listing for all purchase orders created during | through May 22, 2018

the period of May 9, 2018 through May 22, 2018. The | ® Board Policy 3300

Board through individual agenda items has previously | ¢ Education Code 17604

approved purchase orders for contracts over $25,000.

RATIONALE:

The Purchase Order Summary Report provides a summary of all purchase orders created during
the period of May 9, 2018 through May 22, 2018 by funding source. The Detailed Purchase
Order Listing Report lists each individual purchase order created by vendor for the period of
May 9, 2018 through May 22, 2018. Board Policy 3300 and Education Code 17604 specifically
authorizes the Board to delegate signature authority on behalf of the District to the District
Superintendent or designee. Such delegation of signature authority serves to expedite the
financial transactions or any other contract.

LCAP Goal 3.10: Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations and
processes.
FUNDING:

No fiscal impact.

RECOMMENDATION:

Ratify Purchase Order Summary Report and Detailed Purchase Order Listing of all purchase
orders created during the period of May 9, 2018 through May 22, 2018.

MR:jg:mm



Santa Ana Unified School District

Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Superintendent

Date: May 22, 2018
To: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Superintendent
From: Manoj Roychowdhury, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services

Subject: Purchase Order Summary: From 09-MAY-2018 through 22-MAY-2018

Fund 01 21st Century ASSETS (roll-up 4124) S 53,803.63
Fund 01 30-R2002-653 Before and After School Learning & Safe Neighborhood Partnerships S 27,333.29
Fund 01 AVID-OCDE Destination Graduation-Intermediate Schools S 1,591.00
Fund 01 CTE Incentive Grant S 33,098.55
Fund 01 CTE Incentive Grant Program S 349.54
Fund 01 California Career Pathways Trust S 13,722.80
Fund 01 Civic Center Rental Fees S 10,613.38
Fund 01 College Readiness Block Grant S 6,558.31
Fund 01 Communication Studies (Speech and Debate) S 5,090.00
Fund 01 Donations (Miscellaneous) S 12,187.72
Fund 01 Education Academy [0434] CHS S 1,138.50
Fund 01 Education for Homeless Children and Youth S 491.61
Fund 01 Fund 01 General Fund S 7,188.40
Fund 01 Fundraiser (Non ASB-PTA Deposits) S 12,090.33
Fund 01 Global Business Academy [0190] VHS S 323.20
Fund 01 Head Start S 1,990.79
Fund 01 IASA: Title | Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A S 415,845.06
Fund 01 IASA: Title | Migrant Ed Regular Program S 593.26
Fund 01 Kinder Readiness Program Il S 1,481.19
Fund 01 Medi-Cal Billing Option S 610.00
Fund 01 NCLB: Title I, School Improvement Grant QEIA S 15,281.76
Fund 01 Ongoing & Major Maintenance Account S 229,643.65
Fund 01 Orange County Community Foundation Grant S 132.00
Fund 01 Positive School Climate Model S 2,771.81
Fund 01 Recruitment/Retention - Marketing S 2,000.00
Fund 01 S.D. Bechtel, Jr. Foundation S 4,558.51
Fund 01 SA Public Schools Foundation (SAPSF) Check S 106.68
Fund 01 SC-Early Learning (PreK-gr 6) S 11,659.98
Fund 01 SC-LCFF-Supplemental/Concentration S 5,296.95
Fund 01 Saturday Attendance Recovery Program (WIN) S 5,512.06
Fund 01 Special Ed: Workability | LEA S 61.09
Fund 01 Special Education S 40,854.50

BOARD OFEDUCATION
Valerie Amezcua, President « Rigo Rodriguez, Ph.D., Vice President
Alfonso Alvarez, Ed.D., Clerk « Cecilia "Ceci" Iglesias, Member ¢ John Palacio, Member



Fund 01 Supplementary Prgs-Specialized Secondary S 4,296.11
Fund 01 Technology Refresh S 80,446.25
Fund 01 The California Wellness Foundation S 14,992.64
Fund 01 Title I, Core Set Aside S 99,980.29
Fund 01 Two-Way Digital ITFS Licensee Revenue S 13,861.85
Fund 01 Unrestricted - Instructional Materials (7156) S 11,166.22
Fund 01 Unrestricted - Regional Occupational Center Prog (ROC/P 6350) S 2,621.77
Fund 01 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts S 419,055.63
Fund 01 Unrestricted One-time Funds S 144,687.07
Fund 01 Valley HS Academies S 456.10
Fund 01 WASC (was FdRes 010031) S 696.52

Grand Total:| $ 1,716,240.00
Fund 09 Fund 09 Discretionary Accounts S 4,194.64
Fund 09 Fund 09 Title |, Core Set Aside S 1,196.03

Grand Total:| $ 5,390.67
Fund 12 Child Development: CA State Preschool Program S 159,532.09
Fund 12 Child Development: CA State Preschool Program QRIS Block Grant RFA S 774.93

Grand Total:| $ 160,307.02
Fund 13 Child Nutrition: School Programs S 7,531.61

Grand Total:| $ 7,531.61
Fund 14 Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance Fund S 66,262.01

Grand Total:| $ 66,262.01
Fund 25 Fund 25 City Santa Ana Redevelopment S 80,949.00

Grand Total:| $ 80,949.00
Fund 28 Fund 28 Measure G Series D S 7,630.00

Grand Total:| $ 7,630.00
Fund 40 Emergency Repair Program-Williams Case S 1,915.80

Grand Total:| $ 1,915.80
Fund 81 Fund 81 Property & Liability S 9,110.00

Grand Total:| $ 9,110.00

Prepared By: Jonathan Geiszler, Director, Purchasing and Stores




8Irl'se 8 S30IAY3S ONIATING Junogdy soueusjulel Jofejy g BuloBuQ | 3 LIS MIINYIVS SHIVAIY JONIS "ONI ‘FON34 1SY0D 4109 810Z-ken-60|  /8¢18¢
LZ'eey $ JOOHOS AYYININT T HIAHYD apIsy }8S 810 ‘| oL "ONI ‘ANVAINOD ONIAVHL TVINIIHO| 810Z-AeN-60|  98€18¢€
v Med ‘pajos|baN
erve $ JOOHOS A¥VLININT T3 NOSIAT pue 8Woou|-M0T SjuelS) diseq | L VS| ALISHIAINN INAHY BAP WUVYIWAVL| 810Z-AeiN-60|  G8€18¢E
00'050'} $ JOOHOS AYVYININI T T1IMO1 apIsy }8S 8100 ‘| OpIL VINYO4ITVO ANV10931| 810Z-Aen-60|  €8¢18€
sdiysisupied pooyioqubiaN ajes
85'/80') $ | JOOHOS 31VIAINWHILNI NIAAY4OW| ¢ BuluesT [0oydg Jayy pue aiojag £69-20024-0€ "ONI ‘SIOINYIS TVLIdYO NOZVINY| 810Z-AeN-60|  28E18E
(YavS) NOILYIOOSSY
00'80Z $ JOOHIS HOIH ATTIVA $)UN020Y AJeuoia1osiq pajouIsaIun SYOL03YIA JILFTHLY ILVLS VINYOAITVO| 810Z-Aen-60|  18E18E
v Hed ‘pajos|faN NOILYONa3
00705 $ JOOHOS AYYLININT T YIHTYM pUB 8WOOU|-MOT SJUBIS) diseq | L VSV 40 INJNLYVdIA ALNNOD IONVHO| 810Z-ABIN-60|  08E18E
00Z¢l $ | TOOHOS AYVYLNINI 13 L1IAIS00Y apIsy 18S 810 ‘| oL 00Z ALNNOD IONYHO| 810Z-AeN-60|  6/€18€
118 $ 301440 S.LNIANTLNIY3ANS $)UN020Y Aleuoi8108Iq PajoLIsaIUN NOILYHOdH0D SSTHdXT Tv¥3a34| 8102-AeN-60| 8/€18¢€
v Hed ‘pajos|faN
06'0%0'} $ JOOHOS HOIH AYNINID pUB SWOOU|-MOT SJUeIS) diseq | Bl VSV "ONI ‘SEN10 004 JILSYT1OHOS| 810Z-Aen-60|  1/€18€
v Med ‘pajos|baN
19'/12'C $ ANIAYOY HOVIY puB 8WooU|-M0T SjueIS) diseq | L VS| "ONI ‘SY3T1ISHO0d I1dON % SINYVE| 810Z-ABIN-60|  9/€18¢€
v Hed ‘pajos|BeN "ONI ‘QOH13IN
s0'ee6' L $ JOOHOS AYYLININT 1T HIAHYD pue 8Woou|-M0T SjueIS) diseq | L VS| SHO0d AdVYEIT|  M3IAN 9Y¥3FZLYIH SYO0d ANNOT VINY3d| 810Z-AelN-60  G/E18€E
0005y $ JOOHOS HOIH WOY1SHI9D3S $Jun02dY Aleuoi10siq pajoLIsaIUN 'ONI ‘'VIQ3N LINOY4LNO| 81L0Z-ABIN-60|  ¥/€18¢€
v Med ‘pajos|baN
00'676', $ | JOOHOS 31VIAIWHILNI NIAAv4OW pue 8Woou|-M0T SjuelS) diseq | aIL VS| Y3AINIO AIAY| 810Z-ABIN-60| €/€18¢€
00’} $ | TOOHOS ALYIAIWHILNI NIAAV4ON| SYdS wisiuj-uolenpels) uoleunsa@ 3a00-AIAY Y3AINIO AIAY| 810Z-ABIN-60| €/€18¢€
JOOHOS AYVININT T3
GL'YSE'T $ TYINIWYANNS ITUANTTHD $un02dY Aleuo)I0sIq PajoLIsaIUN ANVANOD ¥3dYd AT13M| 8102-AeiN-60|  2/€18¢E
v Hed ‘pajos|BeN STIMS
26'126'C $ ANIAYOY L3SIYO NIYO1 pue 8Woou|-M0T SjueIS) diseq | L VS| TYAINYNS ¥31SYSIA edp L1INNIF INAVM| 810Z-AenN-60|  1/€18E
"ONI ‘SINILSAS 310 edp "ONI ‘ANYdINOD
05'8¢l'} $ JOOHOS HOIH AYNINID SHO [¥£10] Awspeoy uojeonp3 SINIWNYLSNI INIL AILVIOOSSY| 81L0Z-ABN-60|  0/€18¢€
NY¥90ud
00'006'. $ TYNOILYANDI0 TYNOIDIY Jsnu| shemujed Jos1eQ eIUIOfED WYOMLIN INOV IHL| 810Z-Aen-60|  69¢18E
v Med ‘pajos|baN
LG9 $ JOOHOS AYYININT 1T L4V pue 8Woou|-M0T SjuelS) diseq | L VS| "ONI ‘SY3T1ISHO0d I19ON % SINYVE| 8L0Z-ABIN-60|  89€18¢E
L9725’} $ S14Y ONINYO443d 8 TYNSIA $un02dY AIeuo)aI0SIg PajoLISaIUN SONIYLS 1SIMHLNOS| 81L0Z-ABIN-60|  29€18¢€
856129 $ JOOHOS HOIH YNV VLINVYS apIsy }8S 8100 ‘| oL SONIYLS 1SIMHLNOS| 81L0Z-ABIN-60|  99€18¢€
00'009 $ | TOOHOS AYVINIWNITI HIONINTH|  (NIM) weiboid Aienodsy souepuspy Aepinjes "ONI ‘ONINYY3IT3IAILOY| 810Z-AeN-60| G9€18E
JOOHOS AYVININITA
8/°009 $ TYINIWYANNS FTUANTTHO apIsy 18 8100 ‘| L "ONI ‘SFOIAYTS TVLIdYO NOZVINY| 810Z2-AeN-60|  ¥9€18¢E
00'G.L $ JOOHIS HOIH WOY1SHID3S $jun0day AJeuoaiosiq pajoLisalun a@y¥vod 3931100| 81L0Z-ABN-60|  29€18¢
.pajeal)| ldquinN
unow ]| : uonduosaqg 991n0sd :uondiiosag wa Jonddn
junowy ns nduasaq Yy npduosaq way |[ddng odowal  od

10 pun4




NVY90Nd
YA ¥4 $ TYNOILYdNID0 TYNOIDIY 1sni| shkemyied Jsaie) elulojie) 10430301440, 8loz-Aen-0L| €iyL8e
A4S $ JOOHIS HOIH AT TIVA SJUN029Yy AJeuonaiosiq pajoLsaiun 10430301440, 8loz-ken-0L| 2Ziyi8e
00°000°} $ S30IAY3S ONIATING SJUN029Yy AJeuonaiosiq pajoLsaiun NOILYHOdHY0D SLONAOYd ONIY| 8L0z-AeiN-0L|  LI¥l8E
NOILYHLSININGY
I8°ELL'E $ S1143IN39 3IA0TdNT SJUN022Yy AJeuonaiosiq pajoLsaiun 10430301440, 8loz-Aen-0L| OLPL8E
Nv4904d
8¢c'gy $ TYNOILYdNID0 TYNOIDIY weibold jueis) sajusou| 319 10430301440, 8Loz-Aen-0L|  60718E
NY4904d
8¢e'8y $ TYNOILYdNID0 T¥YNOIDIY weiboud jueis) sajusou| 319 10430301440, 8loz-Aen-0L| 80YL8E
v Hed ‘pajos|faN
€9'191 $ TOOHOS AYVLNIWI T3 NOSIAVIN pUB 8WO0DU|-MOT SJueIS) diseq | 8filL VSV "ONI “OILSYIOHOS| 8L0z-Aen-0L|  20¥18€
v Wed ‘pajos|baN
26°LE) $ TOOHIS AYYLNIWI 13 NOSIavIN pUE BWODU|-MOT SjUBIS) diseq | 8L :YSYI "ONI “OILSYIOHOS| 810Z-AeN-0L|  90%18€
v Hed ‘pajos|faN
00°00¥ $ | TO0OHOS FLVIQINYILNI NOIFDHNdS PUB BWODU|-MOT SJUBIS) diseq | 8JilL VSV "ONI ‘SNOS 8 ¥3dd3d ‘M| 8L0z-Aen-60| SO¥L8E
v Med ‘pajos|baN
00'8G¥ $ TOOHOS AYY.LNINI T3 NOSHOVP pUE BWO0OU|-MOT SjueIS) diseq | 8L VS| D71 ‘SHVYNINIS AILINIINN SY3Al|  8102-keN-60|  ¥Ov1L8E
00°000'G $ SNOILYDI18Nnd pun4 [BJauag |0 pun4 "ONI ‘SOILSY1d Q¥IV1|  81L02-keN-60|  €0v1L8E
00050'€ $ S30IAY3S ONIATING Junodoy soueusjule| Jofep @ BuiobuQ DIMLD313 INL eap ¥IMONL NIL| 8L0Z-AeN-60|  ZOvL8SE
v Hed ‘pajos|feN
00°6G1'. $ TOOHOS AMVLINIWI 1T 14VL pUB 8WO0DU|-MOT SJUeIS) diseq | 8filL VS| YIINID AIAY| 8L0Z-AeN-60|  LOYLSE
00€69' $ S30IAY3S ONIATING Junoooy soueusiule| Jofep @ BuiobuQ "ONI ‘S3LVIO0SSY ONvd 3AvVA| 8L0Z-AeN-60  66E18E
v Hed ‘pajos|feN
0009€'9 $ TOOHOS HOIH WNOYLSHIDIS pUB BWODU|-MOT SJUBIS) diseq | 8filL VSV Y3INID AINY| 8L0Z-AeN-60| 86EL8E
00665} $ S30IAY3S ONIATING Junoddy soueusjule| Jofep g BuiobuQ "ONI ‘LNIWIOVYNYIN HOI¥ILINI| 810Z-AeN-60|  L6E1L8E
000612 $ S30IAY3S ONIATING Junoddy soueusjule) Jofepy @ BuiobuQ "ONI ‘LNIWIOVYNYIN HOIMILNI|  810Z-AeN-60|  G6ELSE
00091L'G $ S30IAY3S ONIATING Junoooy soueusjule| Jofep @ BuiobuQ "ONI ‘LNIWIOVYNYIN HOIMILNI|  810Z-ke|N-60|  ¥6E18E
Y Hed ‘pajos|beN 1o1418I1a
00681 $ | TOOHOS AYVLININITI L13AIS00Y PUE BWODU|-MOT SJUBIS) diseq | 8filL VSV 3937100 ALINNIWNOD O9VILNYS OHONVY| 81L0Z-AeN-60|  £6€18¢E
JOOHOS AYYLNIWI 13
68161 $ TVLNINVANNS ITTIANTIND apisy 185 8109 ‘| dIL "ONI ‘STDIAYIS WLIdVYD NOZVINY| 810Z-ke|N-60|  Z6E18E
86°102'Y $ S30IAY3S ONIATING Junoooy soueusjule| Jofep @ BuiobuQ "ONI ‘437109 SATINVIN|  8102-ke|N-60|  16ELSE
91°19€'¢ $ S1HV ONINYO443d B TVNSIA S)UN029Yy AJeuonaiosiq pajoLsaiun SONIYLS 1SIMHLNOS| 8L0z-AeiN-60 06EL8E
8/°2/0'6 $ S1HV ONINYO4Y3d B TVNSIA S)UN029Yy AJeuonaiosiq pajoLsaiun S3SINAYILNT DISNIN S.ANVYLYIE| 8L0Z-AeN-60|  68EL8E
16929 $ TOOHIS AYY.LNIWITI NILYVIN (9 46-yjaud) Buiuses Ale3-0s "ONI ‘SNOILNTOS TO0OHOS L13T104| 810z-AeiN-60|  88€18€E
.pajeal)| ldquinN
‘unowl )| : uondiiasa 924nosa :uonduosag wa: 191ddn
) \ us nduasaq Yy nduasaq way| ilddng odowal  od

10 pun4




NYYD0¥Yd
Gr'9 $ TYNOILYANOD0 T¥YNOIDIY weibold jueis) sajusou| 319 10430 301440| 8L0Z-AenN-01L|  8EYL8E
296yl $ TOOHOS AYY.LNINI T3 SIAVA (9 46-y81d) buiuses Aue3-0s "ONI “OILSYIOHOS| 810Z-AeN-0L|  ZEv18E
A RAKS $ JOOHIS HOIH AT TIVA apIsy Jeg 810D ‘| 8pIL D71 '3ISNOHIMYM MO0GLXIL| 8L0zZ-Aen-0L| 9etL8E
JO0HOS
/8°1€ $ HOIH TVLNIWYANNL ZaNId0D SJuUN022Y AlBuoij8.0sIq pajoLIsaIuN 10430 301440| 8L0Z-AeN-0L|  GEVLBE
25969 $ TOOHOS HOIH YNY VLNYS (1£0010 S8YP4 SeM) ISYM 10430 301440| 8L0z-ken-01|  ¥EVLBE
£0°202 $ TOOHIS HOIH VNV VINVS SJuUn022y Aleuoi8.asIg pajoLIsaiun 10430301440, 8loz-Aen-0L|  ¥EVL8E
v Hed ‘pajos|feN
000651 $ TOOHOS AYY.LNIWI T3 SWYAY puUe 8WOoU-MOT SJURIS) dlsed | 811 VSV YIINID AINY| 8L0Z-AeN-0L| €EvL8e
TOOHIS AYY.LNIWITI V Ued ‘pajos|baN
00GPL'8 $ TVININYANNS IdHOHL pUE BWO0DU|-MOT SjueIS) diseq | 8L :YSVI YIINID AINY| 8L0Z-AeN-0L|  Zevlee
ONIQVNY3g
00095 $ Y1SNI TVLIASOH-INOH/HLTVIH uondo Bulig [eD-1ps|y NVS ALISYIAINN ILVLS VINHOHITVD| 8L0Z-AeN-0L|  LEVLSE
sdiysisuped pooyioqybis ajes INVLINSNOD
00°00%'L) $ SINYY90Yd TO0OHOS ¥3L4V| 9 BuluiesT j0oyos Jsyy pue siojeg £69-2002H-0€ NYHD0¥Hd 09€ IOVONI STOOHOS ¥O4 SIWvV3ya| 8L0z-AeN-0L|  0¢v18e
STIVM didvy
00'790°Z} $ S3DIAY3S ONIATING Junoooy/ soueusulel Jofejy @ BuiobuQ SSd SHIVd3y NIdTINg egp "ONI ‘NOILONYLSNOD ONIMS T1n4|  810zZ-AeN-0L| 9z¥L8E
S1l4dn LNID¥N
or'Lov $ S3DINY3S ONIATING Junoddy soueusjule) Jofepy @ BuiobuQ Bap 077 ‘ININDINDI 0OHYM MONYL OLNY| 8L0Z-Aen-01|  GZvl8e
00'G0S'S $ S3DINY3S ONIATING 1Unoooy/ soueusule|\ Jofe|y @ BuiobuQ "ONI ‘ANVANOD MOILSOoa g | 8L0Z-Aen-0L|  vZvl8e
LE18 $ S3IDINYIS L¥O0ddNS TidNd UYINOA pue UaJp|iy) SS8[eWoH Joj uoheonp3 10430 301440| 8L0z-Aen-01|  €cvL8e
(ONSO0) NOILYZINYDHO
000§ $ Y1SNI TVLIASOH-INOH/HLTVIH uondo Bulig [eD-1ps|y S3SUNN TOOHOS ALNNOD IONVHO| 8L0Z-AeN-0L| Zzpi8e
ZARS $ S3IDINYIS L¥0ddNS TidNd UINOA pue uaJIp|iy) SS8[eWwoH Joj uoieanp3 10430301440, 8loz-ken-0L| Lzyi8e
NYYD0¥Yd
AN $ TYNOILYANOD0 TYNOIDIY 1snu] shemyied Jsaie) eiulojijed 10430 301440| 8L0z-Aen-0L|  0ZyL8e
NYYD0Yd
€10l $ TYNOILYANOD0 TYNOIDIY weiboud jueis) sajusou| 319 10430301440, 8loz-Aen-0L| 6LL8E
ANIAVOVY
6118V $ NOILYONA3 AOOHATIHD ATdV3 || WelBoid ssauipesy Japury SLYV TYNOILYONA3 ALNNOD IONVHO| 8L0Z-AenN-0L|  8LY1L8E
NYY90Yd
v8'6LL $ TYNOILYANID0 TYNOIDIY weiboud jueis) sAjusou| 319 10430301440, 8loz-Aen-0L| ZiyL8E
NYYD0Yd
9c'9LL $ TYNOILYANDID0 TYNOIDIY weJboid juels) 8AjusdU| 319 10430 301440| 8L0Z-Aen-0L|  9LYL8E
v Med ‘pajos|baN
87'80¢ $ | TOOHDS ILVIAINYILNI dOYHLYT pUB BWODU|-MOT SJUBIS) diseq | 8JilL VS| 10430 301440| 8L0z-Aen-01|  GLyL8E
NYY90Yd
08°204 $ TYNOILYANOD0 TYNOIDIY 1sni| shkemyied Jsaie) elulojie) 10430301440, 8loz-Aen-0L|  ¥iyL8E
.pajeal)| ldquinN
‘unowl )| :uondiosaq 991n0s9 :uonduosaqg wa u91jddn
) \ us nduosag S| nduosaq way| ilddng odowal  od

10 pun4




v Hed ‘pajos|faN

00°GG1'. $ TOOHOS AMV.LNIWI 13 ANOWYIC PUB BWODU|-MOT SJUBIS) diseq | 8filL VSV YIINID AIAY| 8L0Z-AeN-0L| 99%18E
0028 $ JOOHOS HOIH AT TIVA SJUN022Yy AJeuonaiosiq pajoLsaiun INJNYNYNOL ZIND JINIAVOY TYNOILYN| 81L0Z-AeN-0L|  GOvL8E
00020°} $ ININLYYCIA NOILYLHOdSNYYL Junoooy/ soueusule} Jofe|y @ BuiobuQ "ONI ‘SLYVOYILSNOW ALNNOD IONVHO| 8L0Z-AeN-0L|  ¥9v18E
78°166°) $ ANIAVIV AHOLYHYdINd YHY3IS SJUN029Yy AJeuonaiosiq pajoLsaiun SINI¥dNI D0| 8L0Z-Aen-0L|  €9v18€
00000'€ $ AWIAYOVY HOVIY S)UN029Yy AJeuonaiosiq pajoLsaiun NOILYIHO 0SO18dp 9711 ‘NOILYIYD 0SO1|  8L0z-Aen-0L|  2ovL8e
ey $ JOOHOS AMVLNIWI 13 aT3I48VD apIsy 183 810D ‘| 8L "ONI ‘ANVdINOD ONIAVYL TVLNIINO| 8L0Z-AeN-0L| 0918
S13d 2I¥0LSIHIYd ANV
00°G.S $ TOOHOS AYV.LNINI T HINTYM apisy 185 8109 ‘| dIL S3ILYVd DISSYHNC BAP "ONI “OIMOLSIHIYd| 8L0z-AeN-0L|  6GYL8E
v Med ‘pajos|baN
87’ L1E $ TOOHOS AYVLINIWI 1T 14VL pUB BWODU|-MOT SJUBIS) diseq | 8filL VSV "ONI ‘ANVdINOD ONIAYYL TVLNIIMO| 8L0z-Ae-01| 8518
00°G60't $ TOOHIS HOIH AT TIVA (21 dn-jjoJ) S13SSY Aimua) 1s1.z SOIANLS TWSHIAINN|  8L0Z-AeN-0L|  LSp1L8SE
JO0HOS
90°2L2') $ AYVLININTTI NOLONIHSYM | (NIM) weiboid Aienodsy souepusyy Aepinjes "ONI ‘ANVdINOD ONIQYYL TVLNIINO| 8L0Z-AeN-0L|  9G+18€
V Hed ‘pajos|beN AYVNLONYS 3411a7TIM
00°GeY $ TOOHOS AYY.LNINI T HINTYM pUB BWODU|-MOT SJUBIS) diseq | 8filL VSV YINONL ALISHIAINN ILVLS VINYOSITYD| 8L0Z-AeN-0L|  GSv1L8E
0008L'€ $ TOOHOS AMV.LNIWI 13 SINvVaY SJUN022Yy AJeuonaiosiq pajosaiun YIINID AINY| 8L0Z-ReN-0L|  #SL8E
11816 $ TOOHOS AMVLINIWI 1T 14VL SJUN022Yy AJeuonaiosiq pajoLsaiun A1ddNS TOOHOS WD|  8L0z-Aen-0L|  €S18€
05°8¥¢ $ TOOHOS AYV.LNINI T3 NTOONIT SJUN022Yy AJeuonaiosiq pajoLsaiun LNI¥d OSITV BAp ¥IANYNL ILLANYN| 8L0z-Ken-0L|  2G¥18e
JO0HOS
1619 $ AYYLNINTTI NOLONIHSYM apisy 183 810D ‘| dIL "ONI ‘S¥3113SY00d 390N ® SANYVE| 8L0z-AeiN-01|  0G¥18E
Alddns
€9°191 $ TOOHOS AYV.LNINITI NOSHOVP apisy 18S 810D ‘| aIL 301440 ANV TOOHDS LSIMHLNOS| 8L0z-AenN-01|  6¥118E
TO0HOS LVIAINEILNI V Hed ‘pajos|beN
1669 $ TVLNIWVANNS YNHLYVIVIN pUB BWODU|-MOT SJUBIS) diseq | 8JilL VS| "ONI ‘SY3T13SY00d ITdON % SANYVE|  810Z-AeN-0L|  8¥b18e
JOOHDS AYVLNIWI 13 SYIHOVILAVASHIHOVIL
25 ¥EL $ TVLNINVANNS ITTIANTIND apIsy 18S 810D ‘| 8L BAP 011 ‘ADYINAS ¥3HOVIL| 8l0z-Aen-0L|  Lvi8E
vr'6.9 $ JOOHOS AMVLNIWI 13 aT13I48VD SJUN022Yy AJeuonaiosiq pajoLsaiun SaIWvO Sn| 8Loz-Aen-01|  orvlege
6.°080'C $ SLYV ONINYO443d ® IVNSIA uolesusouo)/jejuswalddng-4407-0S D71°SYVLIND 0av913d| 8L0Z-ken-0L|  GhyL8E
€512 $ SLYV ONINYO443d ® IVNSIA SJUN029Yy AJeuonaiosiq pajoLsaiun "ONI ‘N3I¥4 SNVIDISNIN| - 810Z-AeN-0L|  tHb18E
JOOHOS JLVIAINYILNI ANVAWOD
G6'108 $ TVLNIWYANNS ZIANTN apIsy 18S 810D ‘| aIL MOITE MOIQ BAP STVIYILYIN L8V MOI19| 8L0Z-Ae-01|  €¥pleg
L0'v8Y $ SLYV ONINYO443d ® VNSIA SJUN022Yy AJeuonaiosiq pajoLsaiun DISNIN LS3IM| 8L0Z-AeN-0L|  Z#p1L8E
29'689 $ TOOHIS AYV.LNINITI YIDONINIH apisy 185 8109 ‘| oL "ONI ‘DILSYTOHOS| 8L0Z-Aen-0L|  L¥¥18E
v Hed ‘pajos|faN
0291 $ TOOHOS AYVLNIWI 1T 14VL PUB BWODU|-MOT SJUBIS) diseq | 8jilL VSV "ONI “OILSYIOHOS| 810zZ-AeN-0L|  Ov¥L8E
80°20. $ TOOHIS AYV.LNINITI NILYVIN SJUN022Yy AJeuonaiosiq pajoLsaiun 10430301440, 8loz-Aen-0L|  6EVLSE
.pajeal)| ldquinN
‘unowl )| :uondiosaq 991n0s9 :uonduosaqg wa u91jddn
) \ us nduasaq Yy nduasaq way| ilddng odowal  od

10 pun4




v Med ‘pajos|baN

LEv8LL $ TOOHOS AYVLNIWI 13 Ya3INos3 pUE BWODU|-MOT SJUBIS) diseq | 8jilL VSV SIVIYILYIN ONINYYIT IHOHSINYT|  8L0Z-AeN-LL|  L6Y7L8E
12'280°L $ JOOHOS AMVLNIWI 13 aT13I48VD apisy 183 810D ‘| 8L SIVIYILYIN ONINYYIT IHOHSINYT|  8L0Z-AeN-LL|  68%18E
v Med ‘pajos|baN
86'879 $ TOOHIS AYV.LNINTTI ¥IANYD pUe BWO0oU|-MOT SjueIS) diseq | 8L :YSYI STIVIYILYIN ONINYYIT IHOHSINY1| 8L0Z-AeN-LL|  88Y1L8E
000G} $ JOOHOS AYV.LNINITI NILYVIN (snoauey|sosi|\) suoneuoq SINYVH YMYNVL|  8L0zZ-Re-LL|  /8¥18€
LL'€89'L $ TOOHOS AYV.LNINITI NOSHOVP apIsy 183 810D ‘| aIL 10430301440, 8loz-Aen-LL| 98YL8E
vLve $ | TOOHOS AYVLINIWIT3 YA3IAINd3S SJUN022Yy AJeuonaiosiq pajoLsaiun 10430301440, 8loz-Aen-LL| S8YL8E
v Med ‘pajos|baN
86°069'¢ $ ANIAYOVY AMOLYHYdIHd VYIS pUE BWO0OU|-MOT SjUeIS) diseq | 8L VS| 10430 301440| 8L0z-Aen-LL|  ¥8Y1L8E
v Med ‘pajos|baN
29°00¥ $ JOOHOS AYV.LNIWI 13 OOVILNYS pUB BWODU|-MOT SJUBIS) diseq | 8filL VSV 10430301440, gloz-Aen-LL| €8718¢
v Hed ‘pajos|faN
1512l $ TOOHOS AMV.LNINI 13 OOVILNYS pUB 8WO0DU|-MOT SJueIS) diseq | 8filL VSV 10430301440, gloz-Aen-LL| Z8yi8e
288 $ | NOISIAIQ STDIAYIS TYNOILYONA3 uonesusouo)/[eyuswie|ddng-4497-0S "ONI ‘STOIAYIS WVLIdVYO NOZYINY| 8L0Z-AelN-LL|  18¥18e
v Med ‘pajos|baN
98°/G $ JOOHOS AYVLNIWI 13 OOVILNYS pUB BWODU|-MOT SJUBIS) diseq | 8filL VSV 10430301440, 8loz-Aen-LL| 087L8E
000 $ TOOHOS AYV.LNINTTI AFAYVH apIsy 183 810D ‘| 8L JLNLILSNINVIOO| 8L0Z-AeN-LL|  6.118€
SYVY3AL LNOHLIM
22'S0. $ TOOHIS AYY.LNINT 1T ONIM apIsy 18S 8109 ‘| dIL ONINYYIT AP "ONI ‘ONINYYITSHYILON| 8L0Z-AeN-LL|  8/+18¢
78'862 $ TOOHOS AYV.LNINI T HIAAYYD SJUN029Yy AJeuonaiosiq pajoLsaiun 10430 301440| 8L0z-Aen-LL|  L.v18E
v Hed ‘pajos|faN
8,816 $ TOOHOS AMV.LNIWI T HIAANYD PUB BWODU|-MOT SJUBIS) diseq | 8JilL VSV JOVLNVAQY SSANISNG SATdVLS| 8L0z-Aen-L1|  9/+18¢
SOINOYLO3T13
00051 $ S3DINY3S ONIATING Junoooy soueusiule| Jofep @ BuiobuQ NOYLX3 eqp "ONI ‘SINILSAS 998| 8L0Z-AeiN-LL|  G/¥l8g
89°202'C $ NOISIAId ST0YNOSTY NYINNH S)UN029Yy AJeuonaiosiq pajoLsaiun NOILOINNOD eap "ONI ‘NOILOINNODAOD| 8L0z-Aei-L1|  viv18g
v Hed ‘pajos|faN
00'G.. $ TOOHOS AYV.LNIWI T3 ANOWYIC pUB BWODU|-MOT SJUBIS) diseq | 8JilL VSV YIINID AIAY| 8L0Z-ReN-LL|  €/18€
0,126 $ S30IAY3S ONIATING Junoddy soueusjule) Jofepy @ BuiobuQ "ONI ‘44NL ASY3| 810Z-keN-0L|  Z/v18E
YIONINIH
ecely're $ S3DIAY3S ONIATING Junodoy soueusjule| Jofep @ BuiobuQ ININIOV1dIY 4n¥L "ONI ‘44NL ASY3| 810Z-keN-0L|  Z/p18E
ONINYI10 LONd
9/°2¢€'G $ S30IAY3S ONIATING Junoddy 8oueusjulel Jofepy g BuiobuQ 3178V BAP NOILYHOdYOD STIMNOL 11| 8L02-keN-0L|  L.p1L8E
6S 1Yl $ S30IAY3S ONIATING SJUN022Yy AJeuonaiosiq pajoLsaiun NOILYHOdY0D SLONAOYd ONIY| 8L0Z-AeiN-0L|  0/718€
G6'GIE'G $ TOOHOS HOIH AYNLNID SJUN020Yy AJeuonaiosiq pajoMsaiun "ONI ‘S18VD 4109 S.N0T|  8L0Z-AeN-0L|  697L8E
006612 $ JOOHOS HOIH AITIVA S)UN029Yy AJeuonaiosiq pajoLsaiun 103r0Yd ONvYIN00od| 8L0z-Aein-01| 89718
00G€9'€ $ JOOHOS HOIH ATTIVA|  (NIMW) weiboid A1anoosy souepusny Aepinjes 103r0Yd ONVYIW0od| 8L0z-Aein-01| 89118
9/°16¥ $ TOOHIS AYY.LNINITI NOSHOVF apisy 18S 810D ‘| aIL "ONI ‘ANVdINOD ONIAVYL TVLNIINO| 8L0z-AenN-01|  29%18€
.pajeal)| ldquinN
:Junow 1| :uondiosag 921n0sd :uonduosag wa: 191ddn
) \ us nduasaq Yy nduasaq way| ilddng odowal  od

10 pun4




78°SLY $ TOOHIS AYYLNINITI YAINOS3 SJUN029Yy AJeuonaiosiq pajoLsaiun 103410 NOOMSSYTI/ALTIVIOALS TOOHDS| 8L0Z-AeN-LL|  L1GL8E
Sli4dN INI9YN

05°900'¢ $ S30IAY3S ONIATING Junodoy soueusule| Jofep @ BuiobuQ BgP 077 ‘LNINDINDT 09HYM MONYL OLNY| 8L0Z-Ael-LL| 91518

€0'181 $ JOOHOS AYVLNINITI ANOWYIA apIsy 183 810D ‘| aIL "ONI ‘00} ¥31STFHO0N| 8L0z-Aen-LL|  GLSI8E
v Med ‘payos|baN

89992 $ TOOHIS AYVLININTTT L4VL pUE BWODU|-MOT SjueIS) diseq | 8filL :YSYI "ONI ‘004 ¥3LSTHO0Y| 8L0z-ken-LL|  ¥LGL8E

12'€9¢ $ S3DIAY3S ONIATING Jun022Yy 8ouBUBjUIR Jofe} B BuiobuQ "ONI ‘SST1IHIM XINIYd| 8L0z-Aein-LL|  €1518¢

0z6Ly $ S30IAY3S ONIATING Junodoy soueusule| Jofep @ BuiobuQ HO3L TVIMLSNANI @3Nddy| 8l0z-Aew-LL| 21GL8E
v Med ‘pajos|baN

02'€9.'2 $ TOOHIS AYYLNINI T3 YA3INOS3 pUE BWO0OU|-MOT SjUeIS) diseq | 8L VS| 103410 NOOMSSYTI/ALTIVIOALS TOOHDS| 8L0Z-AeN-LL|  L1GL8E
sdiysiauyied pooyioqybiaN ajes

A% a4 $ [ TOOHOS AYVLININITI VLSIA ILNOW|  BuiuiesT |0oyog Jaly pue aiojeqg £69-20024-0€ "ONI ‘ANVdINOD ONIAYYL TVLNIIMO| 8L0z-Aen-LL| 01518
v Hed ‘pajos|faN

000002 $ | TOOHOS AYVLNINTTI VLSIA ILNOW pUB 8WO0DU|-MOT SJueIS) diseq | 8filL VSV TYNOILYNYILNI STINVANOD SISYO|  8L0z-Aen-LL| 60518

NOILYDONA3

00°0€Y $ JOOHIS AYVLNINTTI NOSTIM apIsy 189S 810D ‘| AL 40 LNJWLYY4IA ALNNOD IONVHO| 810Z-AeiN-LL|  80G1L8E

Ll $ JOOHIS AYV.LNINITI ANOWVIA apIsy 183 810D ‘| dIL 10430301440, 8loz-Aew-LL|  20GL8€

v1°1G6 $ JOOHOS AYVLNINITI @13144VD SJUN022Yy AJeuonaiosiq pajosaiun "ONI ‘ANVdINOD ONIAVYL TVLNIIMO| 8L0z-Aei-LL| 90518

62l $ JOOHOS AYV.LNIWI13 SIAVA (9 46-yaid) Buiutes Ale3-0s "ONI ‘44NLS 0009 ATIVaY| 8L0Z-keN-LL|  GOGL8E

9526 $ JOOHIS AYVLNINITI 1T1IMO1 SJUN022Yy AJeuonaiosiq pajoLsaiun 10430 301440, 8L0Z-Ren-LL|  #0G18E
v Hed ‘pajos|faN

0£'90€ $ TO0HDS AYYLNINITI NOSIAYIN pUB BWODU|-MOT SJUBIS) diseq | 8filL VSV SIVIYILYIN ONINYYIT IHOHSINYT|  8L0Z-AeN-LL|  €0G18€
v Hed ‘pajos|feN

LY'E61 $ TO0HIS AYVLNINITI NOSIQVIN pUB 8WO0DU|-MOT SJUeIS) diseq | 8filL VS| SIVIYILYIN ONINYYIT IHOHSINYT|  8L0Z-AeN-LL|  20G18€
v Med ‘pajosbaN

0002€'2 $ JOOHIS AYV.LNINTTI NOSHOVT pUB BWODU|-MOT SJUBIS) diseq | 8JilL VS| ONVYLSIdVO NVN NVS NOISSIN|  8L0Z-ReiN-LL| 00518
v Hed ‘pajos|faN

€TSLLL $ JOOHOS AYVLNINITI YIAOOH pUB BWODU|-MOT SJUBIS) diseq | 8JilL VSV "ONI ‘SINITLNO LYNOJYVH| 8l0zZ-AeN-LL|  66%18E

00081 $ TOOHOS HOIH YNV VLNVS SJUN022Yy AJeuonaiosiq pajoLsaiun vogsSoS| 8loz-Aen-LL|  86¥18€

£e'e8e $ TOOHOS HOIH AYNLNID SJUN029Yy AJeuonaiosiq pajoLsaiun JOVINVAQY SSANISNG S31dVLS| 8L0Z-AeN-LL|  Z6¥18€
JOOHOS ILVIQINYILNI Y Hed ‘pajos|beN

£7'GE9'G $ TVLANINYANNS YNHLYYOVIN PUE BWODU|-MOT SJUBIS) diseq | 8filL VSV 10430301440, 8loz-Aen-LL|  96%18E
v Hed ‘pajosifaN

26'SLL $ TO0HIS AYVLNINITI NOSIQVIN pUe BWO0oU|-MOT SjueIs) diseq | 8L VS| STIVINALYIN ONINYYI T IHOHSINV| 8L0Z-ABN-LL|  S6YL8E
v Med ‘pajos|baN

G0'eel $ TO0HIS AYVLNINITI NOSIAVIN pUB BWODU|-MOT SJUBIS) diseq | 8JilL VS| STIVINALYIN ONINYYIT IHOHSINV|  8L0Z-AeN-LL|  ¥6718E
v Hed ‘pajos|faN

66'68¢C $ JOOHOS AYVLNINITI ¥IAYYD pUB BWO0DU|-MOT SJUBIS) diseq | 8JilL VSV SIVIYILYIN ONINYYIT IHOHSINYT|  8L0Z-AeN-LL|  Z6%18E

.pajeal)| ldquinN
:Junow 1| :uondiosag 921n0sd :uonduosag wa: 191ddn
) \ ns nduasaq Yy nduasaq way| ilddng odowal  od

10 pun4




TO0HOS LVIAINEILNI
Ge'Les $ TVININYANNS YNHLYYOVIN SJuUN022Y AlBuoN8.0SIg PajoLIsaIuN STIVINIY ALYV FUNLYNDIS| 8L0Z-AeN-LL|  #€G18E
Ge'Les $ TOOHOS JLVIAINYILNI ¥¥VD SJuUn022y AIBuoi8.asIg pajoLIsaiun STIVINIY ALYV FUNLYNDIS| 8L0Z-AeN-LL|  #EG18E
0002} $ S3DINY3S ONIATING SJUN022Yy AJeuonaiosiq pajoL)saiun NOILYHOdHO0D SLONAOYd ONIM| 8L0z-AeiN-L1|  €£518¢
00229 $ TOOHIS AYV.LNIWITI 13144V apIsy J8S 810D ‘| 8pIL 2l419Vd 3HL 40 NNI¥VNOY| 8Loz-Aen-11|  zesiee
NOILY2Na3
00822 $ TO0HOIS AYV.LNINITI JOUNOW SJuUn022y AlBuoi8.0sIg pajoLIsaIuN 40 INJWLYYLIA ALNNOD IONVHO| 8L0Z-AeN-LL|  1€GL8E
CRAN NS $ INJINdOT3A3A 44V1S uonepunod “Ir ‘|Biyoeg 'd's "ONI ‘I1ddV| 8L0zZ-Ae-LL|  0€GL8E
TO0HOS SAL 13NVd HANOL
8y'z/9'9z  § AYVLININITI NOLONIHSYM SJunoday Aleuoniosig pajoisaiun | IAILOVHILNI 40 ISYHOHNd "ONI ‘'dNOYD SYYOMLIN TvLIOId| 8L0Z-AeN-LL|  62518€
9/'v.12 $ S3DIAY3S ONIATING 1unoooy/ soueusulel Jofe|y @ BuiobuQ "ONI ‘SAIDOTONHOIL A33dSLHOIT| 8L0Z-AenN-LL|  8251L8E
00'62¢ $ TO0OHIS AYV.LNINITI AFAYVYH apIsy Jeg 8100 ‘| 8pIL 2l419Vd FHL 40 NNIYYNOY| 8Loz-Ae-L1|  25i8e
00018'¢ $ S3DINY3S ONIATING Junoddy soueusulep Jofepy g BuiobuQ AYNOSYIN OM| 8L0Z-AeN-LL| 92618
000L€C $ S3DINY3S ONIATING Junoddy soueusjulep Jofepy @ BuiobuQ AYNOSYIN OM| 8L0Z-kelN-LL|  G2GL8e
GL0SL') $ AY3AINEA ANY ISNOHIHYM SJuUn022Y AlBuoi8.0sIg pajoLIsaiuN 0S4 SSIHAXT LHOIYM eap ‘MNvE XaM| 8L0z-AeiN-LL| #2618
98¢/ $ ININLYYCIA NOILYLHOdSNYYL SJuUn022Y AlBuoi8.0sIg pajoLIsaIuN 0S4 SSIHAXT LHOIYM Bap ‘MNvE XaM| 8L0z-AeiN-LL| #2618
S30IAY3S
16692 $ NOILVYAONNI ADOTONHO3L SJUN022Yy AJeuonaiosiq pajo)saiun 0S4 SSTYAXT LHOIMM BAP ‘MNVE X3IM|  8L0Z-ReN-LL|  #2G18e
LYS1T'y $ S32IAY3S 32170d TOOHIS SJUN029Yy AJeuonaiosiq pajoLsaiun 0S4 SSTYAXT LHOIMM BAP ‘MNVE X3IM|  81L0Z-ReN-LL|  #2G18e
8€'G0C $ TOOHIS HOIH YNV VLINVS SJuUn020Y Aleuoi8.0sig pajoLIsaiun 0S4 SSIHAXT LHOIYM eap ‘MNvE XaM| 8L0z-AeiN-LL|  #2G18¢
LT6S) $ TO0HIS HOIH MOvg31aavs SJuUN022Y AIBuoN8.0SIg PaloLIsaIuN 0S4 SSIYAXT LHOIYM Bap ‘MNvE XaM| 8L0z-AeiN-LL| #2618
¥6'9¢ $ ININLHY4IA ONISYHOHNd SJun022y AIeuoi8.sig pajoLIsaiuN 0S4 SSTYAXT LHOIMM BAP ‘MNVE XIM| 8L0Z-ReN-LL|  #2G1L8e
JO0HOS
GL IS $ HOIH TVLNIWYANNL ZaNId0D SJUN022Yy AJeuonaiosiq pajoLsaiun 0S4 SSTYAXT LHOIMM BAP ‘MNVE X3IM|  81L0Z-ReN-LL|  #2G18¢e
SNOILY13Y
28102 $ TVLNINNYIAOD/STILITIOVA SJuUn022y AlBuoi8.asIg pajoLIsaIuN 0S4 SSIHAXT LHOIYM Bap ‘MNvE XaM| 8L0z-AeiN-LL| #2618
IR $ JOOHIS HOIH AYNLNID SJun022y AIeuoi8.asig pajoLIsaiun 0S4 SSTYAXT LHOIMM BAP ‘MNVE X3IM| 8L0Z-AeN-LL|  #2G1L8e
GG /¥0'S) $ S3DINY3S ONIATING Junoddy soueusjulel Jofepy g BuiobuQ a@yvd 13n4 LOI1Y1sIa 0S4 SSTYAXT LHOIMM BAP ‘MNVE X3IM|  8L0Z-ReN-LL|  #2G18¢e
S1lddn LN3ID¥N
£¥'220'C $ S3DINY3S ONIATING 1Unoooy/ soueusule}\ Jofe|y @ BuiobuQ BgP 977 LNININDT 0DHYM MONYL OLNY| 8L0Z-AeN-LL|  €2G18€
v Hed ‘pajos|faN
00122 $ TO0OHOS AYVYLNINI T3 NOSIavIN pUE 3WOOU|-MOT SJUBIS) DISed | 811 SV D1419Vd FHL 40 NNI¥YNOY| 8Loz-Ae-LL|  12518e
NOILYIDOSSY
31vg93d ANV HO33dS TYNOILYN
00°060'G $ ONINYYITANY ONIHOVAL 2L~ (e1899Q PUB Y083dS) SBIPNIS UOHEDIUNWIIOY Bgp INOVIT JISNIHOL TYNOILYN| 8L0z-AeN-LL|  0zS)8s
NYYD0¥Hd
0£9¢/ $ TYNOILYANOD0 TYNOIDIY 1snu] shemyied Jsaie) eiulojijed ALNNOD IONVHO MNITIVLIA| 8L0Z-Aen-LL|  61G18€
TOOHOS 3LVIQINYILNI V Hed ‘pajos|beN
€0°'G0L $ TVININYANNS YNHLYYOVIN pue 8UWOooU|-MOT SJUBIS) dlsed | 8iIL VSV 123410 NOOYSSYII/ALTVIOALS TOOHIS| 8L0Z-AeN-LL| 81618
.pajeal)| ldquinN
‘unowl )| :uondiosaq 991n0s9 :uonduosaqg wa u91jddn
) \ us nduosag S| nduosaq way| ilddng odowal  od

10 pun4




v Med ‘pajos|baN

¥2'889'¢ $ TO0HIS AYYLNIWI 13 NOSIavIN pUE BWODU|-MOT SJUeIS) diseq | 8L VS| "ONI ‘I1ddV| 8L0z-Aew-€L| 0.G18€

95'99g'6z  $ JOOHDS HOIH AYNLNID S)UN029Yy AJeuonaiosiq pajoLsaiun JYNLINYNS INOOHSSY1D "ONI ‘NITM3N ¥3ATND|  8Loz-Aen-gL|  29518¢

v1° L0l $ TOOHOS AYV.LNIWI T3 NITINVYA S)UN022Yy AJeuona10siq pajoLsaiun "ONI ‘SFOINYIS WLIdVYO NOZVINY| 8L0Z-ReN-€L|  19G1L8E

90'0¥ $ NOILYONa3 vID3dS uoljeanp3 [enads "ONI ‘STDINYIS WLIdVYD NOZVINY| 8L0Z-ReN-€L|  09G18¢€

Gevl $ TOOHOS HOIH AYNLNID 1sni| skemyied Jsaie) elulojie) "ONI ‘I1ddV| 8L0zZ-AeN-€L|  65G18€

NVYY904d

796891 $ TYNOILYdNID0 TYNOIDIY JuBI9) 8AUSOU| 31D JYNLINYNA NOOYSSY1D "ONI ‘NITM3N ¥3ATND|  8Loz-Ae-gL| 85518
v Hed ‘pajos|feN

L0/8€1L  $ AWIAYIY L3SIMO NIOT pUE 8WO0dU|-MOT Sjuels) aised | 8ilL YSYI| SYILNINOD dH 40 ISYHOENd|  SNOILNTOS TYNOILYONAT SANOr AFMY| 8L0Z-AeN-gL| 95518

26°162°1 $ TOOHIS AYVY.LNIWITI T1IMOT apisy 185 8109 ‘| dIL "ONI ‘O¥3HdS| 8l0z-AeN-gL| Gaslee
sdiysiauyied pooyioqybiaN ajes

£G°96¢ $ | OOHOS ALVIAINYILNI dOYHLY1|  BuiuiesT |0oyog Jaly pue aiojeg £69-20024-0€ NOILOINNOD Bap "ONI ‘NOILOINNODAOD| 8L0z-AeiN-gL|  +6518¢

08°€.l $ TOOHOS AYV.LNIWI T3 NITINVYA SJUN022Yy AJeuonaiosiq pajosaiun O3dIA OLOHd H®g| 8l0z-AeN-gL| €5G18¢

9¢'196 $ TOOHIS AYV.LNIWITI NITHNVYS SJUN022Yy AJeuonaiosiq pajoLsaiun O3dIA OLOHd H8g| 8l0z-Aen-gL| €GG18¢
v Wed ‘pajos|baN

698 $ | TOOHOS AYY.LINIWITE YAIAING3S pUE BWODU|-MOT SjUBIS) diseq | 8L :YSYI "ONI ‘SIIO0TONHOIL YHO| 8L0Z-Ae-¢L|  16S18¢

L1962y $ TOOHOS HOIH YNV VLNVYS Kiepuooag pazijeosds-sbid Atejuswalddng SNOILNTOS TYNOILYONAT SANOr AFYY| 8L0z-Aen-¢L|  08518¢
v Hed ‘pajos|feN

¥6'€19 $ TOOHOS AYV.LNINITI JOUNOW pUB 8WO0dU|-MOT SJueIS) dised | 8filL VSV SY008 31VA T100HOS| 8L0z-Aen-L1|  6¥518¢E

YIONINIH
erv8L'oe  $ S3DIAY3S ONIATING Junoooy soueusjule| Jofep @ BuiobuQ SYIVdIY ¥3LT1IHS HONNT NOILONYLSNOD 94d| 8L0Z-AeN-LL|  8¥GL8E
SYVIL LNOHLIM

118Gl $ TOOHOS AYY.LNINITI ONIM apIsy 18S 810D ‘| aIL ONINYYITBAP "ONI ‘ONINYYIT1SHYILON| 8L0z-AeN-LL|  ZvGL8E

00018'¢ $ S30IAY3S ONIATINgG Junoddy 8oueusjule| Jofepy @ BuiobuQ AYNOSYN OM| 8L0Z-keiN-LL|  9¥GL8e
v Med ‘pajosbaN

¥1°€00'G $ TO0HIS AYYLNIWI 13 NOSIavIN pUB BWODU|-MOT SJUBIS) diseq | 8JilL VS| OOW3a| gloz-Aew-LL| S¥Slee

16122 $ TOOHOS AMY.LNIWI T HIANYD apisy 183 810D ‘| aIL "ONI ‘ANVdINOD ONIAYYL TVLNIIMO| 8L0z-Aei-LL|  €¥Siee
v Hed ‘pajos|feN

8/°101 $ JOOHOS AYVLNINIT3 Ya3INos3 pUB 8WO0dU|-MOT SJueIS) dised | 8filL VS| "ONI ‘ANVdINOD ONIAVYL TVLNIIMO| 8L0z-Aen-L1|  z¥Siee

JONVYNILNIVIA

00002'Z $ S3DIAY3S ONIATING Junodoy soueusjule| Jofep @ BuiobuQ ANY Y2071 SS3JIV eap HSIYYYd NNITO|  8L0Z-AeN-LL|  LGL8E

68°G6 $ S30IAY3S ONIATING Junoooy soueusule| Jofep @ BuiobuQ ININNIVLYILINT 1SVYOD DI410Vd|  8l0z-Aen-LL|  OvSL8E

18'S7T'L $ IN3NdOT3A3A 44VLS uolepuno4 “If ‘|Blyoeg ‘q's "ONI'ONOd| 8L0Z-AeiN-LL|  6€518€

or'12s $ S30IAY3S ONIATING SJUN022Yy AJeuonaiosiq pajoLsaiun NOILYHOdY0D SLONAOYd ONIM| 8L0z-AeiN-LL|  8£518¢

95°99% $ S3DINY3S ONIATING SJUN020Yy AJeuonaiosiq pajoMsaiun NOILYHOdY0D SLONAOYd ONIY| 8L0z-AeiN-LL|  £518¢
v Hed ‘pajos|faN

GObyL'S $ TOOHOS AYV.LNINI T3 NOSHOVIP PUB BWODU|-MOT SJUBIS) diseq | 8jilL VSV iSY3IWoog| 8loz-Aen-LL| 9gGL8€

10962 $ S3DINY3S ONIATING SJUN022Yy AJeuonaiosiq pajoLsaiun "ONI ‘SFOV4HNS S1HOdS TIMON|  8L0Z-AeiN-LL|  GESLeE

.pajeal)| ldquinN
:Junow 1| :uondiosag 921n0sd :uonduosag wa: 191ddn
) \ us nduasaq Yy nduasaq way| ilddng odowal  od

10 pun4




v Med ‘pajos|baN

Z'899 $ JOOHIS HOIH ATTTVA pue 8Woou|-M0T SjuelS) diseq | L YSY| "ONI ‘SY3T1ISHO0d I19ON % SINYVE| 8L0Z-ABN-#L|  £0918¢€
v Hed ‘pajos|faN

0v'v61 $ JOOHIS AYYLININI T3 NOSIaVI pue 8Woou|-MOT SjueIS) diseq | BplL YSYI STVIYALYIN ONINYYI T IHOHSINYT|  8L0Z-Aew-vL|  Z0918¢

18'90¢ $ JOOHOS AYYLININI 13 02Id-0ld (sysoda Y1d-dSY UON) Jestepun STVIYALYIN ONINYYI T IHOHSINYT|  8L0Z-Rew-vL|  10918E

¥9'6¢1 $ | TOOHOS AYVININITI HIONINIH apIsy 18S 8100 ‘| oL STVIYALYIN ONINYYI T IHOHSINYT|  8L0Z-Rew-vL|  00918E

S0'GLLT $ JOOHOS HOIH AYNLNID $)uN020Y AJeuoia10siq pajoLIsaIn NOILYHOdY0D HL1VAH T00HOS| 8L0Z-Aen-vL|  66518€

444! $ JOOHIS AYVININI T3 JOUNOW apIsy 18 8100 ‘| L STVIYALYIN ONINYYI T IHOHSINYT|  8L0Z-Aen-¥L|  96518€

¥5'29Y $ JOOHIS AYYLININI 13 AIAYVH opISy 18 8100 ‘| OIL STVIYALYIN ONINYYI T IHOHSINYT|  8L0Z-Ren-vL|  #6518¢€
v Wed ‘pajos|baN

0£650'€k  $ JOOHOS HOIH YNV VINYS pue sWoou|-moT sjuelS) diseq | BPIL YSYI|  SYILNIYA dH 40 ISYHOMNd ONI ‘43LSYW A1ddNS| 8L0Z-Ae-vL|  £6518¢E

8/'1SS $ JOOHOS AYVLININT T3 NOSIAT apIsy }8S 8100 ‘| L STVIYILYN ONINYYIT IHOHSINYT|  8L0Z-ABIN-L|  26G18¢E
v Hed ‘pajos|faN

9G'85Y $ JOOHOS AYVININI 13 14VL pue 8WOooU|-MOT SJUeIS) diseq | BfilL YSY| STVIYALYIN ONINYYI T IHOHSINYT|  8L0Z-Ren-vL|  06518€
v Wed ‘pajos|baN

G6'LYE'L $ JOOHOS AYVINIWI 13 L14VL pue 8Woou|-M0T SjuelS) diseq | aIL VS| STVIYALYIN ONINYYI T IHOHSINYT|  8L0Z-Rew-vL| 68518

€118 $ JOOHOS AYVINIWI 13 L14VL $)uN020Y AJeuoiaiosiq pajouIsaIun STVIYILYIN ONINYYIT IHOHSINYT|  8L0Z-ABIN-L|  88G18¢€

00'62G'G $ S30IAY3S ONIATING Junoody soueusjulel Jofej g BuiobuQ AUNOSYWN 0| 8L0Z-ABN-¥L|  28G18¢€

90'¥55 $ S30INY3S ONIATING Junoooy soueusjulely Jofe g BuiobuQ "ONI ‘SNOILNTOS ONIAOIW SNIM3E| 8L0Z-AeiN-vL|  98G18¢€

¥8'0v¢ $ JOOHIS AYYININTTI ¥IAYYD apIsy }8S 810 ‘| oL "ONI ‘SHY3T1ISHO0d I1dON % SINYVE| 8L0Z-ABN-#L|  G8G18¢
v Hed ‘pajos|faN

£6'062 $ | TOO0HOS AYVININIT3 YAIAINGIS pue 8Woou|-M0T SjuelS) diseq | BflL VS| TINGIZN €gp OT1°090S0D| 8L0Z-ABIN-EL|  ¥8518¢€
v Hed ‘pajos|feN

1£°020°C $ JOOHOS ILYIAINYILNI UV TIIM pue 8WOooU|-MOT SJUeIS) diseq | BfilL YSYI SNOILNT0S TYNOILYONA3 SANOr AFYY| 8L0Z-ABN-EL|  €8G18¢
v Med ‘pajosbaN

Grele'es  $ JOOHOS HOIH YNV VINYS pue 8woou|-m0T sjuels) diseq | SLL YSYI| SHILNAWOD dH 40 ISYHOUNd|  SNOILNTOS TYNOILYONAI SINOr ATMY|  810Z-ABIN-€L|  28G18¢

8G'858'Z $ JOOHIS HOIH WOY1SYIDIS (¥gLy dn-jjo1) S13SSY Amus) is1.z 10430 301440| 8L0z-Aen-€L|  18G18¢E

ININdIND3 Y31SY0oavd ¥O

6e'l98'cl  $ ADOTONHOIL aNUSASY 89SUDIT S41| [eNBIg Aep-om| NOILONAOYd OFAIA | ¥ILSYOAVd FHL AP 011 ¥ILSYOAVd IHL| 8L0Z-ABN-€L|  08S18E

0£'658' $ NOISIAId SFOHNO0STY NYINNH $)UN020Y AIeuo8108Iq PajoLISBIUN ANVAINOD INFNDINDT TOOHIS VHM3IS| 810Z-ABN-€L|  6/G18¢

62'65G $ ANIAYOY LISIYO NIYO1 $1UN020Y AJeuoi8I0sIq PajoLIsaIUN SNOILNTOS TYNOILYONA3 SINOr ATMY|  8L0Z-ABN-€L|  8/G18¢€
v Hed ‘pajos|faN

G8'/05'6 $ ANIAYOV 13SI¥O NIYO1 pue 8WOooU|-MOT SjueIS) diseq | BpilL YSYI SNOILNTOS TYNOILYONA3 SINOr ATMY|  8L0Z-ABIN-€L|  £/G18¢E

JOOHOS

0612, $ HOIH TYLNINVYANNL ZANIAOD (vgly dn-jjo1) S13SSY Amua) is|.z J1I¥SITOHM 0DLS0D| 8L0Z-AeN-gL| 97618

1£'86 $ | TOOHOS AYV.LINIWITI L1IAISO0Y apIsy oS 8100 ‘| OjIL J1¥SITOHM 0DLS0D| 8L0Z-AelN-gL|  G/G18¢E
v Hed ‘pajos|faN

002€6' $ JOOHIS AYYLININI T3 NOSIaVI pue 8Woou|-MOT SjueIS) diseq | BfilL VS| SNOILN10S TYNOILYONA3 SANOr AFYY| 8L0Z-ABN-EL|  12G18¢E

.pajeal)| ldquinN
unow ]| :uondiIosag 92.1n0Sd :uondiiosag wa Jonddn
junowy NS iyduasaq Yy npduosaq way |[ddng odowal  od

10 pun4




0T

9292 $ TOOHOS AYVY.LNIWITI NTOONIT (9 46-yo.d) Buiuses Ape3-0s "ONI ‘STDINYTS TVLIdVD NOZVINY| 8L0Z-AeN-¥L|  82918€
1O0HOS V Ued ‘pajos|baN
LL€E $ HOIH TVLNINYANNL ZaNIJ0D pUB BWODU|-MOT SJUBIS) diseq | 8JilL VSV 10430301440, gloz-Ren-#L| 92918¢
01°9SY $ JOOHIS HOIH ATTIVA selwapeay SH As|lep SAOL S43HD| 8L0Z-AeN-¥L|  GZ9L8E
6019 $ SINVY90Yd NOILISNYYL V311 Aujigexiop :p3 e1oeds 10430301440, 8loz-Ren-vL|  ¥2918¢
0286 $ JOOHIS JLVIAINYILNI ¥¥VD SJun022y Aleuoie.0siq pajoLIsaiun 10430 301440| 8L0z-ken-vL|  €2918¢
v Med ‘pajos|baN
A $ TOOHIS AYV.LNINITI HINTYM pUB BWODU|-MOT SJUBIS) diseq | 8filL VSV 10430301440, 8loz-Ren-vL| 2z9L8e
60°8¥ $ TOOHIS AYY.LNIWITI NOSTIM SJUN022Yy AJeuonaiosiq pajosaiun 10430301440, 8loz-Aen-vL| 12918€
TO0HIS
07288 $ HOIH TVLNIWYANNL Z3NIJ0D SJuUn022Y AlBuoi8.0sIq pajoLIsaIuN 10430 301440| 8L0Z-Aen-vL|  02918€
v Wed ‘pajos|baN
61€C $ TO0HIS AYV.LNINTTI HIANYD pUB BWODU|-MOT SJUBIS) diseq | 8jilL VSV 10430301440, 8loz-Aen-#L| 6L918¢
TOOHOS 3LVIQINEILNI
1L'2¢ $ TVININYANNS YNHLYYOVIN apIsy J8g 810D ‘| 8pIL 10430301440, 8loz-Aen-vL| 81918¢
e $ TOOHOS AYVLNINITT L4VL SJuUn020Y Aleuoi8.0sIq pajoLIsaiun 10430 301440| 8L0z-Aen-v)L|  £1918€
911 $ TO0HIS AYV.LNINITI NOSHOVF SJuUN022Y Aleuoi8.sIg pajoLIsaIuN 10430 301440| 8L0z-Aen-vL|  91918¢
0,0 $ TOOHIS HOIH AYMNLNID uoneonp3 [e1adg 10430301440, 8loz-Ren-#L| GL9L8E
TOOHIS AYY.LNIWITI \ Hed ‘pajos|baN SYIHOVIALAVASHIHOVIL
8528 $ TVLININVYANNS ITIANITHO puUe 8UWOoU-MOT SJURIS) dlsed | 8iIL VSV BAP 071 ‘ADYINAS ¥3HOVAL| 8l0z-Aen-vL|  #1918€
sdiysiauyied pooyioqybiaN aes
0822l $ TOOHIS AYV.LNIWITI NTOONIT| 8 BuluiesT j0oyos Jsyy pue 8iojeg £69-20024-0€ 10430 301440, 8L0z-Aen-vL|  €1918¢
0¢°L0¥ $ TOOHIS AYVLNINITI Ya3INos3 SJuUn022y Aleuoi8.asIg pajoLIsaiun "ONI ‘SFID0TONHOIL @33dSLHOIT|  8L0Z-AeN-vL| 21918€
30IAY3S
9/°G85'G $ NOISIAZ 1L TYNOILONYLSLNI SJUN022Yy AJeuonaiosiq pajoLsaiun O3dIA OLOHd H8g| 8lL0zZ-AeN-¥L| 11918€
NYY¥904d (05£9 d/00Y)
00'G/6 $ TYNOILYANOD0 TYNOIDTY| boid Jsjus) [euonednaoQ [euoibsy - pajoLisalun O11'VLvaTv| 8loz-Ae-vL| 01918¢
S30IAY3S
v0'186'L $ NOILVYAONNI ADOTONHO3L SJUN022Yy AJeuonaiosiq pajoL)saiun 1¥0ddNST13LdI BAP NOILYHOdHOO MAN|  8L0Z-AeN-¥L|  60918€
S30IAM3S
10'196'65  $ NOILVYAONNI ADOTONHO3L SJuUn020Yy Ateuonaiosiq pajolysaiun| JONYNILNIVIN HOLIMS 00SI0|  1HOddNSTALdI BAP NOILYHOdHOD MAN|  8L0Z-AeiN-vL| 80918
699G $ TO0OHOS AYVLININITT LdVL uoneonp3 [e1oadg NISTOOHOS| 8L0Z-AeN-¥L|  20918¢€
Gzory'os ¢ ONINYYITANY ONIHOVAL 2L~ ysauey Abojouyos | Savdl 40 3syHOUNd "ONI ‘I1ddV| 8L0Z-Ae-¥L| 90918¢
S30IAM3S SIDINYTS ONINIVHL STDIAYIS
000000z  $ NOILYAONNI ADOTONHOIL Sjun0day Aleuonauosiqg pajolisaiun | g3M NOZYINY NV 370VHO SIL d¥00 a3I4ILY30LIX3| 8L0Z-Aen-vL|  G091L8E
G008 $ TO0OHOS AYVLNINITI NOSIa3 apIsy Jog 8109 ‘| 8pIL 10430 301440| 8L0z-ken-vL|  ¥0918€
v Hed ‘pajos|faN
8z'L $ TO0HIS HOIH ATTIVA pue 8UWOooU|-MOT SJUBIS) dlsed | 8iIL VSV "ONI ‘S¥3T13ISM00d I190N % SANYVE| 8L0z-AeiN-vL|  €0918¢
.pajeal)| ldquinN
‘unowl )| :uondiosaq 991n0s9 :uonduosaqg wa 191ddn
) \ us nduosag S| nduosaq way| ilddng odowal  od

10 pun4




1T

£0'7SS' | $ JOOHOS HOIH YNV VINYS apIsy 189S 8100 ‘| BIL SONIMLS ISIMHLINOS| 8L0Z-ABN-#L|  £G918¢€
JOOHOS AYVLININI T3
1G€9%') $ TYINIWYANNS FTIANTTHD $jUn0ddYy AJeuoiaIosiq pajoIsaIun "ONI ‘SFOIAYTS VLIdYD NOZVINY| 810Z-ReN-¥L|  95918¢€
00'869 $ JOOHOS AYYLININITI NOSTIM apisy 183 8100 ‘| BIL ALNNOD IONVHO 39N AYIA0DSIA|  8L0Z-Ae-¥L|  G5918€
00°00¢ $ JOOHOS AYYININT T HIAHYD apisy J88 8100 ‘| BIL 00Z YNV VINVS| 810Z-AeiN-vL|  #S918¢
v Med ‘payos|baN
€765} $ | TOOHOS AYV.LININI T YIONINIH pue 8Woou|-M0T SjuelS) diseq | L YSY| SNOILNTOS TYNOILYONA3 SINOr ATMY|  810Z-ABN-L|  €5918¢
0¥ ¥55 $ | TOOHOS AYVYLININT 13 VLSIA ILNOW apisy 185 8100 ‘| BIL ALNNOD FONVHO 39N AYIA0DSIA|  8L0Z-Aen-vL|  25918€
£8'¢S $ JOOHOS HOIH AYNINID $jun0day AJeuoiaiosiq pajoLisalun 10430 301440| 8L0Z-Ren-v1|  1G918¢€
26'9.¢ $ JOOHOS HOIH AYNINID $}un0day AJeuoiaiosiq pajoLisalun 10430 301440| 810Z-Ren-¥1|  0S918¢€
£2°06¢ $ JOOHOS AYYLININT T NITYNVYHA $jun0day AJeuoiaiosiq pajoLisalun 10430301440, 8L0Z-ABN-¥L|  67918¢
JOOHDS
00°0L¥ $ AHYININT 13 NOLONIHSYM apisy 185 8100 ‘| BIL JLNLILSNINVIOO| 8L0z-Aew-vL|  8v918¢
71'8¢ $ JOOHOS HOIH AYNINID S}un0day AJeuoijaiosiq pajoLisaiun 10430 301440| 8L0Z-Ren-v1|  /¥918¢E
sdiysisuyed pooyioqubiaN ajes
05'99 $ JOOHOS AYYLININTTI HINTVM | 8 Buluses [00ydS Jaly pue 81ojog £59-2002H-0¢ 10430301440, 8L0Z-ABN-#L|  9¥918¢
00'SSH'y $ JOOHOS AYYLININI 1 T1IMO1 (sysoda ¥1d-dSY UON) Jestelpuny V4 AYH3I SLIONM| 8L0Z-AeN-¥L|  G¥918€E
JOOHOS AYVININI T3
6'G8¢C $ TYINIWYANNS 3dHOHL apisy 183 8100 ‘| BIL 10430 301440| 8L0Z-Ren-vL|  #¥918¢E
' 18C $ JOOHIS HOIH AYNLINIO apIsy 8S 8100 ‘| oL 10d3a301440| 8L0Z-Ren-vL|  Z¥918¢E
JOOHOS AYVLININI T3
£7'96¢ $ TYINIWYANNS FTUANTTHD apisy 189S 8100 ‘| BIL "ONI “OILSYT1OHOS| 8L0Z-AeW-vL|  1¥918¢
v Hed ‘pajos|faN
¥9'0%9'6 $ JOOHOS AYVYLININI 13 YaINOS3 puB BWOOU|-MOT SRS OIseqd | BjIL YSY A1ddNS 301440 VWNZ| 8L0Z-Aen-vL|  0v918¢
sdiysisuyed pooyioqubiaN ajes
¥5've $ JOOHOS A¥YLININT T3 SIAVA| * BuluiesaT jooyog Jeyy pue aiojag £69-20024-0€ 10430301440, 8L0Z-ABN-#L|  6£918¢€
G¥'S01 $ JOOHOS AYYLININT 13 SIAVA apisy 195 8100 ‘| BIL 10430301440, 8L0Z-ABN-#L|  8£918¢€
£6'961 $ ININLYY4IA ONILNNOIIY $jUn0ddYy AJeuoyaIosiq pajoLIsaIun 10430 301440| 8L0Z-Ren-vL| /€918
¥0'L1S $ JOOHOS A¥YLININI T3 SIAVA (9 46-Y01d) Buiuses ALe3-08 "ONI “OILSYTIOHOS| 810Z-AeiN-vL|  9£918¢€
v Med ‘pajos|baN
90'921 $ JOOHOS HOIH AYNLINID pue 8WOooU|-M0T] SjueIS) diseq | L VSV 10430301440, 810Z-ABN-#L|  G€918¢E
sdiysiauyied pooyioqubiaN ajes
89'¢l $ JOOHIS AYVLININI T NTOONIT| ¢ Buluies |00ydg Joyy pue 810j0g £69-20024-0¢ 10430 301440| 8L0z-Ren-vL|  #€918¢€
1566 $ ANIAYOV 13SI¥O NIYO1 $}un0day AJeuoaiosiq pajoLisalun S10NA0¥d SSANISNG 3LVIO0SSY| 8L0Z-ABN-¥L|  €€918¢
19911 $ JOOHOS AYYININT T HIAHYD $jun0day AJeuoiaiosiq pajoLIsalun 10430301440, 8L0z-ABN-¥L|  2€918¢
$6'0%2 $ JOOHIS AYYININT 1T HIAHYD $)Un0day AJeuoiaiosiq pajoLIsalun 10430301440, 8L0z-ABN-#L|  1€918¢E
v Hed ‘pajos|faN
7L¢6 $ JOOHOS AYVLININTTI NOSIaVIN pue 8Woou|-M0T SjueIS) diseq | BflL VS| 10430 301440| 8L0Z-Ren-¥L|  0£918¢€
052. $ JOOHOS FLYIAINYILNI ¥YVD apIsy }8S 8100 ‘| oL 10430 301440| 8L0Z-Ren-vL|  62918¢€
. . . . . .pajeal)| ldquinN
Junowy :9)S :uonduosag 994n0say :uonduosaq way| :Ja1ddng odowal  od

10 pun4




4"

TOOHJS d31N30

96°0€€'. $ | AYVLINIWNITI TIVININVANNS HINN (snosuejaasijy) suopeuo( NOILYONA3 YO00dLNO HONVY ANIAYI|  810Z-ABN-GL|  ¥6918¢
L1HO3HLNMIINE

88'8Y $ TOOHJS HOIH AYNLNID apISy }oS 8100 ‘| SpIL MOId BAP 971 'SIVIILIN LYY MOI1d| 810Z-Ae-GL|  €6918¢€

09'8¢.L $ S30IAY3S ONIATING Junoday aoueusjulely Jofe g buiobuQ "ONI ‘SNOILNTOS ONIAOW SNIY34| 810z-Aen-GL|  26918¢

ee678'l $ TOOHIS AYVININITE SWvAY (sysoda( ¥1d-gSY UON) Jestelpuny SYIV4 MOOd JILSYIOHOS| 810Z-AelN-GL|  16918€
v Hed ‘pajos|faN A1ddns

18€8°C $ ANIAYIY L3SIEDO NIFOT pUE SWOJU|-MOT Sjuel9) Jiseq | S L "YSYI 301440 ANY TO0HOS 1SIMHLNOS| 81L0Z-ABN-GL|  06918¢
ANVdNOD

Ly 0 $ ANIAYIV L3SIYO NIHOT Spung awj-suQ pajoL}salun MOI79 YOI edp STVIMILYIN 18V MOI1d|  810Z-ABIN-GL|  68918¢

v Med ‘pajos|baN

00't¥9 $ | TOOHOS AYVININITI LTIAISO0Y pUE SBWOJU|-MOT Sjuel9) Jiseq | Sl L "YSYI O1410Vd JHL 40 WNIYYNOY| 8L0Z-Aen-GL| /8918
NOILYANNOA

000L€ $ TOOHIS AYVLININITE T73IMO apISy }8S 8100 ‘| SpIL Y3INIO FONIIOS VINYOHITYD| 8L0Z-ABIN-GL|  98918¢€

00081 $ TOOHIS AYVLININITE T73IMOT apIsy 183 8100 ‘| dIL H3LINFO JOVdS TVIMONIW VIGWNT0D| 810Z-ABIN-GL|  G8918¢
S13d JIHYOLSIH3Yd ANV

00°G.¢ $ TOOHIS AYVLININITI ¥3AHVO apISy JoS 8107 ‘| spIL S3ILYVd OISSYHNF edp "ONI ‘OI4OLSIHIYd| 8102-Aen-GL|  #8918¢€

00009 $ TOOHJS AYV.LNINITI NTOONIT $jun0day AJeuoaiosiq pajoLisaiun 3SNOHAYTd YNNOY1| 8L0Z-AeiN-vL|  28918¢€

719¢ $ TOOHJS AYVLIN3NTT3 YA3INODS3 $jun0day AJeuoiaiosiq pajoLisalun 10430 301440| 8L0Z-Ren-v1|  18918¢E

ININAVd

00°29€°22 $ NOILYONA3 vI03dS uopeanp3 [e1oads TOOHJS J179Nd-NON JOOHOS JOILNIYd IHL| 8L0Z-AeN-#L|  08918¢€

Gg'0e $ 331440 S.LNJANILNIY3dNS $Jun02dY AleuoaIasiq pajoLsaIun "ONI ‘LNJWNYIA0D MAO| 8L0Z-Ren-vL|  6/918¢€

¥6°LE6 $ ANIAYIY L3SIEO NIFOT Spun4 awi-suQ pajoLysalun 10430 301440| 810Z-Ren-vL|  8/918¢€

07'881°C $ AY3AIN3A ANV ISNOHIHVYM pung [eJsusg | pung ‘00 A1ddNS ¥3dvd 48 d| 8L0z-kew-vL| /918

00°€8Y $ 301440 S.INJANILNIY3dNS SJun02dY Aleuoiaiosiq pajousaiun NOILOINNOD Bap "ONI ‘NOILOANNODJAOD| 8L0Z-ABN-#L|  9/918¢

Glal $ S30IAY3S ONIATING Junoddy soueusjulely Jofe g BuiobuQ "ONI ‘SIOINYIS TVLIdYO NOZVINY| 8L0Z-Aen-vL| G918

00°0C¢ $ TOOHIS AYVLINANITI §3AEVO apISy JoS 8107 ‘| spIL ALNNOD FONVHO 39N AYIA0DSIA|  8L0Z-Ae-vL|  +/918¢

00'6¥. $ TOOHJS AYVYININI T3 NOSIAVIN apISy }8S 8100 ‘| spIL SINYVH VMYNYL| 8L0Z-ABN-#L| €/918¢€

05°¢8S $ TOOHJS AYVYININI T3 NOSIAvIN 9pISy }8S 8100 ‘| SpIL O1410Vd IHL 40 WNIYYNOY| 8L0Z-ken-vL|  Z/918¢

89V1€C $ TOOHIS HOIH VYNV VLNVS apIsy 183 810D ‘| L "ONI ‘'SNOS ® ¥3dd3d ‘MT| 8L0Z-ReN-vL| 1/918¢€

19°€LL $ S30IAY3S ONIATING Junoddy soueusjulely Jofe g BuiobuQ YIONIVYD| 8L0Z-AeiN-vL|  G9918¢€

97929l $ IN3INdOT3IAIA ATHO Jejs pesH VAN3IIOVH| 8L0z-ken-vL|  #9918¢

TOOHOS

GE'618'8 $ HOIH TVLNJANYANNd ZaNIA09 (v21¥ dn-0J) S13SSY Anuad 1812 ANVAINOD INFNDIND3T TOOHIS VHYIIS| 810Z-ABN-#L|  €9918¢

00Cl9 $ TOOHOS AYVY.LNINITI NILEVIA (snosuejaasijy) suoheuo( 00Z YNV YINVS| 8L0z-Aen-vL| 19918¢

00G/Z1 $ TOOHIS AYVYLININITI NOSTIM apIsy 1S 8100 ‘| 9L JONVYITOL 40 NNISNN|  8L0Z-AelN-¥L|  09918€

1026} $ TOOHJS HOIH VNV VLNVS apISy }oS 8100 ‘| spIL S3SIYAYALNT OISNIN S.ANVYLY3E| 8L0z-Aew-#L|  65918€

GG'891°) $ TOOHJS AYVLININTTT AIAYVH apISy }oS 8100 ‘| SpIL 10430 301440| 810Z-Ren-v1|  85918¢€

) ) ) ) ) :pajealn| :laquinp
Junowy :9)S :uonduosag 994n0say :uonduosaq way| :Ja1ddng odowal  od

10 pun4




€T

00'L¥E $ S30IAY3S ONIATING Junodoy soueusjulel Jofep @ BuiobuQ 10430301440, 8loz-Aen-GL| 8L218E
AONIOYINT
¥04 SHOLYHIANID 13S3IA
19916Y9  $ INIFWIOVYNYIN MSIY spun4 swn-suQ pajouIsalun 390N ¢ 40 ISYHOHNd YIONIVYO| 8L0z-Ren-GL|  Z1218€
JO0HOS V Ued ‘pajos|beN
000Z1'6 $ | ILVIGINYILNI TYININYANNA VTIIA pUE BWODU|-MOT SjueIS) diseq | 8filL :YSYI YIINID AINY| 8L0Z-ReN-GL| 91/18€
JO0HOS V Med ‘pajos|baN NOILYONa3
00°0YL'L ¢ | ILVIQINYILNI TVLNIWYANNL VTTIA pUE BWO0DU|-MOT SJUBIS) diseq | 8JilL VSV 40 INJNLYYCIA ALNNOD IONVHO| 8L0Z-ReN-GL|  GL.LSE
"ONI ‘TNVYA
sl $ S30IAY3S 32170d TOOHIS SJUN022Yy AJeuonaiosiq pajoLsaiun 390avg ANV SYHOM JNVY4 SH3LXvE| 8L0z-AelN-GL|  #1L218€
002.¢ $ | TOOHOS AYVLNIWIT L13AIS00Y apIsy 18S 8109 ‘| 8L VNV VINVS 40 ALID| 8L0Z-AeN-GL|  €1/18€
00°0¢€ $ TOOHOS AYY.LNINI T HINTYM apIsy 189S 810D ‘| dIL VYNV VLNVS 40 ALID| 8L0Z-AeN-GL|  ZL.L8E
19°788'L $ TOOHOS AYV.LNINT T ONIM SJUN022Yy AJeuonaiosiq pajosaiun STO0HOS ANNOYYNYNL| 8L0Z-AeN-GL|  L1L2L8E
00°0€€ $ TOOHIS AYV.LNINITI YINTYM apisy 18S 810D ‘| aIL O0Z VNV VLINVS| 810Z-keN-GL| 0118
00°Z€l $ TO0HIS AYV.LNIWITI SIAVA Juel9) uoiepuno4 Ayunwwo) Auno) sbueig ALNNOD IONVHO 40 WNISNN IDVLIYIH| 8L0Z-AeN-GL|  60.18E
ANVdINOD
2L98C $ AWIAYOY L3SINO NIYOT spun4 suwi-8uQ pajaLIsaIuN MOI79 MOIA eap STVINIALYIN LYV MOI1g|  810Z-AeN-GL| 80218
V Hed ‘pajos|baN Alddns
01891 $ TOOHIS AYY.LNIWITI NOSHOVF pUB 8WO0dU|-MOT SJueIS) dised | 8filL VSV 301440 ANV TOOHODS LSIMHLNOS| 8L0z-Aein-GL|  20.18€
05961 $ AWIAYIY L3SIMO NINOT spun4 auwi-euQ pajoLIsaIUN 10430 301440| 8L0Z-AeN-SL|  ¥0.18E
SNOILONAOYd
00'6.¢ $ | TOOHOS AYYLNIWITT L13A3S00Y apisy 183 810D ‘| dIL 13ddNd SONIYLS NITINd VA TTIH LIVL|  810Z-AeN-GL|  €0/18€
¥8'GZ $ TOOHOS AMVLNIWI T3 14VL SJUN022Yy AJeuonaiosiq pajoL)saiun 10430301440, 8loz-ken-GL| 20.18€
G99 $ TOOHOS AYV.LNINIT3 Ya3INos3 SJUN029Yy AJeuonaiosiq pajoLsaiun 10430301440, 8loz-Aen-GL|  10218€
v Med ‘pajosbaN
00882 $ | TOOHOS AYVLINIWITF L13AIS00Y pUB BWODU|-MOT SJUBIS) diseq | 8JilL VS| "ONI ‘YO TIVY M4V INIAYI|  8102-ReN-GL|  00.18€
v Hed ‘pajos|faN
00002 $ | TOOHOS AYVLININITI L1IAIS00Y pUB BWODU|-MOT SJUBIS) diseq | 8JilL VSV MYVd TYNOIDIY INIAYI 00Z 20| 8L0zZ-AeN-GL|  66918€
TOOHOS LVIAINEILNI
G0'v88 $ TVLNIWYANNS YNHLYVIVIN SJUN029Yy AJeuonaiosiq pajoLsaiun 10430 301440| 8L0Z-AeN-GL|  86918€
99°201 $ TO0OHOS AYVLININITT L4VL SJUN029Yy AJeuonaiosiq pajoLsaiun 10430 301440| 8L0z-AenN-GL|  /6918€
G9'/81 $ TOOHOS AMVLNIWI 1T 14VL S)UN029Yy AJeuonaiosiq pajoLsaiun SIVIYILYIN ONINYYIT IHOHSINYT|  8L0Z-AeN-GL|  96918€
INIWIATIHOVY INIANLS V Ued ‘pajos|baN
00°620°} $ B SNYHO0Yd HIANYYITHSITONT pUe BWO0oU|-MOT SjueIs) diseq | 8L VS| AYINVE SATITRAP OT1°'VHVLYSOd| 8L0Z-AeN-GL|  G6918E
JO0HOS di¥L @134 LHOINY3AO REINER)
¥9266'7L  $ | AMVLINIWITI IVININVANNS HINW uonepuno4 Ssaul[aA\ elulojed ayL dYD JONIIDS O0ALNO NOILYONA3 YOOALNO HONVY INIAYI|  8L0Z-AelN-GL| #6918
TO0HOS V Hed ‘pajos|beN Y3LINTD
07'9€2'G $ | AMVLNIWITI TVLNINVANNL HINW pUB BWO0DU|-MOT SJUBIS) diseq | 8JilL VSV NOILYONQ3 ¥00ALNO HONVY INIAYI|  8L0zZ-AeN-GL|  #6918€
.pajeal)| ldquinN
‘unowl )| :uondiosaq 991n0s9 :uonduosaqg wa u91jddn
) \ us nduasaq Yy nduasaq way| ilddng odowal  od

10 pun4




1

v Med ‘pajos|baN

01'182° $ JOOHIS HOIH MOvE31aavs pue 8Woou|-M0T SjuelS) diseq | L YSY| "ONI “YVLINIAS| 810Z-Aen-9L| 0G/18¢

L1'901'S $ S14Y ONINYO443d 8 TYNSIA $jUn0ddY AJeuoiaIosiq pajoLIsaIun ONI'INA|  8L0Z-ABIN-OL|  67/18¢€

161962 $ JOOHIS HOIH AITIVA|  VIFO uel9 juswanoiduw| [00ydS ‘| L :gT1ON "ONI ‘LNIYdINIP|  8L0Z-ABN-OL|  /¥/18€

LT¥0§ $ JOOHIS AYYLININIT3 SIAVA (9 J6-ya1d) Bujuses A1e3-0S "ONI ‘OILSY1OHOS| 810Z-Aen-91|  97/18¢

90'89¢9L  $ S14Y ONINYO443d B TYNSIA $)un02dY Aleuoaiosiq pajoLysaIun SH AITIVA INJWdINDI AY "ONI‘0IaNY X3dY| 810z-Aen-91|  G¥/18E

ST 6y $ ANIAYOY LISIYO NIYO1 Spun4 swil-suQ pajoHIsalln A1ddNS TOOHOS INNODSIA| 8102-AeN-9L|  #¥218¢€

881198 $ SSINTIIWSLOIrodd TvI03dS Spun4 swil-suQ pajoHIsalln S1VNSLHY0dX3 1473 eap O11X314Z3| 8L0z-Aew-9L| €v/18e
NOILvYonad3

0007 $ JOOHOS A¥YLININIT1I NOSTIM apIsy 185 8100 ‘| BIL 40 INJN1YYdIA ALNNOD IONVHO| 810Z-ABN-OL|  Z¥218¢E

provl'y $ JOOHOS HOIH AYNLNID $jUn0ddy Aseuoiaiosiq pajoLIsalun HYIOVL VMY SOILTTHLY Wv3L| 810Z-ABN-9L|  1#218¢E
AY3AI0¥gNIT100M

02'96.° $ JOOHOS HOIH AYNINID S}un0day AJeuoijaiosiq pajoLisaiun Bqp Z3NOO SYILYIN WYHYHEY| 8102-AeN-91|  0vZ18¢E

95'7€9' $ JOOHOS HOIH YNV VINVYS $jun0day AJeuoiaiosiq pajoisaiun JOIOHO SHIAVId| 8102-AeN-91|  6£218¢E

JOOHDS

19'652 $ HOIH TVLNIWYANNA Z3INI0D $jUn0ddy AJeuoiaIosiq pajoLIsalun JOIOHO SYIAV1d| 81L0Z-AeN-91| 8c/18E

vL'eLT) $ JOOHOS AYV.LNINI 13 00Id-0ld (sysoda V1d-gSY UON) Jestespuny JOVINVAQY SSANISNG ST1dVLS| 8L0Z-ABN-OL|  /€218¢€

8'6/G'Y $ JOOHOS HOIH AYNINID $jun0day AJeuoaiosiq pajoLisaiun SOINOYLO3 13 OVAMYIN| 8L0Z-Aen-9L|  9¢/18¢
1371n0 9NILY3S

69C/ETr  $ NOILYNAVYD spun4 swi-suQ pajoMIsalun| NOILYNAYHD SIYYHO ONIAT104 301440 eap NYINYSHYE NMV4 YSIT|  8102-ABN-OL|  G€/18¢€

11'699 $ NOILYNAVYD Spun4 swil-suQ pajoHIsalun O3AIA OLOHd H84| 8L0z-Aen-91|  ¥E/l8E

66'921'C $ JOOHOS AYYININI T NILYYIN (sysodaq V14-9SY UON) Jasleipun "ONI “00 A1ddNS TO0HOS SANOF|  8L0Z-Aew-9L|  €€/18¢

60°LEV' $ NOISIAIQ SFOYNO0STY NYWNH Sjun0day AJeuoaiosiq pajoLisaiun STVINIY ALYYd FUNLYNOIS| 8L0Z-ABN-OL| 2€L18€

NOILYNAvy9

000002,  $ NOILYNAVYD Spun4 swil-suQ pajoH}salun Y04 TOYINOD Ol44vHL|  "ONI ‘STVINIY 3AVOI¥HYE VINHO4ITYO| 810Z-ABN-OL|  1€218¢E

1T°GES $ JOOHOS AYYININT 1T L4V $jun0ddy Aseuoiaiosiq pajoLIsaiun 10430301440, 810Z-ABIN-GL|  0€.18¢€

02'€Z¢ $ JOOHOS HOIH ATTIVA SHA [061.0] Awiapeoy ssauisng [qojo 10430 301440| 810Z-Ren-GL|  62218¢€

£8'79¢ $ INIWdOTIAIA ATHO }ejs pesH 10430 301440| 810Z-Ren-GL|  /2/18¢E

18'€S) $ JOOHOS AYVYININT 1T L4V $jun0day AJeuoiaiosiq pajoLisalun 10430 301440| 810Z-Ren-GL| 92218

107 $ ANIAYOY LISI¥O NIYO1 $jun0ddy AJeuoiaiosiq pajoLisalun JOVINVAQY SSANISNEG ST1dVLS| 810Z-ABN-GL|  G2/18¢
v Hed ‘pajos|BeN S30INY3S B

12'1€1°T $ | OOHOS ILVIAIWHILNI dOYHLY pue 8Woou|-M0T SjueIS) diseq | L VS| S10NA0¥d SSANISNE SNOILNTOS 301440|  810Z-Aen-GL|  ¥2/18¢€

£6'L1C $ S30IAY3S ONIATING Junogdy doueusjulel Jofej g BuiobuQ 10430 301440| 810Z-Ren-GL|  22/18¢E
sdiysiauped pooyoqybiaN ajes Ad3aiodan3

€S v8L'Yy $ SINY¥90¥d TOOHOS ¥314V| ¢ BuluiesaT [0oydg Jayy pue aiojeg £59-20024-0€ ANV ONILNIYANIIFHOS MNI NOHLVHVYIN| 810Z-AeN-GL|  12/18¢

Y97l $ S301AY3S ONIATING Junoddy soueusjulely Jofe g BuiobuQ 10430301440, 810Z-ABIN-GL|  02L18¢€
NOILVIOO0SSY SHOSIAQY ¥IHO0TdX3

00051 $ S3OIAY3S 30170d TOOHOS $jun0day AJeuoaiosiq pajoLisalun ININIOHOANT MV1ALNNOD IONVHO| 810Z-AeN-GL|  61218¢E

. . . . . .pajeal)| ldquinN
Junowy :9)S :uonduosag 994n0say :uonduosaq way| :Ja1ddng odowal  od

10 pun4




ST

00991y $ JOOHDS HOIH MOva31aavs spun4 swn-suQ pajoLIsalun TYNANNY TOOHOS edp "ONI ‘SNILSOr| 810z-AeN-9L|  6.218€
sdiysiaupied pooyioqybiaN ajes
85°0¢) $ TOOHOS AMV.LNIWI 13 YaINDS3| @ BuiuiesT j0oyog Jeyy pue siojeg £69-20024-0€ 10430301440, 8loz-Aen-9L| 8/18¢
JO0HOS "ONI ‘QOHLIN
G9'GEL'9 $ AYYLININI T3 ZNYD-0¥IN0Y (9 46-yeld) Buiuses Ale3-0s M3N 9439Z143H SYO0d ANNOY YINY3d|  8L0z-AeN-9L|  22218¢€
JO0HOS
Ge'e8ll $ HOIH TYLNIWYANNL ZaNId0D SJUN022Yy AJeuonaiosiq pajoLsaiun "ONI“OI4ILNIIOS NNIT4|  8L0z-Aen-9L|  9//18€
00'86L'€ $ ANIAYIY AHOLYHYdIYd YHY3IS SJUN022Yy AJeuonaiosiq pajoLsaiun iSYIW00g| 8loz-Aen-9L| GL/18€
NYY90Hd (05£9 d/00¥Y)
86'8¢) $ TYNOILYANOD0 TYNOIDTY| boid Jsjus) [euonednaoQ [euoibsy - pajolsalun O3AINOLOHdH ANV g| 8L0Z-keN-9L|  ¥./18€
R rA] $ S1HV ONINYO4Y3d B TVNSIA SJuUn022y AIBuoi8.asIg pajoLIsaIuN S3SINAYILNT DISNIN S.ANVYLYIE| 8L0Z-AeN-9L|  €1/18€
JO0HOS \ Hed ‘pajos|baN
90°L6Y $ HOIH TVLNIWYANNL ZaNId0D pUe 8WOooU-MOT SJURIS) dlsed | 811 SV JONJIOS TWHNLYN S.A¥VM|  8102-ReN-OL|  Z//18€
JOOHOS AMY.LNIWI 1T \ Ued ‘pajos|baN NOILYONa3
00ZLE'L $ TVININYANNS IdHOHL pUE BWODU|-MOT SjUBIS) diseq | 8L :YSYI 40 INJWLYYLIA ALNNOD IONVHO| 8L0Z-AenN-9L|  12/18E
JOOHDS v Hed ‘pajos|faN
£6'88¢ $ HOIH TYLNIWYANNL ZaNId0D PUB BWODU|-MOT SJUBIS) diseq | 8JilL VSV JONFIOS TWHNLYN S.AYVM|  8102-AeN-9L|  69/18€
1G5 $ TOOHIS HOIH AITIVA apIsy 18S 810D ‘| 8pIL JONFIOS TWHNLYN S.A¥VM|  8102-keN-9L|  89/18¢€
JOOHOS v Wed ‘pajos|baN
16112 $ HOIH TVLNINYANNL ZaNIJ0D pUE BWODU|-MOT SJUBIS) diseq | 8jilL VSV JON3IOS TVHNLYN S.a¥vM | 8L0Z-AeN-9L[  99/18¢
¥8'6YC'S $ TOOHIS HOIH AYNLNID SJun022y Aleuoij8.sig pajoLIsaiun 10430301440, 8loz-Aen-9L| G9/18¢
sdiysiauried pooyioqybiaN ajes
80°€8¢ $ TOOHOS AYV.LNIWI 13 NOSTIM| % Buluies jooyds Japy pue alojed £69-20024-0€ 10430301440, 8loz-Aen-9L|  #9.18¢
006.2 $ | NOISIAIQ STDIAYIS TYNOILYONA3 uoneusouo)/[eyuswe|ddng-4497-08 SYIHOVIALAVASHIHOVAL, 8L0z-AeN-9L| €9/18¢€
0822l $ TO0OHOS AYVLININITT L4VL apIsy 189S 810D ‘| AL STIVIYILYIN ONINYYITIHOHSIMY1|  8L0Z-AeN-9)L|  19/18€
€66 $ | TOOHIS AYVLNIWITT L13A3S00Y apisy 183 810D ‘| aIL SIVIYILYIN ONINYYIT IHOHSINYT|  8L0Z-AeN-9L|  09/18€
6.'€20'C $ TOOHOS AYY.LNINITI AQINNIN apIsy J8g 8100 ‘| 8pIL SIVIYILYIN ONINYYITIHOHSINYT|  810Z-AeN-9L|  6G218€
09'9€G $ NOISIAIQ STOIAYIS SSANISNG SJUN022Yy AJeuonaiosiq pajoLsaiun "ONI ‘STDINYIS WLIdVYD NOZVINY| 810Z-ReN-OL|  8G/18¢E
sdiysiauyied pooyioqubiaN aes
258°10G $ | TOOHOS AYVLININITI L1IAIS00Y| 8 Buluies j0oyog Jeyy pue 8i0jeg £69-20024-0€ STIVIYILYIN ONINYYIT IHOHSIMY1| 8L02-AeN-9)L|  9G/18€
JOOHDS v Hed ‘pajos|faN
78°¢ey $ HOIH TVLNIWYANNL Z3NId0D pue 8WOooU-MOT SJURIS) dlseg | 811 VSV JONFIOS TWHNLYN S.A¥VM|  8102-keN-9L|  GG/18E
JOOHOS ILVIAINYILNI
L£€€9 $ IVININYANNS ZIaNTIW apisy 185 8109 ‘| oL AYLIMO0Y INNODSIA BAP STHAN ¥ AGNY| 8L0z-AeN-9L|  #GL18€
JOOHDS v Hed ‘pajos|faN
09985 $ HOIH TYLNIWVYANNL ZaNId0D PUB BWODU|-MOT SJUBIS) diseq | 8jilL VSV ANYAIWOD ATddNS TWIID0T10I9 YNITOYYD| 8L0Z-Aen-9L|  €G/18¢
G6'S0E $ TO0HIS HOIH ATTIVA apIsy J8g 810D ‘| 8pIL ANVAWOD ATddNS TvIID0T0IG YNITONYD|  8L0zZ-Aen-9L|  2G218¢
.pajeal)| ldquinN
:Junow 1| :uondiosag 921n0sd :uonduosag wa: 191ddn
) \ us nduosag S| nduosaq way| ilddng odowal  od

10 pun4




9T

16'605°0L  $ S14Y ONINYO443d B TYNSIA SJun02dY Aleuoaiosiq pajouysaIun SH AITIVA INJNdINDI AY ONILHOIT IOVLS ANY ANNOSOYd| 810Z-AeiN-91|  €0818¢
v Hed ‘pajos|faN 3401SM004
L1'9%9 $ | TOOHOS JLVIAINYILNI NOFDUNS pue 8Woou|-M0T SjueIS) diseq | BflL YSY| M1Ng egp 071 ‘SONIATOH YOOdLD| 8L0Z-ABN-9L|  20818¢
9£718'8 $ SLHV ONINYO443d B VNSIA $jun0day AJeuoaiosiq pajoLisalun OISNN TIVE MOIN|  8102-AeiN-91| 10818
MO0Y SHNVYSONIA
00'6/8 $ JOOHOS AYYLININT 1T HIAHYD apIsy 18S 8100 ‘| oL eap ONI YNISSIONNOD 1ISSO4| 810Z-Aen-91|  66.18€
JOOHDS v Hed ‘pajos|faN
000050} $ | ILVIAINYILNI IVINIWYANNA VTTIA pue 8Woou|-M0T SjueIS) diseq | SflL VS| S3SVYI MOOFINOYHO 077 °'dNOYD M3LIH ISIUNNS| 8102-AeN-91|  86418¢€
JOOHOS v Med ‘pajos|baN
6/'€/9'8¢  $ | ILVIAINHILNI IVANIWYANNA VTTIA pUB 8WOooU|-M0T S)ueIS) diseq | alL YSYI S3SYI YOOFINOHHO OT1°'dNOYO M3LIH ISIINNS|  810Z-ABIN-OL|  86.418¢€
sdiysiauyied pooyioqybiaN ajes
60'GLY $ | TO0HOS 3LVIAIWHILNI NIAav4OW| B Buluses |00ydS Jaly pue 81ojeg £69-20024-08 10430301440, 8L0Z-ABIN-9L|  /6118¢€
SN3IAYYD
00'¢€Z'} $ | TOOHOS AYV.LINIWI 13 VLSIA ILNOW apisy 188 8100 ‘| BIL TYOINYLO9 ANY 00Z STT1IONY SO1|  810Z-ABN-OL|  96/18¢€
v Wed ‘pajos|baN
Ly $ JOOHIS AYVLININTTI NOSIavIN pue 8Woou|-M0T SjuelS) diseq | aIL VS| 10430301440, 810Z-ABN-9L|  G6.18¢E
00'05¢ $ JOOHIS HOIH ATTIVA $jun0ddy AJeuoiaIosiq pajoIsaIun 103r0dd ONVHINO0d| 810Z-ABN-9L|  ¥6118¢€
v Hed ‘pajos|feN
71'10p $ JOOHIS HOIH AT TIVA puB BWOoU|-MOT SRS DIsed | BhIL VSV 10430 301440| 810Z-Aen-91|  €6418¢€
v Wed ‘pajos|baN
8Y'GLL $ JOOHOS AYYLININT 1 T1IMO1 pue 8Woou|-M0T SjueIS) diseq | L VS| 10430301440, 810Z-ABIN-9L|  26.118¢€
v Hed ‘pajos|faN
86'68¢'} $ JOOHOS AYYININT T T1IMO1 puB BWOOU|-MOT SRS OIseqd | BjIL YSY 'ONI ‘31ddV| 810Z-ABN-OL|  16/18¢€
GE'68¢ $ | TOOHOS AYYLININT 13 L1IAISO0Y apisy 188 8100 ‘| BIL SNOSL1Y3d1v| 8102-Aen-91|  06418¢€
sdiysiaupied pooyioqybiaN ajes
2961 $ | TOOHOS JLVIAINYILNI NOFDHNS| B Buluses |00yoS Jaly pue 810jog £69-2002H-08 10430301440, 810Z-ABN-9L|  68218¢€
18'111°C $ J1YIITD TOOHOS [9POJ Bjew|D [00Y0S BARISOd SNOILNT0S TYNOILYONA3 SINOr AFHY| 81L0Z-ABN-OL|  88/18¢€
00°065'} $ | T00HOS FLYIGIWHILNI NOIDHUNAS| SUOS Wisjul-uolenpels) uojeunsaq 34J0-AIAY Y3IINIO AIAY| 810Z-Ren-91| /8118
JOOHOS AYVLININT 1A
444 $ TYINIWYANNS FTUANTTHD apIsy }8S 8100 ‘| OjIL STVIYILYIN ONINYYIT IHOHSINY1|  810Z-ABIN-9L|  98/18¢€
80°212'G $ JOOHOS AYYLININT 1T HIAHYD $jUn0ddy Aseuoiaiosiq pajoLIsalun ONI'JLITALIN| 810Z-Aen-9L|  ¥8/18¢
6E12. $ JOOHOS AYVYININT T HIAYYD apIsy 18 8100 ‘| L STVIYALYIN ONINYYI T IHOHSINYT|  8L0Z-Aen-9L|  €8/18¢
JOOHOS AYVLININI T3
6L°€LE $ TYINIWYANNS FTUANTTHD apIsy }8S 810 ‘| oL STVIYILYIN ONINYYIT IHOHSINV1|  810Z-ABIN-OL|  28118¢€
STVINTY
00'186'} $ JOOHOS AYYLNINI 13 Ya3INOS3 $jUn0ddy AseuoiaIosiq pajoLIsalun ALYYd AXVIVO Bap VIVAYZ 01390 | 810Z-ABIN-9L|  18218¢€
JOOHDS v Hed ‘pajos|faN
£6'19¢° $ HOIH TYININYANNL ZANIAOD puB BWOoU|-MOT SRS dIsed | BhIL YSY| "ONI “OI4ILNIOS NNIT4|  8L0Z-ABIN-OL|  08.18¢€
.pajeal)| ldquinN
unow ]| :uondiIosag 92.1n0Sd :uondiiosag wa Jonddn
junowy ns nduasaq Yy nyduasaq way |[ddng odowal  od

10 pun4




LT

92'€65 $ NOILYONA3 LNVHOIN weuboid Jejnbey p3 JuelbI | 8PILYSYI TNONNOD H-¥ TYNOILYN| 8l0zZ-Aen-ZL| 8Z818¢
271 VSN SANVHE
£G°GL1 $ ANIAVOV L3SIMO NI¥O1 S)UN029Yy AJeuonaiosiq pajoLsaiun 029V Bdp NOILYHO4HOD SANYYE 000V| 8L0Z-AeN-LL|  L2818¢
JOOHDS v Hed ‘pajos|faN
98'Y1G $ HOIH TVLNIWYANNL ZaNId0D pUe 8UWOooU-MOT SJURIS) dlsed | 8iIL VSV "ONI ‘SH3ITddNS AYLSIHO4| 8L0Z-keN-2L|  92818¢
JOOHOS AMYLNIWI 1T
Ly 8Yl $ TVININYANNS ITUIANITHO apisy 189S 8109 ‘| 8L "ONI ‘T1ddV| 8L0z-AeN-2L| Gz8lee
v Hed ‘pajos|faN
98291 $ | TOOHIS FLYIQINYILNI NOFDHNdS pUE BWO0DU|-MOT SJUBIS) diseq | 8JilL VSV 123410 WOOYSSYTD/ALTVIOALS TO0HIS| 8L0Z-AeN-LL|  ¥2818¢
TO0HIS Y Ued ‘pajos|beN
000651 $ | AYVLINIWITT IVININVANNS HINW pUE BWO0OU|-MOT SjUeIS) diseq | 8L VS| Y3INID AINY| 8loz-AeN-2L|  €z8l8e
JOOHOS v Med ‘pajos|baN (3LINN SSANISNG NOILYONAT JONTI0S
66162 $ HOIH TVYLNINYANN4 ZANIAOD pUB BWODU|-MOT SJUBIS) diseq | 8filL VSV Y3IHSIH) 971170 DIJILNIIDS ¥IHSI4| 8l0z-Aew-LL|  2z818e
001 $ TOOHIS HOIH WOYL1SYID3S SJUN022Yy AJeuonaiosiq pajosaiun XYVN JAILYINO| 8L0z-Aen-LL|  1z818g
JOOHOS ILVIAINYILNI NOILYONa3
0F LSty $ IVININYANNS ZIANIW apisy 185 8109 ‘| dIL 0937.dp O71°00SLId VLOVA 0931 8l0z-Aen-ZL| 0Z8L8¢
JOOHOS JLVIAINYILNI
001221 $ TVLNIWYANNS YNHLYYIVIN (snosuejjsosi|y) suoneuoq Il NOLTVA SINVE WYITTIM| - 8L0Z-ReN-2L| 61818
19'829 $ TOOHOS AYVYLNINIT3 Ya3INos3 SJUN022Yy AJeuonaiosiq pajosaiun Y3HdOO| 8L0z-Aen-L1| 81818¢
v Med ‘pajos|baN
000801 $ ANIAYOV AHOLYHYdIHd VHH3IS pUE BWO0OU|-MOT SjueIS) diseq | 8L VS| Y3INID AINY| 8Loz-Re-2L| 21818
00'G68'c $ TOOHOS HOIH AYNLNID SJUN029Yy AJeuonaiosiq pajoLsaiun 071 °43IMOd aNIT3aIs| sLoz-Aen-21|  918l8e
18622 $ ANIAYIY AHOLYHYdIYd YHY3IS SJun022y Aleuoij8.sig pajoLIsaiun JOIOHD SHIAVId| 8l0zZ-AeN-ZL| G18L8E
NOILdOay
A LT SY004d1X3L 31VIS (9G1 ) S[eusiely [euononsu| - pajouIsaiu @13/vV13 Y04 STIAON "ONI ‘SNOILNTOS TO0OHOS L13T7104| 8L0z-Aen-2L|  +1818¢
9¢'6EY $ ANIAVOV L3SIYO NI¥O1 SJUN020Y AJeuonaiosiq pajoLsaiun "ONI ‘LNJWNYIA0D MAD| 8l0z-Aen-9L| €1818¢
Sy Lyl $ | TOOHOS AYVLININITI L13AIS00Y apIsy 189S 810D ‘| AL "ONI ‘ANVdINOD ONIAYYL TVLNIIMO| 8L0z-Aen-9L|  11818¢
29°6¥2 $ TO0OHOS AYVYLNINI T NOSIAvIN apisy 183 810D ‘| aIL ooW3al sLoz-Aew-9L|  01818¢
V Hed ‘pajos|baN sNogdry
eLz0'0L ¢ TOOHIS AYY.LNIWITI T1IMOT pue 8WOoU-MOT SjueIS) disegd | 8pIL YSYI| ANV STY.LIW Q¥VMY LNIANLS "ONI “00 A1ddNS TOOHDS SANOr|  810Z-AeN-9L|  60818¢€
JOOHOS ILVIAINYILNI 3Y0LSY004d
L1°8%S $ TVININYANNS YNHLYYOVIN apIsy 189S 8109 ‘| &L MINg BAP 077 ‘SONIATOH MO0dLD| 8L0Z-Ae|N-9L| 80818
JO0HOS
89904 $ | AMVLINIWITZ TVLNIANVANNS HINW| 98U (4SdVS) uonepunod sjooyos oignd V'S "ONI ‘AN3IY4 SNVIDISNIN| - 8L0Z-AenN-9L|  20818€
6£'601 $ S30IAY3S 32170d TOOHIS SJun02VY Aleuoij8.0sIq pajoLIsaIuN 10430 301440| 8L0Z-AeN-9L|  90818¢
NYY90Yd (05£9 d/00Y)
61,08 $ TYNOILYANOD0 TYNOIDTFY| boid Jsjus) [euonednaoQ [euoibsy - pajolsalun ONINOOQ3N| 8L0Z-AeN-9L|  G08L8E
v Hed ‘pajos|faN
G/'GGG'e ¢ | TOOHDS ILVIAIWHILNI NOIDHENdS pUB BWO0DU|-MOT SJUBIS) diseq | 8JilL VSV ONILHOIT IDVLS ANV ANNOSO¥d| 8L0z-Aen-91|  +0818¢
.pajeal)| ldquinN
:Junow 1| :uondiosag 921n0sd :uonduosag wa: 191ddn
) \ ns nduosag S| nduasaq way| ilddng odowal  od

10 pun4




8T

99'G8 $ S3D2IAH3S ONIATING SJuUn020Y Aleuoi8.0sIq pajoLIsaIuN NOILYYOdY0D SLONAOYd ONIM| 8L0z-AelN-LL|  #G818€
00€LL'2 $ NOILVYNTVYAT ANY HOHV3S3H SJuUn022Y Aleuoi8.0sIg pajoLIsaIuN JOIAY3S ONILSTL TYNOILYONAa3| 8Loz-Aew-2L|  €9818¢
H0L12371109
00°G0E'} $ S32IAY3S J2170d TO00HIS SJun022y Aleuoija.asig pajoLIsaiun XVL-43FUNSYIYL IONVHO 40 ALNNOD| 8L0z-Aen-21|  zG8l8e
06°0S6¢ $ S32IAY3S 32170d TO0HIS SJUN022Yy AJeuonaiosiq pajoLsaiun "ONI ‘ONIMNLOVANNYIN AR A|  8102-AeiN-/1 1G818¢
v Med ‘payos|baN
0€99 $ TOOHIS AYVYLINIWNITI 113IMOT pue swodu|-moT sjuel) diseq | 8l ‘YSYI YIONIVYD| 8L0Z-AeN-2L|  039818¢E
8¢'€19°01 $ S3DINY3S ONIATING S99 [BJudy J8jua) JIAID b EVARIIRSEE| "ONI ‘SFOIAYIS NOILONAOYd dOYD| 8L0z-AeiN-LL|  8¥818¢
JOOHIS V Hed ‘pajos|baN NOILYONd3
00000°¢ $ AHVYLININITI NOLONIHSYM pue swodu|-moT sjuels) diseqd | 8L YSYI ALITVND ¥O4 LNLILSNI LNTHVd| 8L0z-Aen-21|  1¥818€
JOOHIS V Ued ‘pajos|baN NOILYONad3
000009 $ AHYLNINITI NOLONIHSYM pue swodu|-moT sjuelg) diseq | 8l ‘YSYI ALITVNO ¥O4 LNLILSNI INJHVd| 8L0z-AeN-LL|  /v818E
1£'122'8 $ S1HY ONINHO4H3d ® TVNSIA SJuUn022y AIBuoi8.asIg pajoLIsaIuN S3SIYAYILNT DISNIN S.ANVYLYIE| 8L0Z-AeN-LL|  9¥818¢E
v Hed ‘pajos|faN
00'¢Z8 $ | TOOHOS AYVININITF 113AIS00Y pue swodu|-moT sjuels) diseqd | 8L YSYI ALNNOD IONVHO 39ND AYIA0DSIA|  8L0z-AeN-LL|  Sv818E
NOILVYIOOSSY
L6'VCL'S $ NOILYONAd3 40 ayvo9g SJuUn022Y Aleuoi8.0sIq pajoLIsaiun a¥vOod JOOHOS VINYOLITYD|  8Loz-AeN-2L|  +¥818¢
TAAA) $ TOOHOJS HOIH AFTIVA VI30 U9 juswaAoidw [00YoS ‘| SIL :gTON INTLSAS Vd MAN "ONI ‘dNOYD SYYOMLAN VLIDIa| 8L0z-Aen-LL| €v818¢
00620C $ JOOHIS AYVLININITI ¥IONINIH (susodeq v Ld-gSV UON) Jesiespun INYV4 AYY3E SLLONM| 8L0z-Aein-2L|  z¥8l8¢
68'63¢ $ JOOHIS AYVLININITI ¥IONINIH 3pISy 189S 8100 ‘| BpIL "ONI ‘STDINYIS LIV NOZVINY|  810Z-AeiN-/| 1 7818¢
S31NddNs
21'50G°¢e¢ $ S1HY ONINHO4H3d ® TVNSIA Sjun0day Aleuoneiosig pajoisaiun| ANV SLNIWNYLSNI TVIISNIN S3ASIYdYILNT OISNN S.ANVYLYIE| 8L0Z-AeN-LL|  0¥818E
1999 $ TOOHOS AYVLININITI ¥INTYM apIsy 189S 8100 ‘| BpIL "ONI ‘STOINYIS WLIdVYO NOZVINY| 8L0Z-RelN-LL|  6E8LSE
\ Hed ‘pajos|baN 81//1 HOA4
00109211 $ TOOHOJS AYVLIN3IN3T3 02I1d-0ld pue swodu|-moT sjuels) dised | 8fiL (YSYI| 334 INVHOO0Hd 000€ IAIIHOV "ONI ‘000€3AIIHOV| 810Z-keN-2L|  8€818E
V Ued ‘pajos|beN NOILYONa3
000009 $ | TOOHOS ALVIAIWHILNI NOIDHENdS pue swodu|-moT sjuelg) diseq | 8l ‘YSYI ALITVNO ¥O4 ILNLILSNI INTHV| 8L0z-AeiN-LL|  2£818€
€9°189 $ JOOHIS AYVLININITI ¥IONINIH apIsy 189S 8100 ‘| BpIL "ONI ‘SFOINYIS WLIdVYO NOZVINY| 8L0Z-RelN-2L|  9€818¢
H31IN3D
8€°¢09 $ 1IN3INdOT13IAIA ATHD T1FHDLIN uoneonp3 [eloadg 10430301440, gloz-Ren-ZL|  ¥€818€
00°08¢ $ NOISIAIQ S3OHNOSTH NYINNH SJuUn022y AIBuoi8.0sIg pajoLIsaiun STVINIY ALYV ST edp IYAOANYS 3SOr|  8L0z-AeiN-LL|  €£818¢
ANVH90Hd
61°/26 $ IVYNOILYdNII0 TYNOID3Y juelg) sApusdu| 310 "ONI ‘AVM JHL Av3T1103rodd| 8l0z-Aew-2L| 2e818¢
AYH904d
80°/18'¢ $ TVYNOILYdNIO0 TYNOID3Y 1snu] shemyied Jsale) eiulojijed "ONI ‘AVM IHL Av31.L03rodd| 810z-AeN-2L 1£818¢
AYY904d
81’6zl $ IVYNOILYdNOO0 TYNOID3Y 1sni| shemyied Jeaied elulojied "ONI ‘AVM IHL Av31.L03rodd| 8L0z-AeN-2L|  0€818¢
NVH90Hd
9l'1ee $ IVYNOILYdNIO0 TYNOIDIY 1sni| shkemyied Jsaie) elulojie) "ONI ‘AVM JHL Av3T1103rodd| 8l0z-kew-2L| 62818€
:pajealn| :laquinp
unow ]| :uondiIosag 92.1n0Sd :uondiiosag wa Jonddn
¥ \'/ 11 njduassqg | 1jdassg way lladng 0d a1eq od

10 pun4




6T

J4NLIND NOILYIOOSSY
00862 $ ANY FONVYINHO443d TO0HIS Z)-M JueJ9) %00|g SsauIpesy 868||00 YOT1ISNNOD TO0HIS NYOIYINY|  8l0z-Aen-gL 18818¢
c€earl $ TOOHJS HOIH MOvd31aavs apIsy 189S 8100 ‘| BIL "ONI ‘ANVdINOD ONIAYYL TVLNIIMO| 8L0z-Aen-gL|  8/818¢
y9'1e $ TOOHIS AYVLINIWITI d13I44VD apIsy 189S 8100 ‘| BpIL "ONI ‘ANVdINOD ONIAVYL TVLNIINO| 8L0z-Aen-gL|  2/818€
GGyl $ TOOHOS AYVLINIWITI d13144VD 3pIsy 19S 8100 ‘| BpIL "ONI ‘ANVdINOD ONIAVYL TVLNIIMO| 8L0z-Aen-gL|  2/818€
JOOHOS v Med ‘payos|baN
£6°00% $ HOIH TVINIWVYANNL ZANId0D pue 8wodu|-mo] Ssjueln) diseq | BilL VS| JOVLNVAQY SSANISNG SATdVLS| 8Loz-Aen-gL| 9/818¢
€1'8¢ $ TOOHOS AYVLINANTTI ODVILNVS uoneonp3 [eoeds "ONI ‘ANVdINOD ONIAVYL TVLNIIMO| 8L0z-Aen-gL|  G/818¢
sdiysJauned pooyloqybiaN ajes
8€'30¢ $ TOOHOS AMV.LNIWI T3 aT13I44Y9 | *» Buiuies jooyog Jayy pue alojeq £69-20024-0€ "ONI ‘ANVdINOD ONIAVYL TVLNIIMO| 8L0z-Aen-gL|  +/818¢
sdiysJauned pooyloqybiaN ajes
11'10€ $ TOOHOS AYVY.LNIWI 13 AFAYVH| 8 BuiuiesT jooyog Jsyy pue aiojeg £59-2002H-0€ "ONI ‘ANVdINOD ONIQVYL TVLNIINMO| 8L0z-AeN-gL|  2/818¢
v Hed ‘pajos|faN
000002 $ TOOHOS FLVIAINHILNI ¥4V pue swodu|-moT sjuels) diseqd | 8l YSYI 3avo| sLoz-Aen-gl 1/818¢
JOOHOS v Med ‘pajos|baN
00'¢S. $ [ AYVLNIW3ITI TVININVYANNA "IN pue 8Wodu|-Mm0T] sjueln) diseq | BilL YSYI ¥3LNID IHNLYN TVININNONYIANG| 8L0Z-AeN-8L|  0/818€
00000°G $ NOILYONAd3 TvI03dS uoijeonp3 [ejosds S30IAY3S Yg0d BAP MOOD ILVXM| 8L0z-AeiN-gl| 69818
00006’} $ NOILYONAd3 TvI03dS uoneonp3 [eoeds "ONI ‘S3LVID0SSY ANV 834002 rd| 8L0z-AeiN-gL|  89818¢
00000C $ | TOOHOS AYVINIWNITI VLSIA ILNOW SJun022y AIeuoija.asig pajoLIsaiun TYNOILYNYILNI STINVAWOD SISVO|  8L0z-AenN-gL|  29818¢
00009 $ S1HV ONINHO4H3d ® TVNSIA SJUN022Yy AJeuonaiosiq pajoLsaiun NVINVSHYE NvSY| 810Z-AelN-8L|  99818¢
00009 $ S1HV ONINHO443d ® TVNSIA SJuUn022y AIBuoi8.0sIg pajoLIsaIuN 318V LS NHOr|  8L0z-AeN-gL|  S9818¢
Y Hed ‘pajos|beN "ONI ‘VAILISOd
00000t $ TOOHIS HOIH AFTIVA pue swodu|-moT sjuels) diseq | 8l SV VNITdIOSIA BAP 0OZOYO OINOLINY| 8L0zZ-AenN-8L|  #9818¢
JOOHIS NVH904d 09¢ IOVONT NOILYONad3
000000} $ HOIH TVINIWVYANN4 ZANId09 (yZ)¥ dn-jjoJ) S13SSY Amue) isiz|  ¥O4 SIDIAYIS INVLINSNOD ALITVND ¥O4 ILNLILSNI LNIHVd| 8L0z-Aen-gL|  €9818¢
GlL'GZL'L $ S3DJINH3S ONIATING Junoooy soueusiule| Jofep @ BuiobuQ "ONI ‘44NL ASY3| 8l0z-AeN-2L|  29818¢
NILYYIN
6.°919°6C $ S3JINY3S ONIATING Junoddy soueusjule) Jofel @ BulobuQ |NOILYTIVLYNI 48NL TVIDIHILYY "ONI ‘44NL ASY3| 8L0Z-AeN-2L|  29818¢
187447 $ S32IAY3S 32170d TO0HIS SJUN020Yy AJeuonaiosiq pajoLsaiun "ONI ‘SNOIS D19V TVLIDIA|  810Z-AeiN-21 19818¢
d4noL
00069'Gl $ TOOHOS HOIH MJOvY4931davs (¥Z1¥ dn-jjoJ) S13SSY Aimua) 1s1.z 39371020 “TYO'¥ON S13SSVY SYNOL INIANLS TYNOILYNYILNI| 8L0Z-AeN-LL|  09818€
00'89¢'8 $ TOOHJS HOIH MOvd31aavs (21 dn-JjoJ) S13SSY Aimua) 1s1.z SYNOL INIANLS TYNOILYNYILNI| 8L0Z-AeN-L)L|  6S818E
00'6¥. $ TOOHJS HOIH AYNLN3ID SJun022y AIeuoij8.asIg pajoLIsaIun SQYYMAINNNa| 8L0z-Aen-LL|  85818¢
JOOHIS
96'G¥9 $ HOIH TYLNINVYANN4 ZaNIAOD SJun02VY Aleuoij8.0sIq pajoLIsaIuN "ONI ‘SAYVMV NILSNL| 8L0Z-Aen-L)L|  /S818€
NOILvONa3
00°09¢ $ TOOHOIS AYVLININITI ODVILNYS SJUN022Y AIBuoN8.0SIg PajoLIsaIuN 40 301440 ALNNOD OLNINVHOVS| 8L0Z-AelN-2L|  95818¢
JAVHANY
00301 $ ANIAVIY 13SIHD NIHOT SJUN022Yy AJeuonaiosiq pajoLsaiun SOTHVD egp "ONI ‘STUNLNIA SIAVHANY| 8L0z-Ae-21|  GG818¢
:pajealn| :laquinp
unow ]| :uondiIosag 92.1n0Sd :uondiiosag wa Jonddn
} \'/ 11 njduassqg | 1jdassg way lladng 0d a1eq od

10 pun4




0¢

18'%05'C $ S301IAY3S ONIATING Junoddy soueusjulely Jofe g BuiobuQ 140ddNS13LdI BAp NOILYHOdHOD MAIN|  810Z-AeN-8L|  G1618E
NY¥904d 077 ‘SY3LNIO JWOH
8/°¢6 $ TYNOILYdNDI0 TYNOIDFY Juel eAjusou| 310 S3IMOT AP "ONI ‘SIINYAINOD SAMOT|  8L0Z-Aen-gL|  €1618¢
61'98 $ JOOHOS AYVLININTTI ONIM apIsy }8S 8100 ‘| oL "ONI ‘SFOIAYTS VLIdVD NOZVINY| 810Z-AeN-8L|  Z1618¢E
1208 $ JOOHOS AYYLININTTI ONIN apIsy 18S 8100 ‘| oL "ONI ‘SIOINYIS TVLIdYO NOZVINY| 81L0Z-AeN-8L| 01618
v Hed ‘pajos|faN
LLELS'T $ JOOHOS AYYLININT 1 T1IMO1 pue 8Woou|-M0T SjuelS) diseq | L YSY| STVIYILYIN ONINYYIT IHOHSINYT|  8L0Z-ABIN-BL|  60618¢E
12'808'} $ JOOHOS AYYLININI T YIHTYM apisy 108 8109 ‘| BIL STVIYALYIN ONINYYI T IHOHSINYT|  8L0Z-Aen-8L| 80618
JOOHOS v Med ‘pajos|baN
€T'1E0'7 $ HOIH TYININYANNL ZANIAOD pUB 8WOooU|-M0T S)ueIS) diseq | alL YSYI "ONI ‘SIOINYIS TVLIdYO NOZVINY| 810Z-AeN-8L| 20618
1G'9EY $ JOOHOS HOIH AYNLNID apIsy oS 8100 ‘| oL "ONI ‘SY3T1ISH00d I1dON % SINYVE| 810Z-ABIN-8L|  90618¢
v Hed ‘pajos|faN
07’05} $ JOOHOS AYVLININTTI NOSIavIN pue 8Woou|-M0T SjueIS) diseq | SflL VS| STVIYALYIN ONINYYI T IHOHSINYT|  8L0Z-Aen-gL|  £0618¢
00'086 $ JOOHOS AYYININITT L4V apIsy }8S 8100 ‘| oL ALNNOD IONVYHO 39N AYIA0DSIA|  8L0Z-Aen-gL| 20618
v Wed ‘pajos|baN
e0'vel $ JOOHIS AYVLININTTI NOSIavIN pue 8Woou|-M0T SjuelS) diseq | aIL VS| STVIYILYIN ONINYYIT IHOHSINY1|  810Z-ABIN-8L|  10618E
JOOHOS sdiysisuped pooyioqybiaN sjes
2022 $ | AYVINIWITI TIVININVANNA HINW| 8 Buiuses jooyog Jeyy pue aiojeg £59-20024-0€ STVIYALYIN ONINYYI T IHOHSINYT|  8L0Z-Aen-gL| 66818
34n1IN9
00866 $ | ANV JONVINHO4H3d TOOHIS Zi-M Juels xo0|g ssaulpesy a6aj(0) S11NS3Y ONIHOLYH BAp HOLYH VIOIM1Yd| 810Z-AeiN-8L| 86818
34n1IN9 09VIIHD 449 HUVNVYY
GL'¥69'¢ $ | ANV JONYINYO4Y3d TOOHIS 211 JUeJ9) 3009 ssaulpeay 869|j00 Bgp 0711 'ST1GVAIFOTY MAVINVYY| 81L0Z-ABN-8L|  /6818¢
S31ddNnS
98rLel  $ S1¥Y ONINYO443d 8 IVNSIA $junoday Aseuoiaiosiq pajorisaiun| ANV SINJWNYLSNI IWOISNIN S3SIYAYILNT OISNIN S.ANVYLY3E| 8L0z-Aen-gL| 96818
06'782 $ NOILYNTVYAT ANV HOHVY3S3Y S)UN0OY Aleuonalosiq pajolsalun S30INIA ONIMYYIN NOISIA|  810Z-AeN-8L|  G68L8E
INJW3AIIHOVY IN3ANLS v Hed ‘pajosifeN NOILvoNnad3
00'009 $ ? SNYYO0Hd ¥INYYITHSITONT pue 8Woou|-M0T SjueIS) diseq | flL VS| 40 INJNLHVYdIA ALNNOD IONVHO| 81L0Z-ABIN-8L|  ¥6818¢
NY¥90ud (05£9 d/00¥) ALISH3AINN
00°00. $ TYNOILYANDI0 TYNOIDIY| Boud 1eyusd feuonednadQ [euoibey - psjouisaiun JLVLS NYOIHOIN 40 SFALSNYL 40 a¥v0od| 8102-AeiN-gL|  26818¢€
JOOHOS AYVLININI T3 SYIHOVIALAVASHYIHOVIL
€0'LL1 $ TYINIWYANNS FTUANTTHD apIsy 18S 8100 ‘| L 4P 071 ‘ADYINAS HIHOVAL| 8L0Z-ABIN-8L|  16818¢E
v Hed ‘pajos|faN
6'026 $ JOOHOS AYVYLININI 1 YAINOS3 pue 8WOooU|-MOT SjueIS) diseq | BpilL YSYI STVIYALYIN ONINYYI T IHOHSINYT| 8L0Z-Aen-gL| 63818
34n1IN2
00002 $ | ANV JONVINHO4H3d TOOHIS Zi-M Juels) xoo|g ssaulpesy 868j(0) 3937100 ALINNWINOD ODVILNYS OHONVY| 810Z-ABN-8L|  /8818¢
VL Ly $ JOOHOS AYVYLININIT1I LNOWIHS S)UN00OY Aleuonalosig pajoLsalun STVIYILYIN ONINYYIT IHOHSINY1|  810Z-ABIN-8L|  G8818¢E
sdiysiaupied pooyioqybiaN ajes
95'62 $ JOOHIS AYVLININITI NITYNVYS| B Buluses [ooyos Jayy pue aioeg £69-20024-0€ STVIYALYIN ONINYYI T IHOHSINYT|  8L0Z-Aen-gL|  £8818¢
.pajeal)| ldquinN
unow ]| :uondiIosag 92.1n0Sd :uondiiosag wa Jonddn
junowy ns nduasaq Yy nduosaq waj |[ddng odowal  od

10 pun4




1¢

v Med ‘pajos|baN

£6°101 $ ANIAVYOV L3SIYO NI¥OT pUB 8LIOJU|-MOT SjUeIS) diseq | 8jilL VSV 10430 301440, 8L0Z-ken-1z|  £v618€
v Hed ‘pajos|faN S3OINY3S B
6°06S $ AWIAVOV L3SIYO NI¥OT pUB 8LOJU|-MOT S)ueIS) diseq | SfiIL VSV S10NAd0¥d SSANISNG SNOILNTOS 3J1440|  8L0z-Aen-1z|  zZ¥618¢
NVYY904d
GE'96E $ TYNOILYdNOD0 TYNOIDTY Juels) 8AUBOU| 319 "ONI ‘STDIAYIS WLIdYD NOZVINY| 8L0Z-keN-1g|  L¥618¢E
D71 'SH3LNID INOH
L1°€€ $ S3DINY3S ONIATING Junodoy soueusule| Jofep @ BuiobuQ S IMOT BAP ONI ‘SAINVAINOD S.AMO1|  8Loz-Aei-1z|  0ov6L8E
69°€YE $ NOILYONA@3 TvID3dS uoljeanp3 [enads 10430301440, 8loz-Aen-1z| 6€618€
V Med ‘pajos|baN S3DINYIS B
00°€€. $ TOOHOS AYVLNIWI 13 NOSIA3 pUB 8LIOOU|-MOT SjuelIS) diseq | 8L VSV S129NAd0¥d SSANISNG SNOILNTOS 301440|  8L0z-Aen-1z|  8¢£618¢
JO0HOS "ONI ‘QOHLIN
8G°100'¢ $ AYYLNINTTI ZNYD-043NOY (9 46-yjaud) Buiuses Ale3-0s M3N 9Y3FZ1HIH SY00d ANNOY VNS, 8L0zZ-AeN-Lz|  9€618¢
V Med ‘pajos|baN S3DINYIS B
€269 $ [ TOOHOS AYVLININITI VLSIA ILNOW pU. 8LI0OU|-MOT SUeIS) diseq | 8jilL VSV S10NAd0¥d SSANISNG SNOILNTOS 301440|  8L0z-Aen-1z|  GE618¢
sdiysiaupied pooyioqybiaN ajes
1169l $ TOOHOS AYY.LNIWI T3 aT13I144V9 | % Buiuies jooyog Jeyy pue alojeg £69-20024-0€ 10430 301440, 8L0z-ken-1z|  ¥£618€
G8'8/6 $ TOOHOS AYV.LNINTTI AQINNIN S)UNo2Y Aleuonalosiq pajoLsalun 10430301440, 8loz-Aen-1z| €£618¢
sdiysisuyed pooyioqubiaN ajes
AN $ TOOHOS AMV.LNINI T3 AFAYVH| % BuluiesT jooyog Jayy pue aiojed £69-20024-0€ 10430301440, gloz-Aen-Lz| 2€618¢
Glv8y $ ANIAVYOV L3SIYO NI¥OT Spun4 swn-suQ pajouIsalun 10430301440, 8loz-Aen-1z|  0€618¢
TO0HDS sdiysisuped pooyioqubieN ajes
65°LLL $ | AMVLNIWIT3 TVLNINVANNL HINW| @ BuiuiesT j0oyog Jeyy pue siojeg £69-20024-0€ 10430301440, 8loz-ken-1z| 62618¢
JOOHOS v Med ‘pajos|baN
8,811 $ HOIH TVLNINYANNA ZANIJOD pue 8LI0OU|-MOT SuUeIS) diseq | 8L VSV 10430301440, gloz-Aen-1z| 8z618¢
3¥NLIND
6'G8 $ | ANV IONVINHOSYId TOOHIS Zi-M Juel9) %00|g ssaulpesy 8b8||0) "ONI ‘STOINYIS WLIdVYO NOZVINY| 8L0Z-ReN-Lg|  L2618¢
JOOHOS JLVIAINYILNI VOIYINY HLYON NOILYONA3
92'€99'C $ TVLNIWYANNS ZIANIN SJUN022Yy AJeuonaiosiq pajoLsaiun 0937.a4p ONI “IVLIY aNvyg 0931 8L0z-Ae-1z|  9z618¢
v Med ‘pajos|baN
¥591Le $ ANIAVYOV L3SIYO NI¥OT pU. 8LIOJU|-MOT SjueIS) diseq | 8L VSV NVYY904d TYNOILYONAI WdD|  8L0z-Ren-1z|  ¥2618¢
v10eYy $ 139ang S)UN029Yy AJeuonaiosiq pajoLsaiun "ONI ‘SFOINYIS WLIdVYO NOZVINY| 8L0Z-AelN-8L| 22618
00425 $ S30IAY3S ONIATING Junoddy 8oueusjulel Jofepy g BuiobuQ "ONI ‘S3LVIO0SSY ONvE IAVA| 81L0Z-Ae|N-8L|  0Z618¢€
89'16G'L $ S30IAY3S ONIATING 1unoddy soueusjule) Jofepy @ BuiobuQ "ONI ‘SOIAY3S NOILNGI¥LSIA ANV STTVS|  8L0z-AenN-8L|  61618€
G168 $ NOILYNAYYD Spun4 swn-suQ pajouIsalun ONILHOIT IOVLS ANV ANNOSOYd| 8L0z-Aen-gL| 81618
€1°€98'2 $ NOILYNTVAT ANV HOYV3STY S)UN029Yy AJeuonaiosiq pajoLsaiun NOILOINNOD edp "ONI ‘NOILOINNODAOSD| 8L0z-AkeN-gL| L1618
JONVYNILNIVIA
L7686 $ S30IAY3S ONIATING Junoddy soueusjulep Jofepy @ BuiobuQ ANV Y0071 SS3DIV eap HSIMYYd NNITO|  810Z-AeN-8L|  91618€
.pajeal)| ldquinN
‘unowl )| :uondiosaq 991n0s9 :uonduosaqg wa u91jddn
) \' us nduasaq Yy nduasaq way| iiddng odeed|  od

10 pun4




[44

34n1IN2
£8'9¢/ $ | ANV JONVINHO4H3d TOOHIS ZI-M Juels) xo0|g ssaulpesy 86aj(0) 10430301440, 810Z-ABIN-1Z|  G9618¢€
v Hed ‘pajos|faN
87'662'¢ $ JOOHOS AYVYININT T T1IMO1 pue 8Woou|-M0T SjueIS) diseq | BflL YSY| SM004A ryyY| 8L0z-ken-lz|  #9618¢
17816 $ JOOHIS AYVLININITI NOSTIM apIsy }8S 8100 ‘| oL 10430 301440| 8L0Z-Aen-Lz|  £9618¢€
NY¥90¥d S14170LNY dOHS
889 $ TYNOILYdNDI0 TYNOIDIY Juei9 aAjusOU| 31|  dOY HO4 HOSSTHAINOD MIN "ONI ‘00 INJNIND3I ANV L4171 D1410vd| 8L0Z-Aen-Lz|  29618¢
JOOHOS
£6'910° $ HOIH TYININYANNL ZANIAOD (#21¥ dn-0J) S13SSY Anuad 3s.z 10430 301440| 8L0z-Aen-Lz| 19618
ERIVE
0062 $ JOOHOS A¥YLNINIT1I NTOONIT apIsy 185 8100 ‘| BIL XYL '8 ¥3INIO FONIIOS VINYOAITYO| 8L0z-Aen-1z| 09618
v Med ‘pajos|baN
0981 $ JOOHOS AYVLININI 13 YaINOS3 pue 8Woou|-M0T SjuelS) diseq | L YSY| 10430301440, 8L0Z-ABIN-1Z|  6S618¢E
JOOHOS AYVININI 1A SYIHOVIALAVASHYIHOVIL
£S5yl $ TYINIWYANNS FTUANTTHD apisy 188 8100 ‘| BIL 9P 071 'ADYINAS ¥IHOVAL| 8L0Z-Aein-1z|  89618¢
JOOHOS AYVLININI 1A SYIHOVIALAVASHYIHOVIL
or'981 $ TYINIWYANNS FTUANTTHD apisy 189S 8100 ‘| BjIL 4P 071 ‘ADYINAS HIHOVAL| 810Z-ABIN-1Z|  8S618¢
000852 $ JOOHIS HOIH 3931109 31aaIN $)un02dYy Aleuo)aIosiq pajoLsaIun WNILYOSNOD TYNOILYN 3937100 37adlN| 8L0Z-Aen-1z| /G618
v Hed ‘pajos|feN
08'098'} $ JOOHOS AYYININT T T1IMO1 puB BWOoU|-MOT SRS DIsed | BhIL VSV 10430 301440| 8L0Z-Re-Lg|  99618¢
v Hed ‘pajos|feN S30INY3S B
Z57.6') $ JOOHOS AYYLININT 1 T1IMO1 pue 8Woou|-M0T SjueIS) diseq | L VS| $10Na0¥d SSANISNG SNOILNTOS 301440|  8L0Z-AeiN-1Z|  GG618¢€
v Hed ‘pajos|faN
0008y $ JOOHIS HOIH YOvd31aavs puB BWOOU|-MOT SRS OIseqd | BjIL YSY ONINYYI13H01dX3| 8L0Z-Aen-lg|  #S618¢€
20928 $ JOOHIS ¥INNNS uopesusouody/ejuswalddng-4497-0S 10430 301440| 8L0Z-ken-lz|  €9618¢
00015’} $ JOOHIS HOIH WOY1SHID3S $jun0ddy AJeuoiaiosiq pajoLIsaiun "ONI ‘dV YINYO4IT¥D NYIHLNOS| 8L0z-Aen-lg| 25618
20°0€S $ JOOHIS ¥INNNS uopesusouogyeyuswalddng-4491-0S 10430301440, 8L0Z-ABN-1Z|  1G618E
2998 $ JOOHOS YIWNNS uopesjusouody/eyuswalddng-4497-0S 10430 301440| 810Z-Aen-Lz|  09618¢
81°09¢ $ JOOHIS ¥INNNS uopesjusouody/ejuswalddng-4497-0S 10430 301440| 8L0Z-ken-Lz|  6¥618¢
v Hed ‘pajos|feN S30INY3S B
L071ET $ JOOHOS AYYLININT T T1IMO1 pue 8WOooU|-M0T] SjueIS) diseq | L VSV $10Na0¥d SSANISNG SNOILNTOS 301440|  8L0Z-AeiN-1Z|  8¥618¢E
v Hed ‘pajos|faN
16816 $ JOOHOS AYVYININT T T1IMO1 pue 8Woou|-M0T SjueIS) diseq | L VS| 10430 301440| 8L0z-Ren-Lg|  /¥618¢E
JOOHOS AYVLININI T3 SYIHOVIALAVASHYIHOVIL
19261 $ TYINIWYANNS FTUANTTHD apIsy 185 8100 ‘| Bl L Bgp 071 ‘ADYINAS ¥IHOVAL| 810Z-ABIN-1Z|  9¥618¢
v Med ‘pajos|baN
11162 $ | TOOHOS AYVYLININT 13 VLSIA ILNOW pue 8Woou|-M0T SjuelS) diseq | L VS| 10430301440, 8L0Z-ABIN-1Z|  G¥618E
v Hed ‘pajos|faN
98'LeY $ JOOHOS A¥VININTTA NOSIAT puB BWOoU|-MOT SRS dIsed | BhIL YSY| 10430 301440| 8L0z-ken-Lz|  #¥618¢
.pajeal)| ldquinN
unow ]| :uondiIosag 92.1n0Sd :uonduasag wa: J91ddn
junowy ns nduasaq Yy nyduasaq way |[ddng odowal  od

10 pun4




€¢

16626 $ JOOHIS HOIH AT TIVA S)UN029Yy AJeuonai0siq pajoLsaiun TYNOILYNYILNI L dVM| 8L0z-AeinN-zz|  +6618€
80'81€ $ | TO0OHOS JLVIAINYILNI NOIFDHNdS apIsy 183 810D ‘| aIL NILOWOYd!| 8L0Z-keN-zz| £6618¢€
81°0z¢ $ JOOHDS AYV.LNINITI NILYVIN SJUN022Yy AJeuonaiosiq pajoLsaiun JOVLINVAQY SSANISNG SATdVLS| 8L0z-Ael-zz| 26618
LLovl $ JOOHOS HOIH AITIVA SJUN022Yy AJeuonaiosiq pajoLsaiun "ONI ‘STDIAYIS WLIdVYD NOZVINY| 810Z-keN-zg|  16618¢€
v Hed ‘pajos|feN
1G°€61 $ TOOHOS AMV.LNIWI T HIANYD pUE BWO0DU|-MOT SJUEIS) dIseq | SfilL VSV JOVLNVAQY SSANISNG SATdVLS| 8L0z-AeiN-zz| 06618
000000,  $ NOILYONA@3 TvID3dS uoneonp3 [enadg|  SIDIAYIS AdVHIHL TYNSIA "ONI “Q'0 ‘ATHdILS ‘M SY19N0d| 8l0z-Aen-zz| 68618€
NOILYHOdHOD I1LOLSIHY
vZIEL ) $ JOOHDS ALVIAIWHILNI ¥YVD apIsy 183 810D ‘| 8L JHL 40 NOISIAIQ V edp OLSIAOW ODOSYN|  8L0z-Aen-zz|  88618¢
96°08€ $ TOOHDS HOIH YNV VLINVS (21¥ dn-jj0J) S13SSY Aimua) 1s1.z 10430301440, gloz-Aen-1z|  ¥8618¢
£THes $ S30IAY3S ONIATING Junodoy soueusjulel Jofepy @ BuiobuQ "ONI ‘SNOILNTOS ONIAOW SNIM3g| 8l0z-Aen-Lz| €8618¢
271 VSN SANVYE
L6°9YS°L $ JOOHIS HOIH AT TIVA (21 dn-jjoJ) S13SSY Aimua) 1s1.z 029V BdP NOILYHOdY0D SANYYE 000V| 8L0Z-keN-1g|  28618¢
JOOHDS AYYLNIWI 1T SYIHOVIALAVASYHIHOVAL
16102 $ TVLNINVANNS ITIANTIED apIsy 188 810D ‘| BIL BaP D711 'ADYINAS ¥3HOVAL| 8L0Z-ken-1z|  18618€
JONVYNILNIVIA
0000€ $ S30IAY3S ONIATING Junoddy soueusulep Jofepy @ BuiobuQ ANV Y2071 SS3DIV eap HSIMYYd NNITO|  810z-AeN-Lz|  08618€
34NLIND
vz sy $ | ANV IONVINHOSYId TOOHDS Zi-M JueJS) %00|g Ssaulpesy abs||0) 10430301440, 8loz-Aen-1z| 6.618€
GLoy $ S30IAY3S ONIATING Junoddy soueusjulel Jofepy B BuiobuQ "ONI ‘LSIM SFIDOTONHOIL TO¥LINOD| 8L0Z-ken-1z|  8.618€
99°/Z1°L $ TOOHOS AMV.LNIWI T HIAANYD apIsy 18S 810D ‘| aIL 10430301440, 8loz-ken-1z|  L.618€
dNO¥ IYYMLI0S
00291 $ S3DIAY3S 32I70d TO0HIS SJUN029Yy AJeuonaiosiq pajoLsaiun AL34VS 2179Nd 2ap YALSINTL T HNHLYY| 8L0Z-keN-Lg|  9/618¢€
18°9YE"L $ S30IAY3S ONIATING 1unoddy soueusjulel Jofepy B BuiobuQ "ONI‘0ZHD| 8l0z-Aen-1z| G.618€
JOOHOS JLVIAINYILNI V Hed ‘pajos|beN
¥9:000'7 $ TVLNIWYANNS ZIANTN pUB BWODU|-MOT SJUBIS) diseq | 8JilL VSV 10430301440, 8loz-ken-1z|  ¥.618€
18°LLE" ) $ S3DINY3S ONIATING Junoddy soueusjule| Jofepy @ BuiobuQ "ONI‘0ZHD| 8l0z-Aen-1z| €.618€
0068¥%'Z $ S30IAY3S ONIATING 1unoddy soueusjule) Jofepy g BuiobuQ "ONI ‘ONILOVYLINOD SNOZIMOH MaN|  810Z-keN-Lg|  2/618¢
65°10L°) $ S30IAY3S ONIATING 1unoddy soueusjule) Jofepy B BuiobuQ "ONI ‘SOILSY1d AILYNINNTII NY3LSIM|  8L0z-Aen-Lz|  12618€
S3lls
SNOIYVA ¥04 STOYLNOD
€99/60L $ S30IAY3S ONIATING Junoooy soueusjule| Jofepy @ BuiobuQ|  INJWIOVYNYIN ADYINT OVAH "ONI ‘STOYLINOD LT3ANNS| 8L0Z-AeN-LZ|  0.618€
or' oy $ S30IAY3S ONIATING SJUN022Yy AJeuonaiosiq pajoLsaiun NOILYHOdYO0D SLONAOYd ONIM| 8L0z-AeiN-1z|  69618€
SANVT
9,°€72') $ TOOHOS AYVLNIWI T3 NOSIAVIN (snoauey|sosi|\) suoneuoq INIAYI BAP MHVd NOILYIHOIY INIAYI|  81L02-keN-Lg|  89618¢€
0799 $ S30IAY3S ONIATING S)UN029Yy AJeuonaiosiq pajoLsaiun NOILYHOdY0D SLONAOYd ONIY| 8L0z-AeiN-1z|  19618€
S311ddNS
6L'60L°LE  $ TOOHOS HOIH YNV VLNVS apIsy 185 810D ‘| pIL| ANV SLNINNYLSNI TWOISNIN S3SINAYILNT DISNIN S.ANVYLYIE| 8L0Z-keN-Lg|  99618¢€
.pajeal)| ldquinN
‘unowl )| :uondiosaq 991n0s9 :uonduosaqg wa u91jddn
) \' us nduasaq Yy nduasaq way| ilddng odeed|  od

10 pun4




174

00°00G°L $ NOILYNAVHD Spun4 swf-suQ psjouisalun SNOIS 8 ALIAVS J144v¥L JAIMILYLS| 8L0Z-AeN-gz|  920Z8¢
JOOHOS ILVIAIWHILNI
04901} $ IVININYANNL ZIANIN apIsy 189S 8100 ‘| BIL S30IAY3S NODIOS Bap SYA100 NHOr|  8L0z-AeiN-zz|  +20zse
sdiysJauned pooyloqybiaN ajes
68°¢l $ TOOHOS AYV.LNIWI T3 NTOONIT| % BuiuiesT jooyog Jayy pue alojeq £69-20024-0€ 10430301440, 8loz-ken-zz| €z0z8e
000002 $ JOOHIS AYVYLININITE SWVYavY SJuUN022Y AlBuoij8.0sIq pajoLIsaIuN JANVO 38Nd| 8l0z-AeN-zz|  zzozse
v Hed ‘pajos|faN
€102 $ TOOHOS AYMVLINIWITI ¥3IAEVYD pue swodu|-moT sjuelg) diseq | 8l SV JOVLNVAQY SSANISNG SATdVLS| 8L0z-Ael-zz|  120zse
S¥3SVL AdSVS
9196501 $ S32IAY3S 32170d TO0HIS SJUN022Yy AJeuonaiosiq pajoLsaiun H04 334 1H0ddNS ATHVIA "ONI ‘ISI¥dYILNT NOXY| 8l0z-Aen-zz|  020Z8E
sdiysJauned pooyloqybiaN ajes
G0'0ze $ | TOOHOS AYVLINIWITF VAIATNGIS| @ Buiutes jooyog Jayy pue aiojeg £59-200Z4-0E 10430 301440| 8L0z-Aen-gz|  61028€
00°00% $ 301440 SNOILVIINNWNOD SJuUn022y AIBuoi8.asIg pajoLIsaIuN 271'V11IZNOOTIvE| 8l0Z-Aen-gz| 810Z8€
sdiysJauned pooyloqybiaN ajes
6C'CE $ TOOHOS AMVLNIWI 13 NOSIAT| % Buiuies jooyog Jayy pue alojed £69-200Z4-0€ 10430301440, 8loz-ken-zz|  21028€
VvId3an 20
000002 $ 331440 SNOILVIINNWINOD Bunesey - uonusieyAUBWIINIOSY ONILNIHVd Bap "ONI ‘ONIHSITgNd AINY3IL|  8L0z-AeN-zz| 91028
H3LN3O S14V ANV
€T LTl $ JOOHIS HOIH NOYLSHID3S (21 dn-jjoJ) S13SSY Aimua) 1sLz DISNIA BgP "ONI ‘STHOLS ¥ILINID ¥VLIND| 8L0z-Aen-zz|  Glozse
V Ued ‘pajos|baN "ONI ‘SNOILOANNOD AQVYH3ALIT
00000°¢ $ TOOHIS AYVLININITI ODVILNVS pue swodu|-moT sjuels) diseq | 8l “YSYI S:M3Z134 AONVN Bap ¥3Z134 AONVN| 8L0Z-AeN-gz|  ¥1028¢
TOOHOJS AYVLININIT3
€1°60¢ $ IVININYANNS 3dH0OHL apIsy 189S 8100 ‘| BpIL 10430301440, 8loz-ken-zz| ¢L0Z8e
JOOHIS
L1'6.L $ HOIH TVLNIWNYANN4 ZaNIA0D (21 dn-JjoJ) S13SSY Aimua) 1s1.z 10430301440, 8loz-ken-zz|  110Z8€
£6'699 $ | TOOHOS AYVLNAW3TA L713AIS00Y 3pISY 185 8100 ‘| SPIL JOVINVAQY SSIANISNG SA1dVLS| 8l0z-AeiN-zz|  0l0zse
LWile $ JOOHIS AYVLNINITI AINEVH 3pISY 185 810D ‘| SIL 10430 301440| 8L0z-Aen-zz|  60028€
80°166 $ TOOHOS AYVLININITI NILYVIN SJun022y Aleuoi8.sIg pajoLIsaiun JOVLNVAQY SSANISNG SATdVLS| 8L0z-AeiN-zz|  800z8€E
NOILVYIOOSSY
00'8t¢ $ 301440 SNOILVYIINNWINOD SJUN022Yy AJeuonaiosiq pajoLsaiun SNOILY13Y 2179Nd TOOHDS VINYO4ITYD|  810Z-keN-zg| 20028
00°0G¢ $ 301440 SNOILVYIINNWINOD SJuUn022y AIBuoi8.0sIg pajoLIsaiun ALNNOD IONVYHO SLMV| 8L0z-AeiN-zz|  900Z8¢
ONISNOH
0000} $ NOISIAIQ SFOHNOSTY NYINNH SJun022y AIeuoij8.asIg pajoLIsaIun JOOHOS 3LYNDIAY HO4 NOILITVOD|  8L0z-Aen-gz|  £00Z8€
JOOHIS V Ued ‘pajos|baN NOILVHOdH0D F11LOLSI¥Y
98'¢8 $ HOIH TYLNINVYANN4 ZaNIAOD pue swodu|-moT sjuels) diseq | sl 'YSYI JHL 40 NOISIAIQ V BAp 0LSIAOW OJSYN| 8loz-AeiN-zz|  zoozse
1€'12L $ TOOHOS HOIH AYNLN3D SJUN020Y AlBuoi8.0sIg pajoLIsaIuN "ONI ‘SYIMOT4 LO3HIA SYIMOYD| 8L0Z-keN-gz|  100Z8E
09'148 $ JOOHOIS HOIH MOvd31davs 3pISY 188 810D ‘| SPIL 10430 301440| 8L0z-kenN-2z|  66618€
v Hed ‘pajos|faN
87'696 $ JOOHIS AYVLININITI NOSIAVIN pue swodu|-moT sjuels) diseqd | 8L YSYI 10430301440, 8loz-Aen-cz| 86618¢
:pajealn| :laquinp
unow ]| :uondiIosag 92.1n0Sd :uondiiosag wa Jonddn
¥ \'/ 11 njduassqg | 1jdassg way lladng 0d a1eq od

10 pun4




S¢

0087 $ NOILYONA3 AOOHATIHO ATdv3| weiboid [ooyosald 8jels v :juswdojersd piiyo S30IAY3S TVIO0S 40 LNINLYYLIA, 8L0zZ-Aen-vL| 89918€
00396 $ NOILYONA3 AOOHATIHO ATdv3| weiboid [ooyasald ajels v uswdojersd piiyd S3DIAYIS TVIO0S 40 INIFNLYYLIA| 8L0Z-Aen-v)L|  £9918€
00896 $ NOILYONA3 AOOHATIHO ATdv3a| welboid [0oyosaid 8lels v Juswdojersq piyd SIDINYIS TVIO0S 40 INIFNLYYLIA| 8L0Z-Aen-v)L|  99918€
AOOHATIHO ATdV3
00'186'8Y $ NOILYONA3 AOOHATIHO ATdv3| weiboid [ooyosald ajels v :uswdojersd piyd|  SAHVOFLYVINS INOOYSSY1D "ONI ‘LS| 8L0Z-AeN-¥L|  26GL8E
8Z'18¢'L $ NOILYONA3 AOOHATIHO ATdv3a| welboid [0oyosaid alels v Juswdojersq piyd SNOILNTOS TYNOILYONA3 SANOr A3YY| 8L0Z-AeN-gL|  89518¢
8Z'18¢'l $ NOILYONA3 AOOHATIHO ATdv3a|  welboid [0oyosaid 8els v Juswdojersq piyd SNOILNTOS TYNOILYONA3 SANOr A3YY| 8L0z-AenN-gl|  29G18¢
6€900°1 $ NOILYONA3 AOOHATIHO ATdV3| weiboid [ooydsald ajels v uswdojersd piiyo "ONI ‘I1ddV| 8L0z-AeN-gL| 99518€
TL8EL'e $ NOILYONA3 AOOHATIHO ATdv3a| welboid [0oyosaid 8lels v Juswdojersq piyo "ONI ‘T1ddV| 8L0z-AeiN-€L| S9518¢
6C'¢L) $ NOILYONA3 AOOHATIHO ATdv3| weiboid [ooyosald 8jels v :juswdojersd piiyo O3dIA OLOHd H®g| 8l0zZ-AeN-EL|  #9518€
G030l $ NOILYONA3 AOOHATIHO ATdv3a| welboid [0oyosaid alels v Juswdojersq piyd 10430 301440| 8L0z-Aen-LL|  Zgs1L8e
08'¢9l $ NOILYONA3 AOOHATIHO ATdV3a| welboid [00yosaid 8els v Juswdojersq piyd 10430301440, 8loz-Ren-LL| €6v718¢
V4 Juei9 320ig SIYO
0298 $ NOILYONA3 AOOHATIHO ATdV3| weiboid [ooyasald ajels v uswdojersd piiyo 10430301440, 8loz-Aen-LL|  06¥18€
:pajealn | :aquinN
Junow | : uonduosag 991n0sd :uondiiosag wa Jonddn
¥ \ JS ndi a | ndi q wsy| ljdang 0d a1eq od
¢l pund
19°06€'S $ |:lejol pueio
Yov6Ly $ ANIAYIV ONINYY3T A3ONVAQY SJUN029Yy Ateuonaiosiq 60 pund SNOILNTOS TYNOILYONAT SANOr AFYY| 8L0z-AenN-¢L| 69518
€0961°1 $ ANIAYIV ONINYY3T A3ONVAQY apISy 189S 8100 ‘| BIIL 60 puUn4 10430301440,  8loz-Aen-LL 10G18¢
:pajealn| :aquinN
Junow | : uonduosag 991n0sd :uondiiosag wa Jonddn
¥ \' JS ndi a | ndi q wsy| ljdang 0d a1eq od
60 pund
00°0¥2°9LL°}L § |:Iejol puei9
TOOHIS ILVIAIWHILNI V Hed ‘pajos|beN
00002 $ IVININYANNA Z3ANIN pue swodu|-moT sjuels) diseqd | 8L YSYI 3937100 VNV VLNVS| 8102-keN-zg| L2028
:pajealn| :laquinp
unow ]| :uondiIosag 92.1n0Sd :uondiiosag wa Jonddn
¥ \'/ JS ndi d | ndi q wsy| ljdang 0d a1eq od

10 pun4




9¢

16'/8Y $ NOILYONA3 AOOHATIHO ATdv3a| welboid [0oyosaid 8lels v Juswdojersq piyo 10430 301440| 8L0z-Aen-Lz|  S8618€
S31NddNsS

0¥’ 1E $ NOILYDONA3 AOOHATIHO ATdV3a|  weiboid [00yosald ajels v Juswdoeasg piiyd|  TYNOILONYLSNI NOOYSSY1D SIVIYILYIN ONINYYIT IHOHSINYT|  8L0Z-AeN-8L|  #1618€
S317ddNsS

(1[5 27AlR S $ NOILYONAd3 AOOHATIHD ATHY3|  weiboid [00ydsald ajejs O :Jusdojersq piyd|  TYNOILONYLSNI INOOYHSSY 1D STIVIYILYIN ONINYYITIHOHSINY|  810Z-Aen-8) 11618¢

11029 $ NOILYONA3 AOOHATIHO ATdV3a|  welboid [00yosaid 8els v Juswdojersq piyd STIVIYILYN ONINYYITIHOHSIMY1| 8L0Z-AeN-8L|  GO0618E

L9eyL) $ NOILYONA3 AOOHATIHO ATdv3| weiBoid jooyasald ajels v uswdojersd piiyd SIVIYILYIN ONINYYIT IHOHSINYT|  8L0Z-AeN-8L|  +0618€

109G $ NOILYONA3 AOOHATIHO ATdv3a| welboid [0oyosaid 8lels v Juswdojersq piyd STIVIYILYIN ONINYYITIHOHSIMY1| 8L0Z-AeN-8L|  00618€

eLL9v'C $ NOILYONA3 AOOHATIHO ATdv3| weiboid [ooyosald 8jels v :juswdojersd piiyd SIVIYILYIN ONINYYITIHOHSINYT|  810Z-AeN-8L|  06818€

V4 Juei9 320ig SIYO
G0'90¢€ $ NOILYONA3 AOOHATIHO ATdv3a| welboid [ooyosaid alels 9 Juswdojersq piyd STIVIYILYIN ONINYYITIHOHSIMY1| 8L0Z-AeN-8L|  88818€
V44 juel9 %00[g SIHO

¥ LeC $ NOILYONA3 AOOHATIHO ATdv3a| welboid [0oyosaid 8els v Juswdojersq piyd STIVIYILYN ONINYYITIHOHSIMY1| 8L0Z-AeN-8L|  #8818€

7Y $ NOILYONA3 AOOHATIHO ATdV3| weiBoid [ooyasald ajels v uswdojersd piiyo SIVIYILYIN ONINYYIT IHOHSINYT|  8L0Z-AeN-8L|  28818¢

28'e0r'e $ NOILYONA3 AOOHATIHO ATdv3a| welboid [0oyosaid 8lels v Juswdojersq piyd "ONI ‘T1ddV| 8L0z-AeiN-9L| G8/18¢€

A1ddnsS
81'¢8l $ NOILYONA3 AOOHATIHO ATdV3| weiboid [ooyosald 8jels v :juswdojersd piiyo 301440 ANV TOOHDS LSIMHLNOS| 8L0z-AenN-91| 02218
A1ddNS

81°¢8l $ NOILYONA3 AOOHATIHO ATdv3a|  welboid [0oyosaid 8lels v Juswdojersq piyo 301440 ANV TOOHOS LSIMHLNOS| 8L0z-AeN-9L| 29218

00661 $ NOILYONA3 AOOHATIHO ATdV3| weiboid [ooyosald 8jels v :juswdojersd piiyo vvaoo| 8loz-Aew-9iL| 29/18¢

1G'11S'C $ NOILYONA3 AOOHATIHO ATdv3| weiBoid [ooyasald ajels v uswdojersd piiyd SIVIYILYIN ONINYYIT IHOHSINYT|  8L0Z-AeN-9L|  2G/18€

18'G69 $ NOILYONA3 AOOHATIHO ATdv3a| welboid [0oyosaid 8els 9 Juswdojersq piyd O3AINOLOHd HANV g/  810Z-keN-91 1G/18¢
S31NddNsS

0S'126'02 $ NOILYONA3 AOOHATIHO ATdv3| weiboid [ooyasald ajels v uswdojersd piyd|  TYNOILONYLSNI NOOMSSY1D SIVIYILYIN ONINYYIT IHOHSINYT|  8L0Z-AeN-9L|  8v.18E

00'6¢ $ NOILYONA3 AOOHATIHO ATdv3a|  welboid [ooyosaid 8lels v Juswdojersq piyd SIDINYIS TVIO0S 40 INIFNLYYLIA| 8LoZ-Aen-vL|  0.918€

00'6¢ $ NOILYONA3 AOOHATIHO ATdv3| weiboid [ooyosald 8jels v :juswdojersd piiyo S30IAY3S TVIO0S 40 ININLYYLIA, 8L0zZ-AeN-¥L| 69918

:pajealn| :aquinN

Junow ]| : uonduosaqg 991n0sd :uondiiosag wo Jonddn
¥ \'/ JS ndi d Yy ndi q wsy| lldang 0d 91eQ 0d

¢l pung




LC

10°292°99 $ [|ejo] puei
43AOOH
000.£'82 $ S3DIAY3S ONIATING pun{ sdueusjule|\ pausjeq {1 pun4 SHIVd3IY ¥3173HS HONN "ONI ‘NOILONYLSNOD SNOS ® 3SVD|  8L0z-AeN-vL|  22918¢
0009.'G $ S3JIAH3S ONIATING pun{ sdueusjule|y pausjeq {1 pun4 ANVAINOD AY¥ILIVE NOYLYIMOd| 8L0Z-AeN-0L|  62418¢E
60°168 $ S3JINY3S ONIATING pun4 soueusjulel\ pansjeq 7| pun4 "ONI ‘SOILSY1d AILYNINNTTI NY3LSIM | 8L0z-Aen-0L|  Lzi8e
SS3YHdX3 S1Hvd
86't¢ $ S3JIAY3S ONIATING pun{ sdueusjule|\ pausjeq {1 pun4 BgP "ONI “TYNOILYNYILNI SSI™AXI-SLYVd| 810Z-Ae|N-60|  00%18¢€
¥6'G02' 1€ $ S3JINY3S ONIATING pund soueusjulely pausjeq | pund| ¥H 13d4VO 40 LNW3DJV1d3y O71'SIDINYIS VA 8L0zZ-AenN-60(  #8€18€
:pajealn | :aquinN
Junow ]| : uonduosag 991n0sd :uondiiosag wa 2onddn
¥ \'/ JS ndi 4] Yy ndi q wsy| ljdang 0d 91eQ 0d
¥l pung
19'1€5°L $ |:lejol pueio
Gy'8.6 $ S3DIAY3AS NOILIHLNN swieJB0id [00yoS :uonUINN PIIYD "ONI ‘STOINYTS TVLIdVD NOZVINY| 8L0Z-AeN-8L|  €2618€
8C°¢29 $ S3JINH3S NOILI™LNN sweibo.d [00yoS :uoniNN pPIIYD "ONI ‘SFOINYIS LOF1IS NOZIMIA|  8L0Z-AeN-LL|  GE818E
69v1e $ S3DIAH3S NOILIYLNN sweibo.d [00yoS :uonuINN pIIyD D71 'SH3LLIALNO TOOHOS| 8L0z-Aen-vL| 86518
12°0G¢ $ JOOHOIS HOIH AITIVA sweibold [00yoS :uonINN pIIyo SAOL S43HD| 810Z-keN-v1 16G18¢
16°1€C $ S3DIAY3S NOILIHLNN sweJBoid [00yoS :uonLINN pPIyD S317ddNS ONIddIHS INITN|  8L0Z-AeN-EL|  €9G18€
G0'8ZL'S $ S3JINH3S NOILI™LNN sweibo.d [00yoS :uoniNN pIIyD 0S4 SSTYAXT LHOIMM BAP ‘MNVE X3IM| 8L0Z-AeN-LL|  #2G1L8e
:pajealn| :aquinN
:Junow ]| : uonduosag 991n0sd :uondiiosag wo Jonddn
¥ \'/ JS njdi d Yy ndi q wsy| ljdang 0d 91eQ 0d
€l pung
20°L0€°09)L  $§ |:lejol puei
V4 Juei9 320ig SIHO
Ge'ayl $ NOILYONA3 AOOHATIHO ATdv3a| welboid [0oyosaid 8els 9 Juswdojersq piyd "ONI ‘STDINYTS TVLIdVD NOZVINY| 8L0Z-AeN-2z|  €1028€
02'18¢ $ NOILYONA3 AOOHATIHO ATdv3| weiboid [ooyosald ajels v :uswdojersd piiyo 10430301440, 8loz-ken-zz|  000Z8€
96°0L1 $ NOILYONA3 AOOHATIHO ATdv3a|  welboid [ooyosaid 8lels v Juswdojersq piyd 10430 301440| 8L0z-Aen-gz|  96618¢
168V $ NOILYONA3 AOOHATIHO ATdv3| weiboid [ooyosald 8jels v :juswdojersd piiyo 10430301440, 8loz-Aen-1z| 98618¢
:pajealn| :aquinN
Junow ]| : uonduosaqg 991n0sd :uondiiosag wo Jonddn
¥ \'/ JS ndi d Yy ndi q wsy| lldang 0d 91eQ 0d

¢l pung




8¢

00°0LL‘6 $ |:lejol pueio
000LL'6 $ ININIDVYNVYIN MSIH Ajjqer g Ausdoid | g pund "ONI ‘ION34 LSY0D @109 8L0z-AeN-0L|  8zh18e
pajealn| :aquinp
:Junow ) : uondiiasa 924n0sa :uonduosag wa 91 ddn
¥ \'/ }S nai a Y ndi q wayj lldang 0d 91eQ 0d
18 pung
08'GL6°) $ |:|ejol puein
08'GL6'L $ JOOHOIS HOIH AITIVA ase) swel||ip-welboid sredey Aousbiew "ONI ‘SNOILNTOS ONIAOW SNIM3g|  810zZ-AeN-60|  €9€18€
pajealn| :aquinp
Junow | : uonduosag 991n0sa :uondiiosag wa 2onddn
¥ \'/ JS ndi a | ndi g way ljddng 0d 81eQ 0d
0¥ pund
00°0£9°L $ |:lejol pueio
000€9'2 $ TOOHJIS HOIH AJTIVA @ sausg 9 aJnses|\ g¢ pund MO1380| 8L0z-Aen-vL|  €8918¢
pajealsn| :aquinp
:Junow )| : uondiiasa( 924nosa :uonduosag wa. 191ddn
¥ \'/ JS ndi a Yy ndi q wayj lldang 0d 218 0d
8¢ pun4
00°6¥76°08 $ |‘lejol pueis
o3
-V1V 1V SNOILIddy 319v.140d
00'6%608 $ ANIAYIY ONINHY3IT A3ONVAQY Juswdojerspay euy ejues AID Gz pun4 404 YHOM LTVHASY "ONI ‘ANVANOD MOILSoa g | 8Loz-Aen-LL|  ##G18€
pajealn| :aquinp
:Junow )| : uondiiasag 924n0sa :uonduosag weo 91ddn
¥ \'/ 1 nai a Y ndi q way lldang 0d 91eQ 0d

G¢ pung




AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET
June 12, 2018

Board Meeting

TITLE: Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrants Issued Over
$25,000 for the Period of May 9, 2018 through May 22, 2018

ITEM: Consent
SUBMITTED BY: Manoj Roychowdhury, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services

1.12

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: ITEM SUMMARY:

e Snapshot of all warrants issued
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board for period of May 9, 2018
ratification of the Expenditure Summary Report and through May 22, 2018
Detailed Warrant Listing Report of all payments over | e All expenditures were
$25,000. Warrants are payments of expenditures previously previously approved through
approved through Board action. prior Board action

e Board Policy 3300

¢ Required by Education Code
RATIONALE: 17604

The Expenditure Summary Report provides a summary of all warrants created during the period
of May 9, 2018 through May 22, 2018 by funding source. The Detailed Warrant Listing Report
of expenditures $25,000 and over lists each individual warrant created by vendor for the period
of May 9, 2018 through May 22, 2018. Expenditures contained in these reports have been Board
approved through prior Purchase Order agenda approval submissions. The warrants listed reflect
payments against these Purchase Orders.

LCAP Goal 3.10: Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations and
processes.

FUNDING:

No fiscal impact.

RECOMMENDATION:

Ratify Expenditure Summary Report and Detailed Warrant Listing Report of all payments over
$25,000 for the period of May 9, 2018 through May 22, 2018.

MR:mm



Santa Ana Unified School District

Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D.,
Superintendent of Schools

Date: May 22, 2018
To: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Superintendent
From: Manoj Roychowdhury, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services

Subject: Expenditures Summary: From 09-MAY-2018 through 22-MAY-2018

Fund 01 General Fund $2,769,635.38
Fund 09 Charter School Fund $626.25
Fund 12 Child Development $35,346.75
Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund $666,079.36
Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance Fund $224,385.22
Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund $225,502.67
Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund $89,514.25
Fund 68 Workers' Compensation $238,486.39
Fund 69 Health & Welfare $9,228,241.83
Fund 81 Property & Liability $20,131.23

Total Expenditures: $13,497,949.33

Prepared by: Accounting Department
Expenditures summary report includes all District payments.



Check #

SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing

May 09, 2018*
Vendor

Fund 01 General Fund

84251275

84251066

84251072

84251075

84251098

84251112

84251115

84251122

84251123

84251205

OC TRANSIT, INC.
Pupil Transportation (7230/7240)

CENERGISTIC, INC.

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts

EASY TURF, INC.

Ongoing & Major Maintenance Account

FEDERAL TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS, INC.

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts

RODOLFO CAZALES dba TOYAMA KARATE-DO
30-R2002-653 Before and After School Learning & Safe Neighborhood
Partnerships

ACTIVE LEARNING, INC.
30-R2002-653 Before and After School Learning & Safe Neighborhood
Partnerships

BOYS AND GIRLS CLUB OF SANTA ANA
30-R2002-653 Before and After School Learning & Safe Neighborhood
Partnerships

DEVEREUX CLEO WALLACE DBA DEVEREAUX

Special Ed: Mental Health Services

Special Education

DISCOVERY CUBE ORANGE COUNTY

30-R2002-653 Before and After School Learning & Safe Neighborhood
Partnerships

APPLE, INC.
IASA: Title | Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A

Unrestricted - CalSafe (6091/6092)

Page 1 of 6
Location Amount
$37,400.00
TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT
$58,114.50
DISTRICT-WIDE
$127,636.97
BUILDING SERVICES
$44,533.36
DISTRICT-WIDE
$25,421.20
AFTER SCHOOL PROGRAMS
$25,192.00
AFTER SCHOOL PROGRAMS
$34,068.14
AFTER SCHOOL PROGRAMS
$83,679.90
SPECIAL EDUCATION
SPECIAL EDUCATION
$56,812.65
AFTER SCHOOL PROGRAMS
$102,017.07

DIAMOND ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MUIR FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

SEPULVEDA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY

EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION



Check #

84251259

84251263

SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing

May 09, 2018

Vendor
Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts

DURHAM SCHOOL SERVICES, L.P.
Pupil Transportation (7230/7240)

JFK TRANSPORTATION
College Readiness Block Grant

Donations (Miscellaneous)

E-Business Academy [0473] CHS

IASA: Title | Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A

Special Education
Third Party Reimbursement

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts

Page 2 of 6
Location Amount
CHAVEZ CONTINUATION HIGH SCHOOL
HUMAN RESOURCES DIVISION
K-12 TEACHING AND LEARNING
MUIR FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
TECHNOLOGY INNOVATION SERVICES
VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL
$194,608.52
TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT
$26,700.00

K-12 SCHOOL PERFORMANCE AND CULTURE

MIDDLE COLLEGE HIGH SCHOOL

ROMERO-CRUZ ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

WASHINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

EDISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

GARFIELD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL

JACKSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

KENNEDY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

LINCOLN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MARTIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MONROE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

WILSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

LOWELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

EDUCATIONAL SERVICES DIVISION



Check #

84251264

SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing

May 09, 2018

Vendor

Valley HS Academies

JFK TRANSPORTATION
California Career Pathways Trust
College Readiness Block Grant
Donations-ASB Transportation

IASA: Title | Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A

Pupil Transportation (7230/7240)

Unrestricted - Regional Occupational Center Program (ROC/P 6350)

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts

Page 3 of 6

Location
GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL

Amount

HENINGER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
MIDDLE COLLEGE HIGH SCHOOL
SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL
SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL
SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL
VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL
VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

$60,160.00
CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL
K-12 SCHOOL PERFORMANCE AND CULTURE
KING ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL
DAVIS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
GARFIELD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL
GREENVILLE FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL
KENNEDY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
MENDEZ FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE
SCHOOL
SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL
VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL
TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT
REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM
CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL

MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL



Check #

84251062

84251273

84251276

84251266

SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing

May 09, 2018

Vendor

ARTIANO SHINOFF ABED BLUMENFELD CARELLI

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts

NETWRIX CORPORATION

Traffic Impound Program

ORACLE AMERICA, INC.

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts

JFK TRANSPORTATION

Donations (Miscellaneous)

E-Business Academy [0473] CHS
Global Business Academy [0190] VHS

IASA: Title | Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A

Location
SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL

SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL

SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL

HUMAN RESOURCES DIVISION

SCHOOL POLICE SERVICES

TECHNOLOGY INNOVATION SERVICES

DAVIS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
THORPE FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL

WASHINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

DAVIS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
HARVEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
JACKSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL
MADISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
SANTIAGO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY
SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL
THORPE FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL

VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

Page 4 of 6
Amount

$32,812.04

$38,959.90

$56,823.53

$25,286.25



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing

May 09, 2018

Check # Vendor

Unrestricted - Regional Occupational Center Program (ROC/P 6350)

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts

Valley HS Academies

Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund

84251333 LOEWY ENTERPRISES, INC. dba SUNRISE PRODUCE
Child Nutrition: School Programs

84251335 LOEWY ENTERPRISES, INC. dba SUNRISE PRODUCE
Child Nutrition: School Programs

84251341 RUHNAU RUHNAU CLARKE & ASSOCIATES
Child Nutrition: School Programs

Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance Fund

84251352 KYA SERVICES, LLC

Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance Fund

Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund

84251364 ALL AMERICAN INSPECTION, INC.
Fund 25 Valley P2P

Fund 25 Walker/Roosevelt Joint Use

Page 5 of 6

Location Amount
REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM

CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL
PUPIL SUPPORT SERVICES
SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL

SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL
SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL

VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

WALKER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

$27,306.12
Hop Shop

NUTRITION SERVICES

$131,780.88
Hop Shop

NUTRITION SERVICES

SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

$55,852.50
SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL

$160,107.43
BUILDING SERVICES

$52,750.00
VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

WALKER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing

May 09, 2018

Check # Vendor

Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund

84251366 LENTZ MORRISSEY ARCHITECTURE, INC.
Fund 40 California Solar Initiative Rebate

Fund 68 Workers' Compensation

84251368 CHESIRE MEDICAL CORPORATION dba

Fund 68 Workers' Compensation
Fund 69 Health & Welfare

84251377 VISION SERVICE PLAN
Health & Welfare - Active Employees
Health & Welfare - Retired Employees

84251371 ALAMEDA COUNTY SCHOOLS INSURANCE (ASCIG)
Health & Welfare - Active Employees
Health & Welfare - Retired Employees

84251372 BLUE SHIELD OF CALIFORNIA
Health & Welfare - Active Employees
Health & Welfare - Retired Employees

84251373 DELTA DENTAL INSURANCE COMPANY
Health & Welfare - Active Employees
Health & Welfare - Retired Employees

84251374 KAISER FOUNDATION HEALTH PLAN, INC.

Health & Welfare - Active Employees

Health & Welfare - Retired Employees

*Warrant listing report includes payments for $25,000 and over.

Location

WASHINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

RISK MANAGEMENT

DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Grand Total:

Page 6 of 6
Amount

$83,489.25

$25,797.00

$107,760.10

$312,502.91

$6,528,237.37

$47,741.04

$1,906,282.51

$10,469,833.14



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing

May 14, 2018* Page 1 of 1
Check # Vendor Location Amount
Fund 01 General Fund
84251462 RIDDELL INC dba KOLLEGE TOWN SPORTS $26,474.21
Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT
Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICT-WIDE

SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL

Fund 69 Health & Welfare

84251490 VISION SERVICE PLAN $309,312.46
Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
Grand Total: $335,786.67

*Warrant listing report includes payments for $25,000 and over.



Check #

SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing

May 16, 2018*
Vendor

Fund 01 General Fund

84251663

JFK TRANSPORTATION

California Career Pathways Trust

Donations (Miscellaneous)

Donations-ASB Transportation
E-Business Academy [0473] CHS

IASA: Title | Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A

NJROTC

Pupil Transportation (7230/7240)

Supplementary Programs-Specialized Secondary

Unrestricted - Regional Occupational Center Program (ROC/P 6350)

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts

Page 1 of 4
Location Amount

$62,413.75
REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM

MARTIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
THORPE FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL

WASHINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
KING ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

DAVIS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
LINCOLN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
SANTIAGO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL
TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT
SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL

REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM
CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL
K-12 SCHOOL PERFORMANCE AND CULTURE
LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL
LORIN GRISET ACADEMY

MIDDLE COLLEGE HIGH SCHOOL
SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL

SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL
SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL

VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL



Check #
84251626

84251543

84251530

SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing

May 16, 2018

Vendor
HENRY SCHEIN, INC.

CTE Incentive Grant Program
Fund 01 General Fund

EDWARD CELAYA dba K-12 SPECIALTIES, INC.

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts

TURNING POINT CENTER FOR FAMILIES

Fund 09 Discretionary Accounts

IASA: Title | Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A

Location

REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM

ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT

BUILDING SERVICES

ADVANCED LEARNING ACADEMY

ADAMS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

DIAMOND ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

EDISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

GARFIELD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
GREENVILLE FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL

HEROES ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
JEFFERSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
KENNEDY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

KING ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL
LINCOLN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MARTIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MONTE VISTA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
MUIR FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
ROMERO-CRUZ ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
ROOSEVELT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
SANTIAGO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
SEPULVEDA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

THORPE FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL

WALKER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Page 2 of 4

Amount
$44,311.11

$32,897.40

$30,000.00



Check #

84251517

84251506

84251505

84251494

84251493

SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing

May 16, 2018

Vendor

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts

LATINO FILM INSTITUTE YOUTH CINEMA PROJECT

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts

EDUCATIONAL CONSULTING SERVICES, INC.
Saturday Attendance Recovery Program (WIN)

EASY TURF, INC.

Ongoing & Major Maintenance Account

ATKINSON, ANDELSON, LOYA, RUUD & ROMO

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts

ATKINSON ANDELSON LOYA RUUD & ROMO

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts

Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund

84251710

84251708

84251686

LOEWY ENTERPRISES, INC., dba SUNRISE PRODUCE
Child Nutrition: School Programs

LOEWY ENTERPRISES, INC., dba SUNRISE PRODUCE
Child Nutrition: School Programs

GOLD STAR FOODS
Child Nutrition: School Programs

Fund 01 General Fund

Page 3 of 4
Location Amount
WASHINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
FRANKLIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
FREMONT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
HARVEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
MONROE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
TAFT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
$62,340.44
VISUAL & PERFORMING ARTS
$44,832.00
SCHOOL CLIMATE
$25,347.03
BUILDING SERVICES
$32,364.95
BUSINESS SERVICES DIVISION
$30,824.87
HUMAN RESOURCES DIVISION
$118,300.89
NUTRITION SERVICES
$58,418.64
HOP SHOP
NUTRITION SERVICES
$42,107.38

NUTRITION SERVICES

ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing

May 16, 2018
Check # Vendor
Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund
84251727 OPUS BANK
Fund 25 Redevelopment Agency (RDA) Funds
Fund 68 Workers' Compensation
84251729 SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT WORKERS' COMP.

Fund 68 Workers' Compensation

*Warrant listing report includes payments for $25,000 and over.

Location

DISTRICT-WIDE

RISK MANAGEMENT

Grand Total:

Page 4 of 4
Amount

$158,792.47

$172,675.44

$915,626.37



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET
June 12, 2018

Board Meeting
TITLE: Authorization to Renew License Agreement with Orange County
Head Start, Inc. for Relocatable Buildings at Martin Elementary
School
ITEM: Consent

SUBMITTED BY: Orin Williams, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and
Governmental Relations
PREPARED BY: Jeremy Cogan, Director, Facilities Planning

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: ITEM SUMMARY:
. ) ) e Renew License Agreement with
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board Orange County Head Start, Inc. at

authorization to renew the License Agreement with Martin Elementary School, which
Orange County Head Start, Inc. for the relocatable will expire June 30, 2018.

buildings at Martin Elementary School. A similar
agreement was previously renewed and approved by the | ¢ Renewal starts: July 1, 2018, the

Board on June 9, 2015. term of the renewal will be three
(3) years.
RATIONALE: e District will receive annual

license fee of one (1) dollar until

The License Agreement will allow Orange County Head June 30, 2021.

Start, Inc. to continue the Head Start Program for
preschool children and their families at Martin
Elementary School. If approved, this agreement will commence as of July 1, 2018 through June
30, 2021.

LCAP Goal 3: All students and staff will work in a healthy, safe, and secure environment that
supports learning.

LCAP Goal 3.3: Establish processes that support maintaining current facilities (school safety
and maintenance).

LCAP Goal 3.10: Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations and
processes.

FUNDING:

Orange County Head Start, Inc.: $1.00 annually

1.13



RECOMMENDATION:

Authorize the renewal of the License Agreement with Orange County Head Start, Inc. for the
relocatable buildings at Martin Elementary School.

OW:JC:rb



LICENSE AGREEMENT

THIS LICENSE AGREEMENT (*“Agreement”) is entered into on June 13, 2018,
by and between the SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT, a public school
district duly organized and existing under the laws of the State of California (“Licensor”)
and the ORANGE COUNTY HEAD START, INC., a political subdivision of the State of
California (“Licensee”). Licensor and Licensee are sometimes hereinafter referred to
individually as a “Party” and collectively as the “Parties.”

RECITALS

A. WHEREAS, Licensor is the owner of real property located at 939 W.
Wilshire Ave, in the City of Santa Ana, in Orange County, California, 92707 aka Glenn
L. Martin Elementary School;

B. WHEREAS, Licensee has operated a Head Start Early Childhood
Education Program providing services benefiting both the students and community of the
City of Santa Ana;

C. WHEREAS, Licensor and Licensee have had a long term relationship that
has benefited the Licensor’s students;

D. WHEREAS, Licensee has requested usage of the north portion of Glenn
L. Martin Elementary School to conduct its Head Start Early Childhood Education
Program;

E. WHEREAS, Licensor, as a public school district, is concerned with
safeguarding its ability to operate and run its public facilities and sites in accordance with
prudent public agency practices; and

F. WHEREAS, Licensor and Licensee desire to enter into this Agreement,

upon the Effective Date, pursuant to which Licensee shall use the northwest portion of
Glenn L. Martin School;

NOW, THEREFORE, the Parties hereto for the consideration hereinafter
expressed, covenant and agree as follows:

AGREEMENT

1. Recitals: All recitals set forth above are incorporated herein by reference.

2. License for Use of Glenn L. Martin Elementary School: Subject to the
terms and conditions hereinafter set forth, Licensor hereby licenses to Licensee use of the
north portion of Glenn L. Martin Elementary School, in the City of Santa Ana, Orange

1



County, California (“School Site”), for the purpose of maintaining a three (3) classroom
modular complex to house Licensee’s Head Start, Inc. The relocatable buildings shall be
owned, operated and maintained at Licensee’s sole cost and expense. Such license to use
includes a right of way for access thereto and egress therefrom to the nearest public right
of way, W. Russell Avenue.

3. Permitted Uses: The relocatable buildings shall be used only for the Head
Start Early Childhood Education Program. Licensee may not construct, erect or install
any improvements on the School Site without obtaining Licensor’s prior written
approval. Such approval, if given, will be subject to Licensee obtaining any permits or
other written approvals from the City of Santa Ana or other public agencies, as
applicable, and any other required consents as specified by the Licensor. Licensee shall
be responsible for the security and safe keeping of the relocatable buildings.

4, Term: The initial term of this Agreement (the “Initial Term”) shall be for
three (3) years, commencing on the Effective Date of July 1, 2018 (the “License
Commencement Date”), ending on June 30, 2021 unless sooner terminated pursuant to
the terms of this Agreement. Licensee shall have the right to request an extension of this
Agreement on a month to month basis on the same terms and conditions as set forth
herein. This Agreement may be renewed on a month to month basis upon mutual written
agreement of the Parties prior to the expiration of the Initial Term.

5. Access to School Site: Licensor permits Licensee and its employees
vehicular and pedestrian ingress to and egress from the School Site, provided that such
access by Licensee shall not interfere with Licensor’s school programs and/or activities.

6. License Use Fee: Licensee shall pay Licensor an annual license use fee of
One Dollar and No Cents ($1.00) (the “License Use Fee”) payable in advance, on the
Effective Date (July 1, 2018), and subsequently due on the same month and day
thereafter thru 2021.

7. Conditions to Use:

7:1 Personal Property of Licensee. It is expressly understood and
agreed that the relocatable buildings, any furniture, equipment, materials or supplies
owned by Licensee and placed in the relocatable buildings shall be and remain the
personal property of Licensee.

7.2 Removal of Licensee’s Personal Property: Upon termination of
this Agreement, Licensee shall, within thirty (30) days, remove its relocatable buildings
and all personal property at Licensee’s sole cost and expense, and restore the School Site
to the condition existing on July 1, 2018 reasonable wear and tear and casualty not caused
by Licensee excepted.



7.3  Appearance and Maintenance of the Relocatable Buildings:
Licensee, at Licensee’s sole cost and expense, at all times during the term of this
Agreement, agrees to keep and maintain, or cause to be kept and maintained, the
relocatable buildings in a good state of appearance and repair. Licensee shall be
responsible for all routine maintenance, repair and custodial services required for the
relocatable buildings.

7.4 Utilities: Licensee shall reimburse Licensor for electricity costs
within thirty (30) days of billing by Licensor. Costs calculations shall be based on
District electricity cost per square foot for school year 2010/11, which is $0.000614/SqFt
per hour. All other utilities (gas, water and sewer) shall be paid by Licensor with the
exception of telephone and internet services which shall be billed separately to Licensee
by the servicing utility. Landscaping on the School Site shall be performed by Licensor
and landscaping costs shall be billed to Licensee and payable by Licensee within thirty
(30) days of billing by Licensor.

7.5  Taxes: The Licensee shall be liable for any and all increases in
taxes which may be levied or assessed upon the School Site which are directly
attributable to the usage by Licensee. Reimbursement of any such tax shall be due to
Licensor thirty (30) days following Licensee’s receipt of a written request from Licensor
and reasonable evidence of the amount for which Licensee is responsible. Licensor shall
provide to Licensee any and all documentation associated with the assessment.

8. Quiet Enjoyment: Licensor agrees that Licensee, upon compliance with
all the terms and conditions of the Agreement, may lawfully and quietly have, hold, use,
occupy and enjoy the School Site and each part thereof during the term of this Agreement
or any extensions thereof without hindrance or interruption from Licensor. Licensor has
and reserve the right at any reasonable time to enter upon the School Site or to perform
any of the obligations imposed by this Agreement, but in so entering shall conduct itself
so as to minimally interfere with Licensee’s operation of the Head Start Early Childhood
Education Program. Licensee may erect signs necessary to identify Licensee’s
occupancy of the School Site during the term of this Agreement upon prior written
approval of Licensor.

9. Insurance:

9.1 Commercial General Liability and Property Damage: Licensee
agrees to maintain in full force and effect a suitable policy or policies of commercial
general liability and property damage insurance throughout the duration of this
Agreement. Such insurance shall be in amounts not less than One Million Dollars
($1,000,000) combined single limit, Five Million Dollars ($5,000,000) aggregate,
coverage for bodily injury and property damage.




9.2  Automobile Liability: Licensee agrees to maintain in full force
and effect with regard to any vehicles which Licensee brings onto the School Site a
suitable policy or policies of automobile liability insurance with a combined single limit
of One Million Dollars ($1,000,000) per accident throughout the duration of this
Agreement.

93 Workers Compensation: Licensee shall also maintain in full force
and effect throughout the term of this Agreement Workers” Compensation insurance in
accordance with the laws of California, and employers’ liability insurance with a limit of
not less than One Million Dollars ($1.000,000) per employee and statutory limits per
occurrence.

9.4  Notice; Additional Insureds: All insurance required under this
Agreement shall be issued as a primary policy and any insurance carried by the Licensor
shall be excess and non-contributory with such primary insurance and shall state that not
less than thirty (30) days written notice from the insurance company or broker shall be
provided to both Parties hereto before cancellation or modification. Licensor, its
Governing Board, officers, employees and agents shall be designated and named as
additional insureds.

9.5  Certificate of Insurance: Concurrently with the execution of this
Agreement, Licensee will provide Licensor with a certificate(s) verifying all insurance
and the terms described in Sections 9.1 through 9.4.

10. Indemnification:

Licensee shall indemnify Licensor, its Governing Board, officers,
employees, representatives, agents and invitees against and will hold and save each of
them harmless from any and all actions, claims, damages, penalties, obligations or
liabilities (collectively, the “Losses”) that may be asserted or claimed by any person,
firm, association, entity, corporation, political subdivision, or other organization to the
extent arising out of or caused by Licensee’s negligent activities on the School Site, and
any other negligent use of the School Site by Licensee, pursuant to this Agreement,
except to the extent the Losses are caused by the negligence or willful misconduct of
Licensor.

(1) Actions Filed: Licensee shall defend any action or actions filed in
connection with any Losses for which Licensee is obligated to indemnify
Licensor including attorneys’ fees incurred in connection therewith.

(i)  Judgments Rendered: Licensee shall promptly pay any judgment
rendered against Licensee or Licensor covering such Losses for which Licensee is
obligated to indemnify Licensor.




(iii)  Costs and Expenses; Attorney’s Fees: In the event Licensor is
made a party to any action or proceeding filed or prosecuted against Licensee for
Losses for which Licensee is obligated to indemnify Licensor, Licensee agrees to
pay Licensor any and all reasonable costs and expenses incurred by Licensor in
such action or proceeding together with reasonable attorneys’ fees.

The provisions of this Section 10 shall survive the termination or expiration of
this Agreement.

1. Interference: Licensee’s activities on the School Site shall in no way
interfere, hinder, disrupt or impede any educational/school program or activities at Glenn
L. Martin Elementary School.

12, Termination: Licensor and Licensee have the right to terminate this
Agreement in their sole discretion at any time, provided the terminating Party gives at
least sixty (60) days prior written notice to the nonterminating Party specifying the
desired date of termination.

13. Environmental Matters:

13.1 Representations and Warranties: Licensee agrees that it shall not
generate, use, handle, store or dispose of any Hazardous Material in, on, under, upon or
affecting the relocatable buildings or the School Site in violation of any Environmental
Law (as defined below).

13.2  Hazardous Materials: The term “Hazardous Materials” means any
hazardous, toxic or dangerous substance, waste, contaminant, pollutant, gas or material,
which are now or may become regulated under any federal, state or local statute, code,
rule, regulation, order, ordinance or other law now or hereafter amended or enacted.

b

13.3  Environmental Law: The term “Environmental Law” means all
applicable federal, state and local environmental health and safety statutes, ordinances,
codes, rules, regulations, orders and decrees regulating, relating to or imposing liability or
standards concerning, or in connection with, Hazardous Materials.

14. Assignment/Subletting: Licensee may not assign or sublet this
Agreement or any rights, benefits, liabilities and obligations hereunder, to any person or
business entity. Any assignment or sublease made by Licensee shall be null and void.

15.  Fingerprinting: Licensee hereby agrees that all of Licensee’s employees,
agents, contractors and subcontractors, who enter onto the School Site for any reason or
at any time subscribed herein, shall submit or have submitted their fingerprints, without
exception, as prescribed by Education Code section 45125.1. Licensee hereby
unequivocally agrees that said fingerprinting is justly required by Licensor, in Licensor’s
discretion, pursuant to Education Code section 45125.1, and Licensee hereby waives any

5



right, if any, to challenge the imposition by Licensor of said fingerprinting requirement.
Licensee shall sign a certification that all of Licensee’s employees, agents, contractors
and subcontractors who enter onto the School Site for any reason or at any time have
been fingerprinted and have passed a criminal record check by the Department of Justice.

16. Legal Interpretation: The Parties expressly understand and agree that this
Agreement constitutes a license for use of the School Site including a non-exclusive
license for any associated ingress and egress to the School Site, and is neither intended by
the Parties, nor shall it be legally construed, to convey a leasehold, easement, or other
interest in real property. Should either Party be compelled to institute legal or other
proceedings against the other for or on account of the other Party’s failure or refusal to
perform or fulfill any of the covenants or conditions of this Agreement on its part to be
performed or fulfilled, the Parties agree that the rules and principles applicable to licenses
shall govern such actions or proceedings. This Agreement shall be governed by the laws
of the State of California.

17.  Attorney’s Fees and Costs: If any legal action is necessary to enforce any
of the terms or conditions of this Agreement, each party shall be responsible for their own
attorneys’ fees and costs.

18. Entire Agreement; Amendment: This Agreement constitutes the entire
understanding between the Parties with respect to the subject matter hereof, superseding
all negotiations, prior discussions, preliminary agreements, memorandums, leases, or
agreements made prior to the date hereof. This Agreement may not be changed except in
writing executed by both Parties.

19.  Notice: Any notice, request, information or other document to be given
hereunder to any Party by any other Party shall be in writing and shall be deemed given if
served upon personal delivery, if sent by certified mail, return receipt requested, on the
third business day, addressed as follows:

If to Licensor: Santa Ana Unified School District
1601 E. Chestnut Avenue
Santa Ana, CA 92701-6322
Attention: Edmond Heatley, Ed.D
Deputy Supt., Administrative Svcs.
Telephone# (714) 558-5821 Fax # (714) 558-5601
E-Mail: edmond.heatley(@sausd.us

If to Licensee: Orange County Head Start, Inc.
2501 S. Pullman Street, Suite 100
Santa Ana, CA 92705
Attention: Loyal Sharp, Director of Finance & Administration
Telephone# (714) 241-8920 Fax # (949) 596-8294
E-Mail: loyal.sharp(@ochsinc.org

6



Any Party may change the address or persons to which notices are to be sent to it
by giving the written notice of such change of address or persons to the other Party in the
manner provided for giving notice. Notice shall be effective upon actual receipt or
refusal as shown on the receipt obtained pursuant to the foregoing.

20. Survival: The provisions of the Agreement which requires performance
subsequent to the termination or expiration of this Agreement or relates to
indemnification from one Party to the other Party shall survive any termination or
expiration of this Agreement.

21. Miscellaneous:

21.1 If any term of this Agreement is found to be void or invalid, such
finding shall not affect the remaining terms of this Agreement, which shall continue in
full force and effect. The Parties agree that if any provisions are deemed not enforceable,
they shall be deemed modified to the extent necessary to make them enforceable. Any
question(s) of particular interpretation shall not be interpreted against the draftsman, but
rather in accordance with the fair meaning thereof. No provision of this Agreement will
be deemed waived by either Party unless expressly waived in writing signed by the
waiving Party. No waiver shall be implied by delay or any other act of omission of either
Party. No waiver by either Party of any provision of this Agreement shall be deemed a
waiver of such provision with respect to any subsequent matter relating to such provision.

21.2  The persons who have executed this Agreement represent and
warrant that they are duly authorized to execute this Agreement in their individual or
representative capacity as indicated.

IN WITNESS WHEREOQOF, the Parties have entered into this License Agreement
as of the day set forth above.

LICENSOR:
SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

By:
Name: Edmond Heatley, Ed.D

Its: Deputy Sup., Administrative Svcs.

Date:




LICENSEE:

ORANGE COUNTY HE RT, INC.
By: C%

W7 g

Name: Loyal Sharp

Its: Director of Finance & Administration

Date: 5;//3// ol




TITLE:

ITEM:
SUBMITTED BY:

PREPARED BY:

1.14

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET
June 12, 2018

Board Meeting

Ratification of Emergency Purchase Order to Repair Damaged
Building at Pupil Support Services

Consent

Orin  Williams, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and
Governmental Relations

John Wysocki, Director, Building Services

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

ITEM SUMMARY:
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board ratification | ® Approve Emergency
for an emergency purchase order to repair a damaged Contract
building at Pupil Support Services (PSS). On April 16,2018, | ¢ California Public Contract
a private vehicle drove into the PSS portable office building. Code sections 20113 (a)(1)
Because of the damage to the office space, proposals for | ¢ Repair, Secure and Re-
emergency repairs were solicited. occupy building damaged by

driver.

RATIONALE:

Due to the need to secure and re-open the office building at
PSS, Full Swing Construction rebuilt the damaged wall,

e Repair costs will be
submitted as an insurance
property damage claim.

replaced the flooring, restored electricity, and repaired the window and ceiling, painted to match.
The work was completed on May 4, 2018.

List of Contractors labor and materials quotes:

Contractors: Total Proposal Amounts:
Full Swing Construction $12,064.00
American Technologies, Inc. $33,700.00

The District can in an emergency, without going to bid, issue purchase orders pursuant to
California Public Contract Code sections 20113(a) (1) in an emergency when any repairs,
alterations, work, or improvement is necessary to any facility of public schools to permit the
continuance of existing school classes, or to avoid danger to life or property, the Board may, by
unanimous vote, with the approval of the County Superintendent of Schools, make a contract in
writing or otherwise on behalf of the District for performance of labor and furnishings of materials
or supplies for the purpose without advertising for or inviting bids.

LCAP Goal 3: All students and staff will work in a healthy, safe, and secure environment that

supports learning.



LCAP Goal 3.3: Establish processes that support maintaining current facilities (school safety
and maintenance).

LCAP Goal 3.10: Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations and
processes.

FUNDING:

Ongoing & Major Maintenance Fund: $12,064.00
(To be reimbursed by the driver’s insurance company).

RECOMMENDATION:

Ratify emergency contract services for construction repairs at Pupil Support Services.

OW:JW:rb



1.15

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET
June 12, 2018

Board Meeting

TITLE: Approval of Personnel Calendar Including the Transition of Specific
Staff Members with such Topics as: Hiring, Promotions, Transfers,
Resignations, Retirements, and Leaves

ITEM: Consent
SUBMITTED BY: Mark A. McKinney, Associate Superintendent, Human Resources

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: ITEM SUMMARY:

) ) ) e Contained within the Personnel
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board Calendar are 12 new hires for

approval of the Personnel Calendar including the SAUSD, including:

transition of specific staff members with such topics as: = Custodian — 1
hiring, promotions, transfers, resignations, retirements, = District Centrex Operator — 1
and leaves. » HVAC Mechanic Il -2

= Plumber I - 1
= School Police Officer — 2

RATIONALE: = Sjte Clerk — 2
= Teacher’s Aide — 3

Board approval of the Personnel Calendar is required for
all Certificated and Classified personnel reports, non-confidential leaves of absences, and effective
dates of resignations and retirements.

FUNDING:

No fiscal impact.
RECOMMENDATION:

Approve the Personnel Calendar including the transition of specific staff members with such topics
as: hiring, promotions, transfers, resignations, retirements, and leaves.

MAM:nr



S92JN0SIY ueWIN “yuapuadjuriadng 3JBII0SSY ‘AIUUTS[IIA *V JICIA

LAyunuuo)) 19vre)

810 ‘11 Ao adioyJ, Ioyoea]| eaipuy ‘uoned-31aqpjon

INHNAOTdINTIT HINON-6¢€ 4O NOLLVIIdIXH

810T ‘1 aunf PIE[[TAA I9yoea], AR “MIPN.O
- 810C ‘ST Ao

syyouag ym Aed ynoyp - (sAep Anp g7 03 €) AINASIV

810C ‘I sunf J9BqI[PPRS Iayoea ], uyof ‘Suno

8107 ‘T aunf swei3oid is1feroadg [aurjanboer ‘eroren-[jassny

uonIsuer], [eUOnBONDH

(AVA LSVT NO NOLLOTIIO0)D) S1-L107 SINHINHILLAA

[ Areuoneqoid 01 6061 Arelodwa], woli[8107 ‘6 Ay uoneonpy reradg Ioyoea], plae(d ‘0dIRIAR(
SOLVLS NI #ONVHD

8107 ‘1 aunf JETTN Ioayoea], BOISSO[ ‘A9[SOD)

81-L107 NOLLVNODISHI

SINHNINOD ALVd AdH HLIS NOILISOd HINVN LSV’

810 ‘CI dunf - 3u3dIA pleog

AVANATIVO TANNOSYHd AALVIIILLIAD

Jepud[e)) [QuuosIdJ



$32.IN0SIY UBWIN ‘JUIpuUNULIdANG IBIIOSSY ‘ASUUTNIIA *V HIBIA

0] AINJUa)) WOl

Amua) ukjreq ‘e

0] USPPRJOIA WOL]
epanbsq BSOY ‘UOOUTY

0] IZUTUay WOl
sureigoid U99[IRY)) ‘SO[RIOIN

uonisuel],

ALIS NI #ONVHD - HAHO VAL (ASHA) AVAA TOOHDS AAANALXHT JAAINNS

A1mua) Ka1pjof ‘Sunox
K1mua) [A194D) ‘UoISUMIY A
epanbsg [21IqQeD) ‘opes[a

SYAHD VAL (ASH) AVAX TOOHDS GIANALXH YAWINNS

1enuo)) %09[8107 ‘g 1snSny WOoISIa83S Ioyoea], ukIyiey ‘sunjreq
1RNU0D) %0¥|8107 ‘g 1sn3ny WOIISIoZaS Ioyoea, ouneT ‘stolg
10eU0D) %0¥|810T ‘g 1ISn3ny 1[9A2S00Y Ioyoeo uug ‘eAey
1enU0D) %09[810T ‘g 1ISN3ny J[9A2500Y Ioyoea], BUITY ‘I0[AR ] -OARIg
61-810C¢ LOVAINOD ATAVHS

SINHININOD HLVA "AdH HLIS NOILISOd HINVN LSV'1

AVANITVI TIANNOSYId AALVOIALLIAD

8102 ‘71 dunf - U\ paeoyg

Jepudje)) [QUUO0SIdJ



$32.IN0SY UewWIN ‘JudpuduiIddng 3JeI0SSY ‘AIUUINIA °V JIBJA

JUQWISSasSy [00y3saId|810T ‘21 AInf NER RN Iayoea, Aoquury ‘IoWwIos
- 810C ‘T AInf
JUQWISSASSY [004y3saId|810Z ‘T Anf S9OIAISS 1s130]0ydAsd IRJNO[IN ‘TUBAZY
- 810C ‘T AInf [ed130]0YdAsd
JUAWISSISSY [00YISAId (10T ‘0T AInf yuounreda(q yooadg 1s130[0IBd 1O, ‘[osred
- Q10T ‘T AIng a3engue]
pue yo2adg
JUSWISSASSY [00YISAJ|T10Z ‘TT AInf NERBI Ioyoe9], euRH ‘wry]
- 8102 ‘T AInf
JUBWISSASSY [00Y2said (8107 ‘0z AInf uoneonpy [eroadg Iayoea], eumeys ‘soysny
- 810 ‘T AInf
JUBWISSASSY [0042sa1d (8107 ‘21 AInf S9OIAIRS 1S180[0YDASd| I[9oBIY ‘auen-eIalIdY
- 810T ‘T AInf [eo130[oyaAsq
JuaWISSassy [00Y2sa1d (8107 ‘0z AInf jusunreda( yosadg 1s130[0y1ed vIne  ‘uefoq
- Q10T ‘T AIng a8en3ue]
pue yoaadg
JUQWISSASSY [00Y2SaId|810T ‘2T Alnf SIOIAIRS 1s130]0y24sd BIONYT ‘UR[nD)
- 8102 ‘C AInf [ed130[0yoAsd
JUAWISSaSSY [00UIsaId|810Z ‘07 Anf yusunreda( yosadg 1s130[01184 al[nf ‘[[210D
- Q102 ‘T Amr a8en3ue]
pue yooadsg
JUSWISSASSY [00YISA(ST0T ‘0T AIn[ yuownreda(q yooadsg 1s130[0U1Bg uA[oAq ‘eruog
- 810¢ ‘T Alar a8engue]
pue yooadg
61-8107 ALNA VA.LXH
SINHIANINOD HLVA AdH LIS NOILLISOd HINVN LSV'1

AVANTTVO TINNOSYHd AALVOIAILAAD

8107 ‘7Y 2unf - 3un3dN pieog

Jepud[e)) [QuUuU0SIdJ




$32IN0S3Y UBWINE ‘JUIpuULIdANG IBIV0SSY ‘AUUTIIA 'V YIBIA

sAe(q reuonIppy z|810¢ ‘zz 2ung JUSWAADIYOY| IsIEeIoadg weidord| orwer ‘owo[[og-eije[es
- 810C ‘1z dung juspms
pue swreidoig
Iourea| ysi8ug
sAe( Teuonippy +|810z ‘zz sunr yuowdoarag isieroadg BLIR]A ‘BIOIRD)
- 810C ‘61 dunf Jjers/uononasuy wnnorung
wamnoumy g1-3
sAe( TeuonIppv S|8107 ‘67 aunf juowdoforaq is1e10adg IQJIUUQf ‘eUBIUBS
- 810T ‘Gz aunf Jeis/uononnsuy wnnoLIn
WnmoLIng g1-31
she( reuonIppy GI(810T ‘LT AInf Jusunreda( yasadg 1s130[0yred elqa( ‘Disurdnry
- Q10T ‘6 AInr a3en3ue]
pue yoaadg
ske( reuonIppy S1(810z ‘LT AInf uonesnpy [eroadg I9yoBa]| SLIED ‘SIUSWS[)-INYO]
- 810C ‘6 AInf
sAe( reuonippy 98102 ‘Lz AInf S9OIAIDS 1S130[0Y2ASd AYo9g ‘uuewZyry|
- 810T ‘C1 AInf [eo130[0ydAsq
61-810C AVHA JIOM AHANALXH
JUDUISSASSY [00YISAJ (10T ‘Z1 AInf S9OIAISS 1s130[0ydASq Zn ‘swoyJ,
- 8102 ‘Z AIng [ea130[04oAsq
JUWISSIsSy [00YosaId (8107 ‘T1 AInf NERRII Ioyoea, arueydalg ‘zo[aL,
- 810C ‘T AIng
(panunuo)) 61-8107 ALNA VILXA
SINHNINOD HLVA "d4d HLIS NOILLISOd HINVN LSV'1

S10T “T1 dunf - U3\ preogyg

AVANATVO TANNOSHHAd AALVIOIALLAAD

Jepuad[e) [PuuosIdg



$32IN0SIY UBWINE ‘JuapudjuLIddng IJBIV0SSY ‘AUUTSIIIA "V YICIA

As[reA BJo9N ‘nseq
weisoid p1ae( ‘eqreg

Apm§ juopuadapuy
A1mua) 1V ‘TueDysy
BUY ®IUBS ukjoIe)) ‘uosIapuy
WOIISIDZIS adijo] ‘eAeuy
wo1s1a89s umbeor ‘operealy

81-L10C 'TOOHDS ¥HNINNS

10T ,VN %wz ZN0ID-0IWOY Iayoea], BUITY ,uo_%m,ﬁ-oZﬁm
INHNAOTJNTTE HINOW-6€ INOYA ONININLAA
[[eq1004(81-L10T Zoulpon|  Yoeo) JUEISISSY MOYNEIA ‘SEM
Meqioo|81-L10C Z2uIpon [orOo)) JUB)SISSY Oopa1JIV ,mﬂocuo
81-L10Z SLIO0dS HNIAIS
sAe(q [euONIPPY 01 [810¢ ‘6¢ Sunf surdofaaa( Istreroads EBpUIT ‘OUTWIO[Ed
- 810 ‘81 dunf JyeiS/uononnsuy wn[norny)
wnnoLIn g1-3
ske( reuonippy 01 (810z ‘67 dung judwdorasa( isteroads ukqoy ‘Fesnin 9]
- 810C ‘81 aunf Jye1s/uononsuy wn[naLInD

wn[noLmD 71-y

(pan

unuoy)) 61-8107 AVAA NAOM AAANALXHA

SLNANINOD

HLVd 444

HLIS

NOILISOd

HINVN LSV'T

ST10T ‘71 aunf - uAIA paeoyg

AVANATVI TANNOSTYHd AALVIIILLIAD

Jepudfe)) [UUO0SId]



$324N0S3Yy uewINH ‘JuapuduIIRdng ANEI0SSY ‘AUUSIIIAl *V HIBA

oeqa[ppeS SBJOXOIN ‘olnI
Z3UuIpon) K103210) ‘elez)
BUY BIUBS pIeyory ‘Aaro))
WIOISIoZaS [SBWS] ‘[2U0I0D)
ZoUuIpon) UIBLIT]A] ‘SBIoNU0))
BUY BJUBS I ‘seJanuo))
ZouIpon) uen{ ‘selonjuo))
BUY BIUBS [9BRYDIIA ‘SUI[[0D)
A1mua) 931090 ‘uay)
I [ORYOIIA ‘SMEYD
YorQa[ppeS Auuaf ‘uey)
K3[reA OpalJ[V ‘SAIUBAIY)
weI13olg Koi1J, umsnf ‘sse))
Apmi§ 1uapuadapuyg
A1mua) BUUBLIPY ‘BZUBLIERD)
A9lleA [OSLIBIA] ‘seuapIe))
ZJuIpon) 0IABIOQ ‘OydRWER))
JOoBQ3]ppes [[I[ ‘UeUe[E)
AImua) [9BUDIA ‘preisng
ZouIpon) 119qO0Yy ‘uewIouUUAIg
woISIag8aS 1oydoisuy) ‘meysperg
K1nyua) euRAWNOY ‘eAO}nOYg
19SLID) ULIO] pPIemoH ‘1ayj00g
NoBQ2[PPES BUBIPLIIA ‘9judABUIY
ZauIpon) Juaduel] ‘ueweaq
(panunuo)) 81-L107 TOOHIS AANINNS
SINHININOD HLVA 44H HLIS NOILLISOd HINVN LSV'1

8T0T ‘TT dun( - SUNIRIN preog

AVANATVI TANNOSYHd AIALVIIIILIITD

Jepud[e)) [QUU0SIdJ



$32.1N0S3Y UBWINE ‘Juapuduriddng IJBI0SSY ‘ASUUTIIA "V YICIA

A1mua) yl1aqezIfg ‘0Ja1Iann
ZJUuIpon oLIg ‘U9aIn)
A9[reA 12qOY ‘ISIA0D)
Jyorqa[ppeS 1330y ‘uopion)
J9SLID) ULIO] pa1] ‘ofonzawon
BUY BIUBS 990IB(] ‘U9p[OD
BUY BJUBS 109S ‘qqe[H
Z3u1pon SE[OYDIN ‘9[IUaD)
ZauIpon BLIRIA ‘UelARD)
BUY BlUBS 1jooely ‘zado-e1oren
BUY BIUBS es[q ‘neyD-eIoren
ZJUuIpon BS2I9], ‘BIOIRN)
19SUID) ULIO] ydasor ‘eroren
ETICIN Koue|N ‘saIo[]

BUY BIUES ydasor ‘aoueiof]
BUY BJUBS ydiopuey “omuag
A1mua) eurfesoy ‘ezouldsyg
oeqQa[PpES orrwy ‘ezouldsg
BUY BJURS poaIe] ‘Aisewryy
ZouIpon) pieIlan ‘opuozi|g
Yorqa[ppesS [oTUR(] ‘BLI2AYOT
BUY BIUBS 12qoy ‘smng
woInsI1939S aune] ‘uesn
ZauIpon) Arep ‘104211
K9[[BA arre) ‘19AaI1g
(panunuo)) 81-L107 TOOHIS AANINNS

SINHIWINOD HLVA 444 HLIS NOILISOd HINVN LSV'T

8107 ‘TI dunf - SuNISIN paeogy

AVANATVD TANNOSYHd AALVIIALLIHD

JEpud[e)) [QUU0SIdJ



S32JN0S3Y UewIN] “JudpuRuLIIdng 3JBI0SSY ‘AIUUTSIIIA °V HIBA

BUY BJUBS UBWOY ‘ZOUIIBIA
zZaAey) BLIO[D) ‘OpRUOPRIA
ZIARYD) oJ[nuIy ‘uoge[ejA

J9S1ID) ULIOT] SNOIBIA] “QIZUINOBIN
LEIEIN BOIUOIOA ‘zado]
wons1agas epuarg ‘qo
euy Bjueg uelIg 1[Iy
K9IreA Kouep ‘Suna
ZaUIpOn) KouepN ‘nrogeire]
AInua)) maIpuy ‘orde
Ka[eA BUOJA ‘UBISUOY]
Yoeqarppes ume(J ‘Suoy
ZauIpon sswref ‘I9[203]
KareA uyof “819quoIry|
BUY BIUBS elewey ‘neaey|
wei3oid I0101A ‘B[eAY [2AOf
Apmis 1uspuadapug
ASTreA A1931RIA ‘uoISuyor
BUY BJUBS 0120} ‘Zauawif
eI auip[eran) ‘Aaiydwny
eUY BlUBS 19qOY ‘uBWIUTH
ZUuIpon) sewoyJ, ‘ssoHq
ZoUuIpon) UA[OA ‘So1I0]-BIOIISH
A1mua) Sewioy ], ‘UoSLIre
BUY BJUBS 9[[ezuo(g ‘stuey
(panunuo)) 81-L107 TOOHIS AANINNS
SINHWINOD HLVA 944 HLIS NOILLISOd HINVN LSV’

8T0T ‘71 dunf - 3uUnRJ paeogy

AVANTTVO TANNOSYId AHALVIIILLIATD

Jepudje)) [duUuoSIdJ



$321N0S3Y UBWIN] ‘Yuapu)uIIddng BIIOSSY “AIUUTSIIIA *V HIEIA

ZaAey) [orJRy ‘sowey
AImua) UQAQ]S ‘ZaIrwey
BUY BlUBS 1oqOy ‘ZaIrmwuey
woIs1939S BOI[ASUY ‘Zalmwey
Jyoeqa[ppesS epualrg-euy ‘epezonQ)
Ka[TeA [etue(q ‘sonnd
ZauIpon urA9y] ‘efod
19SLID) ULIO] [ned ‘uolid

J9SLID) ULIO]

anbuuy ‘zarsg

wonsIagag BIPIN ‘ZOUNJA BUS]
19SLID) ULIO] B[OOLIBIA ‘BU]
LTI epualg ‘ZniQ
A9[reA SNSaf ‘Zounp
ZIARYD) auIIysS ‘uaAn3N
Yorqo[ppesS ueH ‘u2An3N
ZouIpon) TwooN ‘1Susnjy
KInua) 'URIT ‘ZOUNJA]

19SLID) ULIO]

pre3pyg ‘OUdIO

19S1ID) U0

1Y ‘IPRWIUIRYOIN

ZaAeyD) IOpUEXI[Y ‘SOPLINODISIIA

J0eqaIppeS TeJnO[IN ‘TWSYSBYIIA

woIs19308 UBAJ ‘BpPURITA]

19S1I0) ULIO] uorowey ‘ASySN[DON

AS[reA 109§ ‘YSIeHIN

BUY BIURS 11290y Yoo SN

(panunuo)) g1-L107 "TOOHIS YANIANNS

SINIHININOD HLVA "ddd HLIS NOILLISOd HINVN LSV']

8T0T “CI dunf - 3UNRN pieog

AVANATVO TANNOSYHAd AHLVOIALLYHAD

Jepud[e)) [dUUosIdJ




1]8

S92JN0SIYY UBWIN] “yuapudyuLiadng BII0SSY “AIUUIIIA °V HIEN

WOISIAFIS ydasor ‘eorede,
woI)SIa8ag 9[02IN ‘1Z)BWEND-SIMS
A1mua) QBN dUUY ‘SnJoans
wons1agas K193 ‘Su2A9)S
woIs1939S KISy ‘9ARISIRH-12UI9)S
ZauIpon) y1aqezijg ‘sare[os
Z3uIpon Wrer[I\\ ‘1opAug
A1njua) Sewoy [, ‘yrus
Amua) S[[eYOIA ‘AB11S
wons1agag aunsuy) ‘praydays
ZaAey) UA[IY ‘uoljays
BUY BIUES oLy “1S9IY23S
BUY BIUBS AI0Y “‘I9eWUO0YdS
FETCIN ueng ‘uojueds
BUY BIUBS J13IRIA ‘Opad[es
ZaAey) ukIyiey] ‘ysny
AS[[eA njeuy ‘oIowoy
AS[reA 0100} ‘SBWOY [ -Zon31poy
urei3o0ig III [9BYSIA ‘Zon31Ipoy
Apn1§ Juapuadapuy
ZaAey) SowIef ‘uosIqoy
JOBQ3[PPES BSSI[Q]A| ‘NI2UIqOY
ZaAeyD 3SS9f ‘0ZouAay
euy ejues PIAR(] ‘19IN9Y
woIsIagas JUUY ‘SIaY
(panunuo)) g1-L107 TOOHIS YANWINNS
SINANINOD ALVA "AdH HLIS NOILLISOd HINVN LSV'1

8107 ‘71 dunf - 3uPRJA paeoyg

AVANATVI TANNOSYHd AALVIIALLAAD

Jepud[e)) [PUU0SId]



L

$921N0s3y UBWNY “JUIPURULIdANG JBID0SSY “AUUTS[IIA 'V JICIA

a33[[0)) 3IPPIN [onquyeH ‘nox
ZIARYD) IoydoisLy) ‘uaipy
wei3old [SBYIIIA ‘POOM

Apnig uapuadapuy
woIsI1agas piae( ‘Suom|
ZaARYD ATION ‘AT M
Aimua) KA1JJof “ISaM
3[9BqQ3[PpES MIYNBIN ‘STIB M\
euy ejueg FTeIN ‘[SNgJIe M
BUY BJUBS BN[R3uY ‘9[[e M
Z3U1pop) yeleg oy
yorqaIppes uesng ‘JISWI[OA
WOoISIa39S aIppd ‘BlPA
Z3uIpon) euel[g ‘ofo[eA
wons1399 BIpNE[D) ‘BIOUI[BA
wonsIagag [onuewwiy ‘003unAn
ZaAey) oAejISNL) ‘Balln
YorQa[PpPES puIfesoy ‘Jouingf,
AS[eA PIEYDRY ‘oquinig,
SN 4D ‘uel],
Yorqo[ppes Apusap ‘erewiog,
AareA jug JSI[IMIo],
OBQ[PPES If [9BYDIA “YOLIS L,
ZouIpon [eTue(q ‘eus],
(panunuo)) §1-L107 TOOHIS AAWINAS
SINHIINOD HLVAd 444 HLIS NOILISOd HINVN LSV'1

8T0T ‘71 dunf - 3un3dIN pacog

AVANITTVO TIANNOSTYHd AHLVOIALLYHAD

Jepud[e)) [PUU0SId]



43

$32IN0S3Y urWINY ‘Juapudyuriddng 3JLI0SSY ‘ASUUTSIIA °V HIBIA

0T6vY - S1YaY (6107 ‘1€ Ae]N do¥ Surdourdug YUIAL ‘DA
- w:uN .w umsw—\_{ - uoﬂomorﬁ

016tY - 21IY9Y|610T ‘1€ AeN do¥ A3ojouyoa], unsuyy ‘gory
- 210C ‘g 1sndny 19ndwo)) - 19yoea],

016V - 1YY [610T ‘1€ AeIN dod ugisag oydern U9AQ)S ‘ZaIwey
- w~ON “w Hmbms< .«O 5 - uosowo.b

0161 - 21y [610T ‘1€ Ae]N dOod Surrsourdug sewioy I, ‘[9yo1qsnN
= wﬂON .w um:mz< - Hosomoh

01611 - 21YY|610Z ‘1€ ABIN doy ASorouyday, eIqIuk) ‘puejoy
- 10T ‘g 1sn3ny 19ndwo) - 19yoea],

0161 - AMYY(610T ‘1€ AeN dod SUY Auegji], ‘suewaIoyq
- Q107 ‘g 1sn3ny Areurn) - 19yoe9],

0l6¥Y - 21yay (6107 ‘1€ AeIN dOod aAnjowoINy [nes ‘eoren
- 8107 ‘g 1sn3ny - Iayoea],

0T6VY - dIYY{610T ‘1€ ABIN dOod ugiso(q oydein 9sof ‘eroren)
- 8107 ‘g 1sn3ny JO Uy - 19Yyoea],

016V - AIYNY[610T ‘1€ AN dod 1uR)SISSY US[9H ‘o4
- 10T ‘g 1sn3ny [BIIPSAl - 1oydea

016vY - 21YaY (6107 ‘1€ AeIN dOod aonsnf wo, ‘uosyuy
- 8107 ‘g 1sn3ny [RUTWLID) - 19Yoe |,

016¥Y - 21yay (6107 ‘1€ AeIN dOod uonewWIUY sudouel ‘ueuredg
- 810C ‘8 1sn3ny Jouy - 1oyoea],

INTNAOTINA A0 AII0

SINANINOD ALVA "AdH ALIS NOLLISOd HAINVN LSV'T

8T0T ‘CT dunf - 3uPRN pIeog

AVANATVO TINNOSYHd ILVOIILLYHAD

Jepud[e)) [PuuosIdJ




$92.IN0$3Yy uewWNH ‘YudpudjuLIddng 3)BIN0SSY ‘ASUUNMIA "V YICJA

[BUOSIad 8107 ‘v aunf IoAIR)) A1V SJaydea] yloqezi[q ‘zaluey]
- 810T ‘1€ AeN

Aeg oy (sAep &np 07 03 €) AONASAV

8107 ‘ST A_JAl| S301AI0G UOTILHNN S3D1AIIG POO,] JO 1030211(] “ISSY piae( ‘ueido)

(renuaagi Ae@ 001) INFINAOTINATI HINOW 6€

810C ‘1€ Ao\ epanbsg 'Pg "dS dSS uamer]

SS90ULI] ‘IOABWIIUOIA

810Z ‘81 ABIN I8uruay Iosiazadng Ananoy|  euy ‘ezourdsy Zoulnuey

L10T “p1 1oquada( UOSTIM Iosiaradng Aanoy SO[IB)) “ZIUIMBN

810¢ ‘1 Arenuer | juswdo[aasq piyd 9PV §5,1aydea ], S[[AYIIA ‘W]

8107 ‘1€ AeN uosyoef Iosiazadng Alianoy BURN[ ‘BIOIRY)

810T ‘1€ AeN Yorqa[ppES pd "ds dSs ESSAUEA ‘SEUSPIED

810C ‘91 Yore|N UOS[IA Iostaradng ANIATIIOY|  BURJA ‘BAOPIO)) BII02G

810¢ ‘0T AIn[ [[PYIIN pd "dS dSS B[Sy 7By

SNOILVNOISTY

810z ‘1 Ainr| wawdoraaag priyd IIoA Aunwuio)) BSQI9] “S2I0[]

INHINHHILTA

SINANWINOD ALVA AJH HLIS NOILISOd JINVN LSV']

8107 ‘T dung - 3unAdYA pLeog
Jdepudfe)) [QUUOSIdJ

AVANATVO TANNOSHHAL AHIAISSYIO



$324N0S3Y UeWN ‘YUIpPUNULIdANG IJBII0SSY “AIUUTIIA "V BNl

1/9¢ da1g/opein 810T ‘€1 aunf| s3d1AISS Furp[ing [T o1y’ DVAH preuoy ‘nismoyd[id
1/01 da1S/apein 8107 ‘6T AN 404 op1Y §,IoYoea], Aste(] ‘uodpeiueyg
a+ 810C ‘€z dunf| sad1areg urp[ing UeIpoIsn)) | OMAq[y ‘Ieze[es SOIANUQ
1/€¢ do1g/ope1n
/1 VOdSVS 810C ‘¢l sunf $301AIDG 13213 391[0d [00Y0S [93uy ‘epalp
301104 [00YS
1/¥C daig/apeIn 8107 ‘€1 sunf ZOpUSN SISO 2 Z0] ‘uelo
1/ da1§/apein 810T ‘c1 dung uosIpyg NII[D Mg U231y ‘umbourey
1/01 da1S/opein 810C ‘1 A2\ 404 opIY SJoyoea], eley ], ‘eunge
1/0Z d=15/9peln 810C ‘€1 dunf| S90IN0SIY UrWINH Iojelad() xanua)) 10LIsIq BIARI\ ‘Z3[BZUOD)
1/1 da1g/ape1n 810C ‘41 aung S9O1AIAS IO 391[0d [00YIS BIUISI X ‘SeIdIUO))
VOdSVS 9210 [00YDg

1/01 d91S/apein 810C ‘12 Ay 404 9pIV S,JaYoea], BuLIRY ‘BI2IqR)
SINAWINIOddY AYVNOLLVIOUd
810T ‘1 dunf B[[IA dI [00Y2S 13y BLIOPIA zadoT]

- 810T ‘11 AeN
HAVAT AAV.LI'TIN
[euosiag 61027 ‘0€ Ae]N el Sururer] y10p\ HH 1SSV 1su] B[[21UB(] ‘BISANUIA

- 810Z ‘€1 1sndny
[eUOSIa 610T ‘0¢ Ae]N Sury] dI [00YdS Ioyy efipey] ‘reyzy

- 810¢C ‘¢1 1sndny
Aed ynoyip - (1our 1o sAep Anp 17) SHAVAT
SINANINOD ALVA ddH ALIS NOILISOd AINVN LSV'1

810T ‘TT dung - 3UPIJA] preog

AVANITVO TINNOSHAd AAIIISSVID

JEpUI[B)) [UUOSIdJ




§321N0S3Y UrWNH ‘yuUapudULIdANG I)BIV0SSY “AUUIINIA *V NIBA]

9/%€ de1s/opein 810C ‘C1 dunf| s30mosay Uewmny UBIDIULOI |, S[EUSPAI]) Ped] S[oN ‘BTe]
o1 Tig +

9/z€ darg/ape1n
UBIOIUYO9 |,
STenuapal) wolj

a+ 810CT ‘€1 dunf| s301AIag BuUIp[Ing UBIpOISNY) pea’] 3UIA0Y sApe[D ‘zo[ezuog)

/8¢ daig/epern
o1 g +

g/€¢ darg/apein
ueipoisny) woI,j

ajer Aoy ¢z§ 01 8107 ‘L1 AeIN surei3o1d 103RUIPIOOD) IS JuaWISe[ ‘BIdIRD)
€/91 daig/ope1n 000§ 1YV
dI 190495

12)]y woI

Ha + 810T ‘€1 dunf| soolAldg Surpling ueIpoIsn)) pea] Julroy Aqqog ‘oymzegq

9/8¢T da1g/apeln
01 ‘[ +
9/5T da1g/ape1n
HSSEOME
/UeIpoIsny

‘P "I9u] wol

SINHIALLNIOddV TYNOLLOINOYd

/9¢ da1S/ape1n 810CT ‘sz aunp| sao1alag Zuip[ing IT Iequnjd 4d “1.[D 1S

(uonenunuo)) SINAN.INIOIIY AYVNOILLVIOUd

SINAWINOD ALVA "JdH ALIS NOILISOd HINVN LSV1

8107 ‘Z1 dung - Ul p1eoyg
depudfe)) [PUUOS.IdJ

AVANATVI TINNOSYHd AAIIISSVTIO



§32110S3Y uewWn yuUdpuRULIddNG 3JBII0SSY AIUUNIAl "V HABIN

areuwI[) 8102 1 Arenuer SSd Ia)IoMp]al] douBpUNY OUBIOUIISAIY) ‘Se[aUI)
[00Y0S woI
arewt1[) 810¢ ‘1 Arenuer SSd 1ST1R109dg S901AIDG [B100S oruapner) ‘zanbrey
[o0YyoS wor,]
JuRISUI)] WOl 810T ° ST ANl | 3uawdoraad piyd Iayoea] Jeispesy BISS9Y ‘eloren)
B[[IA WOIL] 810T ‘S Yorey A [eroadg 'pd "d§ dSS BUBXOY ‘2OIONGL]
jueIDUIN] WOIL] 8107 ‘sz udy swe1do1d dI [00Y0S 19| WRLIJA] “ZoWOL) 0paqodsy
[00Yog Iy
JuRISUN] WIOL] 8107 ° sz AN | Juawdoraaa( priyd Iayoea] MeispesH eyseg ‘e1so) e(g
JUBISUL] WIOL] 810T * ST AeN ellIA dI [00Y2S 1YY BUNSLI]) ‘9j20ede))
ue1poIsSn) 810C ‘€1 2unf| saolIAIag Fuip[ing [00Y0S YSIH UeIpoisny) pea] asof ‘refog
'P1 Ay woL]
SINAANOISSVII
9/0€ 810z ‘€1 aunfl  djew) [00YoS ATe12109§ "UIWpY e[[aLqeD) ‘Sory
dayg/epein o3
9/8T do1s/ope1n

0adg 1dog wo1g

€/9¢ 810C ‘€1 aung biliig) uerdIuyd9 [, ysa(q dieH SIN ‘Zaliwey opeld
daig/opeIin 03 ‘09 ], uonjeurIojuy
9/8¢ darg/ape1n
A3t A/ Yoo

Indwo) woi,]

(uonenunuo)) SINANILNIOAAY TVYNOLLONOYUd

SINININOD

JLVA “Jdd

ALIS

NOILISOd

HINVN LSV']

8T0T ‘TT dunf - 3unddJA preog
JBpUd[E)) [QUUOSIIJ

AVANATVO TINNOSHHAd ATAISSVTID



$301N059Y urwWny puspuuULIdANG IJBII0SSY “ASUUNNIA °V YIBIA

6/8¢ da1g/ope1n 810C ‘6T dunf| s3d1AI9G Fuip[ng SH ueIpoisny peaj o3ny ‘ouldsy
- 810 ‘1 sunf

€/8C da1g/9peIn 810C ‘g dunf| s301AI9G FuIp[ing "W UBIpOISNY)) Jue[d 98101 ‘enozowry
- 810 °1 dunf

SLNANNDISSY AUVIOJINI L

syyuow 810C ‘€1 dunf[ sa01a198 Surp[ing ueIpoIsn) assaf I
71 01 syjuow
611 woig

LNHANDISSY ONDIIOM 40 INTIANLSNArav

810Z ‘S1 Ao e) "SI A[919A3G "ISSY "1IsU[ OIBATY ‘ZaunN

8107 ‘ST Ae]q uows1y 'pd "dS dSS Igjruuaf ‘ung

(3Aea7 woay pauanydy) SINANINIOIIVII

ueIpOISN) 810C ‘€1 sunf ujooury "WIS[F UBIPOISN) Jue[d PESINEZEN
P Ay wolg
orew) 810 ‘1 Arenuer SSd 1s1[e10adg Jusunredaq Uad[yIe) “19pIoUYog
[00Y9S WOI,]
PloyIED WOI] 810Z ‘L1 (udy surei3oid dI 100428 12y S[[SUIIN “Zayoues
[o0Yy2S 1YY

(uonenuyuo)) SINANNOISSVITI

SINAIWINOD ALVA "AdH ALIS NOILISOd HINVN LSV'1

810 ‘TY dunf - 3unadJA paeog
JIepud[e)) [PUU0SIdJ

AVANATVO TINNOSHYAd AAIHISSVIO



$324N0S3Y uewn ‘yuUapudjurddng 3)BIN0SSY ‘AIUUNNIA] "V HIBJAl

B+ 810C ‘11 sunf uosIpy UBIpOISN) pea] SUIA0Y oud ‘opades
7/8¢ darg/epe1n - 810T ‘ST Aoy
¢/1¢ da1g/9pe1n 810 ‘91 [udy| soo1AIeg uonnN| usyIILY "pold Pea 'SOAS UONILINN BIEg ‘ZoIuey
- 810C ‘6 [1dy
1/ST [PA9] 810T ‘67 dunf| S3IAISS UOHLINN suone1xdQ UojAX ‘epezan()
-810Z ‘1 aung S32IAI9S POO,] JO Ia8euey
1/2T oA 810C ‘11 aunf| saoi1AIdg Surpjing S9OIAISS [BIPOISN)) JO 193RUBIN [onues ‘zarad
- 8107 ‘S1 Aey
G/8¢ da1g/ope1n 810C ‘6z dunf u[oour] w9l uelpolsny jueld OpUBULIY ‘S3IBAI[Q
- 810C ‘L AN
/0% da1g/aprin 810C ‘6z dunf] S92IAISS UONIINN Iosiazadng pya1,] 291195 POO] oplIeany ‘01RIN
- 810¢ ‘1 sunf
€/p7 da1g/ope1n 8107 ‘81 ABJA]| S901AI0S UOHILINN DAL A12A12(Q 9SO[ “RIQLIOH ZOPUIN
-810T ‘11 A2
Hid + 810C ‘6z aunf| s301AI9G Julp[ing ueIpoisn) pes] SulAoy preuoq ‘[iH
/8¢ dag/spe1n - 810¢ ‘1 sunf
9/8¢ da1S/opein 810C ‘zz 1udy Imp "W 193eUBIA 99JQ [00Y0S BIYIUAD) “ZOpURUISH
- 810C ‘1 [udy
P + 810C ‘1 aunf| sad1A1ag JuIip[ing UBIPOISN)) ped] SUIA0Y SApe[D ‘Zo[ezuon
7/8¢ da1g/ape1n - 810C ‘1 aunf
1/8€ oA 810T ‘67 dunf| S3dIAIOG UOHLINN S9JIAIDS POO,] 10103II( 1SSV enysof ‘preppon
- 810C ‘[ sunf
ajel A[InoY 67§ 810Z ‘91 AeIN swre1doig 10JeUIpI00)) ANIS QuaWSE( ‘BIoIRN)
- 810C ‘6 ey [o0YyoS 1Yy
(uonenunuo)) SINANNOISSY AAVIOJINAL
SINANINOD ALVA "Add ALIS NOILLISOd AINVN LSV

8107 ‘T dung - 3uPRIA paeog

AVANATTVD TINNOSHAd AAIIISSVID

JBpUd[B)) [UUO0SId]




$32IN0s3y UBWN ‘JUIpuUNULIdIANG JEI0SSY ‘AIUUDIJA] *V HIBIAI

v0'8T$ 810T ‘v1 A2y Zau1pon Yyoro)) [[Bq1004 IS8V W3m( “Ae10)g

¥9°€€$ 810T ‘v1 AeN Z3Uu1pog) 1[Bq100 YoBO)) PeaH UBISEQIS ZOPUBUISH

0°'8C$ 810T ‘v1 Ae]N Zau1pon) YorO0)) [[BqI00] 1SSV Auoyuy ‘eroren

0°'8T$ 810 ‘¥1 AN Zau1pon) YoB0)) [[BqI00,] 1SSV uourey ‘eUOULE))
LSITVIDAdS OLLATHLY

1/91 dayg/ope1n 810T ‘zT Ao USppPeJON 19p1A01J 1SS "NSu| BUBI|I'T “9JUADIA
1/91 da1g/apein 810C ‘17 AeIN Kaqrep IOpIAOI] 1SSV "IISU] 9SO[ “ZopueuIdH
SINTLLNIOddV ATINOH

SINANINOD ALVd 444 ALIS NOILISOd AAVN 1SV'T

810 ‘TT dung - U paeog
JEPUd[E)) [FUUOSIdJ

AVANITVO TINNOSYAd HIAISSVTIO



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET
June 12, 2018

Board Meeting

TITLE: District Wellness Center

ITEM: Presentation

SUBMITTED BY: Sonia Llamas, Ed.D., L.C.S.W., Assistant Superintendent, School
Performance and Culture

PREPARED BY:  Susie Lopez-Guerra, Ed.D., Director, Community Relations

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: ITEM SUMMARY:

e Presented for informational

The purpose of this agenda item is to update the Board about the
purposes.

District Wellness Center created at Lathrop Intermediate.

RATIONALE:

The Board will be presented with an overview of the District Wellness Center. The timeline and
plan presentation will outline steps and expectations of the Wellness Center to improve family
engagement.

LCAP goal 3.4: “Support outreach to students, staff, and parents to establish welcoming and
inclusive school environments via anti-bullying awareness, LGBT safe and sensitive school
campaigns, suicide prevention and, school-based wellness resource centers.”

FUNDING:

No Fiscal Impact

RECOMMENDATION:

For informational purposes.

SL:SLG:sz



TN
aNe”

O
&

ﬂllr,"‘
’j: e )
i

5N

.‘-..
¥
f.l‘

N,
%
i\l

\
g [bA

N2 %%
SR

T\
2R DS

TS
=0sv,  =Usran
RN Nt

4 N\bﬁ #ﬂlﬂ”‘ w‘\_
TSY
X

'04 w\\\-f zv\,\!

WN

N #’\M\\

=

ra

'_wm X

—

'S OSVAAES - Ff A = 3
w@“‘“ﬁl-ﬂﬂ‘:ﬂﬁf w’ v
C

/Y l‘ ﬁ‘

TN s ﬁv'zv\\\
NS
£

-
he”

SR

Q
DY
Y

A\
l“\'r

.
-
-
-
.
.
-

Sl
Sl

Sl i

A I R PR PR R R A O RIPr b KA D RF

Director, Community Relations

Susie Lopez-Guerra, Ed.D.
June 12,2018

WELLNESS CENTERS

Family and Community Engagement

LCAP Goal: 3.4



MISSION

The mission of the Wellness Centers Is to ensure a
well-rounded experience, which allows family and
community members to engage, learn, and prepare
to support students to be productive citizens, ethical
leaders, and positive contributors to our community,
country, and global society.

LCAP Goal: 2.7



VISION

The Wellness Centers act as a hub for community
engagement where parents, family, staff, and
community members and partners are able to
collaborate and engage in meaningful interactions,
share information and expertise with each other to
benefit students, the school, and the entire
community.

LCAP Goal: 2.7



‘ N
P

-8 ‘\‘
=(

|/
.ﬁ’*
Ay

q
g

\ \‘.“
4
il

N
D)

—

4
IR

=0y
FEX

V‘.‘L
S

__%ma%
. — </ \l

™
;]

\ -\ /

vy P'/"

v\\ XM
K
'I&S\\

B

’4‘}'- ii._x L =

4

S
‘o

SN

ﬂ.'

Lol A

A,

4
o

)

NS

-
.
-
.
.
.
.
-

Sl
Sl
Sl

e e NSk
B I S N N T S T S S AN P S IS IS S IS N 2SN

IT TAKES A VILLAGE



SAUSD Engagement GGoals

From

To

Focus on Programs
Deficit-based and adversarial
Random Acts
Individual
Compliance driven
Service

One-time project

VPPV

Focus on Relationships
Strengths-based & Collaborative
Systemic
Collaborative /Shared Responsibility
Learning and Outcomes Driven
Developmental

Sustained

LCAP Goal: 2.2



TIERED APPROACH

Intensive — Special Efforts
* Tailored approach
" Social emotional support

Selective — Additional Supports
* Connect families with each other
= Offer education and training

= Serve on advisory groups

Universal — All Families
* Welcoming environment
* Ongoing communication
* Input

= Sponsor social activities

LCAP Goal: 2.2



The Dual Capacity-Building Framework for Family-School Partnerships

COLLABORATIVE JOURNEY

Lack of opportunities /4 g Lack of

for School/ }i‘ ln?ffectwe B\ opportunities for
Program Staff to ‘u Family-School Families to build
build the capacity ¥ Partnerships ,':. the capacity for
for partnerships partnerships

THE
CHALLENGE

Families take part of student’s
educational journey in collaboration with

school and community. OPPORTUNITY
CONDITIONS

Process Conditions Organizational Conditions

® Linked to learning e Systemic: across the organization

e Relational e Integrated: embedded in all
Development vs. service orientation programs
Collaborative Sustained: with resources and
Interactive infrastructure

To build and enhance the capacity of staff/families in the “4 C” areas:
* Capabilities (skills and knowledge)

* Connections (networks)

* Cognition (beliefs, values)

* Confidence (self-efficacy)

POLICY AND
PROGRAM
GOALS

School and Program Families who

Staff who can can negotiate

* Honor and recognize multiple roles
families’ funds of Supporters
knowledge Effective Encouragers
Connect family Family-School Monitors
engagement to Partnerships Advocates
student learning Supporting Student Decision Makers
Create welcoming, Achievement Collaborators
inviting cultures & School

Improvement

FAMILY
AND STAFF
CAPACITY
OUTCOMES

LCAP Goal: 2.2



June

* Wellness Center Principal Meeting Presentation
* District Wellness Center Ribbon Cutting
* SAUSD FACE framework

Timeline

July

* Engagement Meeting —
Community Partners

* Harvard Institute

August

* District Wellness Center Programing

* 2018-2019 Professional
Development Plan

September

* Family and
Community
Engagement Website

LCAP Goal: 2.2



\

\‘. > alPp. J | ..‘\

NI SN NI
%

ti% J.
L 20 - NG
PR3 AN 03 1, RN e
N2 A e 7 ﬂtu"”w:-,qnu | %22\
A e
S Ao b
AN PN 4
R SO T
’“&w&wﬁﬂ%vﬂ#i /.

SENZSENZ) S0

oy

N
w"‘;‘;"'
i

HINK

ey

A

7]
y

AN
)
)

z
=

1<
. ~

ve
L
2.

%
<
E. :
g
-

]

i
PRIF

&
S
_IL'

¢
Wz
.

/

e

W
4
SNl

PRGN N
: "4‘ )
\U
D
Zs
N

(X

',-,;'3_;;"

O

o0&
/)
-
N
"4
,.}.‘
L
52

LY.

=
C/

1N
SN
e
A
/)
ﬁ"
=

g-
o
"%
IS
SR
r Jf
(/)
N
D
(
!
)
N,
N
o
S
7S

- ..II.I‘ e
NIV S
N )

N\
(ol —

Qo2 PO
N NS N NI

N IS U N RIS S P LIS LIS PSSP ZUS 2

WELCOMING ENVIRONMENT

REFLECTIVE OF COMMUNITY NEEDS



SAMPLE PHYSICAL ENVIRONMENT

Signage Refrigerator
Check-In System Printer
Adult /Flexible Learning Furniture Raptor System
Teaching Station with Presentation Restroom
Capabilities

Projector

Computer
Screen/Television

Telephone

Coffee Maker
Resource Corner
Calendar of Events
Capacity Building

LCAP Goal: 3.4



CAPACITY BUILDING

Early Literacy

Technology

Community Library

Higher Education — Financial Literacy and Access
Community Resources

Instructional Media

Home Learning Support

Counseling Corner

Child Development

Resource Lounge

Heritage Events

Social Emotional Learning

Academic Expectations/Home Strategies

LCAP Goal: 3.4



REFLECTIVE ENGAGEMENT PRACTICE:

STEPS TO STRENGTHEN ENGAGEMENT

Analyze
current
practice

Determine
priorities
for action

Evaluate
Progress

Implement
actions

LCAP Goal: 2.2



CRIB TO CRADLE

BALANCED MENU OF OPTIONS

Wellness: Health, Social Emotional
Child Development

Academic Expectations

Engagement: Personal and Leadership Development

LCAP Goal: 2.2



TYPES OF ENGAGEMENT

Partnering
Help families establish home learning environment

Communications
Effective two-way communication between home and school

Volunteering
Recruit and organize school’s volunteer program

Learning at Home
Homework support and other learning opportunities

Decision-making
Include parents, students, and community members in the school decision-making process

Collaborating with the Community
|dentify and integrate community resources and services

LCAP Goal: 2.4



arents

J

B BB 3
2 l‘atln S =R o
5 gg %%;gconﬁdence § g
cgllaboraﬁon m]m.ﬁg 2 _§- amﬂlﬂmy nvolvement %‘lg :go
- (e 875 ) = welcoming G-Jownershlp
" partnershlps % g D E
. EDS=E
2
7

relationshlps

mathematlcs
. socializa
ns
"'5

=) tI‘Ust

.S A competence G = £ g
| wdemcenga efent 5.
E,, h participation = d.)‘%g
gac 1eve1nent 2 SO = |
5 support égﬁfgm é 3 enrolment § empowered QU.G St10oNSs
g5 g

Thank youl



District Wellness Cen

Ribbon Cutting
Friday, June 15, 2018
3:30 p.m.-5:00 p.m.



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET
June 12, 2018

Board Meeting
TITLE: Local Control Accountability Plan and 2018-19 Proposed Budget

ITEM: Presentation

SUBMITTED BY: Sonia Llamas, Ed.D., L.C.S.\W., Assistant Superintendent, School
Performance and Culture
Manoj Roychowdhury, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The purpose of this agenda item is to provide an update of the Local Control Accountability Plan
(LCAP) and 2018-19 Proposed Budget.

RATIONALE:
The presentation will provide an overview of the LCAP and the 2018-19 Proposed Budget.

LCAP Goal 3:10: Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations and
processes.

FUNDING:

No fiscal impact.

RECOMMENDATION:

Presented for information.

MR:SL:mm



S82IAJIBS SSauisng ‘uapuaiuiiadns uessissy ‘Ainypmoydhoy louep

3In)ND pue 3dURWIOLIBd |00YIS ZT-Y ‘quspusiuLiadns JurlsSISSyY ““q'p3 ‘Sewe|] eluoS

8T0Z 2T aNNC
1349dN4d dNV dvO'1 d350d0d4d
dSNvs 61-810¢

SSANAILOINNOD WOOQJUSSVYTO



buLiojiuo buloday
weliboud ssalboid

sdeo)

uonoy

9A1109]|0D SLIER[) Jo

UONEOLLIS A

JUSWDA|OAU|
Allunwwo)

uoipy jo A1oay] dvd1i isped



S92INISS
% SUOIY ‘s|eoo

BUETVE VoN!

sisAjeuy
pue sisayluAs eieg

Juswoadedu]
J9p|oys3el1S

8unoyiuo|n wea3oad

luswuopueqy
218918418

dunioday ssau8o.d

deo jusawanalydy
1O JUBWISSASSY

jJuswdojaAag

$$9204d dVI1
pue MmaIAdy eleq




Ayoyeg
28 eIl
Jooyoss

Suruxeo|

/, Jjuowade3uyy \ pue Suryoear

Sjayonyg 20241441,



wa@vﬂﬁm INOJ

3 w
SSOUJ[PM _.asoEuﬁhsm_m—zw % mw Surureoa|

pue A1o55eg y __.wmuwﬁoauv_ﬁw pue Suryoear,

€ IVOD | o L ITVOD

110ddng pa3aSiel
¥ 1vVOD




juswabpBu3z 19p|oYLIS dV]




“M0|292p03 ¥D

a1 Buiuueds Jo ‘uelq [E1UNO3JY pUE [011U0D) 8207 Bunds|es
pue y[eIsisy/sn-psnes - mmm o1 SujoS Aq s1ySnow unok aseys
539705 ‘Sulpuny uno sanup dvDT JuapnIs

£13rs s143UQ puE AYUNWIWOD SIS INO JO) SHIOM 18yl ¥
ue Sunesd 01 PaMWIWOD §1 131181 [00YDS PALIUM BUY BIUES

~—
9t ‘ga4 ySnoap pazdasoe Susq syandu;  Y|BL S327
~—

"NV1d ALITIGVINADIOY ONY 10HINDD V207 UND HOJ LNdNI J0IADYd

NILSAS AFAUNS VINHOLITYD

U3 va) 2o o




uolnesoqe(jod
53211084d BANEJOISAI JO 35N JUBISISUO) O jJuswdo|anap diysiapea| pue 3ujuied| ynpe J4oj sainunuoddQ
elep asn pue ‘aseys 193 01 swalsAs M) UoI1EINPS JUBIEY

sao110e.d JueAsfas pue Suiesul O $94N3|ND pue S1uapnNis ||e Jo saljiwey Aq uolieddijed
:93ewi[) pue Juswadesul Juapnis UOI3EIOqR[09
pue uollediunwwod anosdwi 03 SNJ04 Juswadesus Ajlwed
S9l|lwey) pue S|ooydS UIMISQ UO[IedIUNWWOd panosdw|
:Judwasedu3 Ajlwe4

o0 0400

$9ss9204d pue swaisAs anoidwi pue MaInRY [
uOo11ed0||e 924N0S3J Ul Sa1MINbaul ssauppy [
Aduaiedsueuy pue Ayijigeaunoddy M)

:3ulpunyg pue swa3sAs u3sIg juswdojarsp |puoissajoid Hbis pup JsYPLS| [
Aojjod Buippiy M
SUOLJUBAJB}UI DIWBPLIY [
yijesy |eausw pue 3Juluies| |euollowa |e1d0s aseadu| M)
swnJiboid ojweppIw /wnjndLInD [
S9111|198) paulelulew |[9M 34nI3S [
ssaupa.edald Ja1sesiq O uoipdLIssp[Pa4 Aduapijoad ysijBug jnoqo uoypwIoU| [
ssau|jam pue Ajajes jo 1oddns pue uonnowold uoloONpPa |pPads ul/spasu [PPads Yyim syuspnys 1oy poddng
Ssau||9M pue Alajes $JUBWIBABIYIY PUD SSIIIY JUudpnig

**+ Jo juswiaAoiduii/aspaldul b 93S O} JUPM S, I9P|OYI)IDIS



SJuUapnNis
JO Spaau ay3 19aW 0} JJe1s pue syuapnis 11oddns 03 SUOIJUBAISIUI PESNI0H M)
sjuswanoiduwi Ajjioe)/A1ajes jeuonippe uswajdw|
sulp|ing diysuoije|a.
pue spJepuels Suiyoea)l :Jusawdo|aAap |euolssajold Jjeis pue Jsydea]
JaAouIN] }Je3s SSalppv )
yijeay |equsaw Joj poddns
Apeal JaaJed aJe Jo/pue 539]|02 a1enpels Oym Sjuapnis JO Jaquinu aseasdu| )
ssaupaJledaid A}ajes uo uonualle sndo4 M
sjuspnis 3ul|88nJis Joddns 03 suoljUaAIUl PPY M)
(34835 ‘Avunwiwo)
‘S]U9PNIS ‘syualed) sdnoud Japjoyayels a|diyjnw woJd} sawayi uowwo)

saway] papug uadp ‘auljuQ :pjIpL s,ie1



oljqnd o} jusipdsup.i} PUD 3|qISS90D 3IoW DT DPW[ ]
92104 3SBi 4V Ys!9P4sd
pbwi> [ooyds
aAlisod pup Apunwwod Buipjing y1oddns o} saibaipais spnpu|

SSDIAISS
yipay [piusw pup sooionid SAIDIO0ISSI 10} SO2IN0SD PN|OU|[

IDLISIP PUD |OOYDS O} PaJOaUUod
SI0OW |39} O} $4DJS PUD SAI|IWDY IO} SUOHPIIUNWIWOD dAoIdw|

]
juswabnbug 1ap|oya)pjg W01} SUOIDPUBIWIWO0IDY






‘SaI|IgpSIP YHMm spuspnis proddns o) (s4SS) sioplaoad
poddng juspnig 10j sinoy ¢/ G O SINOY € WoU) SINOY JO Jaquinu Sy} 9sPaJduU| =

"S9JIS |OOYDS SSOUDD SIOLPDIPU| S2UDWLIOJIS ADY YsI|gpisS pup sjpob pub
UOISIA |puoldniisul Jo A4Lun)d dojsaap o) 324> diysispos| [puoldnisul ub Jo Yyounp] =

'swpaboud jooyds ybiy BulsIXdS YHM Uolp|NdILID Ul
sAomyipd jooyds aypipawiaul a|dijnw jo uoiippo Buipnppul ‘skomyipd 31D pupdxy =

"SAlDIHIU| AoDUSLIT A|4DT DUY DIUDS Sy JO UOIPUIPIOOD PUD SWOOISSD|D
|jooydsauad jo uoisundxas ybnouyy spiogys Adpuasil| Ajlups Jsyjo pup jooyosaid pundxg =

‘Buiyonod pup juswdojsrsp |puoissajoad
BuioBbuo 10j Buiuup|d ym sjprisipw pup wnjNdLLIND Yyibw pajdopp uipjuiow =

¢l
-y uoidopo (y13) sty sbonbuni ysijbug mau yiim juswdojaasp |puoissajoid spiroag =

Buiuine pup Buiydns] :| V09 dVI1



‘Juswabpbus pup UoLIIUNWWOD
lopjoyipis joddns o) s92IAISS SUOLID|SUD.IY PUD 940 PIIYD UIDJUIDW x

‘uoya|dwod sjwapnop
9102 9]P.19|920D 0} pub suoldo 95IN0d SAIDS|S PUD JUSWIYDLIUD
O} SS920D posna.Idul apiroad of [ooydS |PNLIIA D Jo Juswdo|aAaaq x

"PLISIP 9y} ssoJop sBulI9}jo juswijjodug |png Jo uoisupndxgy i

"S9}IS 994y} b sodusIadxd
Buiuipa| paspg-2o0|d Bulis}jo |9A9] apnIb sojnaiiD) Jo uolsupndxy

"SOIHALIDD JD|ND1LIND-DAIXD U] Juswabobus jusapnis
Joddns o} sjooyds aypipawisiul [|B 0 wpoiboud spiods uipjuibw 5

e
juswiabnhbug pub uolPIIUNWIWOY) 19P|OYI) IS

‘¢ TVO9DO dVOI



‘sjuswipipdsp [P $s0.00 Juswdo|SAsp J4DIS PBIJISSD|D JO UOISIA SAIsusys.1dwod pup upb|d b sypal) =
"JuspIdul [PILLID JO
19JSDSIP JO 9P Ul UoLLIIUNWIWOD JILISIP O} 3)is J1oddns o} psppp sssups.indaid puo ssuodsas Aousbiswg =

"A19J0S JUSPNYS 94NSUS O} SBYIS || O PasPa.Idul sInoyY s dosialadns ALALDY =
‘sjuspnys 1o} poddns | us1] |PSISAIUN SINSUS OF WIN|NDILIND BUILIDS| |PUOIHOWS |PIDOS JSAIIQ =~
‘Sjooyds paljiiuspl A|Mau 1o |O]id S921ODId pawIoju] bwnoi] pupdxy =

"UBIP[IYD/PIIYo 418} 104 SSWIODINO |DUOHOWS [DID0S PUD |DIOIABYS] ‘DIWSPPID
9SP9.IdU] O} ISPJO Ul $OLIS [OOYDS YHM UOIDIOGD||0D PUD uoLpIUNWWod aAoidw] o) s821n0sa. yim spusind
11V Hoddns o} siajusd ssaujjom aiis Paysi|gpRIsS 9ADY ||IM sjooyds ybiy pup ajpipawsjul ‘Aipjusws|d ||V =

"S|ooypds Ul uoljuaAa.id ao5uUs|oIA
pup sao1pId BAIIDIOISSI BsPBIdUI Of saPUSBD Ajunwwod yim sdiysisupind mau dojorsp pup jiniddy =

Y e
sSau[|a] Pup Aj240S € TVOD dVI1



‘'S|9AS| SpLIL || o AdDIswNU pub AdDJS4I| Ul spioddns UCIJUSAISUl € 48l pub 7 Ual] Ajjpbnb ybily Jo jas O dojsasq ~

*'sopn.ib |jooyds ybiy 1addn sy ojur uoisundxs
Buipnjoul ‘sjooyds [puolippr ppP o} ‘siupdpilind juspnis S1ow SIPPOWWOIDD O} SiPgap pub Ydaads jo uoisupdxy =

‘pAooqyspqg
PIUIO}IIDD) Sy} UO payuap! sjooyds pasu ybiy payyiuapl 1oy spioddns /sa01A19s papundxd PajPIIUSISHIP S4S SPIAOId  *

'syuapnys Joysoy ioddns o) says Aupjusws|e patabiny jo solid OTOA =

‘Buluin3| [PUOIIOWS [PID0S PUD JOIADYS] ‘DIWSPID SPAID Sy}
ul proddns jo swiaisAs 9inponuysal o) J9pJo Ul (SWNS) SAUDIIU| Buluibd] SPIMBIDIS SSIW dN 9|25 blulojlp) ul uoybdpilp =

'$921n0sa. pup spioddns ‘saunponuys

X

[PUOLIOWS [PIDOS PUD J0IADYS] DIWSPLID PaLSb.In) SUIWDSIS PUD MBIASI O} WS} SSIW [9A3] IOLIISIQ JO UL,
i

'sdnoubqns patabiny o) sadippad sAlpIoisal pup (S|g9d) sHoddng
PUD UOIJUSAISJU| JOIADYSY SAI}ISOJ 1O} S|OOYDS O} $S920D 9503.4dUl O} JUnIb s|jooyag 240G €1 3yt Jo uolpjusws|dwl snuluo) =

"SUDIDIUIR Y43y [piusw [pbuisjul pub diysisupind
sapuabp Apunwwod Buipupndxs Aq Buijasunod yjjpsy [piusw yiim pioddns Buiobuo |puoiippp alinbas oym spuspnys spiaoayd =

*SUOIJUSAISIUI € PUD Z 1SI| JO POSU Ul SUSPNIS 104 S|OOYDS
ul uojusraid 9ous|oIA pup sadiPPId BAILIOISOI 9sPaIdU] O) saPUSbD Ajunwwod yim sdiysisurind mau dojaasp pup jiniday

SS1W
- poddng jo swajsAg pasal]-lINW ¥ [PO9D dVD1



SOHISgaM OLISIQ /|ooYds uo ayis
|OOY2s YdD3 104 $321AI8s pup uowdb ‘|pob Aq Buipuny 4vD1 ysiignd M
"S9JIAISS PUD SUOLOD ‘s|jpob mau

[pAroaddy papog 1ebpng pun v
810¢ ‘9z aunr

04 s}36pNQg 119y} JO YoS PSPOD JOIDUSIUILPD PLISIJ PUL 84is Yo7 M
Aouaipdsup.) 10} uolL

Buribal o114 496png pup 4y UYo03d 10} JUNOdOD A|[P3SI} Of S8J1AISS d131Pads yHm suoyon ublly
810C ‘¢ sunf SUOLOY

dVD1 1oHuow ssa1B0o.ud o} s104pd1puU| SoUPW.I0LIB] ASY JO UOHBSAID) [

UoIssag APNIS PIPOg SUOIHUDAIDJUI P3}SB.IDY 104 PO MBU JO JUBWYSIIPIST [
810C ‘T aunr Aouaipndsup.ul J1aipaib ainsus o}

suolon A124pS pup juswabobug ‘Buiuina] pub Buiyons] Buublly M

s}jnsa4 dLjdw uo paspq up|d Buysnlpo pup Buimasirsy M

up|d 4 1-8 107 Ytm induj aspjoyapis Bujubijo pun Buimsirsy M

3ADO YHM M3IASY H40IJ dVD1]
810C ‘v Aow

ur pabobus 92104 sP| VD7 P1IsIq
_____________________________________]

uoljdopy jabpng pub dvd1 — sdais ixaN






8T0Z ¢T ANNC
149dNd d3450d0dd dSNVS 61-310¢




codeduwiod

am
op MOH
éaanmnj
ayl
u s jey (buiop am
34e MOH

M3IAIBAQD



TEITONESE R g

Alljigqetedwo) o

SUolIsod |eldueuld InQO o

19bpng pue UoISIA 1IN0 O

MBINIBAQ epuaby



g =

SEHMAIELIDIFNNOD " ATINTIWINOD " WOOHSSY I - LOTATISTA TOOHDS dHIITNT ¥INF P INTS

10J1U09 [220] pue ‘AQUBA|0S ‘ANjIGLIS 19111SIP UIeIUIRIA *

193182
pue aba||02 Ul SS829NS 10J Wayl Bulredald pue syuspnis
||e JO JuswaAaIyde 3y Bulsies Uo Pasnd0) JUBWUOIIAUS
buluies| e uayibuans 01 Allunwwod ayl pue ‘syuated
'11e1s yum Ajaaisuayaidwod pue AjpAieloqe]|od YoM =
-z _f

180png pue UOISIA INO






G TR e S ey

70 di18

A g

3SINQY AeA
S,JOUJDAO0D

50 di1S

g

198png
pasodoud

I0d3LS = 30 dilS




+LUINoA J121SO-] 10} UlNOA 19]1SO- IO} SO2IAIDS

S9OINIDS JO UOolIBUIpIoOD Y/N JO uoneulpiocod :0L Ajuolad
LSuspms p3ajedx3 101 sjdng paadx3 J1 uonionaisuj
S9JINISS JO UOoIlBeUlIplooD /N JO uoneulplJooD 6 Ajliolid
Yv/N Jojesipu| J9auae/absjjon sswodiInQ slidnd g Ajlaolad

88LO0c 404 Jojeoipuj
jeooj7 mapnN pasodoid

Aaning a232WI|D |BEDOT]

Y/N

V/N

juswebebug jusied
spJepuels Jluuspeoy
a1e1s Jo uonejusws|duw|

jooyos
je suonipuoD soiseg

Jo3jesipuj |[eso]

Jo01eoipu] Jaasen/abajjoD
J101e01pu] @1y uolisuadsng
Jojesipu] 918y uonenpels)

JOlEeDdIpU] WsSi®slussqy Jdluoidyod
J1031e01pu|

ssoalboid Jauiesa] ysiibug
Jdojedipu] Dluwspeoy

Y/N
V/N

v/N
103es1pu] ajels

SS902Vy 9S1N0D 2 Ajaolid

2jewl|D |o0yos 9 Ajuolad

juswsabebumy
ndnd :g Ajuionid

JUSWISNAIYDY
ndndg ¢ Ajylaond
JUSWIDA|OAU|
jusaed g Ajlaolad
spiepuels 8jels Jo

uonejusws|dw] g Ajliolid

sooInieg diseq [ Ajlaolad

ealdy Ajuuolnid

ealy Ajiolid 44971 Aq siojedipul

SaNLIOLd dVD - SUOIISOd [eloUeUlS INO



SNUIASY 220749410 = SNUIAIY 18IS I13Ya0 =

6T-810¢

SNUIAZTY |el9po{ m

$924N05 44)1 =

SONUDAJY |ejo]

vzt anuanay |e2017 J2Y10

0S°L6

anuanay a1e1s 1oY10|

LSy anuanay |eJapad

LT'TIS

$924n0S 4471
suolIW u! §

%88°'T
S9NUIAJY |BIOT 13410

 %Z9'bT
anuanay a1e3s 1Yo

%98°9
SONUDADY |elopa4

%59°9L
$924n0S 4471

=

i

Rt




S b el s ani:

juelo aseg

Juawisnipy ueds apelo

jueso |eauswsa|ddng




V.

ZT'ss

(12°2) oevss
nQ siajsuel] m 150D P=upuj/Hoddng pPaag = [T g REINT Y |
Aejinp jeude) = SunesadQ 13410 pue sAIAIRS B sayddns pue sjoog =
s)jauag aakojdwy » Salie|eg palisse|) = salie|eg palelijilia) =
61-810C

~ [veazo
s
(18'2)
6v'S
9.8
[S0L
66'SE
€T9LT
b6

SSLLT

— wm."_‘:‘u__ncwn.xm_
INQ sidjsuel]
150D PaJipul/Hoddns auiq |
081n0 J9y10
AepnQ |exde) |
SunesadQ JaYy30 pue sadInIaS
saljddng pue syoog|
syjauag aahojdwy
salejes paljisse|)

u| | n|n|n|v|nlg|nn

soliejeg§ pajedljiua)

suoliw Ul §

%SV’

%90°9¢

S9Y10 it syyauag
pue AepnQ [ende) 9akojdw
%EV'0T %0L'VT

Sunesado ~ saliejes
19410 '8 SDINIAS [ payisse|

%CE'S %V0° 1Y
salddng saliejes
pue s)oog ~ pa1ediuld)



sabuey) (49) pund Jessuas) — Aljigesedwo)

N (zt'6)$ N 92°T16$ N 89°00T$ dduejeg pun4 suipu3

2ouejeg

W (06°0)S N 89°00T$S N 8S'TOTS pung Suluuidag

9SeaJda(

N (25°8)$ N (2v°6)S N (06°0)$ / @seaJou| 1aN

N0

N €T°LTS N (ZT°S)$ N (sz'z2)s Jajsueu] / uj sajsued

INLL9ZS N 2Z'TL9S N St'v19S sainjipuadx3 |ejol

N ZT'TS N 26°999$ N 08°599% 3NUAA3Y |e10]

61-8T0C 8T-L10¢C pauiquio)
Qouenen 198png pasodoud S|enlay pajewinsy pun4 |jeiauan

suoliw u §
e e



alnjinJjsedjul >u_h_,.uwm pue asueuajuiew paliajap S19Y10
ul 3seasdul pue gT-8TOT Ul Suipuny g340 parafoidoN | N (£SPT)S| pueAepng |ende)

N ¥2'S$ SELIIVENS

6T-8T0C Ul duou ‘gT-£T0¢ Ul uondopy )o0o0qixa]l v1i3 N (2£°8)S saljddng 13 s)oog

s}ijouag pue

sadueyd (SY3d/syLs) salie|es paljisse|d
sjijouag pue uwnjo) pue doais ‘(suonennosaN) sariejes IN GE°L2S | "Sauejes pailedilsa)d

3ul||iq sa21AI3S Vd13S N 9L°€$ aNUaAY |ed07]
spun4 Aseuo13a43sip awnauQ N 99°LS 9NUDAJY 31ke1S
VVIN ‘131ML |  IN(9T°6)S aNuUaNa3Y |esapajy
Suipung de9 34J7 Yy1m 19s)j0 dseasdap vay paafoid | N (ET'T)S anuanay 1401
sjuauodwo)
Sjuswwo) oJueliepn pun4 jeiauan suonuw u §
T e

(6T-8T02 pue 8T-/T02) S9aueleA — Alljigesedwo)



SNUSAJY [BO0T JOYIO W SNUSAIY 91B1S JBYIO M  ONUSAIY |BJSPS{ M  S32JNOS 44071 MW

0¢-0¢0C

0z-610C

_ |

2nuaAdy JedAnnIN asnvs




INO siajsues | m oS1no 12yio m Aepano jeuiden m Suneaado 42410 pue sadUaS |

saddng pues syoog m |jausg asAojdurg m Saur|Prg paljISSPID | SalIP|Pg PPN ISl m

02020 02610 6T-8T0C

-%

saamipuadxg aeaAnniAl AsSNVS



d
020702 026107 618107 EEIEEIE. R

0¢-020¢ 0¢-6T0Z 61-8T0¢

66°0€$

6L7€99%

SaJn}ipuadxy pue sanuaAdy
1eaAnnAl asNV's

aJuejeg pun4 suipu3




g,




AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET
June 12, 2018

Board Meeting

TITLE: Public Disclosure of Tentative Agreement with California School
Employees Association, Chapter 41

ITEM: Public Hearing
SUBMITTED BY: Edmond T. Heatley, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Administrative
Services

PREPARED BY:  Manoj Roychowdhury, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: ITEM SUMMARY:

. . ) _ e Conduct Public Hearing in
The purpose of this agenda is to conduct a public hearing for compliance with

the Tentative Agreement reached with the California School Government Code Section
Employees Association, Chapter 41. 35475

RATIONALE:

Under the provisions of Government Code Section 3547.5, local educational agencies are
required to publicly disclose the provisions of all collectively-bargained agreements before
entering into a written agreement.

In accordance with Assembly Bill (AB) 1200 certification requirements, a copy of this
Disclosure was filed and reviewed by Orange County Department of Education (OCDE). OCDE
review is required prior to approval by the local Board of Education and has been completed. AB
1200 and AB 2756 need the superintendent of the school district and the chief business official to
certify in writing that the district can meet the costs incurred under the agreement during the term
of the agreement. This certification itemizes any budget revision necessary to meet the costs of
the agreement in each year of its term.

FUNDING:

No fiscal impact.

RECOMMENDATION:

For information only.

EH:MR:mm



Santa Ana Unified School District

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

Under the provision of Government Code Section 3547, the
Bargaining Proposals must be “sunshined” to the Public and the
Board of Education hereby gives notice that a public hearing will
be held as follows:

TOPIC OF HEARING:

Public Disclosure of Tentative Agreement
with California School Employees Association, Chapter 41

HEARING DATE: Tuesday, June 12, 2018
TIME: 6:00 p.m.

LOCATION: Santa Ana Unified School District
Board Room

1601 E. Chestnut Avenue
Santa Ana, CA 92701
(714) 558-5510




Orange County Department of Education
District Fiscal Services

PUBLIC DISCLOSURE OF COLLECTIVE BARGAINING AGREEMENT
in Accordance with AB 1200 (Chapter 1213/1991), GC 3547.5, and CCR, Title V, Section 15449

Name of School District: SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

Classified School Employees' Association

Name of Bargaining Unit:

Certificated, Classified, Other:

Classified

The proposed agreement covers the period beginning:

July 1, 2017

and ending:

June 30, 2019

The Governing Board will act upon this agreement on:

(date)
June 12, 2018

A. Proposed Change in Compensation

(date)

(date)

Compensation

Annual
Cost Prior to
Proposed Agreement

FY 2017-18

Fiscal Impact of Proposed Agreement

Year 1
Increase/(Decrease)
FY 2017-18

Year 2
Increase/(Decrease)
FY 2018-19

Increase/(Decrease)

Year 3

FY 2019-20

1

Salary Schedule
Increase (Decrease):

$ 76,409,066

$

1,528,181

$

1,539,642

$

1,551,189

2.00%

2.01%)

2.03%

2

Step and Column
Increase (Decrease)

w

(Other Compensation - For the 2018-19
school year, each bargaining unit member in
paid status with the District prior to September
1, 2018 shall receive the equivalent of 1.0%
one-time, off-schedule payment paid on the
October 10, 2018 pay-warrant. The calculation
of the 1.0% shall be based on the unit
member's placement on the July 1, 2018.

769,821

Head Start: AA degree $5,000; BA degree
$7,500
[HVAC Mechanic II: salary range from grade

LVN: Expand daily work hours from 5 to 6

SSP: Expand daily work hours from 3.75 to
5.75 hours

18,781
6,582

228,537
53,572

243,444
2,027,165

230,251
53,706

244,053
2,032,233

Statutory Benefits - STRS, PERS, FICA,
'WC, Ul, Medicare etc.

$ 22,121,189

$

449,767

1,530,226

1,406,521

2.03%

6.92%

6.36%)

Health/Welfare Plans: Estimated increase in
H&W costs for CSEA-- For 2018-19 the
District will cover the increased medical
premium costs for the entire year less $400K in
HBA reserves, plus an additional one-time
reduction in unit member premium cost share
of $294K for 2018-19.

LVN: projected medical cost

$ 16,551,318

884,434

674,352

714,813

0.00%|

9.42%

4.32%)

Total Compensation -
Increase (Decrease) (Total Lines 1-5)

$§ 115,081,572

$

2,003,311

7,951,193

6,232,766

Total Number of Repr d Employ
(Use FTEs if appropriate)

1,610.35

Total Compensation Average Cost per
Employee

$ 71,464

n/a

n/a

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

Revised June 2011



Public Disclosure of Proposed Collective Bargaining Agreement
Page 2

9. What was the negotiated percentage increase approved? For example, if the increase in "Year 1" was for
less than a full year, what is the annualized percentage of that increase for "Year 1"?

All 2017-18 CSEA salary schedules shall be increased by 2.0% beginning July 1, 2017. In addition, for the 2018-19 school
year bargaining unit members will receive a 1.0% off-schedule bonus upon their placement on the salary schedule as of
July 1, 2018.

10. Were any additional steps, columns, or ranges added to the schedules? (If yes, please explain.)
No

11. Please include comments and explanations as necessary.

ARTICLE 4.1 Contributions and Wage Provisions: All 2017-18 CSEA salary schedules shall be increased by 2.0%
beginning July 1, 2017. Retroactive checks shall be issued on the October 10, 2018 pay check. In addition, for the 2018-
19 school year bargaining unit members will receive a 1.0% off-schedule bonus upon their placement on the salary
schedule as of July 1, 2018. The one-time, 1.0% off-schedule bonus shall be paid on the October 10, 2018 pay check.
CSEA barganing unit members hired after August 31, 2018, shall not be eligible for the one-time 1.0% off-schedule
bonus. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS: A. For the 2018-19 school year, the District shall cover the increased medical
premium cost (maintenance of benefits) to maintain the same employer/employee cost share percentage for the July 1,
2018 medical plan. If a unit member makes plan election changes during the open enrollment, the unit member shall pay
the percentage commensurate with their plan election change.

ARTICLE 4.2.3 Effective upon ratification Head Start/State Preschool Teachers salary schedule shall be adjsuted as
follows: AA degree adjusted increase of $5,000 and BA degree adjusted increase of $7,500.

ARTICLE 4.2.5 A shift differential of 0.661 cents per hour shall be added to the unit member's salary for all unit
members working on an 8-hour shift whose shifts ends at 10:30 pm and $1.095 per hour for those unit members assigned
to the graveyard shift.

In addition, the Tentative Agreement between the SAUSD and CSEA will cover the following:

1. Expansion of work year of Library Media Technician at elementary and intermediate schools to 10.5 months;
2. Shift of Computer Tech to Computer Tech II salary range from grade 28 to 33;
3. Shift of Instructional Computer to Computer Tech I salary from grade 26 to 28;
- The additional costs, resulting from work year expansion and shifting job titles, will be offset by freezing a 4-hour
Library Media Technician position as well as a 4-hour Computer Technician position.

4. Shift of HVAC Mechanic II salary range from grade 36 to 40

In addition, the Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between the SAUSD and CSEA will cover the following:
1. Increase LVN daily work hours from 5 to 6 hours and cover the medical benefits;
2. Increase SSP daily work hours from 3.75 to 5.75 hours

12. Does this bargaining unit have a negotiated cap for Health and Welfare benefits? Yes NOD

If yes, please describe the cap amount.
Currently we have 4 different medical plans (Kaiser HMO, Blue Shield Trio HMO, Blue Shield Full Access HMO, and

Blue Shield PPO). Each medical plan has a different cap percentage. Except for Kaiser medical plan the cap percentages
for classified employees' contributions hired after 10/14/08 are higher than those hired before 10/14/08.

B. Proposed Negotiated Changes in Noncompensation Items (i.e., class size adjustments, staff development
days, teacher prep time, classified staffing ratios, etc.)

Changes in Non-compensation Items. Article 4.8 Reclassification Procedure: sections 1, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, and 9; Article 17.1
Use of Facilities: section 1; Article 17.3 Representation: section 4.1; Article 17.6 Deductions: secion.2. Memorandum of
Understanding: in regards to classification changes to certain existing job descriptions, changes in title, the establishment
of a new classification, grade allocation, and work year adjustment for Library Media Technician, Instructional Assistant
Computer Lab, Computer Technician, and HVAC-Mechanic II.

C. What are the specific impacts on instructional and support programs to accommodate the settlement?

Include the impact of changes such as staff reductions or increases, program reductions or increases, elimination
or expansion of other services or programs (i.e., counselors, librarians, custodial staff, etc.)

N/A

Revised June 2004



Public Disclosure of Proposed Collective Bargaining Agreement
Page 3

. What contingency language is included in the proposed agreement? Include specific areas identified
reopeners, applicable fiscal years, and specific contingency language.

For the 2018-19 school year the District or CSEA may reopen additional articles in accordance with
Article 14, Term of Agreement and Reopener.

. Will this agreement create, increase or decrease deficit financing in the current or subsequent year(s)?
"Deficit Financing" is defined to exist when a fund's expenditures and other financing uses exceed its reven
and other financing sources in a given year. If yes, explain the amounts and justification for doing so.

The District will utilize its surplus and reserve to cover this financing.

. Identify other major provisions that do not directly affect the district's costs, such as binding
arbitrations, grievance procedures, etc.

N/A

. Source of Funding for Proposed Agreement
1. Current Year

General Fund and Other Funds

2. If this is a single year agreement, how will the ongoing cost of the proposed agreement be funded in
subsequent years (i.e., what will allow the district to afford this contract)?

3. If this is a multiyear agreement, what is the source of funding, including assumptions used, to fund these
obligations in subsequent years? (Remember to include compounding effects in meeting obligations.)

It will be funded with ongoing revenue as well as the reprioritization of funding allocations.

Revised June 2004



Public Disclosure of Proposed Collective Bargaining Agreement
Page 4a

H. IMPACT OF PROPOSED AGREEMENT ON CURRENT YEAR OPERATING BUDGET

Unrestricted General Fund
Enter Bargaining Unit: Classified School Employees' Association

Column 1 Column 2 Column 3 Column 4
Latest Board- Adjustments as a Other Revisions | Total Current Budget|
Approved Budget | Result of Settlement (Columns 1+2+3)
Before Settlement
(May 8, 2018)
REVENUES
Revenue Limit Sources (8010-8099) $ 515,542,461 )8 O - |$ 515542461
Remaining Revenues (8100-8799) $ 21,818,114 | § - |8 -1 21,818,114
TOTAL REVENUES $ 537,360,575 | $ - 13 - |$ 537,360,575
EXPENDITURES
Certificated Salaries (1000-1999) $ 210,515,732 $ - |$ 210515732
Classified Salaries (2000-2999) 3 54,326,845 | $ 852,408 | - |9 55,179,253
Employee Benefits (3000-3999) $ 93,600,177 | $ 246,781 | $ - 18 93,846,958
Books and Supplies (4000-4999) $ 31,036,383 | $ - |8 - |8 31,036,383
Services, Other Operating Expenses (5000-5999) | $ 50,162,012 | $ - 13 - 13 50,162,012
Capital Outlay (6000-6599) $ 5,963,175 | $ - 13 - |3 5,963,175
Other Outgo (7100-7299) (7400-7499) $ 2,140,747 | $ - |3 - |8 2,140,747
Direct Support/Indirect Cost (7300-7399) $ (9,485,930) | $ - 18 - |8 (9,485,930)
Other Adjustments
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $ 438,259,141 | $ 1,099,189 | $ - |$ 439358331
OPERATING SURPLUS (DEFICIT) $ 99,101,434 ( $ (1,099,189) | $ -8 98,002,244
TRANSFERS IN & OTHER SOURCES (8910-8979) | $ - 13 - |8 - |3 =
TRANSFERS OUT & OTHER USES (7610-7699) | $ 22,074,270 | $ -3 -8 22,074,270
CONTRIBUTIONS (8980-8999) $  (84,846,920) | $ - |8 - |8 (84,846,920)
ICURRENT YEAR INCREASE (DECREASE) IN
FUND BALANCE $ (7,819,756) | $ (1,099,189) | $ - |3 (8,918,946)
BEGINNING BALANCE $ 84,231,264 $ 84,231,264
Prior-Year Adjustments/Restatements (9793/9795) | $ (5,054,236) ; $ (5,054,236)
Other Commitments (9760) $ - 13 - 1% - |8 -
(CURRENT-YEAR ENDING BALANCE $ 71,357272 | $ (1,099,189) | $ - |8 70,258,083
COMPONENTS OF ENDING BALANCE:
Nonspendable Reserves (9711-9719) $ 1,190,000 | $ -3 - |3 1,190,000
Restricted Reserves (9740) $ B ‘ _,;fé'_f ‘3 5 | gora
Stabilization Arrangements (9750) $ $ $ - |8 44,695,825
Other Commitments (9760) $ - % -8 - 13 5
||Other Assignments (9780) $ 10,729,903 | $ - |8 - [$ 10,729,903
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties (9789) $ 13,620,371 | $ 21,984 | $ - 19 13,642,355
Unassigned/Unappropriated (9790) $ ©)]8% - |8 - |8 (0)

* Please see question on page 7.

Revised June 2004
4a



Public Disclosure of Proposed Collective Bargaining Agreement
Page 4b

H. IMPACT OF PROPOSED AGREEMENT ON CURRENT YEAR OPERATING BUDGET

Enter Bargaining Unit:

Restricted General Fund
Classified School Employees' Association

Column 1 Column 2 Column 3 Column 4
Latest Board- Adjustments as a Other Revisions | Total Current Budget,
Approved Budget | Result of Settlement (Columns 1+2+3)

Before Settlement
(May 8, 2018)

REVENUES :
Revenue Limit Sources (8010-8099) $ - |8 - 18 - |3 -
Remaining Revenues (8100-8799) $ 132,354,566 | $ - 13 - |$ 132,354,566
TOTAL REVENUES $ 132,354,566 | $ -3 - |$ 132,354,566
EXPENDITURES
Certificated Salaries (1000-1999) $ 62,363,406 | $ - |8 - |3 62,363,406
Classified Salaries (2000-2999) $ 36,951,727 | $ 701,136 | $ - |93 37,652,862
Employee Benefits (3000-3999) $ 63,283,888 { $ 202,986 | $ - 18 63,486,874
Books and Supplies (4000-4999) $ 19,547,663 | $ (904,122) | $ - |8 18,643,541
Services, Other Operating Expenses (5000-5999) | $ 24,189,663 | $ -3 - |8 24,189,663
Capital Outlay (6000-6599) $ 4,293,801 | $ - 18 -8 4,293,801
Other Outgo (7100-7299) (7400-7499) $ 3,580,335 1 $ - |3 - |3 3,580,335
Direct Support/Indirect Cost (7300-7399) $ 6,474,609 | $ - 193 - |93 6,474,609
Other Adjustments )
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $ 220,685,090 | $ - 18 - |$ 220,685,090
OPERATING SURPLUS (DEFICIT) $ (88330,524)| % - 18 - |$  (88330,524)
TRANSFERS IN & OTHER SOURCES (8910-8979) | $ - |3 - 13 - 18 &
TRANSFERS OUT & OTHER USES (7610-7699) $ - % - 18 - |8 =
CONTRIBUTIONS (8980-8999) $ 84,846,920 | $ -9 - |3 84,846,920
CURRENT YEAR INCREASE (DECREASE) IN
FUND BALANCE $ (3,483,604) | $ - |8 - |8 (3,483,_604)
BEGINNING BALANCE $ 22,397,995 $ 22,397,995
Prior-Year Adjustments/Restatements (9793/9795) | $ - s - |s - [s -
Other Commitments (9760)
"CURRENT-YEAR ENDING BALANCE $ 18914391 [$ - [ - |s 18914391
COMPONENTS OF ENDING BALANCE:
Nonspendable Reserves (9711-9719) $ - 13 - 1% - 13 -
Restricted Reserves (9740) $ 18,914,391 | § -3 -

Stabilization Arrangements (9750)

Other Commitments (9760)

"Other Assignments (9780)

||Reserve for Economic Uncertainties (9789)

"Unassigned/Unappropriated (9790)

* Please see question on page 7.

4b

$ 18,914,391

Revised June 2004



Public Disclosure of Proposed Collective Bargaining Agreement

Page 4c

H. IMPACT OF PROPOSED AGREEMENT ON CURRENT YEAR OPERATING BUDGET

Enter Bargaining Unit:

Combined General Fund
Classified School Employees' Association

Column 1 Column 2 Column 3 Column 4
Latest Board- Adjustments as a Other Revisions | Total Current Budget
Approved Budget | Result of Settlement (Columns 1+2+3)

Before Settlement
(May 8, 2018)

REVENUES
Revenue Limit Sources (8010-8099) $ 515,542,461 | $ -8 - |$ 515,542,461
Remaining Revenues (8100-8799) $ 154,172,680 | $ - |8 - |$ 154,172,680
TOTAL REVENUES $ 669,715,141 | § - 13 - |8 669,715,141
EXPENDITURES
Certificated Salaries (1000-1999) $ 272,879,138 | $ - 13 - |8 272,879,138
Classified Salaries (2000-2999) $ 91,278,572 | § 1,553,544 | § - (% 92,832,116
Employee Benefits (3000-3999) $ 156,884,065 | $ 449,767 | $ - |$ 157,333,832
Books and Supplies (4000-4999) $ 50,584,046 | $ (904,122) ( $ - 18 49,679,924
Services, Other Operating Expenses (5000-5999) | $ 74,351,675 | $ - 13 - 13 74,351,675
Capital Outlay (6000-6599) $ 10,256,976 | $ - |3 - 13 10,256,976
Other Outgo (7100-7299) (7400-7499) $ 5,721,082 | § -3 - |8 5,721,082
Direct Support/Indirect Cost (7300-7399) $ (3,011,321) | $ - |3 - (3 (3,011,321)
Other Adjustments
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $ 658944231 | $ 1,099,189 | $ - |$ 660,043,421
OPERATING SURPLUS (DEFICIT) $ 10,770,910 | $ (1,099,189) | § - 1% 9,671,720
TRANSFERS IN & OTHER SOURCES (8910-8979) | $ - |8 - 19 $ =
TRANSFERS OUT & OTHER USES (7610-7699) | $ 22,074,270 | $ - 18 -8 22,074,270
CONTRIBUTIONS (8980-8999) $ -8 -8 - |3 5
CURRENT YEAR INCREASE (DECREASE) IN
FUND BALANCE $ (11,303,360) | $ (1,099,189) | $ - |$ (12,402,549)
BEGINNING BALANCE $ 106,629,259 $ 106,629,259
Prior-Year Adjustments/Restatements (9793/9795) | $ (5,054,236) $ (5,054,236)
Other Commitments (9760) $ -8 -8 N -
CURRENT-YEAR ENDING BALANCE 3 90,271,664 | $ (1,099,189) | $ - |3 89,172,474
COMPONENTS OF ENDING BALANCE:
Nonspendable Reserves (9711-9719) $ 1,190,000 | $ - |8 - |8 1,190,000
Restricted Reserves (9740) $ 18,914,391 | $ - 18 - 19 18,914,391
Stabilization Arrangements (9750) $ 45,816,998 | $ - 13 -3 44,695,825
Other Commitments (9760) $ - |8 - |8 - |8 -
"Other Assignments (9780) $ 10,729,903 | $ - 13 - |$ 10,729,903
"Reserve for Economic Uncertainties (9789) $  13,620371[$ 21,984 | $ - |8 13,642,355
"Unassigncd/Unappropriated (9790) $ (OIR] - 19 - 18 )
* Please see question on page 7.

4c

Revised June 2004



Public Disclosure of Proposed Collective Bargaining Agreement
Page 5
I. IMPACT OF PROPOSED AGREEMENT ON SUBSEQUENT YEARS

Combined General Fund
Enter Bargaining Unit: Classified School Employees' Association

2017-18 2018-19 2019-20
Total Budget After First Subsequent Year | Second Subsequent Year
Settlement After Settlement After Settlement
REVENUES
Revenue Limit Sources (8010-8099) $ 515,542,461 | $ 517,090,180 | $ 505,665,636
Remaining Revenues (8100-8799) $ 154,172,680 | $ 147,070,043 | $ 131,594,868
TOTAL REVENUES $ 669,715,141 | $ 664,160,223 | $ 637,260,504
EXPENDITURES
Certificated Salaries (1000-1999) $ 272,879,138 | $ 270,965,392 | $ 265,870,105
Classified Salaries (2000-2999) $ 92,832,116 | $ 96,364,068 | $ 95,658,296
Employee Benefits (3000-3999) $ 157,333,832 | $ 169,100,249 | $ 173,742,024
Books and Supplies (4000-4999) $ 49,679,924 | § 24,880,438 | $ 31,390,551
Services, Other Operating Expenses (5000-5999) $ 74,351,675 | $ 73,648,401 | § 72,175,496
Capital Outlay (6000-6999) $ 10,256,976 | $ 13,459,345 | § 5,265,781
Other Outgo (7100-7299) (7400-7499) $ 5,721,082 | § 5,721,082 | $ 5,623,166
Direct Support/Indirect Cost (7300-7399) $ (3,011,321)| $ (3,011,321)| $ (3,011,321)
Other Adjustments
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $ 660,043,421 | $ 651,127,653 | $ 646,714,097
OPERATING SURPLUS (DEFICIT) $ 9,671,720 | $ 13,032,570 | $ (9,453,594)
TRANSFERS IN & OTHER SOURCES (8910-8979) $ - |3 - |% =
TRANSFERS OUT & OTHER USES (7610-7699) $ 22,074,270 | $ 5,372,429 | $ 6,142,189
CURRENT YEAR INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND

BALANCE $ (12,402,549) | $ 7,660,142 | $ (15,595,782)
BEGINNING BALANCE $ 106,629,259 | $ 89,172,474 | $ 96,832,616

Prior-Year Adjustments/Restatements (9793/9795) $ (5,054,236)
CURRENT-YEAR ENDING BALANCE $ 89,172,474 | $ 96,832,616 | $ 81,236,834

COMPONENTS OF ENDING BALANCE:
Nonspendable Reserves (9711-9719) $ 1,190,000 | $ 1,190,000 | $ 1,190,000
Restricted Reserves (9740) $ 18,914,391 | $ 8,224,862 | $ 7,553,802
Stabilization Arrangements (9750) $ 44,695,825 | $ 44,597,008 | $ 44,791,053
Other Commitments (9760) $ - |3 - |3 -

"Other Assignments (9780) $ 10,729,903 | $ 10,729,903 | $ 10,729,903
"Reserve for Economic Uncertainties (9789) $ 13,642,355 | $ 13,130,002 | $ 13,057,126
"Unassigned/U nappropriated (9790) $ )| $ 18,960,841 | $ 3,914,949

Revised June 2004




Public Disclosure of Proposed Collective Bargaining Agreement

Page 6

IMPACT OF PROPOSED AGREEMENT ON UNRESTRICTED RESERVES

. State Reserve Standard

2017-18

2018-19

2019-20

Total Expenditures, Transfers Out, and Uses
(Including Cost of Proposed Agreement)

$

682,117,690

$

656,500,081

652,856,286

State Standard Minimum Reserve Percentage for
this District enter percentage:

2.00%

2.00%

2.00%

State Standard Minimum Reserve Amount for this
District (For districts with less than 1,001 ADA,
this is the greater of Line a, times Line b. OR
$50,000

$

13,642,355

13,130,002

13,057,126

Budgeted Unrestricted Reserve (After Impact of Proposed Agreement)

General Fund Budgeted Unrestricted
Stabilization Arrangements (9750)

44,695,825

44,597,008

44,791,053

General Fund Budgeted Unrestricted Reserve

for Economic Uncertainties (9789)

13,642,355

13,130,002

13,057,126

General Fund Budgeted Unrestricted
Unassigned/Unappropriated (9790)

©

18,960,841

3,914,949

General Fund Negative Ending Balances in
Restricted Resources

Special Reserve Fund (Fund 17) Budgeted
Stabilization Arrangements (9750)

Special Reserve Fund (Fund 17) Budgeted Reserve
for Economic Uncertainties (9789)

Special Reserve Fund (Fund 17) Budgeted
Unassigned/Unappropriated (9790)

Total Available Reserves

58,338,179

76,687,851

61,763,128

Total Available Reserves Percentage

8.55%

11.68%

9.46%

If no, how do you plan to restore your reserves?

. Do unrestricted reserves meet the state minimum reserve amount?

2017-18
2018-19
2019-20

Yes
Yes
Yes

el el b

No
No
No

Revised June 2004



5.

6.

If the total amount of the adjustment in Column 2 on Page 4 does not agree with the amount of the Total
Compensation Increase in Section A, Line 5, Page 1 (i.e., increase was partially budgeted), explain the
variance below:

Please include any additional comments and explanations of Page 4 as necessary:



Public Disclosure of Proposed Collective Bargaining Agreement
Page 8

K. CERTIFICATION NO. 1: CERTIFICATION OF THE DISTRICT'S ABILITY TO MEET THE
COSTS OF COLLECTIVE BARGAINING AGREEMENT

The disclosure document must be signed by the District Superintendent and Chief Business Officer at the time
of public disclosure.

In accordance with the requirements of Government Code Section 3547.5, the Superintendent and
Chief Business Officer of Santa Ana Unified School District,
hereby certify that the District can meet the costs incurred under the Collective Bargaining Agreement
between the District and the Classified School Employees' Assocation,
during the term of the agreement from July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2019.

The budget revisions necessary to meet the costs of the agreement in each year of its term are as follows:

Budget Adjustment
Budget Adjustment Categories: Increase (Decrease)
Revenues/Other Financing Sources -
Expenditures/Other Financing Uses 1,099,189
Ending Balance Increase (Decrease) (1,099,189)

N/A (No budget revisions necessary)

AN
/ =R DistrictEuﬂerintendent Date
, (Signature)

/"\4,,//6 hf— $)3) 8

/" Ch#f Business Officfr
(Signature)

Revised June 2004




Public Disclosure of Proposed Collective Bargaining Agreement
Page 9

L. CERTIFICATION NO. 2

The disclosure document must be signed by the district Superintendent or designee at the time of public
disclosure and by the President or Clerk of the Governing Board at the time of formal board action on the
proposed agreement.

The information provided in this document summarizes the financial implications of the proposed agreement and
is submitted to the Governing Board for public disclosure of the major provisions of the agreement (as provided
in the "Public Disclosure of Proposed Bargaining Agreement") in accordance with the requirements of AB 1200
and Government Code Section 3547.5.

District Superintendent (or Designee) Date
(Signature)
President or Clerk of Governing Board Date
(Signature)
Swandayani Singgih (714) 558-5895
Contact Person Phone
Revised June 2004




AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET
June 12, 2018

Board Meeting

TITLE: Local Control Accountability Plan

ITEM: Public Hearing
SUBMITTED BY: Sonia R. Llamas, Ed.D., L.C.S.W., Assistant Superintendent, K-12
School Performance and Culture

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: ITEM SUMMARY :

Districts are required to hold one
public hearing to discuss and
adopt their LCAPs.

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval
of the Local Control Accountability Plan public forum.

RATIONALE:

The public forum will solicit recommendations and comments regarding the Local Control
Accountability Plan. The LCAP is intended to ensure school districts provide a high quality
instructional program for all students, and to ensure students leave our schools college and career
ready. The LCAP is required to address eight priorities outlined by the state: basic services,
implementation of Common Core State Standards, course access, student achievement, parental
involvement, student engagement, school climate, and other student outcomes.

LCAP goal 1.1: “Provide equitable student access to a rigorous standards-based, instructional
program that includes, but is not limited to high quality instruction, instructional materials,
academic supports, and technology-based resources.”

FUNDING:

Not Applicable

RECOMMENDATION:

Approve the Local Control Accountability Plan public forum.

SL:sz



Santa Ana Unified School District

Notice of Public Hearing

In accordance with Education Code 52062, a governing board of
a school district shall hold a public hearing to solicit the
recommendations and comments of members of the public
regarding the local control and accountability plan or annual
update to the local control and accountability plan. The Board of
Education hereby gives notice that a Public Hearing will be held
as follows:

Topic of Hearing

Local Control Accountability Plan

Hearing Date: Tuesday, June 12, 2018

Time: 6:00 pm

Location: Santa Ana Unified School District
Board Room
1601 E. Chestnut Avenue
Santa Ana, CA 92701




AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET

June 12, 2018

Board Meeting

TITLE:
School Year

ITEM:
SUBMITTED BY:

Public Hearing

Education/SELPA

Special Education Annual Budget and Service Plans for 2018-19

Mayra Helguera, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, Special

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

In 1997, AB 602 legislation added new requirements to local
plans requiring that Special Education Local Plan Areas
(SELPA) submit and adopt an Annual Service and Budget
Plan at a public hearing. As required in Education Code (EC)
Section 56205, these plans identify expected expenditures

ITEM SUMMARY:

» California Education Code (EC)
Section 56205 requires the
submission of Annual Budget and
Service Plans that are adopted at a
public hearing held by the special

and include a description of services, the physical location of | education local plan area

the services, and must demonstrate that all individuals with (SELPA).

exceptional needs have access to services and instruction | They must be submitted in the
appropriate to meet their needs as specified in their format prescribed by the
Individualized Education Program (IEP). The Annual Budget California Department of

Plan may be revised during any fiscal year according to the Education, as contained in this
policy making process established in the SELPA's local plan. agenda item.

RATIONALE:

The Board is requested to adopt the Special Education Annual Budget and Service Plans for the
2018-19 school year. As required in Education Code Section 56205, these plans identify
expected expenditures and include a description and the physical location of the services,
including District Schools, schools operated by the Orange County Department of Education,
non-public schools, and charter schools. Through this documentation, the plan demonstrates that
individuals with disabilities have access to services and instruction appropriate to meet their
needs, as specified in the Individualized Education Programs (IEPS).

LCAP Goal 2.2: Support learning opportunities for current special education students as
provided in their Individualized Education Programs (IEPS).

LCAP GOAL 1.14: In addition to services provided to low income students, students receiving
special education services will receive services such as, but not limited to, services and supports
as listed in Individualized Education Programs (IEPs) for additional students above 2013-14
baseline numbers.




FUNDING:

Not Applicable
RECOMMENDATION:

Conduct a public hearing concerning the adoption of the Special Education Annual Budget and
Service Plans for the 2018-19 school year.

MH:cvl



Santa Ana Unified School District
Special Education
Local Plan Area (SELPA)

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

Pursuant to Education Code Sections 56205 (b)(1) and 56205(b)(2), the
Santa Ana Unified School District Board of Education Hereby Gives Notice
that a Public Hearing will be held as follows:

TOPIC OF HEARING:

Annual Budget and Service Plans for 2018-19

Copies of these plans may be inspected at:

Special Education Department/SELPA
Santa Ana Unified School District — Room A216
1601 E. Chestnut Avenue
Santa Ana, California 92701

After the Public Hearing, the Santa Ana Unified School District Board of
Education will adopt the 2018-19 Annual Budget and Service Plans.

HEARING DATE: Tuesday, June 12,2018
TIME: Approximately 6:00 p.m.

LOCATION: Santa Ana Unified School District Office
Board Room
1601 E. Chestnut Avenue
Santa Ana, California 92701

FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION CONTACT:

Mayra Helguera, Ed.D.
Assistant Superintendent
Special Education/SELPA
(714) 558-5832




Distrito Escolar Unificado de Santa Ana
) Educacién Especial
Plan del Area Local (SELPA, por sus siglas en inglés)

AVISO DE AUDIENCIA PUBLICA

De conformidad con los Articulos 56205 (b)(1) y 56205 (b)(2) del Codigo de
Educacion, la Mesa Directiva del Distrito Escolar Unificado de Santa Ana
llevara a cabo la Audiencia Publica de la siguiente manera:

TEMA DE LA AUDIENCIA:

Plan del Presupuesto Anual y Plan de Servicio
Para el aflo 2018-19

Las copias de este plan se pueden revisar en el:

Departamento de Educacion Especial/SELPA
Distrito Escolar Unificado de Santa Ana, Salén A 216
1601 East Chestnut Avenue
Santa Ana, California 92701

Después de la Audiencia Publica, la Mesa Directiva del Distrito Escolar
Unificado de Santa Ana adoptaréa el Plan Anual de Presupuesto y Servicios
para el 2018-19

FECHA DE LA AUDIENCIA: martes, 12 de junio del 2018
HORA: Aproximadamente a las 6:00 P.M.

LUGAR: Oficina del Distrito Escolar Unificado de
Santa Ana
Salén de la Mesa Directiva, 1° piso
1601 East Chestnut Avenue
Santa Ana, California 92701

PARA MAYOR INFORMACION, FAVOR DE COMUNICARSE CON:

Mayra Helguera, Doctorado en Educacion
Superintendente Auxiliar

Educacién Especial/SELPA

(714) 558-5832




AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET
June 12, 2018

Board Meeting
TITLE: 2018-19 Proposed Budget
ITEM: Public Hearing

SUBMITTED BY: Manoj Roychowdhury, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services
PREPARED BY:  Swandayani Singgih, Director, Budget

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:
ITEM SUMMARY::
The purpose of this agenda item is to conduct a public hearing | ® Conduct Public Hearing in
for the 2018-19 Proposed Budget. Education Code Section | compliance with Education
42127(a) requires school district governing boards to hold a | Code Section 42127(a) and
public hearing on the 2018-19 Budget on or before July 1, Education Code Section
2018, before adoption. The budget and supporting data is | 52062(b)(2)

available for public inspection at 1601 East Chestnut Avenue,
Santa Ana, California.

RATIONALE:

Education Code Section 52062(b)(2) includes a requirement where the public meeting at which a
school district governing board adopts a budget, must be held after, but not on the same day as,
the public hearing.

The proposed budget cannot be adopted until after the Local Control and Accountability Plan
(LCAP) is adopted and the Plan must be adopted at a public meeting after and separate from its
public hearing. The public hearing for the Plan is scheduled for the June 12, 2018, Board
meeting; while the adoption of both the LCAP and the 2018-19 Budget is scheduled for the June
26, 2018, Board meeting.

FUNDING:

No fiscal impact.

RECOMMENDATION:

Conduct a public hearing on June 12, 2018 for the 2018-19 Proposed Budget.

MR:ss:mm



Santa Ana Unified School District
Business Services

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

Pursuant to Education Code Section 42127(a), the
Santa Ana Unified School District Board of Education Hereby Gives Notice
that a Public Hearing will be held as follows:

TOPIC OF HEARING:

2018-19 Proposed Budget

Copy of this plan may be inspected as of June 12, 2018 at:

Business Services Department
SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT — Room C105 (1st Floor)
1601 E. Chestnut Avenue
Santa Ana, California 92701

HEARING DATE: Tuesday, June 12, 2018
TIME: Approximately 6:00 p.m.

LOCATION: Santa Ana Unified School District Office
Board Room
1601 E. Chestnut Avenue
Santa Ana, CA 92701

The Santa Ana Unified School District Board of Education is scheduled
to adopt the 2018-19 Budget at the June 26, 2018 Board meeting

FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION CONTACT:
Manoj Roychowdhury

Assistant Superintendent, Business Services
(714) 558-5895




Distrito Escolar Unificado de Santa Ana
Servicios de Negocio

AVISO DE AUDIENCIA PUBLICA

De conformidad con la Seccion 42127(a), del Cédigo Educativo,
la Mesa del Distrito Escolar Unificado de Santa Ana llevara a cabo
una Audiencia Publica con respecto a:

TEMA DE LA AUDIENCIA:

Propuesta del Plan de
Presupuesto para el ano 2018-19

Se puede inspeccionar el duplicado de este presupuesto a partir del
12 de junio del 2018 en:

Oficina de Servicios de Negocio
DISTRITO ESCOLAR UNIFICADO DE SANTA ANA, Salén C105 (primer piso)
1601 E. Chestnut Avenue
Santa Ana, California 92701

La Mesa Directiva del Distrito Escolar Unificado de Santa Ana tiene programado la
adopcion del Presupuesto Anual para el afio 2018-19 en la reunion
del consejo de 26 de junio 2018

FECHA DE AUDIENCIA: martes, 12 de junio del 2018
HORA: Aproximadamente 6:00 p.m.

LUGAR: Distrito Escolar Unificado de Santa Ana
Salén de la Mesa Directiva
1601 E. Chestnut Avenue
Santa Ana, CA 92701

PARA MAYOR INFORMACION, FAVOR DE COMUNICARSE CON:
Manoj Roychowdhury
Asistente de Superintendente, Servicios de
Negocios
(714) 558-5895




PROPOSED.
BUD G ET

linenerel blueprint

for
Student Success

&




VALERIE AMEZCUA

President

CURRENTTERM: 2014-2018

RIGO RODRIGUEZ, Ph.D.

Vice President

CURRENTTERM: 2016-2020

g = ALFONSO ALVAREZ, Ed.D.
b Clerk
< f CURRENTTERM: 2016-2020

o
=

-
F- ; CECILIA "CECI" IGLESIAS
z Member

= ]

i-’ CURRENT TERM: 2016-2020
<=
AE JOHN PALACIO

Member

CURRENTTERM: 2014-2018




Our Success, Our Passion

| In August 2012, the Santa Ana Unified School District Board

i of Education approved our new Vision and Mission Statements

| as part of the Seven Building Blocks to SAUSD’s success. These

| statements align with the national direction and our implemen-
tation of the Common Core State Standards. They reflect SAUSD’s
| path to providing a world-class education to ensure that our

;’ students are college and career ready and prepared to assume
their role as a part of the global citizenry.

Uuccess
Vision Statement

_ i We will work collaboratively and comprehensively
chievement | with staff, parents, and the community to strengthen
| alearning environment focused on raising the
achievement of all students and preparing them

for success in college and career.

Mission Statement

ervice

We assure well-rounded learning experiences, which
prepare our students for success in college and career.
We engage, inspire, and challenge all of our students
to become productive citizens, ethical leaders, and
positive contributors to our community, country and
a global society.

edication

Santa Ana Unified School District




Introduction and Overview




Santa Ana Unified July 1 Budget 30 66670 0000000
Orange County FINANCIAL REPORTS Form CB
2018-19 Budget
School District Certification

ANNUAL BUDGET REPORT:
July 1, 2018 Budget Adoption

Insert "X" in applicable boxes:

This budget was developed using the state-adopted Criteria and Standards. It includes the expenditures
necessary to implement the Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP) or annual update to the LCAP that
will be effective for the budget year. The budget was filed and adopted subsequent to a public hearing by the
governing board of the school district pursuant to Education Code sections 33129, 421 27, 52060, 52061, and

52062.

If the budget includes a combined assigned and unassigned ending fund balance above the minimum
recommended reserve for economic uncertainties, at its public hearing, the school district complied with
the requirements of subparagraphs (B) and (C) of paragraph (2) of subdivision (a) of Education Code

Section 42127.
Budget available for inspection at: Public Hearing:
Place: 1601 E Chestnut Ave., Santa Ana, CA Place: 1601 E. Chestnut Ave., Santa Ana, |
Date: June 07, 2018 Date: June 12, 2018
Time: 06:00 PM
Adoption Date: June 26, 2018
Signed:
Clerk/Secretary of the Governing Board
(Qriginal signature required)
Contact person for additional information on the budget reports:
Name: Swandayani Singgih Telephone: (714) 558-5895
Title: Director, Budget E-mail: swandayani.singgih@sausd.us

Criteria and Standards Review Summary

The following summary is automatically completed based on data provided in the Criteria and Standards Review
(Form 01CS). Criteria and standards that are "Not Met," and supplemental information and additional fiscal
indicators that are "Yes," may indicate areas of potential concern for fiscal solvency purposes and should be
carefully reviewed.

Not
CRITERIA AND STANDARDS Met  Met
1 Average Daily Attendance Budgeted (funded) ADA has not been overestimated by more than the
standard for the prior fiscal year, or two or more of the previous three X
fiscal years.

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.1.0

File: cb (Rev 04/04/2018) Printed: 6/5/2018 11:21 AM



Santa Ana Unified July 1 Budget 30 66670 0000000
Orange County FINANCIAL REPORTS Form CB
2018-19 Budget
School District Certification

Not
CRITERIA AND STANDARDS (continued) Met  Met
2 Enroliment Enrollment has not been overestimated by more than the standard
for the prior fiscal year, or two or more of the previous three fiscal X
years.
3 ADA to Enroliment Projected second period (P-2) ADA to enroliment ratio is consistent with
historical ratios for the budget and two subsequent fiscal years. X
4 Local Control Funding Projected change in LCFF revenue is within the standard for the
Formula (LCFF) Revenue budget and two subsequent fiscal years. X
5 Salaries and Benefits Projected ratios of total unrestricted salaries and benefits to total
unrestricted general fund expenditures are consistent with historical X
ratios for the budget and two subsequent fiscal years.
6a Other Revenues Projected operating revenues (e.qg., federal, other state, and other
local) are within the standard for the budget and two subsequent X
fiscal years.
6b Other Expenditures Projected operating expenditures (e.g., books and supplies, and
services and other operating) are within the standard for the budget X
and two subsequent fiscal years.
7 Ongoing and Major If applicable, required contribution to the ongoing and major
Maintenance Account maintenance account (i.e., restricted maintenance account) is X
included in the budget.
8 Deficit Spending Unrestricted deficit spending, if any, has not exceeded the standard
for two or more of the last three fiscal years. X
9 Fund Balance Unrestricted general fund beginning balance has not been
overestimated by more than the standard for two or more of the last X
three fiscal years.
10 Reserves Projected available reserves (e.g., reserve for economic
uncertainties, unassigned/unappropriated amounts) meet minimum X
requirements for the budget and two subsequent fiscal years.
SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION No Yes
S1 Contingent Liabilities Are there known or contingent liabilities (e.g., financial or program
audits, litigation, state compliance reviews) that may impact the X
budget?
S2 Using One-time Revenues Are there ongoing general fund expenditures in excess of one
to Fund Ongoing percent of the total general fund expenditures that are funded with X
Expenditures one-time resources?
S3 Using Ongoing Revenues Are there large non-recurring general fund expenditures that are
to Fund One-time funded with ongoing general fund revenues? X
Expenditures
S4 Contingent Revenues Are any projected revenues for the budget or two subsequent fiscal
years contingent on reauthorization by the local government, special
legislation, or other definitive act (e.g., parcel taxes, forest reserves)? X
S5 Contributions Have contributions from unrestricted to restricted resources, or
transfers to or from the general fund to cover operating deficits,
changed by more than the standard for the budget or two X
subsequent fiscal years?

California Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.1.0
File: cb (Rev 04/04/2018) Printed: 6/5/2018 11:21 AM



Santa Ana Unified July 1 Budget 30 66670 0000000
Orange County FINANCIAL REPORTS Form CB
2018-19 Budget
School District Certification

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION (continued) No Yes
S6 Long-term Commitments Does the district have long-term (multiyear) commitments or debt
agreements? X
* If yes, have annual payments for the budget or two subsequent
fiscal years increased over prior year's (2017-18) annual X
payment?
S7a Postemployment Benefits Does the district provide postemployment benefits other than
Other than Pensions pensions (OPEB)? X
+ If yes, are they lifetime benefits? X
« If yes, do benefits continue beyond age 657 X
* If yes, are benefits funded by pay-as-you-go? X
S7b Other Self-insurance Does the district provide other self-insurance benefits (e.g., workers'
Benefits compensation)? X
S8 Status of Labor Are salary and benefit negotiations still open for:
Agreements » Certificated? (Section S8A, Line 1) X
+ Classified? (Section S8B, Line 1) X
* Management/supervisor/confidential? (Section S8C, Line 1) X
S9 Local Control and * Did or will the school district's governing board adopt an LCAP or
Accountability Plan (LCAP) approve an update to the LCAP effective for the budget year? X
. tAopgg\fg glant:e for adoption of the LCAP or approval of an update Jun 26, 2018
S10 LCAP Expenditures Does the school district's budget include the expenditures necessary
to implement the LCAP or annual update to the LCAP as described
in the Local Control and Accountability Plan and Annual Update X
Template, Section 3: Actions, Services, and Expenditures?
ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS No Yes
Al Negative Cash Flow Do cash flow projections show that the district will end the budget
year with a negative cash balance in the general fund? X
A2 independent Position Is personnel position control independent from the payroll system? X
Control
A3 Declining Enroliment Is enrollment decreasing in both the prior fiscal year and budget X
year?
A4 New Charter Schools Are any new charter schools operating in district boundaries that are
Impacting District impacting the district's enroliment, either in the prior fiscal year or X
Enroliment budget year?
A5 Salary Increases Exceed Has the district entered into a bargaining agreement where any of the
COLA budget or subsequent fiscal years of the agreement would result in
salary increases that are expected to exceed the projected state X
funded cost-of-living adjustment?

California Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.1.0
File: cb (Rev 04/04/2018) Printed: 6/5/2018 11:21 AM



Santa Ana Unified July 1 Budget 30 66670 0000000
Orange County FINANCIAL REPORTS Form CB
2018-19 Budget
School District Certification
ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS (continued) No  Yes

A6 Uncapped Heaith Benefits Does the district provide uncapped (100% employer paid) health
benefits for current or retired employees? X
A7 Independent Financial Is the district’s financial system independent from the county office
System system? X
A8 Fiscal Distress Reports Does the district have any reports that indicate fiscal distress? If yes,
provide copies to the COE, pursuant to EC 42127.6(a). X
A9 Change of CBO or Have there been personnel changes in the superintendent or chief
Superintendent business official (CBO) positions within the last 12 months? X

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.1.0
File: cb (Rev 04/04/2018)

Printed: 6/5/2018 11:22 AM



July 1 Budget

Santa Ana Unified 2018-19 Budget
Orange County Waorkers' Compensation Certification

30 66670 0000000
Form CC

decided to reserve in its budget for the cost of those claims.

To the County Superintendent of Schools:

Section 42141(a):

Total liabilities actuarially determined: $
Less: Amount of total liabilities reserved in budget: $
Estimated accrued but unfunded liabitities: $

{___) This school district is self-insured for workers' compensation claims
through a JPA, and offers the following information:

ANNUAL CERTIFICATION REGARDING SELF-INSURED WORKERS' COMPENSATION CLAIMS

Pursuant to EC Section 42141, if a school district, either individually or as a member of a joint powers agency, is self-
insured for workers' compensation claims, the superintendent of the school district annually shall provide information
to the governing board of the school district regarding the estimated accrued but unfunded cost of those claims. The
governing board annually shall certify to the county superintendent of schools the amount of money, if any, that it has

(X_) Our district is self-insured for workers' compensation claims as defined in Education Code

12,384,817.00
20,148,980.00
(7,764,163.00)

(__) This school district is not self-insured for workers' compensation claims.

Signed Date of Meeting:

Clerk/Secretary of the Governing Board
(Original signature required)

For additional information on this certification, please contact:

Name: Camille Boden

Title: Executive Director, Risk Management

Telephone: (714) 558-5856

E-mail: camille.boden@sausd.us

California Dept of Education i
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.1.0
File: cc (Rev 02/14/2017)

Printed: 6/5/2018 11:41 AM



Operating Funds

Unrestricted and Restricted

% i et 2
‘ . . .
B i —

id% oy

L. b D TR 1 T T T 6 TN, = e s g s .
L N W = ey - 13 s g Nt &

Artwork created by a Santa Ana Unified School District student from Madison Elementary School



FYVY ¥ FUF OFUL/IND

g

{8102/E1/¥0 ASYH) B-pun; 9|14
0°1°'810¢ - @Jemjjog Bunoday feroueuly SOYS
uoneanp3 jo 1dag elusogen

£5°6¢y 96E 68 (19°£22915v6] (8S'VES ¥5E ¢e) 9/7190'GEY 98 PE'965 689801 S3SN/S3JHNOS DNIONVYNIF HIHLO VIOL (7
£5°62V'96E 68 (e5'62v"96€68) 000 9/°190'5ev'98 {927 190'ceb98) 6668-0868 suofinguo) (g
%00 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 6694-0€9L sasn (g
|%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 6.68-0€68 saainog (e
$950/S92IN0G 1810 (2
%00°LL- B80'86L'6L1°G 000 80'86.°611'S 85 PES'YSE 22 000 BS'vES'¥SCCe 629.-009. InQ sueysuedf (q
{%0°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 6¢68-0068 uj sigjsuei| (e
slajsuel) punpaiy (|
S$3ISN/SIIUNOS DNIONVNIH HIHLO °d
%t'0ct-  |(e5'818'862 ¥} (61'615698'26) 2900204588 LL'PESSSE 1 (8E'EL0'6.P e8] 60'8Y5 vEQ E0L (68 - SY) S3SN NV SI0HNOS DNIONVNIA
HIHLO IHO439 SIHALIANIIXI HIAO
SINNIAIH 40 (AONIIDI1430) SS30XT *D
?.m.v 2E 868888 129 GE 166 yee 2ee Zv'90€ 668'8v7 0L's9e’syy v G6'¢L9S/9¢ELe G1'¢6/ 69L 08 S3HNLIANIdX3 "IVLOL (6
%9°3- (£2'709218°2) L¥'958'661'G (vL09¥'210°8) (L2'e2¥'2I0°E) 28'2eL'8519 (ESISL'LZLT6) 66€.£-008L SIS0Q 10a4puy jo sisjsuely - oBINO teyio (8
%02 YE'050'68'S 06'1.£819°E vb'8/9°0/81 00'92¥'08EG 00°000'96+'¢ 0092y v88'L 66vL-00vL (s1s0
662£-004L 198.1ipuj Jo s1ajsuel ) Bupnioxs) oBINQ seyio (£
{%9vE 19'1¥9'Ga/"8 62°/80°€19°E 8E'¥55°251'S 90°/9S°015'9 2’992 vvL'E ¢8°00€'99.2 6669-0009 Aepno feyden (9
%08 09°00£°299°0Z 8y’ 1S0'v.2TIe ¢l '6v9'E6e 67 05°GEV'2EE'SO 8v'829°16C ¢ 20°/08'0v0'vb 666G-000G sainypuadx3 Bupessdp Jayio pue sedmiss (g
%6'81- 16°ZEE"166'GE 10'280"988"Z | 06'552'50181 60°6EL'85E VY \E LYY ISP YL 8/°162'106'62 666%-000% sayiddng pue syoog (y
%86 ce'16Yy L8229l 82'995'862'89 $0°526'826°L0+ 0561665091 29'G052eE’e9 88°EL¥ 102 86 666€-000€E siysuag ashojdw3 (g
%66 8E'€/9'S¥Y'66 €€°005'208°0% GO'EL1'EYI'8S ¥9'552°19v'06 S8'¥SE'L66'9E 64'006'691°ES 6662-0002 sajejes payjisse|) (g
r\ao# LL209'6YSLie 60'9/0°2£9°19 89°1€5°L16'Gle e0'9rr'088' v /2 £9°2v9'e02'S9 6£'€08'9.9'602 6661-0001 Sauejes pajeoja) (1
SIHNLIANIIXT g
%2 0 08620526 999 99'¢L0'SS¥ 621 ¥1°200°02v°LES 18668 008 G99 LS'6SS°96} LEL P2 OvE P09 vES S3NN3AIH TVLOL (S
%82t CL'SPE'6ESCL 00°'95S¥¥9'0F CL68.'768"L 80'S¥6'6..'8 9/'92¥'898'v cE8IS LI6'E 66/8-0098 snuansy [8207 48410 (¥
%G8 ¥8'296'G6¥'L6 v8'9v9'vEL'EL 00'91E'19.'e2 S6'¥PE0V8'68 ¥8'06YCIE'EL LEYSB'[25 91 6658-00€8 anuanay ele;s 18yl (g
%L'9L- 28'698'02.'Sy ¢8'698'G.0'Gr 00°000'G+9 20°'S08'€88VS L6'1Y9'G10'ES G0'€91'898"1 66¢8-0018 8nuaAsy [esaped (g
%3S 0~ cr'106'891LL1LG 000 ev'106'891 115 9/'¥08'962'21LS 000 9/°¥08'962°C1S 6608-0L08 seanog 4401 (1L
SANNIAIY V|
420 ) @ (a) ()] (g} v} $apo) Sop0Q soimosey :ozm_humco#
uwnjod J+qaied PeiouIsay pajomsaiun g+v-joo pajoulsey pajosasun 1890
Ha % pung jejo) pundg jejo}
19bpng 61-81L.02 SIENIOY POIEWNS] BL-210¢
109lgQ Aq sainypuadxg
10 wiog Pa1djIsay pue pajousalun Aunoy abueig
0000000 02999 08 pun4 esausy) paiun euy ejueg



YEV VI UF OFULIDNY MVivlg

\810Z/E1/¥0 ASY) B-punj ‘o)1
01’8102 - 91emyog Buiuoday [ejoueury SOVS
uoneanp3 jo 1daq eiusojieD

patendosddeunpauBisseun (8
00°/68°821 00268°'821L 08.6 0000 02LIoPYj04/1IYdBLRIN 0000
00'58L°LER 00°681°1E8 08.6 0000 sweibod voisiaww [enQ 0000
S£v2g'l62't o/ veg’leg’l|  08L6 0000 saoeds paz|[eioads 0000
BG94G'6LL L 85°9£5°6L1°1 0826 0000 HNL [eroyiuy 0000
LEE00'9.6'L 1E€008.6°L 0826 0000 Bujuue|g aainosey sspdisiuzg 0000
00°000°05 00°000'05 08.6 0000 5[] JUIor J[9aAas00Y /1% M 0000
orvLEIrE'e Or'vle’ibr'e| 086 0000 Buurea Apre3 0820
80°08r'G61 80°08+°561 0846 0000 VIV 40 Wwawdinba/ainjuing 0220
8£°852'G00y 8E°95/'G00'F 0846 0000 spun4 A1euojiaiosiq awn-auQ 0220
LStL6°0L LSV/6°0L 0826 0000 See4 jejuay zsupoo ££00
¢l 9s0°cey 2L'960°cer 0826 0000 1BIUBD JND 2E00
g9vicee gariZce 0826 0000 OLOHMN 8000
%0°001- 00°0 000 000 L8'vPP'81972L 000 I8PPY'8I9CL 0BZ6 siuawubissy J8yi0
paubissy (p
%00 000 00°0 000 000 000 Q00 0926 Sjuswiwwio) Jaylo
%€ 0 00650 PPE Ly 000 00650 Ve b 6V ZEGBLI LY 000 6V ZESGLI LY 0526 siuawabue.ly UOEZIIgRIS
papiuwon (o
% - S/'€56'088°22 G.'€56'088'ce 000 L7'€p0'vSE'9T EP0PSE'SS 000 ovl6 pajotsey (q
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 6146 s1ayi0 fiy
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 £1L6 swa} predaid
%00 00'000°000°F 000 00°000°000°L 00°000°000"t 000 00°000°000°1 cliB saiolg
%00 00°000°061 000 00°000°061 00°000°061} 0070 00700006} 1146 yseg Buironay
ajqepuadsuoy (e
aouefeg pun4 Bupu3 jo sjusuodwion
%V'6- 91°20v'/S216 §/°666'088°¢e IESP'9.E'89 9/°620'92900¢ L7'ep0'vSe'9e SE'086'12EPL (e1d +3) 0 sunp ‘asueleg Buipuz (g
%6 0- 9'€20'9.9°00F IV ErOVSE9E GE086'T2E 7L E9E20GLSI0L | €0'566Z6EEE 09'820'2L1'64 (P14 +914) souereg BujuuiBeg paisnipy (e
%00 00°0 000 00°0 000 000 000 G6.6 Siuawalejsay leylo (p
%60~ 9/'620'929'001 ' EYOYSE9E GE'086°12E' YL £9'£C0°G.S 10} €£0°'G66 L6E'Ce 09'820'2L1'6L {a1d +eld) paupny - | Ainp jo sy (0
%0004~ 000 000 000 (v9'se2¥50'S) 000 (v9°GEZS0°G) €6.6 sjusuisnipy ipny (q
%9G- 9620957001 IWEVO'PSE9E | GE 086 IeE VL [T6GC62980L | €0'566 L6EEC vevee 162 v8 1646 payprieun - 1 AInf Jjo sy (e
souejeq pun4 BuuuiBeg (1
SIAHISIY ‘JONVIVE ONN4 4|
ﬂ\&.?m (0991978 176) (95°680'ELY'E) 76925 5v6'5) (/8°66'868) 85870 996 € (SCBY0Ga8 7) ~ va + OJ30NVIVE
GNN4d NI (3SY3YO3d) ISYIHON! 1IN '3
420 ) [E)) a) [6)) (a) v) Sepo) $8po) soinosey uoljdudsag
uwnjo) 3+@ oo pajoisey pajausasun g+Vv- 09 pelojIsey pejoujsaiuf 198[q0
$1a % pund [ejoy pung jejo
19bpng 61-8102 Sienioy psiewis3 81-£102
102Iq0 Aq sainjpuadxy
10 wio4 Pa101ISaY pue pajouisaiun Aunog abuesp
0000000 02998 0E

pun jeiausn

P3jjiun euy ejueg



FAV 7 rUr Uruw Oty ety

AB FUGIL F VU o) ©Tpu g .o
0'1'8102 - asemyjos Bujuoday [ejoueuly SOYS
uogieanp3 jo 1deq elusopeD

_Hsz 87025 G1E'9 000 87'0cGGIE9 000 000 000 0646 unoty pajey. BUf)/paubisseun
%t | €6°€/8'92S°E} 000 €6'6/8'925'E1 66°L66'CEEEL 00°0 66'L66'CEEE L 6826 Seljufepisdun J{Wou0d3 Joj sAIeSEY
420 [E)) [E)] [(5)] [&)] (a) (v) S8pod §epo) adinosay :o:m_..ommar
uumijod 3+a-‘jod pajouIsey pajosasun g+v o0 pajouIsay peloLysalufn 199[q0
#1a % pung [ejo pund |ejo
18bpng 61-81.02 SIeMOY POIEWNST B1-2102
109l00 £q sainypuadxa
10 wioy pajoisay pue pajouisalun Aunog sbueig
0000000 0£999 OE pun4 [eseuan

payiun euy ejues



L N eV e e ]

B HUG/E HPU nod) oy oy
0°1'810g - a;emyog Bujuodey |epueuld SOYS
uoneonp3 o ideq eluiojERD

0€ sunp ‘soueleg pung Bulpu3
ALIND3 aNN4 "
000 000 000 SMOTENI G3HH3430 WY.LOL (@
000 000 000 0696 $32JN0SaY JO SMOjjul pasaga( (1
S30HNOS3Y 40 SMOT4NI Q3HHI43A T
000 000 000 SALMGYIT Iv10L (9
000 000 000 0596 snuanay pauiesu (g
000 000 000 0v96 Sue0T JUBLNG (¢
000 000 000 0196 spuny Jeyio o} ang (g
000 000 000 0656 SIUSLILIBADY) Jojuelr) 0} ang (g
00’0 000 000 0066 aiqedeqd sjunoooy (1
SIInavi i
000 000 000 SMOT41N0 03453430 VIOL (@
000 000 000 066 $30In0say jo smoINQ pausjeq (1
$S30HNOS3H 40 SMOT4LN0 A3HH343aA 'H
000 000 000 S13SSV V101 (6
000 000 000 oves sjassy juaiung sByio (8
000 000 00°0 0€e6 sainypuadxg predaid (£
000 000 00°0 0ces $91015 (9
000 000 000 0i€6 Spun4 JayiQ woly ang (g
000 000 000 0626 JUSLWILIBAOK) JojuRIE) WOl anq (¢
000 000 000 0026 9jqeABdaY SjUNoJdY (g
000 000 000 0516 sjusunsany; (g
000 000 000 ov16 sodaq Bugremy suonosejjon (8
000 000 000 GEl6 daisni | Auaby jeasiy yim (p
000 000 000 0EL6 UnoodYy ysey Buinjonsy uj (2
000 000 000 0216 “ Syueg ui (q
000 000 000 LLi6 Ainsea1) fjunod uj yseg o) Juswisnipy anjeA Jied (1
000 000 000 0LL6 Anseas) Alunod u (e
used (1
$13SSV ‘D
420 ) ) 1a) (6] (a) v} sopog Sepo) avinosay :o_.n_.omo%
uunjoy 3+Q09 pelLIsay pojouIselun a+vyo0 peloMisay paloHIsaiun 198lq0
Ha % pun4 jejo) pung jejo)
196pnd 61-8102 _ S[ENIoY polewnsa 8l-L102
109{q0 Aq seunjipuadxgy
10 wio4 pajouisay pue pajouisaiun Aunog sbuesp
0000000 0999 o€ puny [ejauan

Pajun euy ejues



BIV O rrUr Uruwaie r-r—imag

B UG/ 17U Moy e-puty .gjig
0'1'8102 - @semyos Buiioday [eloueuly SOVS
uoHieanpg Jo idagq eluojeD

000 ] 000 | 00°0 er * 9] - [¢H + 69
4290 [E)) [E)) {a) [6)) () (v) S8pod $8poJ sdunosay uopduosaQ
uwnje) E R e N papuIsay pajomsesun g+v00 pajoLisey pejoMisaiun elqo
#a % punj |ejoj pung jejoL
106png 61-8102 S|enoy pajeunjs3 gi-/10¢
108[q0 Aq sainypuadxgy

10 wio4 pajolsey pue pajoiisaiun funog ebueip
0000000 02999 0E pun4 fesauay

payun euy elueg



TUIV 7 HUF OrVOITNT e

%00

\BLUS/E1/v0 Aay) e-punj ioji4
0°1'8102 - aremyog Bupoday |eoueul] SOYS
uoneanp3 jo idaq eiuioeD

000 000 000 000 000 000 1608 siajsuel| soxe} Auadoly
%E € (00°86E°0G 1 ZE) 000 (00'86€051°L1) (00°€6%°009°91) 000 (00°€6%°009'91) 9608 saxe| Auadoud Jo nay uj sjooyas Jepeyg of siajsuel)
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 1608 18410 v dBeA eun)
- Siajsuei] 4407 1eyio jIv
|%€1Z (85°9/G'6EE6) (85°9.5"6€EE6) (2t'9LE7IGH'G) cP'9LE LSY'S 1608 0000 1BaA waungy
- S18jSURI] 4407 pajouisan
sigjsuel) 4407
|%o0 00°9/8'859°/ES 000 00°9/8'859'LES 81'v.9'8YE PES 000 81°'7.9'8PEVES $82.105 4407 'eloigns
r\uc.o 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 6808 wauwisnlpy (%05)
4407-UoON :ss87
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 2808 sexe] neri-uj Jaylo
%00 00°0 000 000 000 000 000 1808 sasnuog pue safijefoy
(7091 % O3) spund snosue|jsosiy
l%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 8v08 saxe] juanbuljeg
woy 1salaju) pue saljjeuad
%00 00'EL2LI5C) 000 00'ELZ°LIS2t 00'€L8°LI5C) 000 00427215721 /L¥08 (c661/669/219 8S)
spung Juswdofeaspay Aunwiwioy
|00 00°'¥26'S9E oY 000 00'¥26'GIE0Y 00'%26'G9E'0p 000 00'v26'S9€"0¥ Sv08 (dvy3) pung
uoyeluawbiny snusaay uoyeonpg
?od 00°062'628"Z 000 00°06.'628°Z 00°06.'Ge8"L 00’0 00°06.'Ge8'. 08 soxe| |ejustualddng
%00 00'6£6'260°L 000 00'626°260"F 00'626°260'1 000 00°6/6°260°L £v08 Soxe] SIeoA Jolid
%00 00°'292°002°S 00°0 007292'002'S 00292002’ 000 00'292'002'G 2ro8 Saxe] ||0H painoasun
%00 00°LE0'090'V6 000 00°1€0°090'%6 00°+£0°090'v6 000 00°1E0'090'V6 1708 Sexe] |joY painoag
saxe] jousIg % Alunon
%0°0 00'0 000 000 000 00°0 000 6208 Sexe | nafi-uj/suchusagng Jsulo
%0°0 00'8 000 00’8 008 000 00’8 cco8 Xe| PISIA saquit)
[%00 00°'¥86'855 000 00786855 0086855 000 00°'¥86'855 1208 suodwax3 S1aumoaLIoH
SUONUBAQNS JoljeY Xe |
%0°00L- | 000 000 000 (2a°0) 000 [E20)] 6108 Sle8A Jold - piy alels
%S V- 00°Z60'€56'65 000 00°Z60°E56'65 00'8/+'82.729 00°0 00'821'82229 2o B3\ usLND - PIY 2JEIS JUN0JDY LOHIBI0Id UOIEONPT
%0 00'825'620'91€ 000 00'825'64091E 00'9¥2'¥¥6'60€ 00°0 00°9¥2 ¥v6'60€ 1108 JBaA JusLIng - ply alelg
juswuoiuoddy jediound
S$30HNOS 44237
429 ) 3) (a) [6)] ()] wv) sspo) $9p0) 3dnosey uondiiosag
uwnjoy 3+Q-loo paloMIsay paouysaiufn q+vy’00 pajouIsay pajouisaiun 193lq0
Ha % pung [ejoi pund jejog
19Bpng 61-8102 S{eny pajewnysy 81-/10¢
108lqQ Aq sainypuedxg
10 wio4 pajolIsay pue pajauisaiun Aunog ebueip
0000000 02999 0¢ pun4 {eseusny paljiun euy ejueg



YAV JE-UE DIULIMY PYeaQ

\81.02/€1/¢0 AdY) B-pun) sji4

0"4'8102 - a/emyjos Buiuoday (ejoueury SOVS

uoneonp3 jo idag elusopeD

%l "S- 00'I¥L°20L 00' L1201 00°18Y'61 00°18¥'261 0628 102y weiBoig
UOREINP3 JuBIBILLL Y Wed ‘jif BllLL
_wm. L 00'LEL'966'L 00'.62'966°L 86°926'G92'2 86'926'592'2 06c8 SEOY Ayenp Joteonp3 'y ued ‘|l oy,
%0°0 000 000 000 00'0 0628 S20E sweifoig
luanbutje( (007 ‘g Med ‘| BRIL
%9 L e- 0/°092'996'8} 0,°092'996'81 €2'29v'202 ve £2'29v'202 e 0628 oioe d1seg ‘v Ued ‘| oL
%00 000 00’0 000 000 000 000 2828 $82.IN0gG [e49pa]
woJy senuanay ybnoiy]-ssed
ﬂ\mo.o 000 000 000 000 000 000 S8e8 Sy3T uasmjag sjoeljuog Aouabelsiu
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 1828 YN3A
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 08e8 Spundy aaiesay sjIPiIM
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 0.¢8 Spun4 jo4ju0) pooj4
%00 00°0 000 00°0 000 000 000 0928 SpUn.j 8AI9SaY 158104
—M\“o.o 000 000 000 000 000 000 lees sefjipowwlo) poo4 pajeucq
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 0ces sweibolg uoRINN PIYD
%t 0- 00'6¥0'96¥'C 006096V 000 12'850°905°2 12'850'70Se 00°0 c8i8 sjueln) Areuonsiosi( uoijeonp3 feioadg
|%00 00'GES'0V06 00°5€9°010'6 000 00'GE€9'0¥0'6 00°SEQ'0P0'6 000 1818 juawiafiug uoyeanpd (elosdg
%00 000 060’0 000 000 000 000 oLl8 suojiesadQ pue asueualUlBH
INNIAIH IvH3a34
% 0- ey 1068911 1S 000 2P'106'891°LiS 9/'v08°962 ¢S 00°0 9.'v08'962°C IS S30HNOS 4401 Tv1ioL
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 6608 SIB3A J0lid - Sigjsuel | Hjwi anuaaay/4407
480 () 3) a) () (a) (v) sepod $8p0J 8dinosay uondjsosaq
uwnjo) 3+Q'od pelolIsay pauIseaun a+v-jod pajoLsay ps1MIsaiun 182lqo
Ha % pung |ejot pung [ejop
19bpng 61-8102 S[endy pajewisy g1-L10T
198fq0 Aq sainypuadx3
10 Wiog pajouIsay pue pajoulsaiun Aunog aburip
0000000 0,998 0E pun jeieusn)

payiun euy ejueg



FIV 3rUr QUrUwIig ey

(B102/EL/P0 ABY) B-pun; (aj14
0’18102 - afemyjog Buioday (eipuBuld SOVS
uogieanp3 jo 1daq eiuiope)

[%070 000 000 000 000 0658 S699 ‘0699 ‘0599 spung 022eqo | /joyooyy/Bniq
%0°0 000 000 00’0 000 0658 0£09 juelg Aypoed jooyog saurey)
%G - £8'802'2298 £8'802¢2S'8 £0°'5¥8'¥59'8 £0°'5v8'959'8 0658 0109 (S3sV) Aisjeg pue uoneonp3 jooyos sely
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 L8S8 sadinog aleig
woyy sanuansy ybnouy | -ssey
r:.\oo.c 000 000 000 000 000 000 9.58 SaXe | naI-uj/sucnuangng Jayio
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 G468 suofdwex3 SIeUMOBWOoH
I8UiQ - S8|AsT pajouisay
SUOHUBAGNS Jai|aY Xel
%60} 00'ter'sLL's 00'802'0422 00'912'G069 69'1¥8°00E01 8G'860'v¥0°E LevL'ese’s 0958 S[el81e feuononuisu| pue pajalisalun - A1ajoy
00°001'9/5°91 00°0 00°001'9/5"91 00' kL1166 000 00'L11°166'8 05S8 Sluswssinquiisy s1s0) pajepuely
00’0 000 00’0 000 000 000 0cs8 sweiBoid uonuinN piyo
000 000 000 000 000 000 61€8 Byio v SiB3A Jold - sjuswuotioddy ajeis seyio Iy
00°000°0LY 00'00001LY 000 00'188'¥ 1y Q0' L8 vy 000 11€8 8410 1Y 1ea\ auny - sjuswuoiuoddy ajels Jayi0 Jiy
000 00°0 00°'828'¢2 00'8e8'Ee 61€8 0059 SJBaA Jolid
00'86.'2€2'LC 00'86.2€2 L2 00'86.'2€2'/2 0086222 LIEB 00s9 dea) juaing
uejd Jalsepy uopeonpy |eloedsg
%00 000 000 000 000 61€8 09e9 Siea) loud
juswapnuz 4/004
sjuswiuoluoddy ajels Jauin
JNNIATY 3LYLS HIHLO
Yol 91~ 29'698°02.'SP 28'698'S.0°SY 00°000°SY9 20'S08'€88'+S /6'L¥9'GL0'ES G0'E94'898°} JNNIA3Y TVH3034 V101
%t 'Sl 2LoLp'vele 21°0Lv'6e5"L 00°000°S¥9 85'GGE1G.°6 £5°261E88°Z S0'€9L'898"1 0628 BYIo liv anuaAsy [elapad4 JauiQ0 Iy
%0°0}- 0082922y 00'829'¢ey 00285 639¢ 00°£85'69% 0628 665€-00GE uopeonp3
[edluyoa | pue Jeasen
%2 €e- 00'689'€sb'e 00°689'e9V'2 9v2eP'L02'E 9P'2EY' L02E 0628 0E96S ‘0155 10V Spaaoong uepms A1eA3 / g10N Jeyio
‘L2Ly '92LY ‘Yelb
‘eeLy '0G0Y 'S8LE
‘LBLE '08LE ‘LLIE
‘GGLE ‘OSLE ‘OLLE
'L90€ "090€ ‘St0e
‘1¥0€ "0v0E ‘0208
[%00 000 000 000 000 0628 olgy \dDS0d) weiboid Wweis sjooyds JsleYD aligng
%0°LE- 00'¥92°ev0'e 00'¥92'ev0e 95998V € 95°998'VvZ € 0628 €02y weiboig
Jausea usybuz ‘v ued ‘il apiL
480 @) [E)] (@) 6)) (a) ) S8pa)  sepoy edInosey uonduosaq
uwnjo) 3+Q-'jos polouisey pejouysaug) g+V |09 pajousay pelouisaun wealqo
Ba % pun4 jejo) pund jejo
18bpng 61-810¢ SIENJOY pelewnsy g1-Z102
198lq0 Aq seunypuadxg
10 wio4 palouisay pue pajopsaun Aunog abueio
0000000 02999 0€

puny jeieusy

payIuN BUY ElUES



VIV JPUE ORULITIT Mvevisg

(810C/EL/Y0 AsY) B-puny 81y
0'4+'8102 - @semyos Bupioday [ejoueuly SOVS
uoileanp3 o 1daq ejuiojien

758 ¥8'296°66%°L6 Y89Y9VEL'EL 00'91€"19.'Ee S6'vvE'0v868 ¥8°06v CIEEL 1H'¥98°2es 9t INNIAIH 3LVY1S H3HIO TvLi0L
%E L1 10'208°68}°1E 10'208'G8R"0E 00°000°08¢2 18'EG2'666°L2 \8'EGL'ELL e 00°000°082 0658 18410 iy snusasy ajels 8yl v
%0°0 000 000 000 000 0658 S0bL uojiejuswaiduy
SPJEPUEIS B1BIS 3100 UOWILWOD)
[%0°0 000 000 000 000 0658 0oL 10V juaunisau| uojeonp3 Alenp
%0001~ | 000 000 00°004°tS 0000715 0658 082 Asepuooag paz|jeioeds
%00 000 000 000 000 0658 012L uoleanp3 pooypiug Ale3 uejpuj ueouswy
%8'E9 00°0eS’c L'y 00°0e9°cLy'y eV'9EL'PBaC eP'9EL P92 0658 £8€9 weJBoid wein
BANUIDU| UOHEBONPS [BOUYDR ) J9aJB)
[%0001- [000 000 00°05v'28%'E 00'0S¥'2Z8p'E 0658 0€e9 10y sqor ABiaug uealg elusopen
480 ) 3) (a) [£)) (8) (v} sapod $3p0J 924n0SaY vondiiosaq)
uwnjo) 3+Q02 pajousoy pajouysasun g+vy-oo pajuIsay pejouisasun 103iq0
Q% pung [ejof pund jejop
1ebpng 61-8102 S|enjoy pajewns3 gL-L1.02
108lq0 Aq saunypuadxg
10 wio4 psiouisay pue pajomsalun Awunog afiueip
0000000 02999 08 punj [eiausy payiun euy ejues



NV JE-UE UG Y -Po4vug

\B102/E /PO ASH) B-pun) :a)14
0°1'810¢ - alemyjog Buntoday feloueuly SOVS

uolieanp3 jo idaq eiwioje)
4407-UON Spun4 osiiy :snid
anusAsy (2907 J8YI0
%00 000 Q00 000 000 000 000 6898 SjoBUO] pue sea4 JayiQ jiv
%00 000 00'0 000 000 000 000 1898 sea4 Jedojarsq/uonebnny
%000 - 000 000 000 00°008°'S 00°008'S 000 1198 saojnag AouaBeiau)
%00 000 000 000 000 00’0 000 G298 SEMPIAIPY| WO.4 S35 uoyeuodsuel )
%00 000 000 000 000 00'0 000 /98 SjuapMg Juspisay-uoN
%00 000 000 [0:000] 000 000 000 1298 $884 UoBINPT JINpy
SI0BAUOY pue §334
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 998 sjuswiseau) jo
anfeA Jled4 ayj ul (sseesoaq) aseasou; J1oN
%6 EP- 00°000°009 000 00°000°009 00'000°020°1 000 00°000'020"1 0998 1sasa]
%l V1 00°91€'S01"1 0091€°2/9 00°000°'82Y 0¥'2.0'962'L 0b'eL5'299 00°00G'829 0598 S[ejuay pue saseat
%00 000 000 060’0 000 000 000 6€98 Sales Jayio iy
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 €98 S3[eg 80IAISS POO4
[=00 000 000 000 000 000 000 2¢€98 suojieodiiqnd Jo afeg
%00 00°000'02 000 0000002 00°000°02 000 00°000'02 Leog saiiddnguawidinby jo efeg
sajeg
1%0°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 6298 saxe)
d407-UoN uenbulag
Lolj §sasejy| pue sajjjeusd
[5e070 00°000°y 00°000°GY 000 00°000°GY 000 00°000'GH jerde] uononpaa 4497 o1 1valang 10N
spun uawdojaaspay Ajunwwoy
%00 00’0 000 000 000 00°0 000 €298 1BUI0
%0°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 1298 soxe} [aoled
Sexe| welojeA py-uoN
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 8198 saxe] jejusweiddng
%00 000 000 0070 000 000 000 2198 SOXE ] ,SIBaA Jolid
%00 000 000 000 000 00’0 000 9198 {loY paindasun
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 Sig8 floy peindag
$8|Aa7 PajolIsaY 18Ui0
saxe | jomsig pue Aiunon
enuaAay {8207 Jayio
INN3IATY TVI01 HIHLO
429 ) 3 a [6)) (a) (v) Sapo) S8p0Y 32inosay uonduasag
uwnjod 3+ a0 palouIssy pajouiseaun g+vo pajouisay pajoLysasun 103lao
a % pung [ejoy pung jejoj .
185png 61-810¢2 SIENIOY polewWnss 8i-2102
108lq0 Aq sanypuadxy
10 wiog palolisay pue pajouisaiupn Aunoy abueip
0000000 02999 0E pung [eseuen

P3liUr Buy BlUES



TIV JrUr Uruw i vt

\BLUG/E H/PU noy) e-puny e
0°1'8102 - asemyjog Bujioday |ejoueuly SOVS
uojjeanp3 jo jdeq elusope)

%< 0 08'6£0'526'999 99'20'55v'621 P1°L00°0Lv"LES 18'668'008'G99 /5'655'961" 1€} Y2 0PE P09 VES SANNIAIH WLOL
%82y CL'SYE'6ES Gt 00°95S+¥90L 2L '68L'V68"L 80'GY6°6.L'8 9/'92v'898'Y CE'8ISLLIEE 3NNIAIYH TvO0T HIH1IO TIV10L
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 6648 SIBYIO iV Woy u) sigjsuel) JBYIO IIY
%0'0 000 000 00°0 000 000 000 €648 BYIo IV Svdr woiy
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 26.8 ByIo v sao)j0 Auno) wouy
%00 000 000 000 0